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Important:

The board of directors (“Board”) and the
supervisory committee (“Supervisory Committee”)
and each of the directors (“Directors”), the
supervisors (“Supervisors”) and the senior
management (“Senior Management”) of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (the
“Company”) hereby confirm that there are no false
representations, material omissions or misleading
statements contained in this report, and they,
severally and jointly, accept full responsibility for
the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the
contents of this report.

The chairman (Mr. Zhang Daiming), financial
controller (Mr. Hou Ning) and the chief of the
finance department (Mr. He Xiaohong) of the
Company hereby declare that the financial report of
the Company for 2016 is true and complete.

This report has been prepared in both Chinese and
English. In the event of any discrepancy between
the two versions, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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Company Information

AFPZEE
Chinese Name of the Company

DAEEEE
English Name of the Company

DFEERTA
Legal Representative

EFTuUE
Secretary to the Board

BRERER
Telephone Number

HERB

Facsimile Number

ENETEAE
E-mail Address of Secretary to the Board

ATk ik
Registered Address

NGIE RN
Office Address

BARiRTS
Postal Code

AT ERE B R
Website of the Company

AEBFEHR
E-mail Address of the Company

BEAE R HEERIE
PRC newspapers for
information disclosure

ERFENTEESEETESZAS
(ThEEEE S |) 5 E Mk r Lt

Website designated by China Securities
Regulatory Commission (“CSRC”)

WERFTERER O AR AR (AR ])

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (“Company”)

SRR
Mr. Zhang Daiming

Rk
Mr. Cao Changqiu

86-533-2166666

86-533-2287508

CQCAO@XHZY.COM

I ARAMBE([HE DILRESET S RMEXRERECTIE
Chemical Industry Area of Zibo Hi-tech Industry Development Zone,
Zibo City, Shandong Province, The People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC”)

PEILFRESEET S MEERAER

No. 1 Lutai Ave., Hi-tech Industry Development Zone, Zibo City,
Shandong Province, PRC

255086

http://www.xhzy.com

xhzy@xhzy.com

(EHERD)

Securities Times

http://www.cninfo.com.cn
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Listing Information

HB%
H Shares

R HER
Stock Exchange

Gk
Stock Short Name

K5
Stock Code

AB%
A Shares
X5
Stock Exchange
s
Stock Short Name

K5
Stock Code

BReEMEL AR

Date of First Registration

BRMESEEILAM
Date of Latest Registration

o T R i B

Place of Registration
H—it2EARE

Unified Social Credit Code

s
Auditors

P

PRC
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Company Information (continued)

BEBMERXHMBERAT

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”)
L SR e 2

Shandong Xinhua

0719

RYFEFZ S
Shenzhen Stock Exchange
L

Xinhua Pharm

000756

19939 H30H
30 September 1993

2016455 20H
20 May 2016

IWEESEM ITEITHRERR
Zibo Municipal Administration of Industry and Commerce of Shandong
Province

91370300164103727C

BRI ET RN E ST

EEalin=Eall

P B b R T R S B S P K85k E 2 A EARIE
4R © 100027

ShineWing

Certified Public Accountants

9/F., Block A, Fu Hua Mansion,

8 Chaoyangmen Beidajie,

Dongcheng District,

Beijing 100027, PRC
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Company Information (continued)

ERERE

Legal Advisers

FE

As to Hong Kong Law

e

As to PRC Law

FRERBIT

Principal Banker

HBEREfRBR S E

Share Registrar of H Shares

LFEHERMEY

5 BEETT

BB ET 2R ANERIG-505 R EF 21
Charltons

12/F Dominion Centre

43-59 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,

Hong Kong

LB R AR =TS
LRGSR BB 775 EE RO 3RIES4E
4R - 100025

Jingtian Gongcheng Associates

34th Floor, 3 Building, Huamao Center,

77 Jianguo Road, Chaoyang District,

Beijing 100025, PRC

FRTERITEEDTT
FEILRESIEmREEARRK25

The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Zibo Branch

2 Renmin Dong Road, Zibo City,

Shandong Province, PRC

BEREFELARAR]
BEREEARER18BHA TR L7IE
Hong Kong Registrars Limited

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East,

Hong Kong

IR ERERNBERATNEETENEES

Corporate Information Available at Office of the Secretary to the Board of Directors

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL AND OPERATING RESULTS

HERE 1. Financial Summary
(1) B(PRBEEXTHENGEREE (1) Principal Financial Data (prepared in accordance with
MBI MM ER(BE) (A CASBE) (audited) (RMB)
E#%r)
2016% 156 REY HEE 014F 20138 20126
Change as
2016 2015 compared to 2014 2013 2012
&H ltem RMB RMB that of ast year RVB RVB RVB
(%)
EEIRA Total operating income 4,014,963,065.74 3,597,033,209.79 11.62% 3,589,749,770.93 3,391,228,655.29 3,248,484,539.15
fERaEs Total profits 159,968,492.21  117,729,615.03 3588% 9148515418 64,439,131.70  51,919,234.89
FEMER Income tax expense 26,921,218.34  23,720,864.46 134%%  23,150467.44  14,44829302  11,635,564.07
FHE Net profits 133,047,27387  94,008,750.57 4153%  68,334,686.74  49,990,838.68  40,283,670.82
PERRER Minority interest income 10,775,724.19  10,946,493.40 (156%)  17,609,375.69  10837,716.63  9,444,601.25
SENEMAGRE  Net profit attributable to 122,271,549.68  83,062,257.17 4720%  50,725311.05  39,153,122.05  30,839,069.57
o)yl shareholders of parent
company
BENIHATRE  Net proft atiributable to 100,986,66419  40944,834.40 14664% 877850742  (46,009.462.38)  (20,394,764.53)
BIRIEEEMIE  shareholders of parent
BAERE company after deduction of
non-recurring profit and loss
GEEHEENES  Netcashflow fomoperating  439,348,332.79  348,636,176.12 26.02%  346,342,084.00  104,990,785.05  40477,776.49
MEFH activties
ERERG Basic eamings per share 0.27 0.18 50.00% 0.11 0.09 0.07
(t/%)
RESREE Diluted earnings per share 0.27 0.18 50.00% 0.1 0.09 0.07
(/%)
NELSFEE Ratio of weighted average retum 6.31% 4.44% 187/ 2.81% 2.18% 1.7%%
Y on net assets % RS
Increase by 1.87
percentage points
RERY
20165% 155K FERER 014ER 013EK 012K
Change as
Asat 31 As at 31 compared to As at 31 As at 31 As at 31
ER ltem December 2016  December 2015 thatof last year  December 2014 December 2013 December 2012
(%)
BAE Total assets 4,722,785,963.84 4,492,122,436.63 513% 4,245,149,713.77 4,009,560,374.10 3,787,773,747.51
Bak Total liabilities 2,643,478,538.19 2,508,040,118.23 540% 2,333,280,726.09 2,126,210,077.23 1,924,751,924.43
PERRER Minority shareholder's equity 90,887,601.32  99,825,757.46 (895%) 9117881524  80314,11800  84,635372.14
ZER EMARRE  Total of equity assigned to 1,988,419,824.33 1,884,256,560.94 553% 1,820,690,172.44 1,803,036,178.87 1,778,386,450.94
MFEE the shareholders of parent
company
#F BREBHRERESHEBEALARAR Note: The Company’s share capital has not changed from the end of report
AAREEE - period to the disclosure day.
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Summary of Financial and Operating Results (continued)

1. MEBEBREE 1. Financial Summary (continued)
2 2016FEENFEETERBTER (2) Principal Financial Data of 2016 (prepared in accordance
(AR%T) with quarter) (RMB)
E—FE EB_FE B=FE EMEE
The first The second The third The fourth
I5EH Item quarter quarter quarter quarter
EERA Operating income ~ 1,004,837,793.33  993,662,619.58 977,969,739.89 1,038,492,912.94
SENEMA  Netprofits 20,296,756.30 25,570,389.38 43,313,070.81 33,091,333.19
AR R &Y attributable to
FFE shareholders of
parent company
BN LM  Net profits 20,924,190.86 23,787,496.80 33,804,998.20 22,469,978.33

AR/ attributable to
FRIELCE M shareholders of

Ba parent company
pElE after deduction of
non-recurring profit
and loss
gV EB)ELE  Net cash flow from 47,488,815.21  36,341,841.52 158,079,897.51 197,437,778.55
MIRERE operating activities
HER
i EAEBESEREMEHEARE Note: There is no significant variance between the above financial data or
WBRFERE  FFEEREHEBE its amount and the relevant disclosures in the quarterly reports and
BIEETEEEREZR - interim report.
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SR BNEBBERE (B)

Summary of Financial and Operating Results (continued)

Extraordinary items after deducting income tax

BIEEEHEBEEMNNKBEAR in accordance with CASBE (RMB)
SH(ABERE)MT(ARS
T)
RE 20165 28 20156458 2014585 A
Amount Amount for Amount for
ltem for 2016 2015 2014 Explanation
FnBEERERE(DEDTREERNEEEN P 2,090,309.51  18,160,890.93  (65,178,829.77) EEETEAEEZ
%Bﬁj\) &ﬁﬂéﬁ%
Profit or loss from disposal of non-current assets Disposal of fixed
(including writing off of provisions for assets and
assets impairment) intangible asset
ATARHESHNBAME (EOEEBRIIEN  RRER  19,010,196.17  25220,87049  112,404,778.32 WeB| L&KM AE
SRETRATERBEXNBTHYBRIN) BRI BN
Government subsidies recognised in current profit and loss, Received and
(excluding government grants which are closely related to amortised as
the Company’s business and conform with the amount government subsidies
and quantities at a national standard) recognised in the
current period
R—ZHTCEAHEENTFRTDBNZAHENE S - - 15300,105.34
FER
Net profit or loss of subsidiaries acquired through business
combination under the same control from the beginning
of the period to the date of combination
BRRAREEELEBRANENERRERK) 56 7,852,686.97 5,297,149.68 6,497,417.51 AHEELREED
REMeHERE RHUEREREENAABEE Al Gne
Ba UREERSMLREE XHMEREENT
HEESHEERGNRENR
Except for the Company’s normal operations associated Dividends of held-for
with effective hedging business, gain or loss held-for- sale financial assets
trading financial assets, held-for-trading financial liabilities, and gains from
as well as incomes gains from the disposal of held-for- disposal of held-for
trading financial assets and financial liabilities and financial sale financial assets
assets available for sale
EBETRENENRYTURR EE AR 1,591,871.25  16,799,950.79 4,796,528.00 FEEEEE
Reversal of the provision for receivables that had been The returns of
subject to individual impairment assessment depreciation reserves
bR Bl I8 2 SN Efth E FEINA R 2 (8,298,526.57)  (17,719,942.59)  (10,574,007.76)
Non-operating income and expenditure
apart from the above
W FiEhEER 2,045,709.49 4,280,111.47 7,882,901.18
Less: Income tax effect
LERRERYER(TIE) (1,084,057.65)  1,361,385.06  13,506,286.83

Minority interests (after tax)

At

=)

Total 21,284,885.49 42,117,422.77 41,946,808.63

it RRREHRTFEEMBB(ARETES Note: During the reporting period these has been no ordinary item that or listed

MRRESRERBIUEAEE IR L
BUHBE)TER  JIRNIEREERER
BRE AR IEREMIAE B o

as extraordinary items as required under “Company information disclosure
of securities for public issuance explanatory announcement No. 1 — non-
recurring profit and loss”.
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Summary of Financial and Operating Results (continued)

3. REALAAEEHEMNEBH (X 3. Items by Fair Value (Prepared in accordance

(PEILESHENMRR)(A with CASBE) (RMB)
R#%x)
FHORRE HAHRSHEH KRR
HneH 4BRE  AAREED BE LIPS ]
Amount as at Change of  Total change of Provision  Amount as at 31
bef:) ltem 1 January 2016 fair value fair value impairment  December 2016
SREE: Financial assets:
R AR EERER Include: 1. Financial assets valuated by - = = =
LY RN fair value with changes
BRNEREE countedin the current
profit and loss
e (TEGREE Include: Derivative financial assets L - _ R
2ARHESHER 2. Avallable-for-sale 197,031,648.00 - 140,92,046.10 186,274,784.00
financial assets
SREE|G Total of financial assets 197,231,648.00 - 140,292,046.10 186,274,784.00
At Total 197,231,648.00 - 140,292,046.10 - 186,274,784.00
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CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND INFORMATION ON SHAREHOLDERS

1. EpHEEDERE 1. Changes in Share Capital Structure
Count unit: share
2016%E£12A31H 2015912 A31H
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
BRITHE (H#EBXALLH B8 E (HEBRRALH)
% of the % of the
Number of total share Number of total share
B %R Class of shares shares capital shares capital
(share) (%) (share) (%)
—. BEREERHS 1. Total number of conditional 8,925 0.002% 8,925 0.002%
mBiR AR tradable shares
KFFAX State-owned shares 0 0 0 0
BEREAEIR Domestic legal person shares 0 0 0 0
ARRE IR & 151 Conditional tradable senior 8,925 0.002% 8,925 0.002%
=E R management A Shares
Hith Others 0 0 0 0
= EREFEMES 2. Total number of unconditional 457,303,905 99.998% 457,303,905 99.998%
miBRER tradable shares
AR BAT (ARR) Renminbi-denominated 307,303,905 67.198% 307,303,905 67.198%
ordinary shares
(A Shares)
BN FTHINE AR Overseas listed foreign shares 150,000,000 32.80% 150,000,000 32.80%
(HR%) (H Shares)
=. BHRE 3. Total number of shares 457,312,830 100.00% 457,312,830 100.00%
2. BEERBERMNE 2. Shareholders Information
(1 RZZE—X"F+=-A=+—H0" (1) As at 31 December 2016, the Company had on record a total
RABIRRMEENRB34,395F © B of 34,395 shareholders, including 46 holders of H Shares
JEHRE AR 3465 + ARR AR E.34,349 and 34,349 holders of A Shares. As at 28 February 2016, the
F-RZE—XR"F-A=+N\H Company had a record a total of 29,550 shareholders, including
KRB R ARE29,550F © BiE 47 holders of H Shares and 29,503 holders of A Shares.
HARBx 547 = - ARR X 329,503
Eo
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Changes in Share Capital Structure and Information on Shareholders (continued)

2. BRERANRE) 2. Shareholders Information (continued)
@ WZZE—ARF+-A=+—B8# (2) As at 31 December 2016, the top ten shareholders of the
BARARBODAI+RBRF RN Company were as follows:
T

R

Count unit: share

BENKRR BENMER KAARER HERREGH

BREH BREE BRLH HE BN ARRMBE BRHYE
% of Number Number of Number of
the total of conditional  unconditional
Nature of share shares tradable tradable
Name of shareholders shareholders capital held Change shares held shares
R ERESEEREAAR e 34.46% 157,587,763 - - 157,587,763
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company State
Limited (“SXPGC")
BRTREE (REA)BRAR HE& 3256% 148,883,608 (4,000 - 148,883,698
HKSCC (Nominees) Limited H Shares
BERTRNHERAR-EFEREREEINERS Hd 129% 5809812 5899812 - 5,899,812
B f’“ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁ

China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. - Hui Tian Fu Medical ~ Fund
Services Flexible Configuration Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
TRIERIRNERAR -EREBERREANE B 0.76% 3,468,088 3,468,088 - 3,468,088
FREES
The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Co., Ltd. ~ Fund
- Hui Tian Fu Healthcare Hybrid Securities Investment

Fund

HEERREERARAR -ERNAERLEESE £ 044% 2,000,100 2,000,100 = 2,000,100
EHS

Shanghai QiXi Investment Management Co., Ltd. - Fund

Harmonious Enterprising Private Equity Securities
Investment Fund

PERIRNERAR -FRZABERREINER £f 038%  1,715433 1715433 - 1,715,433
AHESREES
China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd. - Pu Ying An Sheng Fund
Healthcare Flexible Configuration Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
EE AR (B EREREL AT EEEA 036% 1,666,040 1,666,040 - 1,666,040
China General Technology (Group) Holding Co., Ltd. State-owned legal
person
BEE BERBAA 0.34% 1,550,100 310,000 - 1,550,100
Xia Yuan Xiang Domestic individual
PERTROHERAR -BRERRETFESEES A2 0.33% 1500000 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
REESE
Bank of China Limited - Bo Shi Healthcare Industry Hybrid ~ Fund
Securities Investment Funds
1t ERBRA 0.30% 1,352,800 - - 1,352,800

Yang Lin Domestic individual

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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Shareholders Information (continued)

RASE R RRER (E)

Changes in Share Capital Structure and Information on Shareholders (continued)

(2)  As at 31 December 2016, the top ten shareholders of the
Company were as follows: (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the ten largest shareholders of the
unconditional tradable shares of the Company were as follows:

B R
Count unit: share

BEMEREE
EIRERH
BB BiZBE RER HE
Number of
unconditional
listed shares
held as at
the end of
the reporting Class of
Name of shareholders period shares Number
IR EREEEERET AR 157,587,763 AR ZL @k 157,587,763
SXPGC RMB-denominated
ordinary shares
BEFRER(RBA)BRAT 148,883,698 1EHN ETISNE IR 148,883,698
HKSCC (Nominees) Limited Overseas listed foreign
shares
BRERITROBRAR - EFZBREREELRHERSE 5,899,812 ARKEZEA 5,899,812
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. — Hui Tian Fu Medical Services RMB-denominated
Flexible Configuration Hybrid Securities Investment Fund ordinary shares
HREIEFITROAERA A —ERS B ERIIES 3,468,088 ARKE @ 3,468,088
REES
The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Co., Ltd. - Hui Tian RMB-denominated
Fu Healthcare Hybrid Securities Investment Fund ordinary shares
FEERKREEEARAT - BERNZEERLEZFREES 2,000,100 ARBEZ@E 2,000,100
Shanghai QiXi Investment Management Co., Ltd. — Harmonious RMB-denominated
Enterprising Private Equity Securities Investment Fund ordinary shares
HERITROARAE —HRECEBERRE IRERAE 1,715,433 ARMBLBR 1,715,433
China CITIC Bank Co., Ltd. — Pu Ying An Sheng Healthcare RMB-denominated
Flexible Configuration Hybrid Securities Investment Fund ordinary shares
HEBARIT(RE)EREREELE 1,666,040 ARML B 1,666,040
China General Technology (Group) Holding co., Ltd. RMB-denominated
ordinary shares
ERE 1,550,100 ARML B 1,550,100
Xia Yuan Xiang RMB-denominated
ordinary shares
HESRITRO AR AR - ERBRRETERSEESRE 1,600,000 AR E @K 1,500,000
g
Bank of China Limited — Bo Shi Healthcare Industry Hybrid RMB-denominated
Securities Investment Funds ordinary shares
B 1,352,800 ARBEL@R 1,352,800
Yang Lin RMB-denominated

ordinary shares

TE-AREFR | URHERERDERAT @
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Changes in Share Capital Structure and Information on Shareholders (continued)

2. BEWRABE

R=B—<E+=A=+—A%
BAR ARG+ ABREERD
T ()

@

FE

1.

HE-Z—XF+=ZA=+—
B IR EBEEESRET
ARIRMEREGR AR ([HR]) D
FBRERIEREEFR A A
([ZBERNEEZENBR
AkEEE2ENBAR - M
A AN 7]13,686,0000%HA% (35
SN ETTINERR) (KGR BB AT
fR7A2.99%) i FEt - EERIERE
BB Ll AR R M -

3 BRSO o — BT B
B -

RAREERHM A+ RRRZ
MELFEREBBR(ERERCR
YNBEHRZABRELTRAD) K
TEESFEEEEZESRMMN
(ERRRKEBEEEIEIREDN
—BITBA - BRANERRZ
HREAFEEBEERIC LT AR
WEEERE)REN—HITH
A o

RAREERA LR ERE G
BRI R AR
B RBRR 2 M= E TR
7 B AAESFAEC(ET AR
BEEWEREN—RITHA -

BRERLAHE  BEESAAR
BIRRD5% A _E B AR IR
HEREREARREAR

MRENFIRBERBEERM R
2016 12A31H  EEMAL
(TBEREES BEF - AR6HEK
BITBABSEREBRAB(S
&) RARRARBMRG BRI
MR RME) P AR
KB - RBABRBEEENFES
E(FEH K EAERG)EXVEB2 &
FEI3N TR MARARARRE
BERFTEL R - RABERE
(FEH R IRDI) 386154 E
GFEMNEDMATCERMER « 5k
ERARANEERR(ERRE
VEER R FTFT B ) 2K B BB R T
F EMmHRANT EmHRALLD -

2.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED |

Shareholders Information (continued)

(2)  As at 31 December 2016, the top ten shareholders of the
Company were as follows: (continued)

Note:

As of 31 December 2016, SXPGC and Well Bring Limited (“Well
Bring”) are a directly wholly owned subsidiary and an indirectly wholly
owned subsidiary of ZE&&£@AR A A (Hualu Holdings Group
Company Limited*) (“Hualu Holdings”) respectively. Well Bring owns
18,686,000 H Shares of the Company being overseas listed foreign
shares) or approximately 2.99% of the issued share capital of the
Company. As such, Hualu Holdings is deemed to be interested in the
abovementioned shares held by SXPGC and Well Bring.

A description of the above shareholders relationship or persons acting
in concert:

The Directors are not aware as to whether there is any Association
Relationship (as defined in the Rules Governing Listing of Stocks On
Shenzhen Stock Exchange) amongst the ten largest shareholders
of the Company, nor if any of them are persons acting in concert as
defined in the Measures for the Administration of the Takeover of
Listed Companies” (“Administration Measures for Takeover”) issued
by the CSRC. In addition, the Directors do not know whether there
is any association amongst the shareholders of H Shares of the
Company or if any of them are persons acting in concert as defined in
the Administration Measures for Takeover.

The Directors do not know whether there is any association amongst
the ten largest shareholders of unconditional tradable shares of the
Company, or any association between ten largest shareholders of
unconditional tradable shares and the ten largest shareholders of the
Company or if any of them are persons acting in concert as defined in
the Administration Measures for Takeover.

Save as disclosed, the only domestic shareholder directly holding
more than 5% of the total issued shares of the Company is SXPGC.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as
at 31 December 2016 no other person (other than the Directors,
supervisors of the Company (the “Supervisors”), chief executives or
members of senior management of the Company) had an interest
or short position in the Company’s shares or underlying shares (as
the case may be) which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
and the SEHK under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws
of Hong Kong (“SFO”) and as recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 336 of the SFO), or was otherwise a substantial
shareholder (as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the SEHK (the “Listing Rules”)) of the Company.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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Changes in Share Capital Structure and Information on Shareholders (continued)

2. BEWRABGE

®)

PRI R

ARAREBRBEEREELEREES
BEFEBERETAR(HES
B ) rESENKZR1995F6
A158 - BHEBE R R © 52
BARBAREE29,85087TT @ SEA
RERBERRSE  HEEEHEER
REREETIRRAS  BHE
FZ% - B8 BERE - (LT#
Wkt - EEs - ERAONE -
£ tIER(BLEERR)H
€ KEEHDER(EEEERHE

FEESENTERBRRAESLR
SEBFRAE(TERBEZER]) - K
M A2005%1 A28H » &K
ARKgs5EL  BREBER
Al EARKARER  £&24§
BlA : SR - A{LEZEKRSE -
HMIEER (ST ) 2 1T
MEFRE  BEEHE -

2. Shareholders Information (continued)

®)

Information about the controlling shareholders

SXPGC, being the controlling shareholder of the Company,
was established as a wholly state-owned company on 15 June
1995. The registered capital of SXPGC is RMB298,500,000
and its legal representative is Mr. Zhang Daiming. SXPGC is
mainly engaged in the engineering projects and design, real
estate development and catering; packaging and design, and
manufacturing of chemical engineering equipment and meters;
production and sale of chemical products (except for hazardous
chemicals) and import and export business (within the scope
approved).

Hualu Holdings Group Company Limited (“HHGC”), a wholly
state-owned company, the controlling shareholder of SXPGC,
was established on 28 January 2005. The registered capital of
HHGC is RMB850,000,000 and its legal representative is Mr.
Cheng Guanghui. Business includes investment in fertilisers,
petrochemical industries and investment in sectors which are
not prohibited by the state (or the local authorities) and asset
management.

IWREBEEEEEEERZES
Shandong Provincial State-owned Assets
Supervision and Administration Commission

100%

100%

EREEFRAF

China Shandong Group Ltd.

100%

HIRBR AR
Well Bring Ltd

2.99%

R
HHGC

100%

FEEEE
SXPGC

34.46%

PAN/NG]
The Company

TE-AREFR | URHERERDERAT @



E5 -ES SREEAEBNEIRR

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

EFX EFRAMSREEARG
i

E=

SRICHSEE - 545% 0 BARKER C EERNE
EMBABRERETER - LEMEABLE
BIEL - 198757 ARILIRMEHER T
EEERRNE @ SHEISRRGSTEE
BE SRR - K8 ARREIEKE -]
EARRESER  WRFHEBEEEARET
RAERER - WRAEREENOAREER
AIMITES  IURHMERE (BN ERRAE
R OEBHE-POREEREEARES
£ OABHE-BNRREERARNESRR
MECHB) EXARARESRR @ IWRHMESR
E(XB)ERAEFTARESR -

ERREELE b4tk - TS - #hEEEET
1085 FEEN IR EH BB BEHE -
19085 F £1988F (EEPT B AT - 1001 FIEFIL
TRERAKSBEBELEN - RFIARILES
EREWTE  BIENERIREE  RE K&
NRBLIRENIE - BIBLIR  EEEEES)
KB - RN B AKIE o (THREIRTARRFE
RS EBEEEEREAARES - £
A&I8 o

MEFLEE 475 SR TEM  ERF
BlgFKE(LEBHE  ||RABEY(LEE
1 ° 1991F7 AR\ LRI ERBERR T 1E - BT
BREEIEMT - £ - LRI - BIBKIE -
WERNABES - #5328 \WRFEBE(LT
HETERAFEERR  HERE(EX)ARA
AIEER-

WRANEE 5188 » S ARER - ZUR R =R
N TRD - REBEFE - FIBEIE T - 1986 8A
B ERHFEREB T - BEEHAZEEE
B - AERIEME - ANBERSPEIE - RE
APRIESE  IT2XF  ILRIEEEERS
BETARESE TEXF -

Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management

Directors

Mr. Zhang Daiming, aged 54, is a senior economist. He graduated from
Qingdao Science and Technology University, specialising in organic
chemical engineering and obtained a master’s degree in economics
from Shanghai Financial and Economic University. Mr. Zhang joined
Shangdong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in July 1987 and was previously
a workshop technician, planner of the planning and statistics department
of the Company, the deputy manager and manager of the international
trade department of the Company and the deputy general manager of
the Company. Mr. Zhang is the Chairman of the Company, the chairman
of SXPGC, and Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Europe) GmbH, the
executive director of Shandong Xinhua Import & Export Company Limited,
the chairman of Zibo Xinhua Eastwest Pharmaceutical Company Limited,
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Company Limited and Xinhua (Zibo)
Real Estate Company Limited and Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (USA)
Company Limited.

Mr. Ren Fulong, aged 54, is a researcher and practising pharmacist. He
graduated from Shandong Changwei Medicine College in 1985. From 1985
to 1988, Mr. Ren was a resident physician. In 1991, Mr. Ren obtained his
master of medicine from Beijing Medical University and joined Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in September the same year. He previously
held the positions of the deputy director and the director of the Company’s
research institute, the assistant to the general manager and the deputy
general manager of the Company, the deputy general manager of SXPGC
and the general manager of the Company. Mr. Ren is the director of the
Company, the director and general manager of SXPGC.

Mr. Du Deping, aged 47, is a senior engineer. He graduated from the Ocean
University of PRC, specialising in chemistry and obtained a master’s degree
in medicinal chemistry from Shandong University. He joined Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in July 1991. He was previously a deputy
head and head of the workshop, assistant to the general manager of the
Company and deputy general manager of the Company. Mr. Du is currently
a director and the general manager of the Company, and the chairman of
the board of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Chemical Design Company
Limited, Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Shouguang) Company Limited and
Shandong Xinhua Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Company Limited.

Mr. Xu Lie, aged 51, is a senior economist and professor level senior political
engineer, and is a university graduate and is a master of management. He
joined Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in August 1986 and has
been the deputy director and the director of the office, the deputy head of
the office, and the manager of the human resource department. Mr. Xu is
currently a director and the chairman of the labor union of the Company,
and a director and the chairman of the labor union of SXPGC.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management (continued)

Directors (continued)

Mr. Zhao Bin, aged 57, graduated from Zhongnan University of Economics
and Law with EMBA. He joined the People’s Liberation Army in 1976,
previously held the positions of soldier, the ex-officio of deputy company,
the ex-officio of company, the ex-officio of deputy battalion, deputy director
and director of the political department of Jinan Military Region and
Shandong Province Military Region. Mr. Zhao has worked in the enterprise
since July 1998. He previously held the positions of investment manager
and office general manager of Shandong Hualu Group Company Limited,
deputy general manager of Shandong Hualu International Business Center
Company Limited and general manager of the development planning
department of Hualu Holdings Group Company Limited and the director of
legal affairs office of Hualu Holdings Group Company Limited. Mr. Zhao is a
director of the company. Mr. Zhao is the assistant to the general manager
and the director of discipline inspection and supervision.

Mr. Du Guanhua, aged 59, is a doctor, pharmacology researcher (professor)
and tutor to PhD candidates. Mr. Du obtained a Bachelor of Pharmacy from
Shandong University, a PhD in Pharmacology from Peking Union Medical
College. Mr. Du has been the head of National Center for Pharmaceutical
Screening since July 1999, the chairman of Chinese Pharmacological
Society since November 2007. Mr. Du has been as an independent
non-executive director of the Company since March 2015, and an
independent director of Shandong Luoxin Pharmacy Stock Co., Ltd, and an
independent director of Hebei Changshan Biochemical Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Chan Chung Kik, Lewis, aged 43, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company on 30 May 2014. He holds a
bachelor degree in accounting from the University of Canberra, Australia,
and is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a member of the CPA Australia. He has extensive
experience in accounting, finance and corporate governance. Mr. Chan is
currently the chief financial officer of Denox Environmental & Technology
Holdings Limited (stock code: 01452), and an independent non-executive
director of HongGuang Lighting (stock code: 08343). Mr. Chan served as an
independent non-executive director of JunAn Holding Co., Ltd (stock code:
01559) from 16 March 2015 to 13 September 2016.

Mr. Li Wenming, aged 42, graduated from Faculty of Management of
the Dalian University of Technology and obtained a Master of Business
Administration. Mr. Li previously held the positions of officer of Henan
Pingdingshan Zhanhe Health Bureau, market researcher of Beiing CHNMED
Consulting Co., Ltd., manager of the pharmaceutical department of Beijing
Peking University Founder Group. He is currently a partner of Hedun
Consulting co., LTD, and a deputy secretary general of China Association
of Pharmaceutical Commerce, an non-executive director of Beijing AKEC
Medical Co., Ltd., and a director of Beijing Tianheng Hospital Management
Co., Ltd.. He is a director of YunNan JianZhidia health multiple shop Co.,
Ltd., and GuangDong HuiQun Traditional Chinese Medicine decoction
pieces Co., Ltd.. He has been appointed as an independent non-executive
director of the Company since March 2015.
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)
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Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management (continued)

Supervisors

Mr. Li Tianzhong, aged 54, is a senior engineer. He graduated from the
Shandong Institute of Technology, specialised in industry automation. He
joined Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in July 1983. Mr. Li has
been the engineer and director of the electric motor workshop, manager
of the trade department, supply and marketing department and drug
department of the Company, director of the Company, assistant to the
general manager, director and deputy general manager of Xinhua Lukang
Pharmaceutical Group Corporation, director and deputy general manager
of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited. Mr. Li is
currently the chairman of the supervisory committee of the Company and
a deputy general manager of SXPGC and the chairman of Shandong Zibo
XinCat Pharmaceutical Company Limited.

Mr. Tao Zhichao, aged 47, graduated from East China University of Politics
and Laws and obtained a bachelor’s degree in law. Mr. Tao was also
conferred a master’s degree in law from Shandong University. Mr. Tao is
a partner of Shandong Zhigong Associates, and he has appointed as an
independent supervisor of the Company since June 2002.

Mr. Xiao Fangyu aged 47, graduated from department of mathematics
Shandong University in 1992, asset appraiser and CREV. He had been an
officer and superintendent in bureau of finance in Zichuan District Zibo, and
a senior manager of Shandong Zhenglu accounting firm, and department
manager of Shandong North asset appraisal firms. Mr. Xiao is a deputy
director of Zhongxingcai Guanghua accounting firm, and a general manager
of Tianjian Xingye Asset appraisal Co., Ltd. He has appointed as an
independent supervisor of the Company since February 2016.

Ms. Hu Yanhua, aged 42, is a senior political engineer, graduated from
Shandong University. She has also received a postgraduate education. She
joined the Company in 1996. Ms. Hu was the deputy secretary of the Youth
League Committee of Xinhua Lukang Pharmaceutical Group Corporation.,
and secretary of the Youth League Committee of SXPGC, and a office
director of labor union. She has served as a employee supervisor since July
2011. She is a employee supervisor of the Company, and the secretary
of the political affairs department, and the secretary of the Youth League
Committee.

Mr. Wang Jian Ping, aged 49, graduated from the School of Pharmaceutical
Engineering of Shenyang Pharmaceutical University and is a senior engineer.
He joined the Company in July 1989 and has held positions in the Company
such as a factory technician, the project leader of the research department,
head of the fourth synthesis laboratory. He is the Employee Representative
Supervisor, and the head of the chemical and pharmaceutical research
centre of the Company’s research department, as well as the employee
representative of the factory management committee.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



EX EFERAMEREEARG
n(E

HthSREZARMES

TNBERAE - 5255 AR TIRAD - EERIL
RIFERELELHE - 19088F8 A EIILEFT
EREWTE - FEESREBETE - EF -
WD R E © AR FRIBEIE - LR
BEEBREMERAAFELE - BEAQFE
waeIs o ||\ RERETIEERAREER -

BEMGEE 5T AEE  2ERILE
EETsEaEy . ||| BABEY(LBEL -
1982F 9 A | IR FTEREER T /E - FIEEE
ERR BER BEE G G2RMREILL
o ARBEIATRMEEL S RIITRE L
1B GEHEE - MIARQRBIBLKIE -

MEELE 52 R TEM  RENRS
ERFABERETEE  NEBETARETH
EENEERFAS(CETRER L  JL7IE
TREBBTREEFMEEEL - 108658 A
B EHFERNEB I - BEEAEERE - &
B BR - REVIEEICIE  BCIEE o
BEARRNFBIBEE -

BRETAE @ 475k 0 =ARSER - 2R
RETESRHERNSETEFE  |JRKS
THERELT - 199167 A B 1L R =R BEE
T BEEBIENE - 5818 LB
EREERNTHEDERE - KELE -
BEERIR gl ||| BOSIBITEREAR
NAVRRLEIE - AN RIFIABALIE - LR HE
BEBSHRANRERR  ISIEHEAEEE
SHAERARITES - MEZE(ER)ERA
AEER -

BESAE 435k BBREREBEAGHE
SRIEEEL SRS S RHEL - 2
FLREREAEEEHEIER  LRES
B IR MHER AT IR - iz
RLTEEEIR - TSR « BARSERACIE o
2014F4 A INAKRRAR]  MEARRMBEE
A SEHE-ANeREERARES 1L
HHERHZEHERARES -

EE. B SAEBABNEIRR (&)

Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management (continued)

Senior Management

Mr. Wang Xiaolong, aged 52, is a senior engineer. He graduated from
Shandong University of Technology with a specialisation in automation. Mr.
Wang joined the Factory in August 1988 and previously held the positions
of deputy director and director of the electricity workshop, the director of
the machinery sub-factory, the deputy general manger of the Company
and the deputy general manager of SXPGC. Mr. Wang is currently a deputy
general manager of the Company, and the chairman of Shandong Xinhua
Electromechanical Engineering Co. Ltd..

Mr. Dou Xuejie, aged 57, is a researcher. He graduated from Shandong
Medicine College, specialising in pharmacy and obtained a master’s degree
in medicinal chemistry from Shandong University. He joined the Factory in
September 1982. He was previously deputy director and the director of the
quality control department, the deputy chief engineer and quality director
of the Company. Mr. Dou is currently deputy general manager of the
Company.

Mr. Du Deqing, aged 52, is a senior engineer. He graduated from Qingdao
Science and Technology University, specialising in organic chemical
engineering and obtained a master’s degree in business administration
from Wuhan University of Technology and obtained a master’s degree in
chemical engineering from Qingdao Science and Technology University and
obtained a doctorate in chemical engineering and technology from Beijing
Institute of Technology. He joined the Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Factory in August 1986. He was previously the deputy director and director
of the dispatch department, the director of the purchasing department
and assistant to the general manager of the Company. Mr. Du is currently
deputy general manager of the Company.

Mr. He Tongqing, aged 47, is a senior economist. He graduated from
the Shandong Polytechnic University, specialising in materials science
and engineering and obtained a MBA from Shandong University. Mr. He
joined Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in July 1991. His previous
positions included, workshop technician, planner, sales officer, regional
manager, manager of the drug department, marketing director and the
general manager of Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical Company
Limited. Mr. He is currently a deputy general manager of the Company, and
the chairman of Shandong Xinhua Medical Trade Company Limited, the
executive director of Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company Limited and
Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Gaomi) Company Limited.

Mr. Hou Ning, aged 43, holds a master’s degree in applied accounting and
finance from Hong Kong Baptist University. He is a senior accountant and a
senior economist. Mr. Hou ever served as deputy head of Auditing Division
of Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Group Co., Ltd., head of Audit Department,
head of Investment Department of Technological Development Centre,
manager of Marketing Department and manager of Finance Department of
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical Company Limited. He Joined the
Company in April 2014. Mr. Hou currently serves as chief financial officer
of the Company and the Director of Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical
Company Limited and Shandong Xinhua Medical Trade Company Limited.
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

EF EFRHEMSREERAASMN Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and

nE Senior Management (continued)

HthSREBARH N (Z) Senior Management (continued)

BRREL AT SRKERD 2R S Mr. Cao Changqiu, aged 47, is a senior economist. He graduated from the
BlEFABEEEEEE - 1901F7 ARILR Ocean University of China, with a specialisation in economic management
ERER TR MEADRESSWE - and joined the Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory in July 1991. Mr.

Cao is the company secretary to the Board.

AANRREES - BE - BB AETRE The term of the Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management of the

BHLIEN -—T—+E+=-_B=+=H - Company is until 22 December 2017.
VA= A= 2 FE R (el BB RRR o There are no association relationships among the above persons.
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)
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Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management (continued)
Senior Management (continued)

Changes of directors, supervisors and Senior Management of the Company
and the number of shares held by them were as follows:

2] B 2016512A31H SEER  2015%12A31H
Number of Shares Change in Number of Shares
(share) as at number of (share) as at
Name Position 31 December 2016 Shares 31 December 2015
=
Directors
RS EER 11,900 et 11,900
Mr. Zhang Daiming Chairman Nil
R FHTES AEE et ARE
Mr. Ren Fulong Non-executive Director Nil Nil Nil
MY WITES - BR AEE i AFE
Mr. Du Deping Executive Director, General Manager Nil Nil Nil
%31 FRITEER it et id
Mr. Xu Lie Non-executive Director Nil Nil Nil
3 FITES AFE & AR
Mr. Zhao Bin Non-executive Director Nil Nil Nil
M BAUFRTES i3 i i
Mr. Du Guanhua Independent non-executive Director Nil Nil Nil
BR e BAUFRTES AEE i RIFE
Mr. Chan Chung Kik, Independent non-executive Director Nil Nil Nil
Lewis
ZXH BUFHTES AR i AEE
Mr. Li Wenming Independent non-executive Director Nil Nil Nil
EE
Supervisors
FRB EREIR AEE & FSSL|
Mr, Li Tianzhong Chairman of Supervisory Committee Nil Nil Nil
by BUESR AEE i PR
Mr. Tao Zhichao Independent Supervisor Nil Nil Nil
HAE BUEZE AEE i RIFE
Mr. Xiao Fangyu Independent Supervisor Nil Nil Nil
BeE BIE= ARE & AR
Ms. Hu Yanhua Employee Supervisor Nil Nil Nil
FalF BIE= B & REEE
Mr. Wang Jianping Employee Supervisor Nil Nil Nil
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

EF ESREMERERAR

Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and

b= Senior Management (continued)
HthSREBARH N (Z) Senior Management (continued)
4 B 2016512A31H SmER  2015%12A31H
Number of Shares Change in Number of Shares
(share) as at number of (share) as at
Name Position 31 December 2016 Shares 31 December 2015
HtSREEAR
Senior Management
T/ BliarsE AFEE i AHE
Mr, Wang Xiaolong Deputy General Manager Nil Nil Nil
g HIES AEE et AFE
Mr. Dou Xuejie Deputy General Manager Nil Nil Nil
5 Bl REEE i B
Mr. Du Deging Deputy General Manager Nil Nil Nil
ERE Rlapaere AEE i AR
Mr. He Tongaing Deputy General Manager Nil Nil Nil
"RE HHBBEA AFE et REFE
Mr. Hou Ning Financial Controller Nil Nil Nil
BRK EEENE B m REEE
Mr. Cao Changgiu Secretary to the Board Nil Nil Nil
CH 11,900 et 11,900
Total

RRARESE BRERSRERASMBERR
AR RBAR - AREHAN  EF  BEER
SREIEABPIEA AR R BT &
) o

BREXFIIEEN  BRAFEE  aAEEAR
REEMME  R-E—RF+-_A=+—
B RBARRES  SREEABRESHE
ARE RE/SEABEAE (& R(BHF K
HAE I YEEXVER) MRS - MG &,
EERBERME) P A T MFEREGE %&
HEIEHI)EXVE BT ESH DB HE AR
MEBHRFTATEENER SRR ( &%E?FE%J%
<<uﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁfﬂﬂﬁﬂ>>*wbn§ﬁﬁl’]iﬁzﬁ‘ﬁz {EiE
LEEE BEEAB REERAMNERESA
) iﬁﬁﬁ% B4 MBS 501 ) 35216 R E
MRS AR AR TFER B M ERSIAR
ARE ETARAK SRR E AR EEE
IHEFERSHWIZERA | BMERRERES
B FTRIREZR SR B ©

All shares held by the Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management are A
Shares. During the reporting period, there is no changes of the shares held
by the Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management.

Save as disclosed above, so far as the Directors, the Senior Management
and the Supervisors of the Company are aware, as at 31 December 2016
none of the Directors, the Senior Management or the Supervisors of the
Company had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares and/or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which required notification to the Company and
the SEHK pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interest and short position which any such Director, Senior Management or
Supervisor is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO)
of which was required to be entered in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or which was otherwise
required notification to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as contained
in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing The Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”).
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and Senior
Management

The remuneration policy of the Directors, the Supervisors and the Senior
Management is based on (i) state policies, (i) the Company’s profit
realised in the corresponding period, (i) individual achievement and (iv) the
average income of local residents determined in accordance with state
policies. During the year, the remuneration and examination committee of
the Company has passed the Proposal of 2016 Annual Remuneration of
Directors and Supervisors and The Proposal of 2016 Annual Remuneration
of Senior Management, and submitted the above proposals to the Board
of Directors for approval. The Directors and the Supervisors’ remuneration
must be approved in a shareholders’ meeting of the Company, whereas the
remuneration of the Senior Management must be approved by the Board of
Directors.

Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
(before tax) (RMB0’000)

20165FEE R EA
e Name 2016
=¥ Directors
SR 88 Mr. Zhang Daiming 82.4
(= Mr. Ren Fulon 81.6
MIEF Mr. Du Deping 83.6
%75 Mr. Xu Lie 67.5
EH R Mr. Zhao Bin 0
M EE Mr. Du Guanhua 7
PR {5 Mr. Chan Chung Kik, Lewis 7
£ Mr. Li Wenming 7
Ex Supervisors
22 Mr. Li Tianzhong 67.5
Pa5 A Mr. Tao Zhichao 3
HAE Mr. Xiao Fangyu 3
JE thzE Ms. Hu Yanhua 27.1
F&IF Mr. Wang Jianping 14
HthaREEAR Senior Management
FNEE Mr. Wang Xiaolong 68.5
FEas Mr. Dou Xugjie 68.5
MIEE Mr. Du Deging 68.5
ZERE Mr. He Tongqing 68.5
== Mr. Hou Ning 67.2
BERK Mr. Cao Changqjiu 26.5

ZE-REFEES EENafEBEAEBNSF
ERiNARzE A ARK818.48 7T ©

The total remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management in
2016 is RMB8.184 million.
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

EFXF EFRAttERETEARS

Change of Directors, Supervisors and Senior

BiER Management

%] i g=3:0) £ mE HEA FE

Name Position Type Date Reason

HAE BUEE HE AR 2016402 A 26H EE R

Mr. Xiao Fangyu Independent Supervisor Appointed 26 February 2016 To fill a vacancy of the

independent supervisor

EX EF SEERREREMNE

Directors’ and Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s

BB A FHM SR positions and remunerations in SXPGC
EEREMRT
] BREMEE ERFRBEMREHRE SHERAY ERAFCIEEAR SHEREREN AL
Remuneration
Name of the Termination received from
Name shareholder Position Beginning date date shareholder
SRAEE ESE BER 2010507 506 8 - S
Mr. Zhang Daiming SXPGC Chairman 6 July 2010 = No
E1Es MERE S s 2010407 5061 - e
Mr. Ren Fulong SXPGC Director; general manager 6 July 2010 = No
el FELE = 201141 A13H - e
Mr. Xu Lie SXPGC Director 13 January 2011 - No
£ N FESE BliagIR 200910 A16H - £
Mr. Li Tianzhong SXPGC Deputy general manager 16 October 2009 = No
BIRE#HS Staff and Remuneration

REE(RRRREMBLRR]) X EXKIBRZRK
R REKBEREBN - WRELEHRBIK
¥ REBTHM -

R-T—RNE+-_A=+—"HAEEEITA
6,346 AN F ZFEEAEELRETTIERTES
ARMESI71,482F T ©

The Group’s staff remuneration was determined in accordance with (i) state
policies, (i) the Company’s profit in the corresponding period and (jii) the
average income of local residents.

As at 31 December 2016, the number of staff employed by the Group was
6,346, and the total amount of their salaries and wages for the year 2016
was approximately RMB371,482,000.
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff (continued)

BIREFHR(Z) Staff and Remuneration (continued)
IREREEI DT The Group’s staff can be categorised by their area of work as follows:
BIAS
Number of
BTIMne Area of Work Employees
HEANE Staff in production 3,472
TRREMAE Staff in engineering and technology 613
THREREAB Staff in administration 520
MEAB Staff in finance 96
EmMAEAR Staff in research and development 176
HIBAB Staff in procurement of raw materials 42
HEAR Staff in sales 1,029
HEEBERAAE Staff in quality control and inspection 398
SiEll Total 6,346

BHREREHOWT

The Group’s staff can be categorised by their educational level as follows:

BEIA®

Number of

BEIHEEE Academic Qualification Attained Employees

REBRA -2 University or above 1,143

HERR ertiary institutions )

KEERF Tertiary instituti 1,528

R Intermediate institutions 1,344

B EERERE Senior high schools and technical schools 1,781

M KA T 2E Junior high schools or below 550

&Er Total 6,346
BTN Staff Training

2016%F * AR RHBEFIITIEIRB AT £E
KEER TIEE A BB KAES T
FIE T 2016 FEHEEIFE T REEITT
BB EW - 2016F E HTK A RIRHKB
TH H 6418 - 1#53)14,032 Ak © 2K 157 AR S
H2mEIl - HERR TR E8EE - £
EEERERAE Z2ESRRREEE
Bl EFEEHE THEBARERE - 51
ZEREERAETI - BEEATEI - ARA
MR EREEEEELHEBHREE - B
B — BT AL A E AN RS - hnod
BESEN -  FREIDEXEI  EHE=E
BHASERIERE - Iee T HEEIINERE
METEME - FIBMRTEIRA - AR)IBERT
FIEHE  EERE . BESRNHEEE
R ABRATRATEIMNRNEL - RE

RNAIEEERNEBETT -

In 2016 the Company formulated and implemented the education training
plan according to the company production and operation management
focus and education training needs analysis. The Company has completed
64 corporate level education training projects, and has trained 4,032
staffers in aggregate. The Company sent 157 staffers in aggregate to attend
training for staff. The middle and high-level strategic training, competent
management skills upgrading training, safety quality environmental
protection equipment professional training, youth backbone staff medicine
basic theory training, youth staff safety skills upgrading training, high-skilled
talents training, and learning college network inside the company et al
were carried out. By further training job knowledge and fundamental skill,
strengthening professional training and staff multi-level training, improving
the way of education evaluation, the Company improved the pertinence and
effectiveness of the education and training and constantly improved training
effect. The Company has built up a standardized management, scientific,
practical and efficient operation of education training system, improved
ability quality of staff, ensured the efficient operation of the company
management system.
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N AEERRAERESIRE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL REPORT

() REPESESEXRERE 1. Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC
HEMgEE Regulatory self-inspection
HERFHAR T ARDRIERNEEEX The corporate governance practice implemented by the Company
1 RATEARAGTEBEBEAENK - has been in compliance with the relevant rules and requirements for

listed companies in the PRC.

BUEERTREARR How independent non-executive directors performed their
duties

EARFEAN > ARalEFeXEMA10X During the year, the Board convened ten Board meetings. The

% SBYEETHFEERBEROT independent non-executive directors’ attendances at the Board

meetings are set out below:

BUEER®E EEmiB HAHE BEERR ZiEHE BE fiis
The numbers of the
meetings requiring Personal attended/  Attendance

Name participation written resolution by proxy Absent Remarks
i 10 10 0 0

Mr. Du Guanghua

PRIfE 10 10 0 0

Mr. Chan Chung Kik, Lewis

FNH 10 10 0 0

Mr. Li Wenming

ERFEERN A AEEEERELES During the year, the Audit Committee convened four meetings.
HAMANEZ  SRBVESEHESH The independent non-executive directors’ attendances at the four
IEP A CENE mestings are set out below:

BUESEMR FEZmRe HaHE EEHE R fiasE

The numbers of the
meetings requiring Personal attended/  Attendance

Name participation written resolution by proxy Absent Remarks
s 4 4 0 0

Mr. Du Guanghua

PRIfE 4 4 0 0

Mr. Chan Chung Kik, Lewis

2 4 4 0 0

Mr. Li Wenming

EAFERN  AAAZEZSHMEEZ During the year, the Remuneration and Examination Committee
ZESHEBRIREE  EEFHiEE of the Company convened one meeting. Mr. Du Guanhua and
BRZEgXKEMNLEE  FXHRLES Mr. Li Wenming attended the meeting.

B

REZESXFAMNTE  KERREZE The chairman of the Nomination Committee is Mr. Du Guanhua.
XA - R HET - RAFEA - The members of Nomination Committee include Mr. Li
REZEWLAEAREMRNEgE  AA Wenming, Mr. Zhang Daiming and Mr. Du Deping. During the
ARAREIMNES 5% - reporting period, the Nomination Committee did not hold any

meeting as the Company did not nominate any Director, or
Senior Management.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

1. Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC (continued)

How independent non-executive directors performed their
duties (continued)

During the year, the independent non-executive directors did
not raise any disputes on the matters of the Company.

Auditing of the 2016 annual report by the Audit Committee

1)

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors issued a written
opinion in respect of the financial and accounting statements
issued by the financial department of the Company in 2016:

The financial and accounting statement of the Company
was prepared with reference to the accounting policy of
the Company. The application of the accounting policy is
appropriate and the accounting estimates are reasonable
and in compliance with the new accounting standards for
business enterprises, the Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises as well as the regulations promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance. The information of each financial statement
consolidated in the financial statements of the Company is
complete and the basis of consolidation of the statements is
accurate. The Company’s financial statements are objective,
truthful and accurate, without any material misrepresentations
or omissions.

The Audit Committee considered that the financial statements
can be submitted to the certified accountants engaged for
annual auditing.

The Audit Committee reviewed the financial and accounting
statements for year 2016 of the Company again after the
issue of a preliminary audit opinion by ShineWing in respect of
the financial statements for year 2016 of the Company, and
expressed their opinion as follows:

The Company was in compliance with the new accounting
standards for business enterprises and regulations in relation to
the financial system of the Company. The preparation process
of the financial statements was reasonable and standardised
and fairly reflected the assets, liabilities, shareholders’ equity
and operating results as at 31 December 2016. The information
therein is truthful, accurate and complete.

The Audit Committee considered that the financial statements
for the year 2016 of the Company which were preliminarily
audited by ShineWing can be submitted for consideration and
approval by the Board of Directors.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

(—)REhEEESERERE(Z

FREREFR2016FERERL(Z)

©)

BN E KPS =M S
RAE016FEMBREE X TIE
HARAEIRE -

2017%F1A6H ' EEEEZEE
CREAREEKPMSETAE
% BT 15 P W JE B9 R12016 F E B
R EFIZ TIERRERTE -

kP MestmMEEmAARH
ATEEERBEREHNEZ
WE - RMRA - KBt
B EHATE R B e e
BN EZERNEERIT T EZ
Tk EXERTED  BZAE
BREAE  BEEHEEHHNEE
N REZENTIERERETD
MR A F201645E12 A31 HE BT 15
AR LA B2 20166 [E Y48 & A R AN
ReRBEN  HANEZER
FERRMERER -

2017F3A14HEBHRESTEEZ
ZEEeEE  FHE2016FFEL
BRBREELE  EREE
2017 E I ISR HE - BIfR —
g °

FMREZZEemERZ RS
THEBRR TX(D)RIBE B
ABRGMER DB RAMNES L
mARAWE] -

Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC (continued)

Auditing of the 2016 annual report by the Audit Committee
(continued)

©)

Summary report of ShineWing in respect of the auditing of the
financial report of the Company for 2016.

On 6 January 2017, the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors approved the overall auditing plan for the financial
report of 2016 of the Company which was negotiated and
confirmed by the Company and ShineWing.

ShineWing issued a standard auditing report on the Company
without any reservation or qualification. The Company
considered that ShineWing had audited in accordance with
the regulations under “Independent auditing code of certified
accountants of the PRC”. There was ample time for auditing
and reasonable allocation of auditing staff, and they had
attained the corresponding qualification. The audited financial
statements fully reflected the financial condition of the Company
as at 31 December 2016 and the operating results and cash
flow of the Company in 2016. The conclusion upon auditing
was in line with the actual circumstances of the Company.

In 14 March 2017, the Audit Committee of the board of
directors convened a meeting to review the audited accounts
and results announcement of 2016 and recommended to re-
appoint ShineWing as the financial auditing institution for the
year 2017 with a term of one year.

For more information on how Remuneration and Examination
Committee and nominations committee performed their duties
see blow “2. Information disclosed under the requirement of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited”.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

1. Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC (continued)

Status of Independence

The Company is independent of its controlling shareholder in respect
of its business, assets, management, institutions and finance. The
Company'’s production and operation are also independent.

M

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of
development, manufacture and sale of bulk pharmaceuticals,
preparations and chemical products. SXPGC undertook that for
so long as SXPGC is regarded as a controlling shareholder of
the Company, it would not engage in any business directly or
indirectly in competition with the business of the Company.

The Company has its own independent production and
supplementary production system and facilities. Apart from
certain patent technologies and the trademark “Xinhua”, which
are owned by the controlling shareholder, the Company owns
all of the other intangible assets such as industrial property
rights and know-how technologies used by the Company. The
Company also has an independent procurement and sales
network.

The Company is independent of its controlling shareholder
in respect of the management of its workforce and their
salaries. The Senior Management of the Company including
the general manager and the deputy general managers are
paid by the Company. All the general manager and deputy
general managers do not hold any position in the controlling
shareholder of the Company.

The Company holds its own shareholders’ general meetings,
and has its own board of directors, supervisory committee,
company secretaries and management, which are responsible
for the different areas and functions of the Company. The office
and the production area of the Company are separate from that
of its controlling shareholder.

The Company has an independent finance department with an
independent accounting and financial management system.
The Company also maintains its own independent accounts
with banks.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)
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Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC (continued)

Business Competition

No substantive business competition existed between the Company
and its holding company nor its fellow subsidiaries.

Corporate Governance

During the reporting period, the Company continued to enhance
its corporate governance and regulate its operation, so as to
consolidate and deepen achievement from earlier special campaigns
for corporate governance. In strict compliance with the “Company
Law”, “Securities Law”, “Corporate Governance Guidelines for
Listed Companies”, “Rules Governing the Listing of Stocks on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange”, “Guidelines of the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange for the Internal Control of Listed Companies” and other
relevant laws, regulations and regulatory requirements, the Company
constantly improved its internal operational mechanism and promoted
stringent enforcement of applicable rules and regulations, ensuring
the standard and effective exercise of decision-making, execution
and supervision powers by the shareholders’ general meetings,
the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Committee based on
their clearly-established responsibilities and orderly operation.
The convening procedures of general meetings and meetings of
the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Committee were in
compliance with the relevant requirements of the Company Law
and the Articles of Association. Directors and Supervisors earnestly
performed their duties in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations, accountable to the Company and its shareholders and
fully safeguarding the rights of the shareholders. The management
made business decisions in strict compliance with standardized
operational procedures and various internal control rules, so as to
ensure the Company operated in accordance with rules and systems.
The Company attached importance to the performance assessment
and incentive and constraint mechanisms and emphasised position
performance appraisal system to stimulate the enthusiasm and
creativity of the managers at various levels.

During the reporting period, the Company earnestly and timely fulfilled
its information disclosure obligations under the principle of “being fair,
impartial and open (=72)” and in strict compliance with the “Rules
Governing the Listing of Stocks on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange”,
the “Guidelines for Fair Information Disclosure by Listed Companies”
and other relevant rules and regulatory documents, and ensured
the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the information
disclosed and no false representation, misleading statements or
material omissions contained therein. In addition, insider registration
management was further improved to prevent insider dealings and
ensure fairness to investors.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

(—)REPEEBESERER(E) 1. Information disclosed under the requirements of
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CSRC (continued)

Corporate Governance (continued)

The Company had continuing connected transactions with its holding
company and its fellow subsidiaries. Through the transactions,
the Company purchased chemical raw materials and sold water,
electricity, gas and by-products. The transactions were priced fairly
with reference to prevailing market practices, were in the interests
of minority shareholders, and in compliance with the approval
procedures and required announcement procedures for internal
connected transactions of the Company.

The establishment and implementation of assessment and
appraisal mechanisms as well as incentive mechanisms for
Senior Management

The Company selects its Senior Management from its staff on the
basis of talent and ability. Prior to selecting and appointing the Senior
Management, the Board of Directors follows a set of strict selection
criteria, which include the assessment of each candidate’s character,
moral standard, coordination ability, working ability and sense of
responsibility. Once nominated by the Nomination Committee and
eventually appointed by the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors
will evaluate the Senior Management regularly, particularly in respect
of achievements and their execution of resolutions passed by the
Board of Directors.

By analysing the duties of each of the Senior Management, the
Company clearly sets out their job nature and scope of responsibilities
and has established a corresponding incentive and penalty scheme to
reward and sanction Senior Management.

“ER-AFFER | LURHERERDERDA



DA

EaRAEEBHRE ()

Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

(—)REhEEESERERE(Z

A ER R R AR

RAEFSREQTABES RGN E
BEAEHNARARERTE A
BERFABENEEREGE EXF
BRR - BieBREE - WA EREH
ERMFENBERAEESGAE - A7
W AE A B AR AR H) N BRI I RTE
THENME - ABEREERIFHENARE
BIE KERARARESEEXLR
BB EBAK - RAIEBERARHE
FHEI(ET &R - ME ARk sI A/ A
BERNIT - SHEIIENMARBIER
= EERERE - BB  EH0E
B EFREBER ANEEEER Y
RAAEBEHIRE EETIERETRE
HE - BEABERRRBR - 2R
s RAEFERR - ERFNES
R - WEAFIEHIFHEXF - £ FE
|iET - SHETENMARERRE)E
EHATE TIEMERIERN - LHFHER
VA ERETEBN W o FHELIE ) E
RENATIEFFHERERBEZRIER
EFE - ARABENFEREKES
CERFHRBBREINEE - RAIEH
ERGiE-R i S e NG bt
BRICEITEY ER ©

Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC (continued)

Development of internal control

The internal control leading team, as authorized by the Board of
Directors, is responsible for the organization and implementation of
specific internal control activities, the development of implementation
strategies for internal control, decision-making on material events
and supervision over the implementation and reports to the Board
of Directors in respect of the development and evaluation of the
Company’s internal control. An internal control evaluation team led
by the Audit Department of the Company and comprising key officers
with ample professional experience was set up to take charge of
the specific implementation of internal control evaluation. The Audit
Department of the Company is responsible for formulating the work
plan for evaluating internal control, which is implemented after being
approved by the internal control leading team. Pursuant to the work
plan and focusing on such key factors as internal environment, risk
assessment, control activities, information and communication and
internal supervision, the internal control evaluation team carries
out a comprehensive evaluation on the design and operation
of the Company’s internal control, including organization and
implementation of risk identification, survey of deficiencies in internal
control, preparation of the evaluation draft, summarization of the
evaluation results, preparation of internal control evaluation document.
During the evaluation process, the evaluation team timely reports to
the leading team in respect of the evaluation progress and conduct
communication and discussion on the preliminary evaluation results.
The internal control evaluation report prepared by the evaluation
team, after having been reviewed, will be submitted to the Board of
Directors for consideration and approval. Having been considered and
approved by Board of Directors, the internal control evaluation report
then will be disclosed publicly. ShineWing has been engaged by the
Company to conduct an independent audit on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

(—)REBPERESEREE (2 1. Information disclosed under the requirements of
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CSRC (continued)

Statement of the Board of Directors on responsibilities in
relation to internal control

The Board of Directors and all Directors of the Company warrant that
there are no false representations, misleading statements contained in
or material omissions from this report, and severally and jointly accept
full responsibility for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of
the information herein contained. It is the responsibility of the Board
of Directors to put in place a sound and effective internal control
mechanism, the establishment and implementation of which shall
be overseen by the Supervisory Committee. The management shall
be responsible for the day-to-day operation of this mechanism.
The objectives of the internal control: to reasonably ensure that
the Company’s business operation is in compliance with laws and
regulations and that the financial report and relevant information are
true and accurate; to ensure safety of assets; to improve efficiency
and effectiveness of operation and management, and to facilitate
achievement of the Company’s development strategies. Given its
intrinsic limitations, internal control can only provide reasonable
assurance to the above objectives. Moreover, the effectiveness
of internal control is subject to changes in internal and external
environment and the Company’s operation conditions. The Company
has set up supervisory system for internal control. Correction
measures will be adopted upon identification of any defect in internal
control.

Basis for establishment of internal control over financial
reporting

This evaluation report aims to assess the effectiveness of the
design and operation of the Company’s internal control as at
31 December 2016 pursuant to the requirements of the Basic
Standards for Corporate Internal Control (“Basic Standards”)
Guidance on Application of Corporate Internal Control (“Guidance
on Application”) and Guidance on Assessment of Corporate Internal
Control (“Guidance on Assessment”) jointly issued by the Ministry of
Finance of the People’s Republic of China and other four ministries
and commissions and the Company’s internal control system and
evaluation methods on basis of the day-to-day monitoring and special
supervision of the Company’s internal control.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)
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Information disclosed under the requirements of
CSRC (continued)

Self-evaluation report on internal control

During the reporting period, the Company established internal controls
in all material aspects according to the Basic Standards for Corporate
Internal Control and relevant rules. As such internal controls were
implemented effectively, the Company’s internal control objectives
were fulfiled and no crucial deficiency was found. The Self-evaluation
Report on Internal Control of the Company has been disclosed on
Juchao Website (http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on 15 March 2017.

Audit report of internal control

ShineWing is of the opinion that the Company has maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting in all material aspects
pursuant to the Basic Standards for Corporate Internal Control and
relevant rules as at 31 December 2016.

The Audit Report of Internal Control of the Company has been
disclosed on Juchao Website (http://www.cninfo.com.cn) on 15
March 2017.

Information disclosed under the requirements of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Corporate Governance Code

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors)
are of the opinion that for the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Company complied with all code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules.

The Company has always strived to comply with the principles of the
Code.
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of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Corporate Governance Policies and Related Duties of the
Board

The Company strictly complies with the Listing Rules, and takes
all principles as set out in the Code as its corporate governance
policies. The Board has the following duties in respect of corporate
governance:

(1)  To formulate and review corporate governance policies and
practices of the Company, and make recommendations to the
Board;

(2)  To review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and senior management;

(8) To review and monitor the policies and practices of the
Company in compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(4)  To formulate, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual of employees and directors;

(5)  To review the Company’s compliance with the Code.

During the reporting period, the Board is responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with CASBE
to achieve fair presentation; and designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control which is necessary to enable that the
financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Group has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules relating to the appointment of a sufficient number of
independent non-executive directors and at least one independent
non-executive director with appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise. The Company
has appointed three independent non-executive directors including
one with financial management expertise.

The three independent non-executive directors of the Company have
submitted confirmation of independence to confirm that he/she has
strictly complied with the independence guidelines set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules to the SEHK during the reporting period. The
Company considers each independent non-executive director to be
independent from the Company.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

(D) RIEEEHESXTSRERLATE 2. Information disclosed under the requirements
AHHEEF RS Z) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)
FHAREERESETESEINE Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors and
HEFRI((IREESFALY) Supervisors of Listed Issuers (Model Code)
NREHA - KRRERA—ETER During the year, the Company has adopted a code of conduct
LRI+ PR EKIZE ST RN ETIZ regarding securities transactions by Directors and Supervisors on
EWITASTR| o KEHE - NBEHA terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in the Model
BRES  ESHOBTEHESHET Code as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Following specific
AT S IE ST AN PR S ERIER T © enquiries made with the Directors and Supervisors, the Company
has confirmed that each Director and Supervisor has complied with
the required standard set out in the Model Code regarding securities
transactions by directors.
ETg The Board of Directors
(1) EFTHAR (1)  The Board consists of
=
Directors
SRAEE BFER
Mr. Zhang Daiming Chairman
FiEee HITEE
Mr. Ren Fulong Non-executive director
MHIEF WITES - BKE
Mr. Du Deping Executive director and general manager
=31 FHITES
Mr. Xu Lie Non-executive director
R HNTEE
Mr. Zhao Bin Non-executive director
PRk BN IEITEE
Mr. Chan Chung Kik Lewis Independent Non-executive director
M BN IEHITES
Mr. Du Guanhua Independent Non-executive director
£ BN IEHITES
Mr. Li Wenming Independent Non-executive director
BEEREBRNERAREEN Brief Introduction of the Board members are set out in section
HilEE  BEE  SREEAEMN four headed “Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and

BTIER] - Staff”.
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(Z)EBEEEMSXIHFRERLTE 2. Information disclosed under the requirements

NGRS FTHRAEE(2Z) of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

EEEE) The Board of Directors (continued)

2 HEFFEER FLEEFEHEHAD (20 During the year, the Board convened ten Board
10X 88 EEFHFEEHRIE meetings. The details of Directors’ attendance at the ten
RWTF : Board meetings are set out below:

HEHE
EEHR E2mRE BEERR EiEHE TR fim i
The numbers Physical
of the meetings meeting/
requiring written Attendance
Name participation resolution by proxy Absent Remarks
SR 88 10 10 0 0
Mr. Zhang Daiming
EiE8e 10 10 0 0
Mr. Ren Fulong
MHIEF 10 10 0 0
Mr. Du Deping
Gl 10 10 0 0
Mr. Xu Lie
FiEhm) 10 10 0 0
Mr. Zhao Bin
BRI 10 10 0 0
Mr. Chan Chung Kik Lewis
M EE 10 10 0 0
Mr. Du Guanhua
FXH 10 10 0 0
Mr. Li Wenming
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2.

Information disclosed under the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)

(&)

Operation of Board

The duties of the Board are to create value for shareholders of
the Company, to confirm the strategies, targets and planning
of the Company, and to supervise staff in order to ensure
that the set targets can be met. The Board shall manage the
Company diligently and effectively. The members of the Board
work in accordance with the principles of honesty and diligence
and comply with all relevant laws, regulations, the Articles of
Association of the Company and the relevant requirements
for the best interests of the Company and the shareholders.
With various measures of internal controls and mechanisms
for checks and balances, the duties of the Board and the
management of the Company are clearly defined.

The Function of Board has been defined clearly. To guide and
lead the company affairs, formulating strategy and setting
targets, as well as projects of business development. The
management of the company implements various resolutions,
targets and projects made by the Board. The Board has
formulated the Rules for the Operation of the Board and the
Rules for the General Manager according to the relevant PRC
laws and regulations and the listing rules of stock exchanges
both in the PRC and overseas, in which the duties and powers
of the Board are further defined and the internal operation
procedures of the Board standardised. Therefore, the Board
can fully perform its function as the decision-maker of the
Company. The procedures for the appointment of the General
Manger have been laid down. The powers, scope of work,
working procedures and responsibilities of the General Manager
have been specifically defined.
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Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report (continued)

2. Information disclosed under the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)
(4) Information and professional development

The Directors attach great importance to the following two
points: Attain a good knowledge of the Company and its
business; pay sufficient time to the Company to discharge
those responsibilities effectively.

The Company will set out clearly the agendas of Board
meetings to ensure that the Directors are briefed on a wide
range of topics. The Directors are also given the opportunity
to visit the Company’s production and business places and
discuss aspects of the business with employees, and regularly
meet the heads of the Company’s main departments. Apart
from internal briefings, the Directors also attend appropriate
external seminars. All Directors have access to the advice and
services of the company secretaries, who are responsible to
the Board for ensuring the Board procedures are complied
with, and have access to independent and professional advice
at the Company’s expense, where it has been considered to be
necessary for the discharge of Directors’ duties.

(5) Directors’ training

The Company paid high attention to continuing trainings of
directors to ensure they are properly aware of operation and
business of the Company. During the reporting period, all the
Directors attended compliance trainings for listed companies
organized by the Company. The Chairman and general
manager attended the trainings organized by CSRC. Financial
controller and the company secretary attended trainings
organized by SZSE.
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Information disclosed under the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)
(6) Diversity policy of the Board

During the year, the Board adopted a diversity policy setting
out the approach to diversity of members of the Board. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity of
Board members. It works hard to ensure that the Board has
a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives
appropriate to the requirements of the Company’s business.
All Board appointments will continue to be made on integrity
and ability basis with due regard for the benefits of diversity
of the Board members. Selection of candidates will be based
on a range of diversity perspectives, including, but not limited
to, (i) business experience; (i) specialized skills and other
experiences; (i) race, international background, gender and
age; (iv) applicable regulatory requirements; and issues involving
possible conflicts of interest. The ultimate decision will be made
upon the merits and contribution that the selected candidates
will bring to the Board.

Chairman and General Manager

The Chairman is responsible for convening Board meetings and
ensuring that the Board acts in the best interests of the Company.
The Chairman ensures that the Board effectively carries out its
functions and discharges its responsibilities. The Chairman is also
responsible for approving the agenda for each Board meeting, taking
into account any matters proposed by other Directors for the inclusion
in the agenda.

The General Manager is responsible for the day-to-day management
and the business performance of the Company.

Mr. Zhang Daiming has been the Chairman of the Company; Mr. Du
Deping has been the general manager of the Company.

Term of Independent non-executive Directors
The Independent non-executive Directors of the eighth Board were

re-appointed for a term of 3 years commencing from 22 December
2014.
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of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Remuneration and Examination Committee

The Company has established a Remuneration and Examination
Committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), which is a special
committee responsible to the Board. The Remuneration Committee
comprises Mr. Li Wenming, Mr. Zhang Daiming, Mr. Ren Fulong,
and Mr. Du Guanhua. Mr. Li Wenming is the chairman of the
Remuneration and Examination Committee.

The Company has formulated the “Rules for Operation of the
Remuneration and Examination Committee”. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for formulating the remuneration policy
of Directors and Senior Management of the Company, determining
the standard of examination of Directors and Senior Management,
assessing the performance of Directors and Senior Management
during the year and approving the terms of their service contracts and
remuneration packages and submitting the same to the Board for
approval. The terms of reference for the Remuneration Committee are
available upon request.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Remuneration
Committee convened one meeting for the purpose of passing the
“Proposal of 2016 Remuneration of Directors and Supervisors” and
the “Proposal of 2016 Remuneration of Senior Management”, which
were submitted to the Board for approval. All the members of the
Remuneration Committee attended this meeting.

The remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management
of the Company is determined with reference to State policies, the
Company'’s profit realised in the corresponding period, individual
achievement and the average income of local residents.
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2.

Information disclosed under the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Nomination Committee

The Company has established a Nomination Committee, which
is a special committee responsible to the Board. The Nomination
Committee comprises Mr. Du Guanhua, Mr. Zhang Daiming and
Mr. Du Deping and Mr. Li Wenming. The Nomination Committee is
chaired by Mr. Du Guanhua.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for the following:

(@)

(b)

Formulating the policy for the nomination of Directors or Senior
Management and the standard for selection of such individuals;

Preliminarily selecting candidates of Directors and Senior
Management and submitting the nomination proposals to the
Board;

Reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of members of the Board
on a regular basis and making recommendations to the Board
regarding any proposed changes;

Assessing the independence of independent non-executive
directors; and

Making recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors or
Senior Management.

The terms of reference for the Nomination Committee are made
available upon request.
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on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Auditors’ remuneration

ShineWing was re-appointed as the auditor in the 2015 annual
general meeting held on 29 June 2016.

ShineWing has been retained as the auditors of the Company for the
21 consecutive year.

In 2016, the auditors’ remuneration for audit services provided was
as follows, other than internal control audit service no significant non-
audit services have been provided during the period.

20165E 2015 E

SRR RN ETS P
ShineWing

RMB650,000 RMB650,000
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In 2016, the Company engaged ShineWing for auditing of internal
control and paid auditing fees of RMB130,000 for internal control.

Audit Committee

Pursuant to Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company set up
an Audit Committee (the “Audit Committee”) comprising three
independent non-executive directors, namely Mr. Chan Chung Kik,
Lewis, Mr. Du Guanhua, and Mr. Li Wenming, and. The chairman of
the Audit Committee is Mr. Chan Chung Kik, Lewis.

With reference to “A Guide for the Formation of An Audit Committee”
published by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants, the Board has
set out terms of reference for the Audit Committee, which define the
authority and duties of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee is responsible for ensuring that the Company’s
financial report reflects a fair view of the Company. In addition to
reviewing the financial information and statements of the Company,
the Audit Committee is also responsible for liaising with the
Company’s external auditor and overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting system, internal control system and risk management
procedures.

A copy of the terms of reference for the Audit Committee is available
upon request.
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Information disclosed under the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee has, together with the management, reviewed
the accounting principles, practices and methods adopted by the
Group and has discussed the auditing, internal controls and financial
reporting of the Company. The Audit Committee has convened four
meetings to review the audited financial statements for 2015, the
unaudited 1st quarterly financial statements for 2016, the unaudited
interim statements for 2016 and the unaudited 3rd quarterly financial
statements for 2016.

The Audit Committee convened a meeting on 14 March 2017 to
review the 2016 audited accounts and annual results announcement.

For the record of the attendance of individual members of the Audit
Committee, please refer to the attendance table set out under the
section headed “Information disclosed under the requirement of
CSRC” of the Corporate Governance Report.

Investor Relations

The Company actively and earnestly carried out work in respect of
the disclosure of information and investor relations and nominated
an individual to deal with the Company’s investor relations.
Meanwhile, the Company strictly complied with the principles of
truthfulness, accuracy, completeness and timeliness in the disclosure
of information. The Company also enhanced communication with
investors and made efforts to improve the transparency of the
Company by way of issuing results announcements, publishing
announcements, launching the Company’s website, meeting investors
and analysts and answering investors’ inquiries, etc..

During the reporting period, the company amended the articles
of association in the first extraordinary general meeting of 2016
in 26 February 2016. This amendment conform to “the Articles of
Association of the Company” and China’s laws and regulations and
administrative laws, and also conform to the Listing Rules.

An updated version of the Articles of Association is available on the
Company’s websites and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange’s website.
To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at http://www.xhzy.com, where information and updates
on the Company’s business developments and operation, financial
information, corporate governance and other information are available
for public access.
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of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Interests in
Shares

So far as the Directors, the Senior Management and the Supervisors
of the Company are aware, the interests or short position in shares of
the Directors, the Supervisors and the Senior Management, according
to the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO or which was otherwise required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies as contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules, are stated in the subsection above headed “Brief Introduction
of Directors and Supervisors and Senior Management” under the
section “Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff”.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for the Company’s risk management and
internal controls system and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
Board requires the management to establish and maintain sound and
effective risk management and internal controls. Evaluation of the
Company’s risk management and internal controls is independently
conducted by the Supervisory Committee on a regular basis.

The Board confirms that the Company has a sound risk management
and internal control mechanism, and confirms its validity.

During the reporting period, the company established and executed
the risk management and internal controls as “Enterprise Internal
Control Specifications” and related provisions. The Company has
reviewed the system for two times and confirm such system reached
risk management and internal control target, and there is no major
defects.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in Shares

Save as disclosed above in “Changes in Share Capital Structure and
Information on Shareholders” and so far as the Directors, the Senior
Management and the Supervisors of the Company are aware, as at
31 December 2016, no other person (other than a Director, Senior
Management or Supervisor of the Company) had an interest or short
position in the Company’s shares or underlying shares (as the case
may be), which are required to be disclosed to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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2.

Information disclosed under the requirements
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Directors’, Supervisors’ and Senior Management’s Interest and
Short Positions

Save as disclosed in “Directors’ and Supervisors’ and Senior
Management’s Interests in Shares of the Company” under the section
headed “Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff”, so
far as the Directors, the Senior Management and the Supervisors
of the Company are aware, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
Directors, the Senior Management or the Supervisors of the Company
had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares
and/or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (as defined in Part XV of SFO) which was
required to be notified to the Company and the SEHK pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interest and short
position which any such Director, Senior Management or Supervisor
is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) of
which was required to be entered in the register required to be kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or which was
otherwise required to be notified to the Company and SEHK pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

Shareholder’s requests to convene an extraordinary general
meeting

Pursuant to Article 92 of the Articles of Association, if shareholders
require the convening of an extraordinary general meeting or a class
general meeting, the following procedures shall be followed:

(1)  Two or more shareholders, who together hold 10 per cent,
or more of the shares carrying voting rights at the proposed
meeting, may sign one or several written requisition(s)
of the same form and contents, requiring the board of
directors to convene an extraordinary general meeting or a
class shareholders’ meeting as requested. The percentage
represented by the shareholdings of the requisitioning
shareholders shall be calculated as at the date of the deposit of
the requisition.

(2) If the Board of Directors fails to give a notice convening a
meeting within 30 days of receiving the aforesaid written
requisition, the requisitioning shareholders may themselves
convene a meeting within 4 months of the receipt of such
requisition by the Board of Directors. In so convening a meeting,
the requisitioning shareholders should adopt a procedure as
similar to that of a shareholders’ general meeting convened by
the Board of Directors as possible.
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of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(continued)

Shareholder’s requests to convene an extraordinary general
meeting (continued)

All reasonable expenses incurred in connection with a meeting
convened by any shareholders themselves by reason of the failure of
the Board of Directors to convene a meeting pursuant to a requisition
shall be borne by the Company and shall be deducted from any sums
due from the Company to those Directors in default.

Putting forward enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Primary Contact Persons

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned
above to the Company by means of facsimile, email or post. The
details of contact are as follows:

The office of secretary to the Board of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Address: No. 1 Lutai Ave., Hi-tech Industry Development Zone, Zibo
City, Shandong Province, The People’s Republic of China

Fax: 86-533-2287508
Email: CQCAO@XHZY.COM

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice, statement, or enquiry
(as the case may be) to the above address, and provide their full
name, contact details and identification in order to give effect thereto.
Shareholders’ information may be disclosed if required by law/
regulations.
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On 12 January 2016, the notice of the first extraordinary general
meeting of 2016 of the Company was published in Securities Times,
HKExnews and the Company’s website and was served on the
shareholders of H Shares by prepaid post. The extraordinary general
meeting was convened by the Board of Directors and held at the
Company’s registered office on 26 February 2016. Three shareholders
(including those represented by their proxies) attended the meeting,
representing a total number of 159,927,763 shares and 34.97% of
the Company’s total share capital. The meeting was convened in
compliance with the provisions of the Company Law of the PRC as
well as the Articles of Association. The meeting was chaired by Mr.
Zhang Daiming, the chairman. The following resolutions were passed
at the meeting:

(1) To consider and approve the ordinary resolution on appointing
Mr. Xiao Fangyu as an independent supervisor of the Company;

(2) To consider and approve the ordinary resolution on the
remedial measures in relation to dilution on current returns by
the non-public issuance of A-Shares of the Company;

(8) To consider and approve the ordinary resolution on the
undertakings by the Directors and senior management in
connection with the adoption of the remedial measures relating
to dilution on current returns by the non-public issuance of A
Shares of the Company;

(4)  To consider and approve the special resolution on the change
of the scope of business and Article 13 of the Company’s
articles of association.

An announcement of the above resolutions was published in the
local newspaper, Securities Times, Juchao Website, as well as on
HKExnews and the Company’s website, on 27 February 2016.
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Summarised Report of the General Meeting (continued)

On 13 May 2016, the notice of the 2015 Annual General Meeting
(*AGM”) of the Company was published in newspapers, HKExnews
and the Company’s website and notice was served on the
shareholders of H Shares by prepaid post. The AGM was convened
by the Board of Directors and held at the Company’s registered office
on 29 June 2016 The meeting adopted site and network voting. Six
shareholders (including those represented by their proxies) attended
the AGM, representing a total number of 160,009,163 and accounting
for 34.99% of the total share capital. The AGM was convened in
compliance with the provisions of the Company Law of the PRC as
well as the Articles of Association of the Company. The AGM was
chaired by Mr. Zhang Daiming, the Chairman. The following ordinary
resolutions were passed at the AGM:

(1)  To approve the annual report of the Company for the year
2015;

(2)  To approve the report of the Board for the year 2015;

(8)  To approve the report of the supervisory committee of the
Company for the year 2015;

(4)  To approve the audited financial statements for the year 2015;

(6)  To approve the profit distribution plan for the year 2015;
(6)  To approve further employment audit institution;

(7) To approve the remuneration of the Directors and the
Supervisors for the year 2016.

An announcement of the above resolutions was published in the
local newspaper, Securities Times, Juchao Website as well as on
HKExnews and the Company’s website, on 30 June 2016.
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Summarised Report of the General Meeting (continued)
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On 11 November 2016, the notice of the 2016 second extraordinary
general meeting (“EGM”), the first meeting of A Shares class for
2016, the first meeting of H Shares class for 2016 of the Company
was published in newspapers, Juchao Website, HKExnews and the
Company’s website and notice was served on the shareholders of
H Shares by prepaid post. The EGM was convened by the Board
of Directors and held at the Company’s registered office on 28
December 2016. The voting was conducted by physical ballot and
network voting. Four shareholders (including those represented by
their proxies) attended the EGM, representing a total number of
164,920,191shares and accounting for 36.06% of the Company’s
total share capital 457,312,830. Two shareholders attended the
A-Share general meeting, representing a total number of 158,809,263
shares and accounting for 51.68% of the Company’s total A- share
capital 307,312,830.(The number of network voting shareholder is 0,
Voting shares is 0, accounting for 0% of the Company’s total A- share
capital.) Two shareholders attended the H-Share general meeting,
representing a total number of 6,287,114 shares and accounting for
4.19% of the Company'’s total H-share capital 150,000,000.

The EGM was convened in compliance with the provisions of the
Company Law of the PRC as well as the Articles of Association of
the Company. The EGM was chaired by Mr. Zhang Daiming, the
Chairman.

(1) The following resolutions were passed at the EGM:

(@ To consider and approve the special resolution on the
extension of the validity period of the Shareholders
approval of the Non-public Issuance of the A Shares of
the Company;

(o) To consider and approve the special resolution on
extending the validity period of the authorisation granted
to the Board to handle matters relating to the Non-public
Issuance of A Shares of the Company.
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Summarised Report of the General Meeting (continued)

The following resolutions were passed at A-Share shareholder
meeting:

(@)

To consider and approve the special resolution on the
extension of the validity period of the Shareholders
approval of the Non-public Issuance of the A Shares of
the Company;

To consider and approve the special resolution on
extending the validity period of the authorisation granted
to the Board to handle matters relating to the Non-public
Issuance of A Shares of the Company.

The following resolutions were passed at H-Share shareholder
meeting:

(@)

To consider and approve on the extension of the validity
period of the Shareholders approval of the Non-public
Issuance of the A Shares of the Company;

To consider and approve the special resolution on
extending the validity period of the authorisation granted
to the Board to handle matters relating to the Non-public
Issuance of A Shares of the Company.

An announcement of the above resolutions was
published in the local newspaper, Securities Times,
the JuChao website, as well as on HKExnews and the
Company’s websites, on 29 December 2016.
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Dear shareholders,

| hereby present for your review the annual report of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

Results and Dividends

In the fiscal year ended 31 December 2016, the operating income of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) prepared in accordance with
China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (as defined under the
Listing Rules) (“CASBE”) was RMB4,014,963,000, representing an increase
of 11.62% as compared with 2015. The Group recorded its net profits
attributable to the equity holders of the Company of RMB122,272,000,
representing an increase of 47.20% as compared with that of year 2015.
Earnings per share was RMBO0.27.

The Board does not recommend distribution of a final dividend for the year
2016.

Business Review

In 2016, the Group overcame various unfavorable factors, including
downward pressure from the macroeconomic environment; the increasing
stringent safety and environmental requirements and the fierce market
competition and had actively engaged in market development, implemented
product cost control, vigorously reduced procurement cost, facilitated
technological improvements and promoted research and development on
new products. As a result, the Group has achieved the highest operating
results in the Group’s history, enabling it to accomplish its designated goals
in the first year of the “13th Five-Year Plan” period.

1. Vigorously carrying out market development to facilitate
operating results enhancement

In 2016, the Group achieved a double-digit growth for its key
economic and technical indicators, with an operating revenue of
approximately RMB4,014,963,000, representing a 11.62% year-
on-year growth; gross profit of approximately RMB159,968,000,
representing a 35.88% year-on-year growth; export income of
approximately USD198,595,000, representing a 15.68% year-on-year
growth.

Operating revenue deriving from the business of chemical
pharmaceutical raw materials has recorded a 19.79% growth,
while its preparation operation recorded 7.85% increase in terms
of the relevant revenue. The operating cash outflow amounted to
approximately RMB439,348,000, representing a 26.02% increase
compared to the preceding year-on-year growth.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Business Review (continued)

2.

Strengthening the internal management to lay ground for
accelerated expansions

Concerted efforts were taken to facilitate efficient production, and to
improve scientific production management standards to response to
market needs.

The Group also achieved notable results in quality management.
During the year, the Company has passed a total number of 141
different audit assessments. During the two-week site inspection
conducted by the Food and Drug Administration of the United
States on 14 products, the Group passed the inspection with zero
defects under Form 483. The production facility for the Group’s solid
preparations successfully passed the re-assessment of the Medicines
and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency of the United Kingdom.
Active pharmaceutical ingredients including L-Dopa and Theophylline
passed the Europe Good Manufacturing Practice inspection. In
China, the production facility for Antibiotics radiopaques small volume
parenteral solutions and the Xinhua Pharmaceutical (GaoMi) Co., Ltd’s
new manufacturing plant passed the domestic GMP site inspection.
Three products including Annaijin Metamizole Sodium cleared the
veterinary medicine GMP certification.

By way of the 6S management approach, the Group succeeded in
raising the standard of on-site management. Fifty-six environmental
measures were implemented, 10 major tasks were completed and
5 technical innovation projects were commenced. The Group was
awarded with the title of |LUR& R DT EZEME B S REIRIR
L% (Advanced Organization of the Shangdong Province Risks
Analysis & Control and Prevention, Inspection and Governance of
Hidden Risks*). It was also awarded with the title of J§tBH =L
T RIREGAIRIELEEN (Advanced Unit for Comprehensive Control
of Chemical Odours in Hi-tech Area of Zibo City?*).

A total of 43 energy conservation projects were implemented;
preliminary results of automation were positive. Following the
automation upgrades, the production process for the Annaijin
Metamizole Sodium drug series was named an exemplary project
among the initial batch of smart production facilities in Zibo City.

“ER-AFFER | LURHERERDERDA @



ESERWE (A
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Business Review (continued)

3. MXETARA » FERFES 3. Increase research and development input and attain
technological advancements
—FR - AT i B BRI Over the past year, our Group co-established 1737 &l#7 245 &
Bew A R DA IT AT S B T [ 1 P LERZ (Xie Xin Innovative Pharmaceutical Biotechnology
BT EYBAEAEROERE] - B Research Centre and Laboratory*) with m [ %8 B2} £25 55 2 A )
RIETAKEBAEEEZRTILEEARESF AT ZE T (Institute of Medicinal of Biotechnology of the Chinese
BRABYEIERT | EEGERK Academy of China Medical Sciences*). During the same period, our
BERETHRAERS - Group also set up IUREAMEFREREYEZHERZE (Shandong
Province Senile Dementia Drugs Key Laboratory*) with |15 3%
T K& (Shandong University of Technology*) and entered into a
strategic collaboration agreement with & 225} X £ (Shenyang
Pharmaceutical University*).
FREBIISILIES B R ZEMVER R During the year, the Group obtained two approval documents for
FAEG2E - BSERARILE15(E - the production of active pharmaceutical ingredients, namely L-Dopa
g ENEI— BT EIESR and VE soft capsules. 15 clinical approval documents were also
Mo OfEE RIS E E S R — obtained. The evaluation process on the quality and the effectiveness
o EEEEERN2 - Hh3AER| consistency of generic medicine was underway and in order. The
81 o vitro dissolution of 9 products was found to be consistent with
their reference drugs. The Group obtained 12 authorization patents
including 8 invention patents.
HEBEMmKARBISTER - MAERH The Group continued its strategy of cost control and enhancement
B 2EURBRAERTIIESINEZR of employee incentives, embarking on an extensive host of initiatives
B TEEMBKIRIZETE  TERM to reduce cost and increase efficiency within its entire staff force. The
BEERARFETR ZREREEN technical and economic indicators on major products were stabilized,
B KA ABERSRE - [MPER while the production costs for its active pharmaceutical ingredients
TENEMFEREZEILER | BESED continued to decrease. Several of the Group’s products achieved
RIEGES —Z148  SERIBES % the quality standards required as well as cost breakthroughs in cost
55 o reduction. WNBFE TEMGEM T REZE(LER (Caffeine Techniques
Improvement Research and Commercialize Application®) project was
awarded as JS§EMEHE ZF — 48 (Zibo Municipal Technological
Improvement Grade Two Award*) and the & ¥ BHR#E 25— 5 48 (Hi-
tech Region Technological Improvement Grade One Award?).
4, BIHEXREZEEER 4.  Steadily promoting the development strategy of preparations

B ERAE C NESNARE 8RS
miEEFHEER LIER24.80% + E2
THIEEERLARER - ZEE
FEINTEIREFEWR AR RS.54% °
EARBEB2CH HHERTIRME
HEERCEETMERB EEE|1E
B - EfEfEFEO20IAEE « B IEER
EE[RREE B EAGBELREE
W T AW EREERESSERHE

Six strategic key preparations of the Group, including Shutaide,
Glimepiride Tablets and Aspirin Enteric-coated Sustained Release
Tablets, reported a 24.89% year-on-year growth for the sales volume
in 2016, whilst generic drug varieties sales also had a year-on-year
growth. Preparations subcontract processing resulted in an 8.5%
year-on-year growth of operating income in 2016. Sales generated
through #1ZE X 25/5B2C (Xinhua Pharmacy B2C Platform®*) increased
by 100% and the Group’s collaboration with Baidu’s % & 3=
(Pharmaceutical Direct*) project initially launched in central Shandong
region, AliHealth’s online-to-offline project and Zhonghua Hospital
Group’s remote medical care project entered the pilot operational
phase, all of which were named as [ 2 FE 2 BEH A EBLE
(AliHeath Nationwide Outstanding Partners®).
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Business Review (continued)

a.

Steadily facilitating the development strategy of the bulk
preparations business (continued)

The “Healthy Zibo” project, the first tri-party collaboration project led
by the government and being a pioneer project in China has been
finalized and is now being integrated with the Hospital HIS system
(Hospital Information System). The Group’s medical trade business
has been granted a business-to-business operating license and is
in the process of finalising its online transaction platform. Recently,
the Group has also completed preliminary arrangements of its
e-commerce plans pertaining to commercial wholesale and retail
distribution within the pharmaceutical industry.

Actively developing infrastructure projects as a driving force
for further business expansions

In 2016, the Group’s key projects progressed smoothly. At I8t
B2 PR A EFR 0 (International Cooperation Center for Modern
Pharmacy?*), renovation and equipment installation works were
undertaken in its production facility, alongside supporting the
completion of the civil engineering for its warehouse. Construction of
the International Cooperation Center for Modern Pharmacy (Phase
2) was completed, with trial manufacturing and preparations for
DMF data and GMP information certification currently ongoing. The
construction phase of the main factory building for the hormones
pharmaceutical project was completed and the tender process for the
relevant equipment has commenced. & 82T g E R (Central
Shandong Pharmaceutical E-commerce Industrial Park®) (Phase 1)
was completed to provide hardware support for the rapid growth of
the Group’s e-commerce.

Full tilt at the Group’s capital operation and the attainment of
initial achievements

The Company was informed that 3 17#E % Z 8 €@ (Issuance
Examination Committee*) of the CSRC reviewed and passed the
Company’s application for non-public issuance of A Shares in
early December 2016. The written approval document(s) from
the CSRC is pending and the relevant follow-up work has been
underway. Where the proposed non-public issuance is approved, it is
estimated that around RMB600 million can be raised. The Employee
Stock Ownership Scheme has proceeded in the meantime and is
expected to enhance staff solidarity and spur the Group’s expansion
momentum.

* For Identification Purpose Only
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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Prospects

The Group will vigorously seize present and future expansion opportunities.
As the country’s environmental policies become more stringent and safety
circumstances tightened, enterprises with an established track-record
in environmental work will be presented with expansion opportunities.
Since Renminbi devaluation is underway as expected, this will provide
favourable conditions for export. It is also anticipated that the completion
of the Group’s issuance of additional A Shares will help facilitate and
complete the company’s reforms, fund raising and internal cohesiveness
aspects. Subcontract processing for preparations will be conducive to
the commercialization of those products and the expansion trend of key
preparations products will continue to be favorable. With the second
block of the Medicine Industrialization Centre of Modern Chemistry, the
International Cooperation Centre for Modern Pharmacy, and Hormones
Pharmaceutical Project scheduled for completion and put into operations,
the Group’s expansion momentum will be greatly invigorated.

Simultaneously, the Group’s future expansion would be subject to various
constraints and external factors. In the short term, the contributions from its
new growth drivers will not be evident. Further, the macro market’s general
dependence on bulk active pharmaceutical ingredients and generic drugs is
unlikely to change too. The business expansion of preparations products will
be bound by the influences and constraints of national policies, combined
with the Group’s existing varieties structure. Production organizations are
significantly affected by increasing state supervision in product quality,
safety and compliance with environmental regulations.

@ SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



RRRE(F

AUt 2017 F B BEMAF AT A E T EE T

e

1.

ESRETRES > SHAERTHERE
|

MNEEEREARREREE /R
o MATISRAANE - ERES L
BE - [MESSHRETE  BERES
SIPNEE M BB IR R MO MOR - MUUFERE
HhmE  BRANRESS 854
HFR - MREHET - UEHEXE
RAREE - BRI EA R R EHERE
BE - BEHEEEE RENT RE
TEBRERENEERE - BEARNA
IB2BEEETRHET A MRFRY
B EHEEHIEEY - REEE
FEREHE EREE  mHKHE
RelY  BEITEmREE] BR
EREERE - FEERE - REARRE
R B BRI

RREH RN ERERTEIEE - BB
miEE  HeEM BREMZNERS
BE - U e RABIEE - UK
RE - HHRBRIERERMLE - E—TF
BB RH ETISES -

MABEERBAER  BIERBERE
Z - BCHIER - BHRERBRE -

EERMmE (A

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Prospects (continued)

In view of the situation, the Group plans to focus on the following tasks in
2017:

1. Fully capitalizing on the Group’s market advantages to achieve
exceptional sales results

The Company will strive to capture the opportunity of the listing Aspirin
Enteric-coated Sustained Release Tablets and other products onto
the supplementary section of the State Medical Insurance Catalogue
in order to increase its market expansion efforts. Active efforts will
be taken to address the tendering, the influences of the “two tickets
system” and other state policies for essential drugs, in order to ensure
more preparations will successfully clear the tendering process to
become blockbuster drugs. The Group’s primary focus will be placed
on developing the Group’s preparations varieties, the development of
strategic preparations varieties, enriching marketing sales techniques,
and expanding its marketing channels. Relying on the E-commerce
Industrial Park, the Group will ensure rapid sales growth on the Xinhua
Drug Store’s online platform and that the “Healthy Zibo” project will
be actively promoted in order to create a cloud-based pharmacy
business covering Zibo. Medical traded companies of the Group will
leverage on the business-to-business pharmaceutical e-commerce
platforms to accelerate the development of the wholesale business in
relation to hospitals and chain stores. The Group will also capitalize
on its competitive advantages, including self-produced and exclusive
active pharmaceutical ingredients, product quality, to continue
building up its brand reputation for generics, to realize the rapid
and healthy developments of its key generic drugs. The Group will
promote expansion strategy for key preparations.

The Group will also focus on the steady growth of its key active
pharmaceutical ingredient business. The Group plans to strengthen its
overall advantages in the market of active pharmaceutical ingredients,
including the completeness of its product range, unique products,
and various exclusive products scale up the sale of unique active
pharmaceutical ingredients and enhance differentiated management
of special product features and specifications.

The Group plans to enhance its procurement strategy, strengthen its
procurement risk control, improve the standards of its suppliers and
continue to strive to strength its procurement cost control.

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



ESERWE (A

Chairman’s Statement (continued)
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Prospects (continued)

28

Vigorously enhancing technological advancement to increase
the discovery of new innovations

The Group will continue to bolster its research and development
effort, accelerate clinical research of its new products, proactively
seek international product registrations, carry out consistency test and
ensure the tasks are completed on schedule, in order to accomplish
the anticipated goals.

The Group will accelerate the application of new technologies and
new techniques and continue its effort to enhance the technical ability
of its entire staff to further enhance product quality and to reduce
costs.

The Group will formulate and implement a management approach
on the production and conversion of new products and new
product industrialization incentives, with a view to accelerate the
industrialization and commercialization of its new products.

Resolutely pushing ahead the Group’s internationalization
strategy and embarking on international collaborative projects

The Group will fully draw on its international customer resources as
a competitive advantage and capitalize on its subsidiaries in Europe
and the United States as bridgeheads, to progressively facilitate the
international registration for its products and proactively pursue more
extensive collaboration with other parties internationally.

It will continue production pertaining to the existing international
preparations value-processing projects on hand to pave the
foundation for further and deeper collaboration with its business
partners. Leveraging the dual platforms of the International
Cooperation Centre for Modern Pharmacy and the Medicine
Industrialization Center of Modern Chemistry, the Group will further
step up its role in international projects, accelerate improvements of
its product mix and nurture new growth drivers.

Undertaking rational planning to ensure smooth project
implementation and progress

The Group has completed construction of the International
Cooperation Centre for Modern Pharmacy (phase 1) project
within schedule. Intensive action has been taken to complete the
construction works for its hormones pharmaceutical project in the
first half of the year and to pass the state-administered GMP audit
and kick-start preparations for the accreditation exercises in Europe
and the United States through the coming four quarters. Xinhua
Pharmaceutical (Shouguang) Company Limited’s key conversion
project and Shandong Zibo Xincat’'s Quality Inspection Multipurpose
Complex project are also scheduled for completion.

@ SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Prospects (continued)

5.

Undertaking intensive policy study to propel enterprise reforms
and innovations

The Group will attempt its utmost to complete issuance of additional
A Shares as early as possible in order to improve its asset structure.
In respect of new product development, it will explore and implement
a new operational model, introduce new technology and boost its
existing strengths and vitality. Intensive studies will be undertaken
to formulate a stock-option incentive plan, for talent recruitment and
retention and to strengthen the morale of its core staff. Based on the
Company’s strategic positioning, the Group will embark intensively on
preliminary studies on its merger and acquisition plans.

Strengthening the “Three Lifeline Engineering” project and
driving internal management to a new level of excellence

The Group will boost product quality awareness and quality assurance
training internally while committing raising its GMP management level
with plans to speed up the international registration of its products.
Sufficient preparatory tasks for various audit exercises will be
executed competently to prevent major quality shortcomings.

We will continue to advance our management on “intrinsic safety”,
ensure adequate safety input, promote the 6S management
approach, and improve analysis of safety chain and process safety.
Meanwhile, we will enhance our staff’s awareness of safety issue and
problem solving skills, and step up efforts in detection and elimination
of safety concemns.

We will continuously enhance our environmental management; step
up efforts targeting the source of environmental problems; duly
implement our key environmental projects; ensure effective operation
of green facilities and raise our waste management standards.

The Group will fully adopt advanced production techniques to
strengthen control over its production process along with initiatives
to achieve coordination between production and sales; organize
its product resources scientifically; ensure that market needs are
addressed and reduce manufacturing costs. It will continue to
push for the application of the “Four new technologies”, renewal of
facilities to reduce energy consumption and boosting of employee’s
energy-efficiency awareness to achieve new breakthroughs in energy
conservation.

Zhang Daiming
Chairman

Zibo, Shandong Province, PRC
14 March 2017
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The Board of Directors hereby submits to the shareholders the report of the
Board of Directors for 2016 and the audited accounts of the Company and
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Management Discussion and Analysis

The business scope and operating results of the
Company

The Group is mainly engaged in the development, production
and sale of pharmaceutical raw materials, preparations, medical
intermediates and other products. The profit of the Group is

PYNE mainly attributable to its principal operations.

#it (A B #¥T) Outline (RMB)

EHH Item 20164F 20154 B RIncrease
(%)

EELON Operating income 4,014,963,065.74 3,597,033,209.79 11.62

BERK A Operating costs 3,013,584,624.39 2,760,385,994.80 9.17

HfSI & A Expense in the period 792,027,787.47 724,622,698.53 9.30

MEIEA Research and development 106,882,343.46 117,845,628.94 (9.30)

investment
RESEENEAE)  Net cash flows from operating 439,348,332.79 348,636,176.12 26.02
BEemEFR activities

REEFPELNREREFRIZ
MEBERSAHRBEBERE
RInMS  REELRN - #HE
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HESN
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ZE—RNFEAREECBRE B
ERETHRAREA,770,296F 7T *
B EFE EF19.79% © EFAETE
R B 2 AR S iR B AR %R 5 4R B R
BAMAKRSERE  EZR
BREE (R H S INFTER

The increase of net cash flows from operating activities is mainly
attributable to the Company actively expanding the market,
increase of business profits and sales revenue; and speeding
up the turnover of account receivable by enhancing supervision
and control of funds and managing marketing risk.

Sales Analysis

Under the PRC accounting standards, the Group had an
operating income of approximately RMB4,014,963,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2016. Sales of chemical bulk
drugs, preparations, medical intermediates and other products
accounted for 44.09%, 43.53%, and 12.38% respectively of
the total sales of the Group, representing an increase of 3.01
percentage points, a decrease of 2.59 percentage points, and
a decrease of 0.42 percentage points respectively as compared
with that of last year.

In 2016, the sales revenue of the Group’s chemical bulk drugs
amounted to RMB1,770,296,000, representing an increase
of 19.79% as compared with that of last year. The increase
was mainly because of the chemical bulk drugs’ sales volume
increased by actively exploring the international and domestic
chemical bulk drugs markets in the year.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

1.

The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)

Sales Analysis (continued)

The sales revenue of preparations was RMB1,747,611,000,
representing an increase of 5.36% as compared with that of
last year. The growth was mainly due to the steady progress
of a preparation strategy, the increased sales volume of main
strategic varieties and key generic drug varieties.

The sales revenue of medical intermediates and other
products was RMB497,056,000, representing an decrease
of 7.96%, the increase was due to the fact that under the
medical intermediates market prosperity and development, the
continued growth of the sales volume of major subsidiaries.

For details, please refer to the content of “2. Segment
Information” “XVI. Other major matters” in the Notes.

Results Analysis

For the year ending 31 December 2016, the profit attributable
to equity holders of the Company prepared in accordance
with the PRC accounting standards was approximately
RMB122,272,000, representing an increase of 47.20% as
compared with that of last year. The increases in net profits
were mainly attributable to actively explore the international and
domestic markets, the sales volume of products continuing to
enlarge, striving to make technological breakthrough, promoting
technological progress, leading to reduction of energy and
consumption; and continual price comparison policy in
procurement process attaining reduction in production costs.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() EEEHEMFHEYIR(ZE () Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
TEXBREREEERRE) 1. The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)
HRE( R E DR ER )Mk FAIHE Analysis of financial situation and operating result in
B ARBBER R accordance with CASBE

R20165F12 A31 B AEF B EE
BANREEA 722 786F T WEH)
ARBEA 492 122 F TG N A RIE
230,664 F T EFH5.13% - #24&
ErANTERREAFEERET
FEANE FE BB ANFTER o

R2016F12 531 HAEEE KA
£ B AREES61,332T 7T + WEL)
AR B 476,280 F JTIE A R #E
85,043F 7L FF17.86% * L7
NEBRAAAFEEELET
FEx »

R2016F12 A31 B AEE I =
B A AREA107,005F 7T tLEH)
RMA52.47%  TERABKERE
MBS LEETE  Be 7T EF
AR TR o

MR2016F12A31BEBERN A
IR RS A AR E51,088,420F
TG MEHAREEA,884,257F T
AR 104,163F 5T+ 7t
553% @ FAMEZERAASANF
[EREEELBEFIFTE -

MR2016F12A31BAEEAEE
A ANRK2643479T T © BF
AR B2 508,040 T LI HIA R
#135,438F T+ £F5.40% *
F 8 E BRERAEE TS
BEoEEEE  EEABEREE
I INFTEK ©

Total assets of the Group as at 31 December 2016 was
approximately RMB4,722,786,000 increased by approximately
RMB230,664,000 or 5.13%, as compared with the figure of
approximately RMB4,492,122,000 at the beginning of the year.
The increase in total assets was mainly due to the increase of
constructions in process and fixed assets.

Monetary capital of the Group as at 31 December 2016 was
approximately RMB561,332,000, increased by approximately
RMB85,043,000 or 17.86%, as compared with the figure of
approximately RMB476,289,000 at the beginning of the year.
The increase was mainly attributable to the profits generated
this year.

Notes receivable of the Group as at 31 December 2016 was
approximately RMB107,005,000 representing a decrease
of approximately 52.47%, as compared with the figure at
the beginning of the year. The reason was strengthened
management of capital operation, and enhanced turnover rate
of notes receivable.

Total equity attributable to the shareholders of the Company as
at 31 December 2016 was approximately RMB1,988,420,000,
increased by approximately RMB104,163,000 or 5.53%, as
compared with the figure of approximately RMB1,884,257,000
at the beginning of the year. This increase was mainly
attributable to the profits generated this year.

The total liabilities of the Group as at 31 December 2016 were
approximately RMB2,643,479,000, representing an increase of
approximately RMB135,438,000 or 5.40%, as compared with
the figure of approximately RMB2,508,040,000 at the beginning
of the year. The increase in liabilities was mainly attributable to
strengthened management of capital operation, and properly
increased non-interest-bearing liabilities.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

1.

The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)

Analysis of financial situation and operating result in
accordance with CASBE (continued)

Operating profit of the Group amounted to RMB147,167,000
for the year of 2016, while the operating profit of the Group
amounted to RMB92,068,000 for the same period last year,
representing an increase of approximately RMB55,099,000
or 59.85%, the net profit attributable to shareholder of listed
company was RMB122,272,000, an increase of 47.20% as
compared with the same period last year. The main reasons
for the increase were active exploration of the international and
domestic markets; growing sales volume of main products
in depth research on technological breakthrough; promote
technological progress, leading to reduction of energy and
consumption, and continual price comparison policy in
procurement process attaining reduction in production costs.

The Group’s sales expense amounted to RMB404,318,000 for
the year of 2016, representing an increase of approximately
14.29% as compared with the same period last year, and the
increase was mainly attributable to the increase of terminal
sales expense.

The Group’s administration expense amounted to RMB335,
871,000 for the year of 2016, representing an increase of
approximately 10.75% as compared with the same period last
year. The increase was mainly attributable to the increase of
expenses in research and development.

The Group’s financial expense amounted to RMB51,838,000
for the year of 2016, representing a decrease of approximately
23.31% as compared with the same period last year, and the
decrease was mainly attributable to the active expansion of
financing channels, and optimization of the credit structure.

The Group’s net increase in cash and cash equivalents for
the year of 2016 was approximately RMB126,454,000. The
increase was mainly attributable to the fact that net cash flow
from operating activities was increased by approximately
RMB90,712,000.

In 2016, the Group recorded net cash flow from investment
activities amounting to RMB243,293,000, representing an
increase of approximately RMB133,117,000 as compared with
that of last year. This decrease was mainly due to continually
increasing investment in engineering projects.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() EEEHEAFESIRZE) () Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
1. IEXBHEREEBRRE) 1. The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)
HH(PE R DR ER )M FLIHE Analysis of financial situation and operating result in
ERARMBER DI (E) accordance with CASBE (continued)
016 AEBMEZEHE LN In 2016, the Group recorded net cash flow from financing

RemneFEAARK-75025
For - FELIEMARKSS,524F
70 0 EBRE R AU B E KR
BEFTE -

activities amounting to RMB75,025,000, representing an
increase of approximately RMB88,524,000, the increase was
mainly attributable to receipt of loan deposits.

2016 F P B P> E 5T %
BIVRBIM L EEIMADER

The Group’s operating revenue classified by products and by
geographical locations in accordance with CASBE is as follow

AiEERARERT) (RMBY):
20164 2015%
HEE HEE
&# WARE £ WALE  AEA
Proportion Proportion  Change as
in in compared
operating operating to the
Amount revenue Amount revenue last year
BEIWAAET Operating revenue 4,014,963,065.74 100% 3,597,033,209.79 100% 11.62%
PITE By industry
LR 5% Chemical bulk drugs ~~ 1,770,296,038.38  44.09% 1,477,861,463.23 41.09% 19.79%
E:th| Preparations 1,747,610,869.90 43.53% 1,658,770,753.62 46.11% 5.36%
SEMEELHM  Medical intermediates
and other products 497,056,157.46 12.38%  460,400,992.94 12.80% 7.96%
NER By product
g% Ibuprofen 373,859,811.88 9.31%  318,024,613.96 8.84% 17.56%
i Analgin 298,280,325.62 7.43% 213,393,122.39 5.93% 39.78%
kA Caffeine 326,008,241.77 8.12%  254,520,988.72 7.08% 28.09%
ThE%E LLevodopa 185,670,841.98 4.62% 167,410,440.76 4.65% 10.91%
B A U AR Aspirin 151,331,580.19 3.77% 129,189,906.10 3.59% 17.14%
SELEAR Aminopyrine 91,066,791.89 2.27% 84,028,215.99 2.34% 8.38%
BEREZE LM Isopropy! antipyrine 25,564,800.00 0.64% 27,814,380.22 0.77% (8.09%)
EENMIRGAER  Rabeprazole sodium 74,413,923.38 1.85% 70,546,052.16 1.96% 5.48%
JERR Cushing dispersible
tablets 80,309,347.79 2.00% 68,114,050.80 1.89% 17.90%
BWHEER Compound liquorice
tablets 41,298,467.03 1.03% 43,811,060.06 1.22% (5.74%)
HipEmR Other products 2,367,158,934.21 58.96% 2,220,180,378.63 61.72% 6.62%
SHE By geographical
location
HE(EEE) PRC (including Hong
Kong) 2,598,593,092.37 64.72% 2,563,087,209.79 71.26% 1.39%
EM Americas 691,242,586.64 17.22%  480,760,000.00 13.37% 43.78%
BUM Europe 305,128,386.73 7.60%  240,234,000.00 6.68% 27.01%
Hity Others 419,999,000.00 10.46%  312,952,000.00 8.70% 34.21%
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

1.

EELION

Operating revenue

The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)

Analysis of financial situation and operating result in
accordance with CASBE (continued)

Industry products or geographical location accounting for
operating revenue or operating profit more than 10% in 2016
(RMB)

BRBAL SXMAL EFEL

BEMAK ENE LERABBE CFRILH FFREEHE
Operating

revenue Operating ~ Gross profit

changeas costchange rate change

compared as compared as compared

tothe same tothesame tothe same

Gross profit ~ period last ~ period last  period last

Operating cost rate year year year

PITE By industry

{rEFRE  Chemical buk drugs  1,770,296,038.38

] Preparations 1,747,610,869.90

BEmEER  Medical intermediates
Hit and other products

497,056,157.46

1,309,151,281.76 26.05% 19.79% 15.21% 2.94%
Increase by

2.94

percentage

points

1,280,905,040.50 26.71% 5.36% 4.22% 0.80%
Increase by

0.80

percentage

point

423,5628,302.13 14.79% 7.96% 7.21% 0.60%
Increase by

0.60

percentage

point

At Total 4,014,963,065.74

3,013,584,624.39 24.94% 11.62% 9.17% 1.68%
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() EEEHEMFHEYIR(ZE () Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
1. IEXBHEREEBRRE) 1. The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)
HRE( R E DR ER )Mk FAIHE Analysis of financial situation and operating result in
ERARMBER DI (E) accordance with CASBE (continued)
2016F(h A A& E IR A E EF Industry products or geographical location accounting for over
H10% A FRITTE  EmstE 10% of operating revenue or operating profit in 2016 (RMB)
BER(AREBT) (&) (continued)
EREWAL SXRAN EMEE
EERA BERA ERE LERMER CFRIEE FEREDR
Operating

revenue Operating ~ Gross profit

changeas costchange rate change

compared as compared as compared

tothe same tothesame tothe same

Gross profit ~ period last ~ period last  period last

Operating revenue Operating cost rate year year year

SHE By geographical
location
i PRC (including Hong  2,598,693,092.37  1,861,821,812.42 28.35% 1.39% -1.11% 1.81%
Kong) Increase by
1.81
percentage
points
EM Americas 691,242,586.64 565,555,354.20 18.18% 43.78% 36.40% 4.43%
Increase by
4.43
percentage
points
BN Europe 305,128,386.73 249,411,457.77 18.26% 27.01% 24.76% 1.48%
Increase by
1.48
percentage
points
Others 419,999,000.00 336,796,000.00 19.81% 34.21% 27.97% 3.91%
Increase by
3.91
percentage
points

=

At Total 4,014,963,065.74  3,013,584,624.39 24.94% 11.62% 9.17% 1.6%
Increase

by 1.68

percentage

points
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

(—)EEEHAFESIRE) () Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
1. IEXBREREEBRRE) 1. The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)
B(RE P EEER)IEFIIE Analysis of financial situation and operating result in
ERARHMFBERRD I (E) accordance with CASBE (continued)
2016F EBEREHEFBER Production, sales and inventory of the main products in 2016
(RMB)
TEDH HE Bz 2016%F 20154 (R EE 3Rk
as compared
Industry Category Item Unit 2016 2015 to last year
LB R#} 8% 4% & Salesvolume [ ton 32,361 25,925 24.83%
Chemical bulk drugs A E 2 Production I8 ton 31,318 25,813 21.33%
E7F= Inventory W& ton 3,821 2,563 49.08%
LR SEEF N RE X The inventory of the chemical bulk drugs increased for the
ERRBTARRMSIHERAESR - reason of making preparation for future market sale.
2016F PR EARENE The structure of operating cost in accordance with CASBE
ERAER(ARKETT) (RMB):
ITHEMEMDLE Industry and Product Category
20165 20155
HER {RBX
1578 EH & BELE ki KALE RILLIER
Change as
Proportion of Proportion of compared to
Industry category ltem Amount  operating cost Amount operating cost last year
BEOZ RAH 2,078,789,802.21 68.98%  2,033,673,516.75 73.67% 2.22%
Pharmaceuticals industry -~ Raw material
BETER Eft AR 934,794,822.18 31.02%  726,712,478.05 26.33% 28.63%

Pharmaceuticals industry -~ Other costs

20165 20155
hEx =4
EmAE EH & BELE Ex KALE RER
Change as
Proportion of Proportion of compared to
Product category ltem Amount  operating cost Amount operating cost last year
L BRR BRERERNE 1,309,151,281.76 4344%  1,136,272,128.12 41.16% 15.21%
Chemical raw medicine  Antipyretic analgesic
active pharmaceutical
ingredients
2F FE - 8E - BEAS  1,280,905,040.50 4250%  1,229,075,729.85 44.53% 4.20%
Preparations Tablet, injection, capsula efc.
BEdREE LA BRhREE R 423,528,302.13 14.05%  395,038,136.83 14.31% 7.21%

Medical intermediiates and Medical intermediates and
others others
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)
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()

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

1.

The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)

Liquidity and analysis of financial resources and capital
structure disclosed under the Listing Rules published by
the SEHK

As at 31 December 2016, the current ratio and the quick
ratio of the Group was 75.34% and 50.70% respectively, and
the rate of accounts receivable turnover (rate of accounts
receivable turnover = operating revenue/average trade and bill
receivablesx100%) and the rate of inventory turnover (rate of
stock turnover = operating cost/average inventoryx100%) were
1,220.84% and 544.98% respectively.

The Group’s demand for working capital did not show
significant seasonal fluctuation throughout the year.

The Group’s main source of funds were loans and operating
profits. As at 31 December 2016, the total amount of
outstanding loans was approximately RMB1,419,793,000. As
at 31 December 2016, currency funds of the Group amounted
to approximately RMB561,332,000 (including security deposits
for bank acceptance of approximately RMB68,239,000).

As at 31 December 2016, the Company and the Company’s
subsidiary Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd. charged monetary capital of RMB53,126,000
and RMB15,113,000 to the bank for the bank acceptance
respectively. The Company’s fixed asset of RMB128,600,000
was charged as security to obtain mortgage loan. Except for
the above transaction, the Group did not have other assets
charged.

Apart from the above transactions, the Group did not have
any material investment, acquisitions or any disposal of assets
during the reporting period.

The classification of the performance results of the Group is
referred to in the section headed “Analysis of financial situation
and operating results in accordance with PRC accounting
standards”.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

1.

The business scope and operating results of the
Company (continued)

Liquidity and analysis of financial resources and capital
structure disclosed under the Listing Rules published by
the SEHK (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the number of staff employed by the
Group was 6,346, and the total amount of salaries and wages
for 2016 was approximately RMB371,482,000.

The asset-liability ratio of the Group was 55.97% (asset-liability
ratio = total liabilities/total assets x100%).

The bank deposits of the Company will mainly be used as
working capital for project construction, production and
operation.

The assets and liabilities of the Group were mainly recorded
in Renminbi. For the year 2016, the revenue from the Group’s
exports was approximately US$198,595,000, which exposed
the Group to certain risks associated with the fluctuation of
exchange rates. Therefore, the Group has taken the following
measures to lower the risks from the fluctuation of exchange
rates: (1) the Group has increased the price of its export
products to decrease the risks of fluctuation of exchange rates;
(2) the Group has made arrangements with overseas customers
when entering into material export contracts that the risks
associated with the fluctuation in exchange rates shall be borne
by both parties if the fluctuation exceeds the range agreed
by both parties; and (3) in relation to the accounts receivable
denominated in foreign currencies, the Group has arranged
such accounts receivable to be charged in order to reduce the
risk of exchange rate fluctuations.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)
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2. PRRFADEERZANA

(1) AREEESBIHE-GF
SREERETAR50.1%
R AERE - B E DAl
BN BZET6,000F 7T =
EWRELE - - HEMES
R o 72016412 A 31
B ZARBEEAAR
¥ 78,357 F oL - FTE &
w=AaEANREE8728F T ¢
016FEEHREHEWAE
AR#120,595T 7T @ =
ERE EF4.20% - BIEF
FEAAREES029F T
BEFRH EF34.95% ¢
FANEERRREME K
B BB A KR E T BR AT
@( °

@ ARBEZHEEHRE-—F
R EERE TR RT75%
R AERE - A E QA M
ERBZET1,500F 7T =
BEE - HEBREIES
R o 72016412 A 31
B ZARBEEABAR
¥£13,460 F T © FTH &1
A ANREA13,366 T T
2016 FEEREXEWA L
AR¥5535F 7T » FFIE
BAREE22TF I

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

2. Operations and Results of subsidiaries of the Company

(1)

The total registered capital of Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited is US$6,000,000, and
the Company holds 50.1% of its equity interest. This
subsidiary is mainly engaged in producing and selling
Ibuprofen. As at 31 December 2016, the total assets of
the subsidiary was approximately RMB78,357,000, and
the equity attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary
was approximately RMB68,728,000. In 2016, the
operating income and the net profit of the subsidiary were
approximately RMB120,595,000 and RMB8,029,000
respectively, representing a increase of 4.29% and a
increase of 34.95% respectively as compared with that
of last year. The increases were mainly attributable to the
decrease of purchase cost in raw material and power.

The total registered capital of Zibo Xinhua-Eastwest
Pharmaceutical Company Limited is US$1,500,000,
and the Company holds 75% of its equity interest. This
subsidiary is mainly engaged in producing and selling
calcium polycarbophil bulk pharmaceutical products.
As at 31 December 2016, the total assets of the
subsidiary were approximately RMB13,469,000, and
the equity attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary
was approximately RMB13,366,000. In 2016, the
operating income and the net profit of the subsidiary
were approximately RMB5,535,000 and RMB22,000
respectively.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



(—)EEEEHRFARIR(E)
2. BRFLEERRRMNR D)

©)

ANARZEH IR EE
H 58 R A7) 100% 0% 5 4E
&= RARFAMERAAAR
#e48,400F L © ETEKE
ERLGh -« REERA - K
. (pEEps . (B
B AEEREE - AL
W RERS - BESEW
AEEEHA - bAEE -
R2016%F12831H * %A
AR EE /AR 309,991
T FrEEESAEARE
572F7C * 2016FEBIR L
WA B ARA1,388,052
Fr B&xFRHPEBE
4.84% @ B FFBARE
515F 7T » B A& [ HRE N
AR®A,206T 7T 0 #EHNEy
FERRARAFEEGRMAA
5 - HERBREAATE -

ARRIZEH LR ER S8
H OB REERQF100%M%
RED - AR EMERE
ABR#5000F T TE#
EEY - BT#E L O
REHES BOEH -
R2016%F12 A31H *» %A
AlBEERBARKAL2256
T FEEEZAAR
® 32,492 F jT * 2016 F
EEREZEXEWRABARE
82,490 F 7t * A F R Hf
FF10.66% @ B IR FFE
BARMET 438F T X
F R HE K53.49% ° FF
MEBRABKNFETEF
A% EAEEREAN
@( °

EETEHE (B

Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

2. Operations and Results of subsidiaries of the Company
(continued)

®)

The total registered capital Shandong Xinhua Medical
Trade Company Limited is RMB48,499,000, and
the Company holds 100% of its equity interest. This
subsidiary is mainly engaged in the business of biological
products, prepared Chinese herbal medicine for
decoction, traditional Chinese medicine, pharmaceutical
raw materials, preparations, antibiotic preparations
biochemical medicine, health food, medical appliances,
drugs and products for birth control and cosmetics
etc.. As at 31 December 2016, the total assets of the
subsidiary were approximately RMB309,991,000,
equity attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary
was approximately RMB572,000. In 2016, the
operating income of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB1,388,052,000, representing an increase of
4.84% as compared with that of last year. The net
profit was RMB515,000, representing an increase of
RMB1,206,000 as compared with that of last year. The
increase was mainly due to the Company the market,
and active exploration of the scale-up of sales.

The registered capital of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Import and Export Company Limited
is RMB5,000,000, and the Company holds 100% of
its equity interest. This subsidiary is mainly engaged
in the import and export of goods and technologies,
countertrade and re-exports. As at 31 December 2016,
the total assets of the subsidiary were approximately
RMB42,256,000, and the equity attributable to
shareholders of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB32,492,000. In 2016, the operating income and
the net profit of the subsidiary were approximately
RMB82,490,000 and RMB7,438,000 respectively,
representing an increase of 10.66% and an increase of
53.49% respectively as compared with that of last year.
The increases were mainly attributable to continuous
expansion of the market, and the scale-up of sales.
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() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

2. Operations and Results of subsidiaries of the Company
(continued)

©)

The total paid-up capital of Xinhua Pharmaceutical
(Shouguang) Company Limited is RMB230,000,000,
and the Company holds 100% of its equity interest.
This subsidiary is mainly engaged in producing and
selling chemical products. As at 31 December 2016,
the total assets of the subsidiary were approximately
RMB739,939,000, and the equity attributable to
shareholders of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB374,376,000. In 2016, the operating profit
was RMB59,072,000. The operating income and
the net profit of the subsidiary were approximately
RMB663,838,000 and RMB41,554,000 respectively,
representing an increase of 10.89% and an increase
of 44.64% respectively as compared with that of last
year. The increase of net profit was mainly attributable
to the fluctuations of price of chemical raw materials and
sharply decreased costs of raw material procurement.
As the same time the sales volume of chemical products
increased, and the price rised.

The registered capital of Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
Company Limited is RMB2,000,000 and the Company
holds 100% of its equity interest. The main operations
of the subsidiary are the sale of traditional Chinese
medicine, prepared Chinese herbal medicine for
decoction, chemical preparations, drugs for diagnosis,
health food, drugs for birth control, medical devices and
cosmetics. As at 31 December 2016, the total assets of
the subsidiary were approximately RMB22,648,000, and
the equity attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary
was approximately RMB3,345,000. In 2016, the
operating income of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB48,936,000, representing an increase of 3.14%
as compared with that of last year. The net profit of the
subsidiary was approximately RMB91,000.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

2. Operations and Results of subsidiaries of the Company
(continued)

7

The registered capital of Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Design Institute Company Limited is RMB6,000,000
and the Company holds 100% of its equity interest.
This subsidiary is mainly engaged in the business of the
design of medical projects. As at 31 December 2016,
the total assets of the subsidiary were approximately
RMB14,814,000, and the equity attributable to
shareholders of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB12,967,000. In 2016, the operating income was
approximately RMB20,333,000, representing an
increase of 38.18% as compared with that of last year.
The net profit of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB1,545,000, representing an increase of 42.03%
as compared with that of last year. The increases were
mainly attributable to active exploration of the market,
and the increase of business volume.

The registered capital of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical (Europe) GmbH is EUR769,000
and the Company holds 65% of its equity interest.
This subsidiary is mainly engaged in the business of
bulk pharmaceuticals and intermediates. As at 31
December 2016, the total assets of the subsidiary
were approximately RMB59,166,000, and the equity
attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary was
approximately RMB14,868,000. In 2016, the operating
income was approximately RMB135,955,000,
representing an increase of 66.16% as compared
with that of last year. The net profit of the subsidiary
was approximately RMB2,739,000, representing an
increase of 44.55% as compared with that of last year.
The increases were mainly attributable to continuous
expansion of the market, and the scale-up of sale.

The registered capital of Xinhua (Zibo) Real Estate
Company Limited is RMB20,000,000, and the Company
holds 100% of its equity interest. This subsidiary was
established in December 2010 and is mainly engaged in
the business of real estate development and sales. As
at 31 December 2016, the total assets of the subsidiary
were approximately RMB79,100,000, and the equity
attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary was
approximately RMB19,611,000. In 2016, the net profit of
the subsidiary was approximately RMB110,000.
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() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

2. Operations and Results of subsidiaries of the Company
(continued)

(10)

(11)

The registered capital of Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Gaomi)
Company Limited is RMB19,000,000, and the Company
holds 100% of its equity interest. This subsidiary was
established in April 2012 and is mainly engaged in the
business of powders for injection and tablets. As at
31 December 2016, the total assets of the subsidiary
were approximately RMB56,570,000 and the equity
attributable to shareholders of the subsidiary was
approximately RMB669,000. In 2016, the net loss of the
subsidiary was approximately RMB5,265,000.

The registered capital of Xinhua Pharmaceutical (USA)
Company Limited is US$1,500,000, and the Company
holds 100% of its equity interest. This subsidiary was
established on 29 January 2013 and is mainly engaged
in pharmaceuticals, chemicals, health products research
and development, certification and import and export
business. As at 31 December 2016, the total assets
of the subsidiary were approximately RMB20,314,000
and the equity attributable to shareholders of the
subsidiary was approximately RMB12,155,000. In
2016, the net profit of the subsidiary was approximately
RMB1,934,000.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

2. Operations and Results of subsidiaries of the Company
(continued)

(12)

(13)

The Company holds 60% equity interests
in Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd which was established in 1993. On 29
September 2014, the Company entered into a property
rights transaction contract with Hualu Holdings and
acquired 40% of its state-owned property right in Xincat
Pharmaceutical at a consideration of RMB102 million.
On 23 October 2014, Xincat Pharmaceutical completed
its change in business registration. After the change,
the Company and Hualu Holdings held 60% and 40%
equity interests in Xincat Pharmaceutical, respectively.
The registered capital of Xincat Pharmaceutical is
RMB84.93 million and its main operation includes
tablets, hard capsules (inclusive of cephalosporins,
inclusive of penicillins, inclusive of anti-cancer agents),
granules, dry suspension (inclusive of cephalosporins,
penicillins), bulk drugs (mitiglinide calcium), and
freeze-dried powder (anti-tumor). As at 31 December
2016, the total assets of the company amounted to
RMB198,976,000 and shareholders’ equity amounted
to RMB117,880,000. In 2016, it achieved operating
revenue of RMB249,789,000, representing an increase of
12.57% as compared with that of last year. The operating
profit was RMB20,480,000. It recorded a net profit of
RMB14,512,000, representing a decrease of 18.72% as
compared with that of last year. The decrease was mainly
attributable to the fierce competition on the market and
the reduced sales.

The Company holds 100% equity interests in Shandong
Xinhua Mechanical and Electrical Engineering Co., Ltd.,
which was established in April 2014 with a registered
capital of RMB8,000,000. It was mainly engaged in
electrical equipment engineering, installation and test
of chemical equipment and electrical equipment, as
well as sales of mechanical, hardware and electrical
equipments. The total assets of the company amounted
to RMB10,636,000 and shareholders’ equity amounted
to RMB8,653,000. In 2016, it achieved a net profit of
RMB263,000.

“The main financial information about singificant non-
wholly owned subsidiaries” is listed in financial statement
footnote 8(3).

The abovementioned subsidiaries of the Company are all
limited companies.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

3.

Analysis of core competitiveness

The Company enjoys an advantage of large scale operation,
and is the largest production and export base for antipyretic
analgesic drugs.

The Company has an advantage in fundamental management
and passed the ISO9001, ISO14001, ISO10012 and 1ISO22000
certifications one after another.

The Company has an advantage of international operation.
With 14 items of the Company’s products having passed the
American FDA certification and ten items having obtained
the European COS certificate, the Company’s products were
sold to more than 50 countries and regions in the world. The
Company is one of the first 15 pioneering enterprises in the
PRC which implement a global strategy.

The Company has an advantage in technological innovation.
The Company is a national high and new technology enterprise,
a key high and new technology enterprise under the National
Torch Program, and a key enterprise in the bio-pharmaceutical
industrial base under the National Torch Program. The
Company has a national-level enterprise technology centre,
established enterprise post-doctoral research station, and has
extensive cooperation with more than 50 scientific and research
institutions and universities.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Working Report of the Board

1.

During this year, the Board of Directors passed
resolutions on ten occasions:

Q)

On 4 February 2016, the first extraordinary meeting
2016 of the Eighth Board was convened by way of
written resolutions, and the results of the meeting were
published in Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao
website, HKExnews and on the Company’s website on 5
February 2016.

On 24 March 2016, the second extraordinary meeting
2016 of the Eighth Board was convened by way of
communication, and the results of the meeting were
published in Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao
website, HKExnews and on the Company’s website on
25 March 2016.

On 30 March 2016, the seventh meeting of the Eighth
Board was convened at the Company’s office, and the
results of the meeting were published in Securities Times
in the PRC, JuChao website, HKExnews and on the
Company’s website on 31 March 2016.

On 29 April 2016, the eighth meeting of the Eighth
Board was convened at the Company’s office, and the
results of the meeting were published in Securities Times
in the PRC, Ju Chao website, HKExnews and on the
Company’s website on 30 April 2016.

On 19 July 2016, the third extraordinary meeting 2016
of the Eighth Board was convened by way of written
resolutions, to consider and approve the resolution about
the hormone series products technical transformation
project.

On 29 August 2016, the ninth meeting of the Eighth
Board was convened at the Company’s registered
office, and the results of the meeting were published in
Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao website, HKExnews
and on the Company’s website on 30 August 2016.
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() Working Report of the Board (continued)

1.

During this year, the Board of Directors passed
resolutions on ten occasions: (continued)

)

(10)

On 14 September 2016, the fourth extraordinary meeting
2016 of the Eighth Board was convened by way of
written resolutions, and the results of the meeting were
published in Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao
website, HKExnews and on the Company’s website on
19 September 2016.

On 26 October 2016, the tenth meeting of the Eighth
Board was convened at the Company’s registered
office, and the results of the meeting were published in
Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao website, HKExnews
and on the Company’s website on 27 October 2016.

On 8 November 2016, the fifth extraordinary meeting
2016 of the Eighth Board was convened by way of
written resolutions, and the results of the meeting were
published in Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao
website, HKExnews and on the Company’s website on 9
November 2016.

On 28 November 2016, the sixth extraordinary meeting
2016 of the Eighth Board was convened by way of
written resolutions, and the results of the meeting were
published in Securities Times in the PRC, JuChao
website, HKExnews and on the Company’s website on
29 November 2016.

Implementation of the resolutions passed at the general
meeting by the Board

The dividend for 2015 of the Company was distributed by mid-
August 2016.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

(1) Others

Brief Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and Senior
Management

Directors and Supervisors ended 31 December 2016

Directors Mr. Zhang Daiming
Mr. Ren Fulong
Mr. Du Deping
Mr. Xu Lie
Mr. Zhao Bin
Mr. Du Guanhua
Mr. Chen Chung Kik Lewis
Mr. Li Wenming

Supervisors Mr. Li Tianzhong
Mr. Tao Zhichao
Mr. Xiao Fangyu
Ms. Hu Yanhua
Mr. Wang Jianping

Brief introduction of directors, supervisors and Senior Management
of the Company are listed in the above section headed “Brief
Introduction of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management” under
the section “Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Staff”.

Public Float

The Company has complied with the requirement in respect of the
minimum public float during this reporting period and up to the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of this report.

Remuneration of Directors and Supervisors

Details of the remuneration of the Company’s directors and
supervisors are set out in Note Xl (IV) I. to the financial statements.
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Individuals with the Highest Remuneration

The five individuals with the highest salaries paid by the Group during
the year 2016 were three Directors and two members of the Senior
Management.

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

At no time during the year has the Company, its holding company or
its fellow subsidiaries become a party to any arrangements to enable
any of the directors, the supervisors, or their spouses or children
under 18 years of age to take advantage by acquiring shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Service Contracts of Directors and Supervisors

None of the directors and supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company.

None of the directors and the supervisors has a service contract
with the Company which is not terminable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Directors’ and Supervisors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed, none of the Company, its holding company, its
controlling shareholder or subsidiaries of the controlling shareholder
of the Company have entered into any contracts in relation to the
Company’s business in which any Directors or Supervisors had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Others (continued)

Accounts

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the
financial position of the Group and the Company as at 31 December
2016 prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting standards are
set out in section headed “Financial Report”.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group prepared
in accordance with the PRC accounting standards for the last
financial years is set out in section headed “Summary of Financial And
Operating Results”.

Cash dividends of the Company in the past three years

In accordance with PRC accounting standards, the Group
recorded a net profit of approximately RMB50,725,000, for the year
ended 31 December 2014, 10% of the net profit of the Company
was transferred to the statutory surplus reserves amounting to
approximately RMB2,831,000. The Board has declared a final
dividend at RMBO0.2 per 10 shares (equivalent to approximately
HK$0.25, tax inclusive) on 307,312,830 A Shares and 150,000,000
H Shares in issue, which is aggregated to be approximately
RMB9,146,256.60. The Board also proposed that no bonus shares
be issued and no capital reserve be converted into share capital.

In accordance with the PRC accounting standards, the Group
recorded a net profit of approximately RMB83,062,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2015, and 10% of the net profit of the Company
was transferred to the statutory surplus reserves amounting to
approximately RMB4,152,000. The Board has recommended to
distribute a final dividend at RMBO.2 per 10 shares (equivalent to
approximately HK$0.25, tax inclusive) on 307,312,830 A Shares
and 150,000,000 H Shares in issue, which is aggregated to be
approximately RMB9,146,256.6.
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Cash dividends of the Company in the past three years (continueqd)

In accordance with the PRC accounting standards, the Group
recorded a net profit attributable to its shareholders of approximately
RMB122,272,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016, and 10% of
the net profit of the Company was transferred to the statutory surplus
reserves amounting to approximately RMB7,752,000. The Board
does not recommend distribution of a final dividend for the year 2016
but will consider distribution of a special dividend upon completion of
a private placement of A Shares.

By AR¥oT Unit: RMB

SHFEAHERP GSHERPEER
BERLTARKRR LhATRRESRT

RensIe&BE(aR) BYRFIE Y L8 (%)
Proportion to net
Net Profit  profit attributable

attributable to the
equity holders

to the equity
holders of the

Cash Dividend of the Company Company in

Amounts in consolidated consolidated

SHEE Year (including tax) statements statements

20164F 2016 - 122,271,549.68 -

2015%F 2015 9,146,256.60 83,062,257.17 11.01%

20144 2014 9,146,256.60 50,725,311.05 18.03%
2016 FEFARERE 2016 Profit Distribution Plan
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The Board does not recommend distribution of a final dividend for the year
2016. The Board proposes that no bonus shares be issued and no capital
reserve shall be converted into share capital.

Principal Activities and Operations by Geographical Area

The turnover of the Group and the Company in various geographical
locations is set out in Note XVI. 2 to the Financial Statements.

Changes in Share Capital Structure and Information on Shareholders
Changes in share capital and shareholders are set out in the section
above headed “Changes in Share Capital Structure and Information on
Shareholders”.

Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year

2016 are set out in Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s
Equity.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

(1) Others (continued)

Fixed Assets

Details of the movement in the fixed assets of the Group and the
Company during 2016 are set out in Note XI.11 to the Financial
Statements.

Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group and the
Company as at 31 December 2016 are set out in Notes XI. 17, XI. 26,
Xl. 28 and XI. 29 to the Financial Statements.

Interest Capitalised

During the year, there was no interest capitalised in respect of loans
borrowed by the Group for financing its constructions-in-progress.

Investment Scheme

The Company has not formulated plans for major investment,
purchase capital or asset for the year after the reporting period.

Staff Quarters

The Group did not sell any staff quarters to its employees during
the year ended 31 December 2016 but has been contributing 10%
of the basic wages of the Group’s staff to the accommodation
scheme managed by the Shandong Province Zibo Municipal Housing
Provident Management Center in accordance with the relevant
regulations implemented by the PRC government authorities since 1
January 1998. For the year ended 31 December 2016, contributions
to the accommodation scheme made by the Group in this respect
amounted to approximately RMB15,855,000.

Staff Basic Medical Insurance

Pursuant to the Plan for Implementation of Basic Medical Insurance
System for Urban Employees promulgated by the Shandong
Provincial Government and the Schedule for Establishment of
Medical Insurance System for Urban Employees implemented by Zibo
Municipal Government, the Company implemented the Basic Medical
Insurance System for Employees in December 2004. For the year
ended 31 December 2016, the total contribution of the Group to the
staff medical insurance was approximately RMB19,265,000.
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Preferential Tax Treatment

In 2008 the Company and XinCat were recognised as one in the first
batches of new and high technology enterprises, the certificate of
national high and new technology enterprises would be valid for three
years. The certificate shall be reviewed after three years and subject
to reassessment after six years.

According to the formal notice (Lu Ke (2015) No. 33) issued by the
Department of Science and Technology of Shandong Province,
Shandong Province Finance Bureau, National Taxation Bureau of
Shandong and Local Taxation Bureau of Shandong Province, the
Company and XinCat were recognised as new and high technology
enterprises, and the recognition would be valid for three years, from
2014 to 2016. According to the Law of the People’s Republic of
China on Enterprise Income Tax, the Company and XinCat could
enjoy a preferential tax rate of 15% with regard to their enterprise
income tax.

Designated Deposits

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group neither placed
any deposits with any non-banking financial institutions, nor placed
any designated deposits. The Group does not have any overdue time
deposits.

Important Issues

Important issues of the Company for the year 2016 are set out in the
section headed “Important Issues”.

Top five largest Suppliers and five largest Customers

The percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the Group’s
five largest suppliers and five largest customers were 21.79% and
13.98% of the Group’s total purchases and total sales, respectively,
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The percentages of purchases and sales attributable to the Group’s
largest supplier and largest customer were 5.65% and 3.60% of the
Group’s total purchases and total sales, respectively, for the year
ended 31 December 2016.
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(Z)EMIERZ () Others (continued)

AKFEEHiERMRAKXKER (&) Five largest Suppliers and five largest Customers (continued)
ARIEZEHERER Major Suppliers of the Company
EERR
REE HEEELEG
Proportion to
Annual Total
HERRE Name of suppliers Purchase Amount Purchase
(AE#T) (%)
(RMB)
IWEREEBMEIRMAR AT Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical 56,457,353.47 5.65
Industry Company Limited
IWERFESFE T HR AR Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & 49,669,494.33 4.97
Industrial Company Limited
RSB TRDER AR Shandong Jinling Chemical Company 42,892,277.95 4.29
Limited
B ERICTAR AR Zibo Decong Chemical Company Limited 35,179,329.58 3.52
Vinati Organics Limited 33,619,376.12 3.36
= Total 217,817,831.45 21.79
REEHE
SHESH HEkes
Proportion to
Annual Total
EFR&HB Name of customers Sales Amount Sales
(AR#®TT) (%)
(RMB)
Mitsubishi Corporation Mitsubishi Corporation 144,391,448.32 3.60
EHHIEREHEERAR] Huarun Weifang Yuan Dong Medical 137,162,337.86 3.42
Co., Ltd.
eI N Perrigo Company Medical Co., Ltd. 127,564,868.35 3.18
HERAEBEEFRAT Zibo Zhongsheng Medical Co., Ltd. 100,433,760.20 2.50
DASTECH INTERNATIONAL. INC. DASTECH INTERNATIONAL. INC. 51,302,500.51 1.28
&5t Total 560,854,915.24 13.98

BEZEMA  KREXBANSEERR]
RAERRRZERFARIEEME—7
M EFRE ERF49.9%MKE - &
AREEKEE D BRER  WREREH
L IROBIRARRAR R RLESTT
EBEREEFRARZFAR  HR
AR TR  ILRMESEL
THERRARRAR BHERBRR IR E
BEEEEREEARZFAR - EHE
NEIERKEE TR BEAME
= ZEBRBATUREBBX LT
RARE)  IFAARABABERE
D2 BENBRRAAFEEREEH Lt
B EREE A -

As far as the Directors are aware, save as Perrigo International, Inc.
(US) holding 49.9% equity interests in SINO-USA Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, whereby
constituting related party relationships with the Company; and Shandong
Hualu Hengsheng Group Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary of Hualu Holdings
Co., Ltd., the ultimate controller of the Company, whereby constituting
related party relationships with the Company, no other directors or their
associates (defined in the Listing Rules), or shareholders who own more
than 5% of the share capital of the Company have an interest in any of the
above customers or suppliers of the Group during the year.
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Purchase, Sale and Redemption of the Company’s Listed
Securities

During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries redeemed, purchased or sold any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association of the company.

Development Model and Strategy

The company has been always committed to pharmaceutical industry,
and did not pursue conglomerate development. The company
focuses on the long-term financial performance as opposed to short
term rewards and will not take undue risks for short term gains in the
expenses of the long-term objective. For the details of the corporate
objective in a long run, pleas refers to “Chairman’s Statement —
Prospects”.

Retirement Scheme Arrangements

The Group participates in the State Social Retirement and Pension
Insurance Scheme (the “Scheme”) and pays the insurance premium
in accordance with the particular regulation issued by the local
municipal government whereby it is required to make an annual
contribution of 19% of the total salaries and bonuses paid to staff.
In turn, the local municipal government undertakes to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future retirees of the
Group. Contributions to the Scheme are charged to the profit and
loss account as and when they are incurred. For the year ended 31
December 2016, the total contribution of the Group to the Scheme
was approximately RMB52,067,000.

Insiders Registration and Management on Insider Information

In 2010, the Board of the Company considered and approved
the Insiders Registration and Management System on Insider
Information ( (REEBMBEAELEEHE) ), followed by strict
implementation. No cases of non-compliance were discovered during
the year.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Others (continued)

Social responsibility

Adopting “protecting health and benefiting community” as its
corporate missions, the Company has made great efforts in fulfilling
its social responsibility such as saving lives, curing the sickness,
maintaing the product quality, protecting legitimate rights and interests
of its shareholders and creditors, employees, customers, suppliers
and other stakeholders, attaching great importance to environmental
protection and safety production, and actively participating in social
services.

In respect of energy saving and emission reduction, the Company
was honored as advanced enterprise in energy saving in Shandong
Province twice. As to environmental protection, the Company was
the first pharmaceutical enterprise in China to pass the 1ISO14001
environmental management system certification audit, and acquired
Class A clean production certificate of Shandong Province, making it
a qualified entity in terms of standardized management of hazardous
waste in Shandong Province.

The company takes environmental protection as sustainable
development lifeline, and implements a series of state and local
environmental policies (for example “Environmental Protection law of
the PRC” and “Air Pollution Prevention and Control Law of the PRC”)
seriously. The Company soundly propels the energy conservation
and environment protection, propels cleaner production, eliminate
backward production capacity. The Company improves production
equipment and increases the resource utilization, reducing emissions
of pollutants fruther.

In accordance with trading principles of honesty and trustworthiness,
reciprocity and mutual benefit and legal and regulatory compliance,
the Company has maintained good relationships of cooperation with
suppliers and distributors to provide consumers with quality products
and services. While endeavoring to achieve sustainable development,
the Company has strengthened strategic partnership with customers
through holding meetings with suppliers and customer seminars, thus
making mutual cooperation more efficient and harmonious and closer.

The Company cares about the growth and development of its
employees and has put more efforts in education and training for
various talents. As such, the Company is named as the talent training
base for the pharmaceutical industry in Shandong Province, one of
the top 100 Chinese enterprises in education and China’s corporate
training demonstration base. The Company’s golden and blue-collar
training base passed the review of the Human Resources and Social
Security Bureau of Shandong Province and was approved as the first
workstation for chief technologists of Zibo City.
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Social responsibility (continued)

Whenever any major disaster or accident occurs in the PRC, such as
the “SARS”, Wenchuan earthquake, “April 28th” Jiaoji Railway crash
and Yushu earthquake, the Company has always been one of the
first to donate money and medicines, thus fulfilling its corporate social
responsibility and commitment well.

In future development process, the Company will be, as always,
a law-abiding operator, take forceful measures to contribute to
community, and to play an active role in the sustainable development
of the society.

Establishment and implementation of the accountability
system for material errors in annual reports

In order to improve the Company’s standard operation level and
strengthen the truthfulness, accuracy, completeness and timeliness
of information disclosure, the Accountability System for Material
Errors in Annual Reports was considered and approved at the 10th
meeting of the sixth Board of Directors of the Company in 2011,
which has enhanced the accountability of the persons in charge of
information disclosure of annual reports and improved the quality
and transparency of the information disclosure of annual reports.
During the reporting period, the system was strictly implemented and
there was no correction of material accounting errors, supplement of
material omissions or modification of operating results forecast.
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Connected Transactions

Significant connected transactions carried out in the normal course of

BB AL SRWEMT

the Group’s business are summarized as follows:

ZE-RE —T—AhF
15H Item 2016 2015
AR#T ARET
RMB RMB

HERAFREREAT With holding company and its subsidiaries
—EEKESRRERS - Sale of water, electricity, gas and by-products 9,511,234.83 9,345,428.53

~ HEBREN SR TRH

- Sale of bulk pharmaceuticals and chemical raw
materials

61,431,501.93

—BRERME — Purchase of raw materials 116,415,971.73 83,557,015.16

—ERERE — Payment of annual trademark licence fee 9,858,490.50 10,000,000.00
BRAEHERZEESH Transaction amount approved by general meeting

of Shareholders 135,785,697.06 164,3383,945.62

—RISHHBA — Repair service income 649,183.61 71,801.71
Htngst Others (in total) 649,183.61 71,801.71
HRREEANT With ultimate holding company

— X ERAE — Interest expenses of loan 40,071,500.00 40,850,000.00

— S HE A E R — Underwriting expenses of loan 2,800,000.00 2,100,000.00
a5t Total 42,871,500.00 42,950,000.00
BDHRE With minority shareholders

—HECBRHERIC TR

- Sale of bulk pharmaceuticals and chemical raw

materials 127,564,868.35  120,138,203.62
at Total 127,564,868.35 120,138,203.62
#akt Grand total 306,871,249.02  327,493,950.95

AABEE(BEBYIFNTESE)HER
FHMR S TN B EERBIRPIEE—
REEIETETT © 2015F E F20164F
BREHRBBAR A REASHE
R o

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors)
confirmed the above transactions were carried out in the ordinary
and usual course of the Group’s business and on normal commercial
terms. The aggregate amount of the above transactions for each of
the years 2015 and 2016 did not exceed the annual caps approved in
the general meeting of the Company.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with the Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing
his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions disclosed by the Group above under Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided to
SEHK.

(1)  On 29 October 2015, the Company and Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited (“SXPGC”) entered
into an agreement in relation to the Company and/or its
subsidiaries purchasing and selling certain products and/or
services from and to SXPGC and/or its subsidiaries for a period
of three years from 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2018 (the
“SXPGC Agreement”).

In relation to the SXPGC Agreement, the annual cap for the
Company and/or its subsidiaries purchasing and selling certain
products and/or services from and to SXPGC and/or its
subsidiaries for the year 2016 is RMB180,000,000.

In relation to the Company and/or its subsidiaries purchasing
and selling certain products and/or services from and to
SXPGC and/or its subsidiaries under the SXPGC Agreement,
the actual amount incurred in 2016 was approximately
RMB79,977,527.20.

SXPGC holds and owns 34.46% of the total issued share
capital of the Company and is currently the largest shareholder
and a substantial shareholder of the Company. SXPGC is a
connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules.
As a result, the transactions under the SXPGC Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions.

In relation to the above continuing connected transaction, the
Company issued an announcement on 30 October 2015.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)
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Connected Transactions (continued)

@

On 7 December 1996, SXPGC, controlling shareholder of the
Company granted the Company the exclusive right to use the
Trademark (the “Trademark Licence Agreement”) for its existing
and future products in and outside the PRC at an initial annual
fee of RMB600,000 increasing at the rate of an additional
RMB100,000 per year until the annual fee reaches the cap of
RMB1,100,000. Thereafter, the annual fee shall remain at the
level of RMB1,100,000 until the agreement is terminated.

On 23 March 2012, the Company and SXPGC entered into
the Supplemental Trademark Licence Agreement which
amends and supplements the Trademark Licence Agreement.
Pursuant to the Supplemental Trademark Licence Agreement,
the annual licence fee for the Company to use the Trademark
is RMB10,000,000 for the period between 1 April 2012 to
31 December 2014. Other terms of the Trademark Licence
Agreement remain unchanged. On 27 October 2014, the
Company and SXPGC entered into the 2014 Supplemental
Trademark Licence Agreement. Pursuant to the 2014
Supplemental Trademark Licence Agreement, the annual
licence fees payable by the Company for using the Trademark
are RMB10,000,000 for each of 2015, 2016 and 2017and the
annual licence fees shall be paid by the Company to SXPGC
on or before 30 June of each of 2015, 2016 and 2017. Other
terms of the Trademark Licence Agreement remain unchanged.

The Company paid the 2016 annual fee of RMB10,000,000
in accordance with the Supplemental Trademark Licence
Agreement. As SXPGC is a connected person of the Company,
the transactions contemplated under the Trademark Licence
Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions.

In relation to the above continuing connected transaction, the
Company issued announcements on 28 October 2009, 23
March 2012 and 27 October 2014.
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Connected Transactions (continued)

©)

On 29 October 2013, the Company and Shandong Hualu
Hengsheng Chemical Company Limited (“Hualu Hengsheng”)
entered into an agreement pursuant to which the Company
and/or its subsidiaries purchase certain chemical products
from Hualu Hengsheng and/or its subsidiaries (the “Hualu
Hengsheng Agreement”). The Hualu Hengsheng Agreement is
for a term commencing from the date when approval thereof
has been obtained both at the extraordinary general meeting
of the Company and at Hualu Hengsheng’s board mesting (or
shareholders’ meeting) and ending on 31 December 2018. The
Hualu Hengsheng Agreement is terminable by either party with
a three-month’ prior written notice.

The annual cap for the Hualu Hengsheng Agreement for 2016 is
RMB80,000,000.

The actual amount incurred in 2015 under the Hualu Hengsheng
Agreement was RMB56,457,353.45. HHGC holds 100%
equity interest of Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Group Company
Limited. Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Group Company Limited
holds and owns 32.22% of the total issued share capital of
Hualu Hengsheng and is the largest shareholder thereof. HHGC
holds 100% equity interest of SXPGC. SXPGC holds and owns
34.46% of the total issued share capital of the Company and
is the largest shareholder of the Company. Accordingly, Hualu
Hengsheng, being an associate of HHGC, is a connected
person of the Company and the transactions contemplated
under the Hualu Hengsheng Agreement constitute continuing
connected transactions.

In relation to the above continuing connected transactions, the
Company issued an announcement on 30 October 2015.

The Board (including the independent non-executive Directors)
considered that all the above connected transactions and
continuing connected transactions had been negotiated on
an arm’s length basis and were on normal commercial terms
and in the ordinary course of business. They also considered
the transactions had been entered into in accordance with the
relevant agreements terms that were fair and reasonable, and
the entering into the transactions was in the best interests of
the shareholders as a whole.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

() Others (continued)

Confirmation from the Auditors in respect of the above
Connected Transactions

The auditors of the Company have examined the above continuing
connected transactions, and provided a letter to the Board under
Rule 14A.56 of Hong Kong Listing Rules stating that:

° The auditors did not notice any matter which caused them to
believe that the above transactions had not been approved by
the Board of the Company;

o In respect of transactions for provision of goods or services by
the Group, the auditors did not notice any matter which caused
them to believe that the above transactions had not been
conducted in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group;

o The auditors did not notice any matter which caused them to
believe that the above transactions had not been conducted
in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such
transactions; and

o The auditors did not notice any matter which caused them to
believe that the amounts of such transactions had exceeded
the Group’s annual cap of transactions for the year ended 31
December 2016.

The disclosed related party transactions with associates in the
auditors’ report were not continuing connected transactions or
connected transactions as defined by Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules. All the transactions mentioned in this section were connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined by
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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2 1] Auditors
AR RAEBRFEIRRPBE G52 The accounts of the Company and the Group for this year prepared
AIfREMER B EB{E KPS 5SS in accordance with PRC accounting standards have been audited by
Fr (P R sthn) #ix - ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (certified public accountants

in the PRC).

AR EER2017F BRI A AQ F2016 The Company intends to re-appoint ShineWing Certified Public
FEAFHRERAZ FEZERZ KA Accountants as auditors of the Company for the year 2017 at the
SRR BISAT AR A RI201 7 FEH T 2016 annual general meeting to be held in 2017.
1 o
HERE Insurance of Liabilities
RAREHARRNRAEES - EE=ENG During the reporting period, the Company renewed insurance of
WEEABERE TR EEERE liabilities for directors, supervisors and Senior Management; such
HAR AR - insurance policies were effective during the reporting period.

EEEEm By order of the Board

EER Chairman

RICE Zhang Daiming

FED e |15 e 1R Zibo, Shandong, PRC

—E—+F=A+ImA 14 March 2017

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



AR -

—_T— /\EF Zﬁ j%?gi\ﬁg ,\122,5\%’\
(REARKFMBAGE) RABKARER)
MBEBERERORTENR - BTFHER
8 REBTARERETHSIERE - B
AN A R HRR R A s AR AR A R T AE o

AEEEESARSHRLR

(=) ZZ2—RF-ALBERBATXEH
%)\ EEg T RFFE— IAEQH%T;T
#ERBBTRBHEAERERR
B BT ERER o

o) ZE-R"FEZAZTHAUBAAFRE
HAENEBEES T — NFHE NGRR
@u?x I;ZH/EZQDT/;%W}X :

(1) FRBEANAEQREAME
TTABRBER T FRAOEER

@ HEB TN ARBEARFEITA

Hﬁﬂi?ﬁ; ESCH) f%)ﬁﬁa%%é:

@) FREATHERARIEAFHETA
BERESEESERAATEDIN
HEETR)MZESR °

=) CE-RE=ZA=THERAREMEH
ENEEFEELREE  TEMRMN

TR -
(1) BZRE T HEEEEER
==
(2 BIBEB-_T—AFERENE
FENiTi

\J'\‘

@ BEBE-_T-ATFELR

RS

@ BERBBA-ZT— ﬁ?ifﬁ%ﬂ
nﬂméfﬁ/ﬂﬁﬁ Eﬁﬁ'] u?ﬁz7ﬁ ;

b)) FTEBB T -IFEHEBXS
NEDHANES

6) BHERBB_T - RFERNIIEH
e R ERE -

= +
EEeRs
REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

To All Shareholders:

In 2016, all members of the supervisory committee of the Company (the
“Supervisory Committee”) proactively performed their tasks in protecting
the interests of the Company and its shareholders in accordance with the
requirements of the Company Law of the PRC, the Company’s articles of
association (the “Articles of Association”) and the relevant PRC laws and
regulations in an active, diligent and faithful manner.

The Supervisory Committee convened seven meetings this year:

1. On 7 January 2016, the first extraordinary meeting 2016 of the Eighth
Supervisory Committee was convened by way of communication
resolutions, to consider and approve the bill to engage Mr. Xiao
Fangyu as a independent supervisor of the Company.

2. On 24 March 2016, the second extraordinary meeting 2016
of the Eighth Supervisory Committee was convened by way of

communication in which the following resolutions were passed:

(1)  To consider and approve the bill about adjusting the plan of
non-public issuance of A-Shares of the Company;

(2)  To consider and approve the bill of “the (revised) plan of non-
public issuance of A-Shares of the Company”;

(8)  To consider and approve the bill of “(revised) feasibility analysis

of non-public issuance of A-Shares of the Company.

3 On 30 March 2016, the seventh meeting of the Eighth Supervisory
Committee was convened at the Company’s office, in which the
following resolutions were passed:

(1)  To consider and approve the report of the Supervisory
Committee for the year 2015;

(2)  To consider and approve the annual report of 2015 and result
announcement;

(8)  To consider and approve the audited financial report of 2015;
(4) To consider and approve the bill about writing off and
withdrawing assets depreciation reserves of 2015;

(6)  To consider and approve the bill about connected transactions
and employment of funds of 2015;

(6) To consider and approve the self-assessment report of internal
control of 2015.
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On 29 April 2016, the eighth meeting of the Eighth Supervisory
Committee was convened at the Company’s office to approve the
first quarterly report of 2016.

On 29 August 2016, the ninth meeting of the Eighth Supervisory
Committee was convened at the Company’s office to approve the
interim report of 2016.

On 14 September 2016, the Third extraordinary meeting 2016
of the Eighth Supervisory Committee was convened by way of
communication resolutions, and the main resolutions are follows:

(1)  To consider and approve the bill about adjusting the plan of
non-public issuance of A-Shares of the Company;

(2)  To consider and approve the second revised bill of non-public
issuance of A-Shares of the company;

(8)  To consider and approve the bill about adjustment of the
related transactions is referred to the plan of non-public issuance
of shares;

(4)  To consider and approve the first phase of employee stock
ownership scheme (draft), (ways of subscription for non-public
shares) (revised);

(5)  To consider and approve the second revised bill of “applicable
feasibility analysis of non-public issuance of A-Shares of the
Company.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



EEERE (A
Report of the Supervisory Committee (continued)

() —BE—R"FE+A-+ ~BEAREHMAE On 26 October 2015, the tenth meeting of the Eighth Supervisory
AENEBESSETRAEE T30 Committee was convened at the Company’s registered office to
BAREB ZZE—RNFE=ZERENZ approve the third quarterly report of 2016.
=,

REESEAEFEYEFEALANTEEDS Members of the Supervisory Committee attended the board
BEARRESCREREARARIE R meetings of the Company and exercised effective supervision as to
ERERARIERE  EZHRAFER - whether business decisions made by the Board of Directors were in
EEFERNRANERAIISIANEESR compliance with the laws and regulations of the PRC and the Articles
ERFNRZEEERNES - RAER of Association, and in line with the development of the Company
AR IO ETTIEE - and also in the interests of the shareholders of the Company. The
Supervisory Committee considered that the Board of Directors
exercised its powers in accordance with the law.
REFESRERNANRRNEFZNEANM In the opinion of the Supervisory Committee, the related transactions
BZ SN FEIE - that took place during the year were fair and reasonable.
REZ@NRAETERE  2EARAEM The Supervisory Committee has carried out its duties diligently. The
EM TESERIESANRERFRS Supervisory Committee has carefully reviewed the accounts and the
ZHBHRE  EFENITEREE I Report of the Directors to be submitted by the Board of Directors
AEBIBRRE  —E—NFEUBEHREEE to the 2016 Annual General Mesting and has not found anything
[RERZRA RIS IR R TR KR © contained therein to be questionable. In the opinion of the Supervisory
Committee, the financial report for the year 2016 reflects the genuine
financial position and results of the Company.
ERFEANARARAEEMNENFLSE The Company was not involved in any significant litigation during the
I8 - year.
£ AREE RN B3R R 2 25 4| During the year, the Company maintained effective internal control
BEXRBE)NBREEEEMBERNTE over financial reporting in all material aspects in accordance with the
RFFE B 1 75 s R EPiE) o Basic Standards for Corporate Internal Control ( {12 13842 | Z 7
#1803 ) and other relevant provisions.

EEEE By order of the Supervisory Committee

EEoTE Chairman of Supervisory Committee

FXB Li Tianzhong

o LIS + 518
—T—tF=A+mA

Zibo, Shandong, PRC
14 March 2017

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



EEEIH

IMPORTANT ISSUES

10.

BRERARIRE 2 M mERMTET-=5EE
ZHARBEIN - NEIRNARE B &S Kk
EfARTTAIEMEBNERFR - FEE
18 o

ARARREMABERAUBERLEER
= RRAHER-

AREPAARFERE A8 HE
Hib ARIEESEMARTE « A& -
HERRBEESH -

RBEMA - RRREERERNARE
TTERHERER -

REEHRAN - KRBEIREIRIENR

R20165FE 128318 » AR AN F AT
WSS ERTERBEAR AR D BIFEE
‘e ARKES3,126F TR AREE15,113
TFUERTIRITUASIRIRIT AL ES -
KRR ETEEEAREA128,600F T H
RIEIRER o BRitb 2o - AEBEEEM
WIFEE -

HE2016F12A3MBIEFEEARN AR
Al ARAEERSREBEAEHES
FIESESBPIESIMER

NAHFFRE% N ER R BEAZE
/e

R 2 A IR+ — -

722Gl

ERZEMEEAMNSBERFERIARE
VAR AERE SRS | P BE M | —

ff o

10.

Save for the contingent liabilities disclosed under Note XllI to the
financial statements of this report, the Group was not involved in any
material litigation or arbitration and no material litigation or arbitration
is pending or threatened or was made against the Group during the
reporting period.

The Group did not have material acquisitions and sales of assets, nor
any material mergers and acquisitions during the reporting period.

In the reporting period, there was no trust, subcontract or lease of
assets between the Company and other companies.

During the reporting period, there is no significant guarantee
significant guarantee not discharged.

During the reporting period, there has been no investment by the
Company.

On 31 December 2016, the Company and the Company’s subsidiary
Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. pledged currency
funds of RMB53,126,000 and RMB15,113,000 to the bank for the
bank acceptance respectively. The Company’s asset under finance
lease was RMB128,600,000 which be used to mortgage loan.
Besides the above transaction, the Group did not have other assets
pledged.

In the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company, its director
and senior management have not been punished by supervision
department.

Disclosure of undertakings by the Company or its shareholders
holding more than 5% of shares of the Company: Nil.

The related party transactions are as set out in Note Xl to the financial
statements.

Auditors
The auditors of the Company and the respective remuneration of

auditors are set out in the section headed “Auditors’ remuneration”
disclosed in the “Corporate Governance and Internal Control Report”.
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Important Issues (continued)

FAEHEM EmARREER(ARET) 11.  Information about shareholding in other listed companies (RMB)
LA TRRE REMMEE
BERB EHmE MIaREEHE 247 HK R E (B REMEAS e
Proportion Change of
Initial of equity Book value shareholder’s
Stock investment interest in of end of this Profit/loss of equity of this
Code Stock Short Name amount investee period this period period

601601 A EIARIR

China Pacific Insurance 7,000,000.00 0.06% 138,850,000.00 5,000,000.00 (5,450,000.00)
601328  RiMIRTT
BANKCOMM 14,225,318.00 0.01%  47,424,784.00 2,219,184.00 (5,450,000.00)

A3t

Total 21,225,318.00 - 186,274,784.00 7,219,184.00  (10,956,864.00)

MEHESHAN - BR - EaEEHE 12.  Information of reception research, communication or interview during

o the reporting period

R 8K ERtgmy AR EFERES

Reception time Reception mode Conducted by General information of reception

2016505 H05H B i A s HR2016F5 A HARFTES S

5 May 2016 Field research Institution For details, please refer to “Easy Interaction” of
SZSE on 5 May 2016

2016505 A17H B i s HR2016F5A18B RIS

17 May 2016 Field research Institution For details, please refer to “Easy Interaction” of
SZSE on 18 May 2016

2016505 H24H B i F s ER2016F5 A5 RS 5

24 May 2016 Field research Institution For details, please refer to “Easy Interaction” of
SZSE on 25 May 2016

ARABBPEARBEITARKRE(BIEE —H 13.  The application for the Company’s non-public issuance of A-Shares

B THMETE) RER2016F12A7H (including the first phase employee stock ownership scheme) was

ESTRFEESRTEXZESEZR approved by the Issuance Examination Commission of the CSRC on

B BEARRERIRSRESPEE 7 December 2016. By the end of the reporting period, the Company

B2 EAH#I - 15 R 20165F12 A has not obtained the official approval from CSRC. For details please

SR ZAE(EMEMA) LHFEHA refer to the announcement published on the JuChao website site

o dated 8 December 2016 and before.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

Q. & ERPIOSIITES A | i AR @i ek g | BARWRIE © +86(010)6554 2288
f—g Wﬁ g B AL FAREYE telephone: +86(010)6554 2288
f ; h . w . 9/F, Block A, Fu Hua Mansion,
. - No. 8, Chaoyangmen Beidajie,
( n e in 5’ Shlnerng Dongcheng)[)isg'ict, Beijing,l fe¥ - +86(010)6554 7190
certified public accountants | 100027, PR.China facsimile: +86(010)6554 7190
XYZH/2017JNA50089 XYZH/2017JNA50089
WIRHEREROBRATI MR : To the shareholders of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

i BR

BB TR ERER D ERAF]
(ATREmmEREE) B HRE - 2
2016F 12 ABTAME P R AR EE
BERX  2016FENAHEETARFE
X AHESAREERER AKX
HARIREESEEEK - A RABET S
HMRMITE -

BRE - BT ERREMBEKR
FEERBOESTEIMBAERE - A
o BR T FERIBE2016412 531 HAY
& O R B R BB S AR LA 2016 F EH)
EHEFARIKELEKRMBERE -

EREEROHER

BAPUZ IR BT M & E AR ERI R
T T EA TAE - FatmEEEM
SR M RRBANET IR0 E
— M T RAEELERTHEE -
RRPBEEMSTaBEEETH - &
PIB N EREE - WETT T REBE
HEOEMEE - RAEE - RAIER
MERBIBEERD BEN - BERE
AR T AR

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (“Xinhua Pharmaceutical”), which comprise
the consolidated and Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s balance sheet as at
31 December 2016, the consolidated and Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s
income statement, the consolidated and Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s
cash flow statement and the consolidated and Xinhua
Pharmaceutical’s statement of changes in shareholders’ equity for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the consolidated and Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s
financial position as at 31 December 2016, the consolidated and
Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s results of operations and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on
Auditing for Chinese Certified Public Accountants. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section
of our report. We are independent of Xinhua Pharmaceutical in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Chinese Certified Public
Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
of the code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit.
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Auditors’ Report (continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that we consider, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as
a whole and, in forming our audit opinion thereon, and we do not

PRI AR R 1R AR 2

RREHER
Key Audit Matter

express a separate opinion on these matters.

1. Provision for bad debts of accounts receivable

FitheEY

How the matter was addressed in the audit

B = 2016 £ 12 A 31
B mM#EEREESGH
B AR R M sE 7S 3AT
o B EE B EEE AR
X £ F 400,769.602.29
T EEREEESE
57,377,517.257T ' BRE
BERS - BEWER
T e 4% HR U B 3 & 5K Uk
o] T B A 52 BR ¥ B 7S R
AYERBEXN Ak
AP E PR MR SR A9
BREEARREETEE -

As of December 31,
2016, as stated in Note
V1.7 of the consolidated
financial statements
of Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd., the balance of
accounts receivable
amounted to
RMB400,769.602.29,
which included the
provision for bad debt
of RMB57,377,517.25,
so the book value was
large. Whether the
accounts receivable can
not be recovered on time
or can not be recovered
due to increase the
possibility of bad debts,
there was a significant
impact on the financial
statements. Therefore
we have regarded the
provision for bad debts
of accounts receivable
as key audit matters.

BPPITOEERRFOT
We performed the main audit procedures as following:

- EPERIEEREUR REWERRE IR AERE A EB IR G R ST FIE S TR RS T T AT
ORI,

- We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of the design and implementation of
Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s internal control related to credit policy and accounts
receivable’s management;

- DWHERERURIFIERERSIEFNEEL - AERTERUGRTES BK
B 2REBRNHE  EFABEREENHGS

- We analyzed the rationality of the provision for bad debts of Xinhua Pharmaceutical,
including the determination of the basis of the accounts receivables combination,
the judgment of the significant amount and the judgment of accrued bad debt
provision on single item;

- OWHENEREEERERBAEREFSFEMABKRTAE 2 MO E - LLERE
HIRARE BT IRBN BR B 48 HITRRETEREFERREE RS

- We analyzed and calculated the ratio between the balance of bad debt provision
and the balance of accounts receivable at the date of Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s
balance sheet. Comparing the amount of the provision for bad debts in previous
period with the actual amount, we analyzed whether the provision for bad debts of
accounts receivable was sufficient;

- BRSO ERERERRRARRENESERIER - WHITRBERRHER T kiR
EHEREIFIER - AHERBERFERERTIRNGIBT

- We evaluated the rationality of provision for bad debts of accounts receivable
by analyzing the aging of Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s accounts receivable and
the customer’s reputation, as well as implemented the procedures of accounts
receivable confirmation and inspected the receipt of account receivable after the
period;

- BEURERZERAEEIIRR  REFHRIEAR R
FRETIES R L ERE -

- We obtained the schedule of Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s bad debt provision, and
checked whether the method was implemented in accordance with the bad debt
policy; we recalculated whether the amount of bad debts was accurate.

IRIBARBURINTT ¢ EFETEE

BMEE - BREBAEEE - BEBYERKERNEREBLRAGENGTERSER -
Based on available evidence, we found the management’s computation on the provision
for bad debts and book value of the accounts receivable is reasonable.
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2.
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FEEtER
Key Audit Matter

3. Key Audit Matters (continued)
2. Provision for diminution in value of inventory
b1 al:0)icd <

How the matter was addressed in the audit

HZE=2016F 1279318 » msrzER
A G RRMI TS ~ ThTAL -
175 £#458581,242,691.01 7T * 178
k(B A 4 B 21,755,577.27 7T °
RHEEERS  TEREEFENIE
M BHRRTZERBERN o F1E
BIBLE R E B R ELEER L
EE - EREHERESEENR
ERARE - BEEMEHERN E
SRA]LAR) T ER - BIREIRR
MEHERIZENIR RS - sl s
EMTERENTEMERA - Alt
BB EFEMREBEEEABARSE
HE2:R

As of December 31, 2016,
as stated in Note VI.7 of the
consolidated financial statements of
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd., the balance of inventory
amounted to RMB581,242,691.01,
which included the provision for
diminution in value of inventory
of RMB21,755,577.27, the book
value was large and there was a
significant impact on the financial
statements. The main raw material
of the Company’s products are the
basic chemical raw material, which
are affected by the fluctuation
of crude oil price. Although the
rise of raw material prices can be
transferred to the downstream,
the value of company’s products
are more likely to decline if there
is substantial fluctuations in raw
material prices, for which we
have determined the valuation of
inventory as a key audit matter.

BT EERHZFAT

We performed the main audit procedures as following:

BPIEE - RIBFASERE -

Hy o

ST ER AT B R EEEIER R N BTG A RET BRI THETT T AT
We asseted the design and implementation of the internal control of
Xinhua Pharmaceutical related to inventory valuation;

HHERETEERER  REFENEE  ARANERARHE
We performed supervision of inventory, checked the number, status and
validity of inventory;

BISHEREFENFRERSE  FEEMNANS - HERRRD
FEETONNEER SN EELEBEBEREETSE

We obtained stocking aging analysis of the end of year, combined with
the validity of the product, performed substantiate audit procedures in
respect of the long aging inventories. We analyzed whether the provision
for diminution in value of inventory was reasonable;

BN ERENFEI2RMBEERBER - 7H2016FE RAER
MWEZ  EEFEXRMERTENIEE - ABELATERENER
54

We inquired about the change on main material price in the current year,
comprehended the trend of crude oil price in 2016, and then assessed
the relationship between the crude oil prices and the inventories costs so
as to assess the risk of the inventories; and

BHCTE RS E Mk EEBTER - ITEERENR - RES TR
FEREIEAS T ERIT - REURNFEFRENFERERANEE
RE - P FEURELEBTREE RS °

We obtained the computation schedule of provision for diminution in
value of products for Xinhua Pharmaceutical, performed the inventory
impairment test, checked whether the company implemented according
to the specific policy, and checked the current changes of inventories
which accrued provision for diminution in value in previous year, analyzed
whether the provision for diminution in value of inventory was sufficient.

EEEHFENKEEGEREREENTEESEE

Based on available evidence, we found the management’s computation on the
provision for diminution in value and book value of the inventory is reasonable.
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Auditors’ Report (continued)

Other Information

The management of Xinhua Pharmaceutical (hereinafter referred to
as the “Management”) is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Xinhua
Pharmaceutical 2016 annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of the other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises to achieve fair presentation; and designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control which is necessary to enable that the
financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible
for assessing Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management either intends to liquidate Xinhua Pharmaceutical or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible to overseeing Xinhua
Pharmaceutical’s financial reporting process.
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6.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are generally considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

During the course of audit in accordance with auditing standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism.
We also carry out the following works:

(1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

(2)  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances.

(8)  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.

(4)  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
Xinhua Pharmaceutical’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements in accordance with
the auditing standards or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
we shall modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause Xinhua
Pharmaceutical to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditors’ Report (continued)

(5)  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and also whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(6) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within Xinhua Pharmaceutical to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance audit of the group. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings etc., including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with those relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and related safeguards, where applicable.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation prohibited public disclosure
about the matter or when, in rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

ERPHEHAEHHR(HHEESD)
FEI = A - RMRFE(REEBA)

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership)
Certified Public Accountant: Kan Jingping
FEEEE AN - BRIE

Certified Public Accountant: Pan Sujiao

FE e bR Beijing, China
—E—+F=A+mWH 14 March 2017
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SEHEEEEX

Consolidated Balance Sheet
By : A\RKTT
Unit: RMB Yuan
HH Item Htat EXREREH FHREE
Balance at the Balance at the
Notes end of the year beginning of the year
MENEE : Current assets:
BEBEe Currency funds 1VI(1) 561,331,585.33 476,288,884.09
NARBEAEAHS Financial assets measured at fair
STABHEZNEREE value and with their variance
recorded into current profits
and losses - -
et Notes receivable 7N 2VI(Q2) 107,005,175.90 225,146,715.24
FEUAR K Accounts receivable 7X - 3VI@) 343,392,085.04 314,348,372.90
SELNEE Prepayments 7N~ 4 VI (4) 29,151,280.72 23,862,000.43
JEHS A B, Interest receivable 7%~ 5 VI (5) - 1,937,851.12
FEUS AR F Dividends receivable = _
H A FEYR Other accounts receivable 75~ B VI(B) 46,590,419.30 42,363,264.11
=8 Inventories N TV 559,487,133.74 546,460,168.40
o BEEFENEE Assets classified as held for sale = -
—FANEIENIEREEE Non-current assets due
within one year - -
HEmREEE Other current assets <~ 8VI(8) 63,631,331.50 21,072,010.76
mEEESR Total current assets 1,710,589,011.53 1,651,479,267.05
JEMENEE - Non-current assets:
AHEESHERE Financial assets available for sale 75 + 9 VI (9) 189,474,784.00 200,431,648.00
BHERIERE Investment held to maturity - _
R EAFEIGR Long-term accounts receivable = =
RERIEIRE Long-term equity investment = -
& EHE Investment real estate 7~ ~ 10 VI (10) 75,635,320.09 78,919,116.83
BEEE Fixed assets 7 11VI(11)  2,120,995,100.52 2,070,424,188.32
TEETR Projects under construction N 12VI(12) 274,420,412.04 155,326,282.87
TiEME Project materials - =
BT EEFE Disposal of fixed assets - -
EENEMEE Productive biological assets - =
HREE QOil and gas assets = =
W EE Intangible assets <~ 13 VI(13) 283,274,940.35 294,564,809.70
S Development expenditure - =
BES Goodwill S 14 VI(14) = =
REGEER Long-term expenditures
to be amortized - -
RS E E Deferred income tax assets 7N~ 15VI(15) 25,630,317.07 25,577,123.86
Hib3EmE &= Other non-current assets 7%~ 16 VI (16) 42,766,078.24 15,400,000.00
FERBEESE Total non-current assets 3,012,196,952.31 2,840,643,169.58
EEMR Total assets 4,722,785,963.84 4,492 122,436.63
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aEEAER (B)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

Bl - ARKT
Unit: RMB Yuan
EH ltem Htat EXREFEH FHREE
Balance at the Balance at the
Notes end of the year beginning of the year
mENER Current liabilities:

EHRE R Short-term borrowing N 17 V(A7) 910,000,000.00 530,000,000.00
NARBEAEAHE Financial liabilities measured at
STAEHESNSREaE fair value with their variance
recorded into current profits
and losses - -
FERTEE Notes payable 7N~ 18 VI (18) 254,077,627.50 215,648,469.78
FEFERIR Accounts payable 7< - 19VI(19) 433,116,202.88 380,787,628.21
TEM R IE Accounts received in advance  7X ~ 20 VI (20) 67,393,449.91 40,445,572.01
JE B T %5 B Payroll payable 75~ 21 VI (21) 66,078,587.82 30,882,312.65
R E Taxes and dues payable 7N~ 22 VI (22) 17,694,627.36 16,464,788.72
e~ ] 5. Interest payable 75+ 23 VI (29) 3,902,110.16 1,206,341.11
FERHARF Dividends payable 7N~ 24 VI (24) 5,310,599.55 5,310,599.53
H Al FERTRK Other payables 7< - 25 VI (25) 163,347,304.20 140,023,098.13
Lo AEEFENAE Liabilities classified as
held for sale - -
—FRESHNIERSERE Non-current liabilities due 7% 26 VI (26)
within one year 344,854,126.83 585,544,786.58
EMnsasE Other current liabilities < 27 VI(27) 4,732,000.00 4,602,000.00
nHAESE Total current liabilities 2,270,506,636.21 1,950,915,596.72
ERBEE Non-current liabilities:
RHfER Long-term loans <~ 28 VI (28) 100,000,000.00 378,200,000.00
EfHES Bonds payable - _
Hep: BER Including: Preferred stocks = -
KBS Perpetual bond = -
RHEIFER R Long-term payables <~ 29 VI (29) 64,938,492.33 52,011,490.15
£ B FE A< B T S B Long-term payroll payable - =
HIFEMN R Special payables 7%~ 30 VI (30) 84,960,000.00 15,420,000.00
BT AE Estimated liabilities - =
RIS Deferred income 73~ 31VI(31) 118,317,680.77 97,909,029.94
RLEFREHAaE Deferred income tax liabilities 75~ 15 VI (15) 1,194,228.88 10,022,501.42
HEMIERBEE Other non-current liabilities 7%~ 32 VI (32) 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
FRBEBRS Total non-current liabilities 372,971,901.98 557,124,521.51
aEeE Total liabilities 2,643,478,538.19 2,508,040,118.23
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EHEEEER(B)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

Bl ARKT
Unit: RMB Yuan
EH ltem Mzt FXR2E FYERER
Balance at the Balance at the
Notes end of the year beginning of the year
EEES - Shareholders’ equity:
kN Capital Stock <~ 33VI(33) 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00
Hitgss TR Other equity instruments - -
Hrh : B Including: Preferred stocks = -
KIEEE Perpetual bond - _
BARRNTE Capital reserve 7N~ 34 VI (34) 513,092,452.66 513,092,452.66
o EIERR Less: Treasury stock
Hibsr e s Other comprehensive income 7= * 35 VI (35) 139,421,221.69 148,383,251.38
BEIFHEE Special reserve 7%~ 36 VI (36)
ey YN Surplus reserve 7X ~ 37 VI (37) 221,217,539.36 213,465,177.68
—RRE e General risk reserve
RO EF)HE Undistributed profits 75+ 38 VI (38) 657,375,780.62 552,002,849.22

BERBAFIRRERSH

DR

BRRER &R

REMRRES®E

Total of equity assigned to
the shareholders of parent
company

Minority shareholders’ equities

Total of shareholders’ equity

Total of liabilities and
shareholder’s equity

1,988,419,824.33

1,884,256,560.94

90,887,601.32

99,825,757.46

2,079,307,425.65

1,984,082,318.40

4,722,785,963.84

4,492,122,436.63
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BRAREERER

Parent Company’s Balance Sheet

By - ARMTT
Unit: RMB Yuan
HE ltem Htat EXREFEH FHREE
Balance at the end Balance at the
Notes of the year beginning of the year
MEEE : Current assets:

BEES Currency funds 411,793,216.01 291,940,435.73

NARBEAEAHE Financial assets measured at fair

FABHBESNSHEE value and with their variance

LS
&K

B RRIA
FEMTFIE.
FEM AR R
HoA & YR
FE
RERFENEE

recorded into current profits

and losses

Notes receivable 23,918,803.51 156,857,770.10
Accounts receivable ++ 1 XVI(T) 395,066,300.16 432,002,639.73
Prepayments 13,248,155.73 9,187,119.90
Interest receivable 1,937,851.12
Dividends receivable

Other accounts receivable ++ - 2XVIE) 385,582,110.35 406,903,717.08
Inventories 337,586,564.54 287,735,048.69

Assets classified as held for sale

—FRIHIERBE E Non-current assets due

HiRBEE

mEBESH

FREBEE :

AHHESREE

FAZIERE
REEUR
RHERRERE

B EHE
BE&E
EEIRE
TEME
BT EERE
EEMEYEE
HREBE

| EE
M H
EES
RESEER

EEFSHEE
HASERENEE

FRBRESH

wES

within one year
Other current assets 22,396,162.44 16,380,987.51

Total current assets 1,589,591,312.74 1,602,945,569.86

Non-current assets:
Financial assets available for sale 189,474,784.00 200,431,648.00
Investment held to maturity
Long-term accounts receivable

Long-term equity ++ ~ 3XVIQ)

investment 468,244,841.06 468,244,841.06
Investment real estate 75,635,320.09 78,919,116.83
Fixed assets 1,541,339,434.25 1,5083,751,384.33
Projects under construction 252,406,424.32 109,112,518.04

Project materials
Disposal of fixed assets
Productive biological assets
QOil and gas assets
Intangible assets 194,518,915.58 200,290,752.13
Development expenditure
Goodwill
Long-term expenditures

to be amortized
Deferred income tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets 2,721,619,719.30 2,560,750,260.39

Total assets 4,311,211,032.04 4,163,695,830.25
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BRREEEEBXR (&)

Parent Company’s Balance Sheet (continued)

By : A\RKTT
Unit: RMB Yuan
HHE ltem Htat EXREREH FHREE
Balance at the end Balance at the
Notes of the year beginning of the year
mENER Current liabilities:
FEHERME R Short-term borrowing 910,000,000.00 330,000,000.00
NAREBEEFEEEY Financial liabilities measured at
FABHBESHNSHEE fair value with their variance
recorded into current profits
and losses - -
FEREE Notes payable 260,882,903.73 396,348,469.78
FERTERIR Accounts payable 292,294,044.83 294,195,098.12
Sl N Accounts received in advance 31,909,634.37 24,739,309.12
JE A< B T3 M Payroll payable 55,727,887.54 24,944,353.64
R E Taxes and dues payable 7,406,061.94 5,422,569.42
FERF B Interest payable 3,902,110.16 1,206,341.11
FERHARF Dividends payable 5,310,599.55 5,310,599.53
HibERR Other payables 137,174,275.14 109,971,581.19
BHEFENEE Liabilities classified as
held for sale = -

—FAHNFRBAE

FREALR :
RHBR
e B
Hep o BREK
KBE
RHEFER X
£ HA A< B8 T S5 A
BIREMNK
BEEAaE
BT
EEFSHARE
HitSEREBIE

FRBAREH

fafRas

Non-current liabilities due
within one year
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:

Long-term loans

Bonds payable

Including: Preferred stocks
Perpetual bond

Long-term payables

Long-term payroll payable

Special payables

Estimated liabilities

Deferred income

Deferred income tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

344,854,126.83
4,732,000.00

585,544,786.58
4,602,000.00

2,054,193,644.09

1,782,285,108.49

100,000,000.00 378,200,000.00
64,938,492.33 52,011,490.15
84,960,000.00 15,420,000.00
118,317,680.77 97,909,029.94
945,930.51 9,078,943.12
3,561,500.00 3,5661,500.00
372,723,603.61 556,180,963.21

2,426,917,247.70

2,338,466,071.70
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BRAEERGER (A)

Parent Company’s Balance Sheet (continued)

By - A\RBTT
Unit: RMB Yuan
HE Item HiaE EXREEBT FUREE
Balance at the end Balance at the
Notes of the year beginning of the year
EEES Shareholders’ equity:
[N Capital Stock 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00
Hittigss TR Other equity instruments r -
Hep - BER Including: Preferred stocks = >
KIEEE Perpetual bond - -
BRRTE Capital reserve 527,841,785.86 527,841,785.86
o EIEAR Less: Treasury stock
HEfira e Other comprehensive income 140,292,046.10 149,605,380.50
HIARE Special reserve
BER IR Surplus reserve 214,775,900.23 207,023,538.55

RO EFHE

BRRER SR

REMRES®E

Undistributed profits

Total of shareholders’ equity

Total of liabilities and
shareholder’s equity

544,071,222.15

483,446,223.64

1,884,293,784.34

1,825,229,758.55

4,311,211,032.04

4,163,695,830.25

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



2016 & 12 A 31 B | December 31, 2016
RBUEE(Y @ |LIRETERBERMHAR AT | Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

BHAER

Consolidated Income Statement

Bfy : ARKTT
Unit: RMB Yuan

EH ltem i3 FERER FEEEE
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
— BEHERA l. Gross revenue 4,014,963,065.74 3,597,033,209.79
Heb: EEHA Including: Operating revenue 75~ 39 VI (39) 4,014,963,065.74 3,597,033,209.79
Z BREUEF Il. Total operating cost 3,875,649,239.61 3,510,262,563.27
Hep o 8%AK Including: Operating cost 75~ 39 VI (39) 3,013,584,624.39 2,760,385,994.80
e R m Taxes and surcharges 75~ 40 VI (40) 50,356,102.80 29,952,900.45
HEBR Seling expenses 75 41 VI (41) 404,317,945.51 353,774,618.80
ERER Administration expenses 7N 42 V1 (42) 335,871,419.21 303,257,072.10
B%BM Financial expenses 75 43 V1 (43) 51,838,422.75 67,591,007.63
BEMERX Assets impairment loss 7N 44V (44) 19,680,724.95 -4,699,030.51

m: AnEEEHEE Add:  Incomes from changes in

(BBKIAT- 57851 fair value (losses to be
listed with “-) - -
BB (BEIAT-] Investment incomes 78~ 45 VI (45)

SEIERI|) (losses to be listed with “-”) 7,852,686.97 5,297,149.68

Hep o HE20EN Including: ~ Income from

BELENRE investment into
Yogs affiliates and

joint ventures - -

. EEFA(BRLI-3%EF) 1. Operating profits

(losses to be listed with “-”) 147,166,513.10 92,067,796.20
m: BEMRA Add:  Non-operating income 7%~ 46 VI (46) 27,364,047.30 52,812,749.90
He : JERgEE Including: ~ Gains from 75~ 46 VI (46)
REME disposal of
non-current
assets 5,836,722.36 23,589,138.12
W EENTH Less:  Non-operating expenditure 75~ 47 VI (47) 14,562,068.19 27,150,931.07
B EREAE Including: ~ Losses from 75~ 47 VI(47)
REEX disposal of
non-current
assets 3,746,412.85 5,428,247.19
0, FIEBEE (SIREEL - BREF)) V. Total profits (total loss to be
listed with “-”) 159,968,492.21 117,729,615.03
A TERER Less:  Income tax expense 7%~ 48 VI (48) 26,921,218.34 23,720,864.46
1. BHBACRESHELU - BRET) V. Net profits (net loss to be
listed with “-*) 133,047,273.87 94,008,750.57
NSNS e =T Net profits which belongs to
shareholders of parent company 122,271,549.68 83,062,257.17
LERE RS Minority interest income 10,775,724.19 10,946,493.40
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BOFFIER (&)

Consolidated Income Statement (continued)

Bfy : ARKTT
Unit: RMB Yuan

EH ltem k23 FEREH LFEER
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
N Htiz ek SR s VI. Net of tax of other comprehensive
income (9,157,878.63) (16,054,163.25)
GRS ARMEER Net of tax of other comprehensive 75~ 49 VI (49)
Efir s WammBie e income that belongs to the owners of
parent company (8,962,029.69) (16,249,612.07)
(=) UBTEEEDBEEEN () Other comprehensive income not
HipsrA s subject to reclassification to
profit or loss in future - -
1. i%ﬁ.ﬁri’“ﬁy\mﬁiw 1. Changes in net indebtedness
FREIFEER or net assets subject to
xiﬂ remeasurement of defined
benefit plans - =
2. BEEATEHRREASBN 2. Shares enjoyed in other
THENEEERN comprehensive income
Epr AW EhER not subject to
Ol reclassification to loss or
profit in investment-
receiving company under
equity law - =
(Z) g EDEEREZNEM () Other comprehensive income to 75~ 49 VI (49)
FAWR be reclassified to profit or loss
in future (8,962,029.69) (16,249,612.07)
1. EREMERREEN 1. Shares enjoyed in other
NEBENBERS comprehensive income
Y E A ?v%\luﬁlm‘# to be reclassified to loss or
ZEME profit in investment-
receiving company
under equity law - =
2. TIHHESREE 2. Profitand loss of changein 75 - 49 VI (49)
AR EEZDER fair value of financial assets
available for sale (9,313,334.40) (17,135,075.20)
3. WEEIEREEHE 3. Profitand loss of held-
ARftHESREE to-maturity investment
B reclassified to
available-for-sale
financial assets - =
4. BEREEHEEN 4. Effective part of cash flow
BHEH hedging profit and loss
5 INERBREMEEE 5. Conversion difference of 75~ 49 VI (49)
foreign currency statement 351,304.71 885,463.13
6. Hft 6. Others
FBEROHRROE iz A Net of tax of other consolidated income
MBI R that belongs to the
minority shareholders (195,848.94) 195,448.82
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BOIFIER (&)

Consolidated Income Statement (continued)

Bfy : ARKTT
Unit: RMB Yuan

5HH Item /i3 FERER FEREE
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
+. GekaRHE VII. Total comprehensive income 123,889,395.24 77,954,587.32
e SSYNGIDET: Total comprehensive income attributable
mEWEEE to the shareholders of parent
company 113,309,519.99 66,812,645.10
FENDERRN Total comprehensive income attributable
ielEes to the minority shareholders 10,579,875.25 11,141,042.22
N, BBRKE : VIII. Earnings per share:
(—) EABRMKE () Basic earnings per share  +/1 2 XIX(2) 0.27 0.18
(Z) BEshkas () Diluted earnings per share 1 - 2 XIX@) 0.27 0.18
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SN P VEERS

Parent Company’s Income Statement

Bfy : ARKET
Unit: RMB Yuan

=

Item Mz FEREH FEREEE
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
— BREA I. Operating revenue ++ - 4XVI4)  2,097,279,861.24  1,829,921,125.48
o BERK Less:  Operating costs ++ 4 XVII@4) 1,661,874,722.40 1,477 547,675.84
BEB S KM Taxes and surcharges 30,227,849.39 16,656,443.60
HEER Selling expenses 47,515,698.27 35,989,351.67
THEEH Administration expenses 253,101,809.37 226,791,422.74
BMsER Financial expenses 54,454,817.28 63,178,875.43
BERERKX Assets impairment loss 16,817,695.82 -3,839,915.51
me AnBEEZSNE Add:  Incomes from changes in
(BRUAT- I5RIES) fair value (losses to be listed
with “-”) - —
&EWE Investment incomes
(BBAT-I5RE7) (losses to be listed with “-”) ++ + 5 XVII(5) 28,139,980.71 7,490,573.93

Hep - {2 XS Including: Income from

ERENEE investment into
s affiliates and joint

ventures

Z. BEFE(EIELIN-188ES) 1. Operating profit (with “-” for loss)

me EEINRA Add:
Hib: EnBEERE

Non-operating income
Including: Gains from disposal

MiF of non-current
assets
W BRI Less:  Non-operating expenditure

Hi - ERBEERE Including: losses from
BE disposal of non-
current assets

. FliReE
(ESIRARELL - 5Rm5])
B FSRER

lll. Total profit
(with “-” for total loss)
Less: Income tax expense

. BFEGRESEL - BRES) IV. Net profit (with “-” for net loss)

61,427,249.42
26,002,361.02

5,584,584.98
5,952,708.23

746,678.34

81,476,902.21

3,953,285.42

77,523,616.79

21,087,845.64
45,382,720.68

23,366,940.30
20,591,099.38

4,268,433.75

45,879,466.94

4,362,490.65

41,616,976.29

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT @



2016 £ 12 A 31 B | December 31, 2016

RBUEE(Y @ |LIRETERBERMHAR AT | Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

ISEYNCFIDEEC )

Parent Company’s Income Statement (continued)

Efy : ARKETT
Unit: RMB Yuan

HH Item Kz FEREH EFEAR
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
1. HtiGSWwaSnRE BaE Net of tax of other comprehensive
income (9,313,334.40) (17,135,075.20)
(—) B TaeENHEERE () Other comprehensive income
B E A AR S e not subject to reclassification
to profit or loss in future - =
1. EFFERTEXE 1. Changes in net
FrEFRESRF indebtedness or net
BENEE) assets subject to
remeasurement of
defined benefit plans - =
2. BRETHERIEE 2. Shares enjoyed in other
BT aeENE comprehensive
HEBRAEA0AR income not subject to
=R EER reclassification to loss
P58 or profit in investment-
receiving company under
equity law = _
(=) LAMBEESEEREZM () Other comprehensive income to
Hifra W be reclassified to profit or loss
in future (9,313,334.40) (17,135,075.20)
1. BRETERRE 1. Shares enjoyed in other
BB BED comprehensive income
FHEBRRMEM to be reclassified to loss
HAEKERESR or profit in investment-
ColnKE] receiving company under
equity law - -
2. AIHHESREE 2. Profit and loss of change
AREEZEH in fair value of financial
B assets available for sale (9,313,334.40) (17,135,075.20)
3. RBERIEREE 3. Profit and loss of held-
DERIENE to-maturity investment
CREERER reclassified to available-
for-sale financial assets - =
4. BenEEMER 4. Effective part of cash flow
BB hedging profit and loss = -
5. SNEBIBIMENE 5. Conversion difference
et of foreign currency
statement - =
6. Hft 6. Others
N Bekans VI. Total comprehensive income 68,210,282.39 24,381,901.09
+t. SRk VII. Earnings per share

(-) EAsRkE
(o) FRSkkE

()
(1)

Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share
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BEFRERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BB

RERDELANHRS

ey
/ﬁiﬁ*%ﬁ

Net cash flow from
investing activities

(243,293,081.46)

Bfy : ARKET
Unit: RMB Yuan
Item Mzt FEREH FEREEE
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
— EETHEEMHHARE: | Cash flow from operating
activities:
HER M © RAULHKE Cash received from sales of
HiIRE goods or rendering services 2,992,353,351.78 2,403,952,752.66
WE R ER Refunds of taxes and levies 26,245,890.12 13,101,270.51
gl hss miﬁi%«%/ﬁﬁjﬁ % Other cash received from 75+ 50(1)
opikes operating-related activities VI. 50(1) 109,590,324.65 148,028,157.85
EEBIRESTANE Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities 3,128,189,566.55 2,565,082,181.02
BEESm  BXSHIN Cash paid for goods purchased and
HE4S labor services received 1,519,150,787.82 1,128,709,415.23
SRR TIA R BB T Cash paid to and for employees
XEHRE 542,720,026.49 481,758,553.46
TROBERE Cash paid for taxes and surcharges 229,059,932.66 222,386,782.38
S EM L EEE AR Other cash paid related to 7~ 50(2)
NES operating activities VI. 50(2) 397,910,486.79 388,5691,253.83
EEBIRS MM/ NE Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities 2,688,841,233.76 2,216,446,004.90
REEHELNERS Net cash flow from
RE T8 operating activities 439,348,332.79 348,636,176.12
. BEEHELMHHEME Il Cash flow generated from
investing activities:
W Bl E KRR & Cash received from sales and
redemption of investments - 20,334,000.00
BB R AR ENR S Cash received from
returns on investments 7,852,686.97 5,297,149.68
RERTEE BVEE Net cash received from disposal of
MEMEHEEREMN fixed assets, intangible assets and
HeF8 other long-term assets 5,922,425.47 33,278,245.09
BEFARIREMEEE Net cash received from disposal of
WEIHIR & 55 subsidiaries and other business
entities - =
W E B EEE A Other cash received related to
B investing activities = =
BRERSRETANE Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 13,775,112.44 58,909,394.77
BEETEE  EFEEM Cash paid for acquisitions of fixed
HRPEEZNINRSE assets, intangible assets and
long-term assets 227,068,193.90 169,085,638.30
BREZNHES Cash paid for acquisitions of
investments - -
NAIREMEE Net cash paid for acquisitions of
BT NNREFE subsidiaries and other business
entities - =
AT E A BRI R E R Other cash paid related to 75+ 5009)
opikes investing activities VI. 50(3) 30,000,000.00 -
KEEER S ML NET Subtotal of cash outflow from
investing activities 257,068,193.90 169,085,638.30

(110,176,243.53)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Bl - A\R¥T
Unit: RMB Yuan
HE Item iz FEREH FFEEEE
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
=. EREEELMHBELNE : 1. Cash flows from financing
activities:
R E IR S Cash received from capital
contributions - =
Hep: FARRKAD SRR Including: Cash received from
REWREIMES subsidiaries’ absorption
of investments from
minority shareholders - -
BEEFMEEMRE Cash received from loans 910,000,000.00 923,110,978.80
BITEFRREIMNER S Cash received from bond issues
R HmEEE RS Other cash received relating to 75~ 50(1)(4)
BHENRS financing activities VI. 50(1)(4) 259,540,000.00 72,000,000.00
EGFBHRERANT Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities 1,169,540,000.00 995,110,978.80
EEEBAXNONRE Cash paid for repayment of debts 1,087,800,000.00 939,689,292.04
DEREF - FERER Cash paid for distributing dividends
FE ﬁﬁ?zﬁmiﬁﬁ and profits or paying interest 94,257,476.58 88,458,441.84
Hep: FRRSNGBLH Including: Dividends and profits paid
Hx?ﬁ’]ﬂxﬂ lpE to minority shareholders
by subsidiary 24,146,255.26 2,495,000.00
X EMEE ST E Other cash paid related to 75~ 50(1)(5)
BHENES financing activities VI. 50(1)(5) 62,507,406.56 130,512,202.36
EBTEHRESR LG Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 1,244,564,883.14 1,158,659,936.24
EEEHEENR S Net cash flows from
mMEFE financing activities (75,024,883.14) (163,548,957.44)

N, EREBHRERAGER IV.

heRE
I ReRAGERMBHAMEA V.

m: BMREkReE
BYsE

N BREERBESERMEEHE VI

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash and cash
equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at

the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the period

5,423,404.43
126,453,772.62
366,638,884.09

493,092,656.71

10,292,744.17

85,203,719.32

281,435,164.77

366,638,884.09
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SRREERER

Parent Company’s Cash Flow Statement

Item Wt

Notes

FERET
Amount of
Current Year

Ef  ARBT
Unit: RMB Yuan

FFEEEE
Amount of
Last Year

— EEEDELMRLRE:

HERM - RESHRE
MRS
WEIMFERE
KR Ep RGBS ERNRS
EETDREBA N
BERM EXSBINNERE
IREBTARRBIZM
IR E
XNEERE
INABRELEDHEENRS
BEZDHRLTH M
EETDELEHRLRERR
. RREHEEHRERE :
KEmEEKRINRE
BSREUEKINRS

REBTEE B BENE
REBERMOREFE

RETFRAINAMEEER
WEmER 2R

KR EMERE RS ERNAS
REEFDREBA DMt

BRETEE  BVEENED
REEEMNNRE

REXNMARE

IS F AR REMEREM
IR &8

XNABBELREEDRRNRS

REFHRLTH Mt

RATHEENRGRESHE

Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sales of
goods or rendering services

Refunds of taxes and levies

Other cash received from
operating-related activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

Cash paid for goods purchased and
labor services received

Cash paid to and for employees

Cash paid for taxes and surcharges

Other cash paid related to
operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flow from
operating activities

Cash flow generated from
investing activities:

Cash received from sales and
redemption of investments

Cash received from
returns on investments

Net cash received from disposal of fixed
assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other business
entities

Other cash received related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities

Cash paid for purchasing and
constructing fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets

Cash paid for acquisitions of investments

Net cash paid for acquisitions of
subsidiaries and other business
entities

Other cash paid related to
investing activities

Subtotal of cash outflow from
investing activities

Net cash flow from
investing activities

1,660,678,336.54
17,057,645.24

123,863,792.46
1,801,599,774.24
912,532,297.63

335,142,062.03
77,213,782.13

150,481,292.65
1,475,360,434.44

326,230,339.80

33,731,980.71

5,645,948.00

39,377,928.71

183,725,083.41

67,788,165.60
251,513,249.01

(212,135,320.30)

1,303,965,360.52
5,520,704.57

118,396,716.51
1,427,882,781.60
463,276,485.82

304,097,296.53
81,665,300.85

1569,549,796.15
1,008,588,879.35

419,293,902.25

7,490,573.93

31,473,648.62

38,964,222.55

147,378,385.02

147,378,385.02

(108,414,162.47)
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SARBEHEE (F)

Parent Company’s Cash Flow Statement (continued)

Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

By - ARBT
Unit: RMB Yuan
1EH Item Hat FEREH FFEREE
Amount of Amount of
Notes Current Year Last Year
=, EEEHELHBSRE: . Cash flows from financing activities:
WU B E MR & Cash received from capital contributions
EEREEMES Cash received from loans 910,000,000.00 723,110,978.80
BIEFIEINE S Cash received from bond issues
WEEMmEBEEEHAHRMMES  Other cash received relating to
financing activities 159,540,000.00 72,000,000.00

BEREDREBA D&t

EEREHINNRS

DR - MERENHE
*fHRE

X EMESERSERNAS

EREDRERH M

BEIDELNRERERE

. EXLBHASRRELS
AEnmE

I ReRBEFRMBEME
n: BNReEREE

BV
N HXBEERREERMBHE

V.

VL.

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

Cash paid for debts

Cash paid for distribution of
dividends or profits or for interests

Other cash paid related to
financing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities

Net cash flows from
financing activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash and cash
equivalents

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at

the beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at

the end of the period

1,069,540,000.00
887,800,000.00

70,111,221.32
62,507,406.56
1,020,418,627.88

49,121,372.12

3,509,960.04
166,726,351.66
191,940,435.73

358,666,787.39

795,110,978.80
878,277,514.84

85,963,441.84
122,166,924.38
1,086,407,881.06

(291,296,902.26)

6,871,370.80
26,454,208.32
165,486,227.41

191,940,435.73
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

£ \FET
Unit: VB Yuan
FERER
Amount of Current Year
BERBLTRRES
Equity assigned to the shareholders of parent company
AhREIR
L Xusshe JMRNRE FASRSH
ks Bxk il # AR Other SRR BRAE  -RERER  AREWR Minority Total of
[ Capital Preferred Perpetual it HELR  Less:Treasury  comprehensive Special Surplus ~ Generalrisk ~ Undistributed ~ shareholders'  shargholder's
Item Stock stocks bond Others ~ Capital reserve stock income reserve reserve reserve profts equities equity
- LESRBE
I Balance at the end of previous
year 45731283000 - - - 513,00245266 - 14838325138 - 23,465,177.68 - 55200284922 9982575746 1,084,082,31840
- HRER
Add: Changes n accounting polcies - - - - - - - - - - - - -
HHEREE
Conections of pror period
accounting emors - - - - - - - - - - - - -
AT 54N
Business merger under oint control - - - - - - - - - - - - -
-t
Others - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 KEEDRE
II. Balance at the beginning of
current year 457,312,830.00 - - - 513,00245266 - 14838325138 - 21346517768 - 55200284922 9982575746 1,984,082,31840
S SEEASDRBRIN- BE
il
IIl.- Current year increase/decrease
(decrease to be listed with “) - - - - - - (8,96202069) - 75236168 - 10537203140 (893819644  95,205,107.5
(-) akhang
) Total comprehensive income - - - - - - (896202069 - - - 1221154968 10579.875.25  123,889,306.24

(2) BERAHRDEX
(I} Invested and cecreased capital
of shareholders o
1. BERASER
1. Shareholder's contrbution
capial -
2. EHERTERFERA
20
2. Controution captal of
older of other equty
ntruments -
3 RARMAREESH
2
3. Amount of share-based
payment recognized as
shareholder's inerest -
4 it
4, Others -

—E-XEER |

LR ERERDERAT
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OB EREZER (B)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

2 \FET
Unit: RMB Yan
FEREH

Amount of Current Year

RRRBLFRRAR

Equity assigned to the shareholders of parent company

HHHAIR

Other equity instruments

Eigand JHRREE  MEERASH

ks Bxk i # AR Other LE | BROR  -RERER  APEAR Minority Total of
[ Capital Preferred Perpetual i FELR  Less:Treasury  comprehensive Special Surplus ~ Generalrisk ~ Undistributed ~ shareholders'  shargholder's
Item Stock stocks bond Others ~ Capital reserve stock income reserve reserve reserve profts equities equity

(2) HEAR
I Proft distibuton - - - - - - -
1. #HRRAE
1. Appropriation of surplus
T8SEIVeS - - - - - - - - 75236168 - (175236168 - -
2 FO-REkER
2. Appropriaton of geneal risk
TESere - - - - - - - - - - - - -
3 HEAERRNAR
3. Distributon to owners
(or shareholders) - - - - - - - - - - (9,146,25660) (19,518,031.30)  (28,664,267.99)
4 2
4. Others - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(m) REERAHEE
(V) Intemal camyover in
shareholder’s equities - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1. ERQEEAENES
. Captalreserve converted o
caplel - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VN DD
Surplus reserve converted
focaptal - - - - - - - - - - - - -
BRLERRER
Surplusreseve to recover
[osses - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4 Efp
4. Others - - - - - - - - - - - - -
() 95
V) Specia resenve - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1. RERR
1. Appropriation in curent year - - - - - - - 836984225 - - - - 835084225
2 KEER
2. Amount used in curent year - - - - - - - (8,359,845 - - - - (8,350,842.25)
(%)
(W) Others - - - - - - - - - - - - -
B EEXRR
IV, Balance at end of current year  457,312,830.00 - - - 51300245266 - 13042120169 - 21217536 - B57,37578062  90887,601.32 2,079,307,425.65

7,752,361.68 - (1689861828  (19,518,031.39)  (28,664,267.99)

ro oo

@ o
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BHMEERREBX (H)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

B \fET
Unit: VB Yuan
LERER
Amount of Last Year
SEREDARRES
Equiy assigned to the shareholders of parent company
AbERTA
e ssan JERREE FEERAAH
o Bk A ERME H:ERR Oer BV BMME  HEREE  AORAE Minorty Totd of
BB Captal Preferred Perpetua i Captal  Less: Treastry  comprehensive pecial Surplus Gengrerisk ~ Undisrouted ~~ shareholders™ ~ shareholder's
fiem Stock stocks bond Others 165e1Ve stock income Tesene Tesene Tesenve profis equifies equiy
- LESXRE
I, Balance at the end of
previous year 457,312.830.00 1 - - 50719245266 - 16463286345 - 20931348005 - 1223854626 91,178810.24 1,911668,987.68
- SRRER
Add: Changes in accounting polcies - - - - - - - - - - - - -
HBEERE
Corections of prior period
accounting erors - - - - - - - - - - - - -
AT o%a0
Business merger under joint conrol - - - - - - - - - - - - -
it
Others - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 BEEURE
II. Balance at the beginning of
current year 457,312.830.00 - - - 50719245266 - 16463286345 - 20031348005 - 48223854628 91,178810.24 1,911,668,987.68
S SEERSDRHRIN- RE
il
IIl. - Current year increase/decrease
(decrease to be isted with “) - - - - 5,90000000 - (1620061207 - 415160763 - 69784029 BEM6222  T22333072
(-) akaes
) Total comprehensive income - - - - - - (16:24961207) - - - 06026717 114194220 T7.954587.32

(2) RREATRDEA
) Invested and decreased captta
of shareholders - - - 5 S 3 - - - - - - _
1. RRRALER
1. Shareholder's confrbution
capll - - - 4 - - - - - R - R -
2. AHBRTAREERA
20
2. Contrbution captalof
older of other eouty
nsiruments - - - = 5 o 5 = R - - - _
3 Rk fARGESH
2%
3. Amount of share-based
payment recognized as
shareholder's inerest - - - N o - - 5 - R R R _
4 Bt
4, Others - - - - o > - - - R R R -
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OB EREZER (B)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

LEEER
Amount of Last Year

8 ARAT
Unit: RMB Yan

SEREDARRES
Equity assigned o the shareholders of parent company

EERTE
Other equiy nstruments )
il ssAn
o Bk XEE EfME H:ERR Oer ZERE BBLE
&R Captel Prefored Perpetual i Captd~~ Less; Treasury ~ comprehensive skl Surplus
fiem Stack stocks bond Others TES8ne sfock ncome Tesene Tesene

~RERER
Generalisk
Tesene

VeRREE FAZERRT

AORAE Minorty Totalof
Undstouted ~~ shareholders” ~ sharholder's
profis equities equiy

(2) HRAR
I Proft distibuton - - - - - - - - 415169763
1. RREBNE
1. Appropriation of surplus
TES8IVeS - - - - - - - - 415169763
2 FR-RERER
2. Appropriaton of general
risk reserve - - - o o - R R R
3 HiEA(ERRNAR
3. Distribution to owners
(or shareholders) - - o o - - = R R
4
4, Others - - - - R - - R .
(m) REEaRIEE
(V) Intemal caryover in
shareholder s equties - - - - - - R R R
1. BRLREERNER
. Captalreserve converted
o captal - - - - o o - R R
ERTREATRAE
Surplus reserve converted
o capital - - - - o o - - -
Surplus resenve o
TeCOver losses - - - - - - - R R
4 Bt
4, Others - - - - - - - R R
() 25
V) Specil reserve - - - - - - - R R
1. RERR
1. Appropriation in cuent year - - - = o - - R R
2 TERR
2. Amount used in curent year - - - S - - - R R
() &b
) Others - - - - 590000000 - - - -
B EEXRE
IV, Balance atend of curentyear  457,312.83000 - - - 51309245266 - 11838325138 - 21346517768

[NCRY

o o

(1820795423 (249500000  (11,641,296.60)

[4,161,697.63) = =

(914625660 (249500000  (11,641,256.60)

= - 590000000

5200284922 99.826,757.46 1,984,082,31840
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SARMAERERDE

Parent Company’s Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

& \FET
Unit: RMB Yuan
FERER
Amount of Current Year
RftlETIR
Other equity instruments T PR
e BxR @R RELR W HER Other EyE | BHOR AARAE Total of
ER Capital Preferred Perpetual Kt Capital ~ Less: Treasury comprehensive Special Surplus  Undistributed ~ shareholders’
ltem Stock stocks bond Others reserve stock income reserve reserve profits equity
- IEEREH
. Balance at the end of
previous year 457,312,830.00 - - - 527,841,785.86 - 149,605,380.50 - 207,023538.55 483,446,223.64 1,825,229,758.55
0 eFHEEE
Add: Changes in accounting
policies - - - - - - - - - - -
HEERELE
Corrections of prior period
accounting errors - - - - - - - - - - -
ifp
Others - - - - - - - - - - -
Z FEENRE
Il Balance at the beginning
of current year 457,312,830.00 - - - 527,841,785.86 - 149,605,380.50 - 207,023538.55 483,446,223.64 1,825,229,758.55
= SERREDEWEIU-)
)
Ill. Current year increase/
decrease (decrease to
be listed with “-") - - - - - - (9,313,334.40) - 775236168  60,624,99851  59,064,025.79

(-gehaag
() Total comprehensive
income - - - - - - (931333440 - - 7152361679  68,210,282.39
(Z)RREATASER
) Invested and decreased
capital of shareholders - - - - - - - - - - -
1. RERAEER
1. Shareholder's
contrioution capital - - - - . - - - - - -
2 EMERTRSEE
RAER
2. Contribution capital of
holder of other equity
instruments - - - - - - - - - - -
3. RiA i AR R
feE
3. Amount of share-based
payment recognized
as shareholder's
interest - - - - - - - - - - -
4 £fp
4, Others - - - - - - - - - - -
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BRAMEERZE B R (B)

Parent Company’s Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

RE

ltem

SERER

Amount of Current Year

& \FET
Unit: RMB Yuan

k&
Capital
Stock

AfHRTR

Other equity instruments

BxR
Preferred
stocks

X
Perpetual Kt
bond Others

RELR
Capital
reserve

Agane

#:EHk Other
Less: Treasury ~ comprehensive
stock income

Ly |
Special
reserve

BHOR
Surplus
reserve

FREREAH
Total of
shareholders’

equity

AORAE
Undistributed
profits

(E)HEAE
() Profit distrioution
1. ROBSIE
1. Appropriation of
Surplus reserves
2. HRRHAR
2. Distrioution to
shareholders
3 Efh
3. Others
(m)RFERAPLS
(V) Internal carmyover in
shareholder's equities
1. BANEEEENER
1. Capital reserve
converted to capital
2. BANESLENER
2. Surplus reserve
converted to capital
3 BRLBERER
3. Surplus reserve to
recover losses
4 £t
4. Others
(B)ERER
(V) Special reserve
1 RERR
1. Appropriation in
current year
2 RERR
2. Amount used in
current year
(FEf
(V) Others
B FEEREH
IV. Balance at end of
current year

457,312,830.00

527,841,785.86

- 140,202,046.10

7,752,361.68

7,752,361.68

8,359,842.25 -

(8,359,842.25 5

- 214775,900.28

(16,898,61828)  (9,146,256.60)
(7,752,361.66) 5

(0,146.256.60)  (9,146,256.60)

8,359,842.25

(8,359,842.25)

544,071,222.15 1,884,293,784.34
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BRAMAERSSER (A)

Parent Company’s Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

& \FET
Unit: RMB Yuan
LEREE

Amount of Last Year

AfpEETA
Other equity instruments o T
Efpfrala fERERAT
e Exk XEfE BANE Bk Other B BB RARHE Total of
Capttal Preferred Perpetual £ Captal  Less: Treasury  comprehensive Special Surplus  Undistributed ~ shareholders”
Stock stocks bond Others reserve stock income reserve reserve profits equity

. LEERBE

. Balance at the end of

previous year

0 eHPREE

Add: Changes in accounting

policies

HEERELE

Corrections of prior period
accounting errors

ifp

Others

. FEENRE

. Balance at the beginning of
current year

. SERREDEWEIU -]
i)

. Current year increase/
decrease (decrease to be
listed with “-")

(-)FakaLs
() Total comprehensive
income
(Z)RERATHDER
(I Invested and decreased
capital of shareholders
1. BRRAEER
1. Shareholder's
contrioution capital
2 EtERTERAE
RAER
2. Contribution capital of
holder of other equity
instruments
3 RRMEARRES
feE
3. Amount of share-based
payment recognized
as shareholder's
interest
4 Kfp
4. Others

457,312,830.00 o o - 516,349,785.86 - 166,740,465.70 - 202,871,840.92  456,227,201.58 1,798,502,114.06

457,312,830.00 = - - 516,349,785.86 - 166,740,405.70 - 20287184092 455,227,201.58 1,798,502,114.06

- = = - 11,492,000.00 - (17,185,075.20) - 47151,607.63 2821902206  26,727,64449

= = = = = - (17,185,075.20 - - 4151697629 24,381,901.09

= = = - 5,592,000.00 = - = = - 5,592,000.00

F E F - 5,592,000.00 = e = = - 5,592,000.00
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BRAMEEREE B R ()

Parent Company’s Statements of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

RE

ltem

LERER

Amount of Last Year

& \FET
Unit: RMB Yuan

fi
Capttal
Stock

ARSI

Other equity instruments

BAR
Preferred
stocks

XEfE
Perpetual £
bond Qthers

EUIN
Captal
reserve

Efeiraka

i ERR Other
Less: Treastry  comprehensive
stock income

B
Special
reserve

N
Surplus
Teserve

fEAERRT

RARHE Totalof
Undistributed ~ shareholders’
profits equity

(E)HEAE
() Profit distrioution
1. ROBSIE
1. Appropriation of
Surplus reserves
2. HRRHAR
2. Distrioution to
shareholders
3 Efh
3. Others
(m)RFERNTLS
(V) Internal carmyover in
shareholder's equities
1. BANEEEENER
1. Capital reserve
converted to capital
2. BANESLENER
2. Surplus reserve
converted to capital
3 BYLEERER
3. Surplus reserve to
recover losses
4 Bt
4. Others
(B)5RER
(V) Special reserve
1 RERR
1. Appropriation in
current year
2 RERR
2. Amount used in
current year
(FEf
(V) Others
B FEEREH
IV. Balance at end of
current year

457,312,830.00

5,900,000.00

527,841,785.86

- 149,605,380.50

4,151,697.63

4,151,697.63

207,023,538.5

(1320796429 (0,146,256.60)
{4,151,697.60) 5

(9,146,256.60)  (9,146,256.60)

- 5900,000.00

483,446,223.64 1,825,229,758.55
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B H5E R R MY AL

Notes to the Financial Statements

Company Profile

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to
as “the Company”, and collectively referred to as “the Group” when
containing subsidiaries) was established in 1993 by the restructuring
of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory. The Company offered
H Share of the People’s Republic of China to the public in Hong Kong
in December 1996, and offered A Share of the People’s Republic
of China to the public in Shenzhen in July 1997. The Company was
transformed into a foreign invested joint stock company after being
approved by the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation
of the People’s Republic of China in November 1998.

As of December 31, 2016, the registered capital of the Company is
RMB457,312,830.00, and the capital structure is as follows:

BirEE (LB LE G
Quantity of Proportion to
B iR AR Class of Shares Shares Total Share Capital
(%)

—. BREE4MNEERSY 1. Subtotal of restricted tradable
outstanding shares 8,925 0.002

ARREREFEZER A Share restricted tradable senior
management-held shares 8,925 0.002

. R EE4ATREREE 1. Subtotal of no restricted tradable

outstanding shares 457,303,905 99.998
AR EBIR(AKR) RMB common stocks (A Share) 307,303,905 67.198
BHN EmINERR (HAR) Overseas listed foreign shares (H Share) 150,000,000 32.80
= BipE lll. Total number of shares 457,312,830 100.00

ARREBNFHE - EMHELE
¥ % BB R TERM -

The Company is mainly engaged in the development, manufacturing
and sale of chemical raw medicines, preparations and chemical
products.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Company Profile (continued)

The controlling shareholder of the Company is Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as “Shandong
Xinhua Group”), and the ultimate controller is Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as “Hualu Holdings”). The General Meeting
of Shareholders is the Company’s authority, which exercises the
Company’s business policy, financing, investment, profit distribution
and other resolution rights of significant events according to the
law. The Board of Directors is responsible to the General Meeting of
Shareholders, and shall exercise the business decision-making right of
the Company in accordance with law; the managers are responsible
for organizing the implementation of resolution matters of the General
Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors and managing
the production and operation of the Company.

The Company is registered in Chemical Industry Zone, High-tech
Industrial Development Zone, Zibo City, Shandong Province.

Scope of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group’s consolidated financial statements consist of 14
companies, including Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.,
Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Shouguang) Co., Ltd. and Shandong Zibo
Xincat Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Compared with previous year, no
change occured to the scope of consolidation in current year.

See relevant contents of “VIl. Changes in Consolidation Scope” and
“VIII. Interests in Other Entities” in the Notes for details.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

lll. Preparation Basis of Financial Statements

1.

Preparation basis

On a going-concern basis, the financial statements of the
Company have been prepared based on transactions and items
that have actually-occurred, and in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises — Basic Principles, the
Application Guidance for Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, Interpretations of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and other relevant regulations issued by
the Ministry of Finance on 15 February 2006 and thereafter and
the disclosure requirements stipulated under the Preparation
Convention of Information Disclosure by Companies Offering
Securities to the Public No. 15 — General Rules on Financial
Reporting (2014 revised) issued by the China Securities
Regulatory Commission, disclosure requirements in the Listing
Rules, the Companies Ordinance of Hong Kong, and “Important
Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates” of these Notes.

Going concern

The Group has evaluated the continuing operating capacity
for 12 months from the beginning to the end of the reporting
period and has not found any significant doubts about the
going concern capacity. Accordingly, the financial statements
are prepared on a going concern basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates

Specific accounting policies and accounting estimates Note: The
specific accounting policies and accounting estimates formulated
by the Group according to the actual production and operation
characteristics include the business cycle, the recognition and
measurement of bad debt provision for receivables, the measurement
of inventories, the measurement of net realizable value of inventories,
the classification and depreciation method of fixed assets, the
amortization of intangible assets, the conditions for capitalization of
R&D expenses, the recognition and measurement of income, etc.

1. Declaration on compliance with ASBE
The financial statements of the Company have met the
requirements of CASBE and truly and fully reflected the financial
conditions, operating results and cash flow of the Company
and the Group.

2. Accounting period

The accounting period runs from January 1 to December 31 (in
Gregorian calendar).

3. Recording currency
Recording currency of the Company and its domestic
subsidiaries is RMB, and that of foreign business is local

currency.

The currency adopted by the Group for preparation of the
financial statements is RMB.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

4.

Accounting methods for business combination under
common control and not under common control

The assets and liabilities acquired by the Group, as the merging
party, in the business merger under the control of the same
entity are calculated based on the book value in the ultimate
controlling party’s consolidated statements of the merged
party on the merging date. Capital reserve is adjusted for the
difference between the book value of the acquired net assets
and the book value of the merger consideration paid. In case
where the capital reserve is not sufficient for off-setting, retained
earnings are adjusted.

The identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired from the acquire in the business merger not under
common control are calculated based on the fair value on
the acquisition date. The merging costs are the cash or non-
cash assets paid, liabilities issued or assumed, the fair value
of equity securities issued by the Group on the acquisition
date for acquiring control rights on the acquiree, as well as
all costs directly related to the business merger (for business
merger completed step by step through multiple transactions,
the merging costs are the sum of costs of all individual
transactions). Where the merging costs are greater than the
fair value of identifiable net assets acquired from the acquiree
during business merger, the difference thereof is recognized
as business goodwill. Where the merging costs are less than
the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired from the
acquiree during business merger, the fair value of all identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired from the
business merger, as well as the fair value of non-cash assets
of the consideration or the issued equity securities etc., are
rechecked. Where the merging costs are, after rechecking, still
less than the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired from
the acquiree during business merger, the difference is included
into current non-business income.
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Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

5.

Compilation method of consolidated financial statements

The Group’s consolidation scope includes all subsidiaries and
structured entities.

The scope of consolidation of consolidated financial statements
is determined on the basis of control. Control is achieved
the power over the investee; exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee; and the ability
to use its power to affect the amount of the returns. Changes
in the relevant elements of the control definition as a result of
changes in the relevant facts and circumstances will result in a
reassessment of the Group.

During preparation of consolidated financial statements, in the
event that accounting policy or accounting period adopted by
subsidiaries are not in line with that of the Company, financial
statements of subsidiaries shall be adjusted according to the
accounting policy and accounting period of the Company.

All significant internal transactions, balances and unrealized
profits shall be offset during preparation of consolidated
financial statements. The portion of subsidiary owners’ equity
which does not belong to the parent company and the portion
of minority equity in the current net profits and losses, other
comprehensive income and total comprehensive income must
be respectively listed under “minority equity, minority interest
income, other comprehensive income attributable to the
minority, and total comprehensive income attributable to the
minority” in the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

5.

Compilation method of consolidated financial statements
(continued)

For the subsidiary acquired in the business merger under
common control, its business performance and cash flow
are included into the consolidated financial statements from
the beginning of the current period of the merger. During
the preparation and comparison of consolidated financial
statements, related items in the financial statements of the
previous year are adjusted, and it is deemed that the entity of
financial statements formed after the merger has existed since
the beginning of control by the ultimate controlling party.

For the subsidiary acquired in the business merger not under
the control of the same entity, its business performance
and cash flow are included into the consolidated financial
statements since the date when the Group acquires the
control rights. During the preparation of consolidated financial
statements, financial statements of the subsidiary are adjusted
based on the fair values of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities identified on the acquisition date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash shown in the cash flow statement of the Group refers to
the cash on hand and deposits that are available for payment at
any time. Cash equivalent in the cash flow statement refers to
the investments which have a holding period of not more than
3 months, and are of strong liquidity and readily convertible to
known amounts of cash with low risk of value change.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

7. Foreign currency transactions and conversion of foreign
currency financial statements

(1)

@)

Foreign currency transaction

The foreign currency amount in a foreign currency
transaction of the Group is converted into RMB amount
based on the spot exchange rate on the first day of
transaction month. Monetary items calculated in foreign
currency in the balance sheet shall be translated into RMB
at the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet date; the
exchange difference shall be included into current profit
and loss, after disposal of the balance of exchange that is
formed by foreign currency loans borrowed for acquiring
or producing assets which meet capitalized terms.
Foreign currency non-monetary items calculated at fair
value are converted into RMB by using the spot rate on
the date when the fair value is determined. The generated
conversion difference is included into current profits and
losses or other comprehensive income directly as the
change of fair value. Foreign currency non-monetary
items measured at historical cost are still converted
based on the spot exchange rate of the transaction date,
with the RMB amount unchanged.

Conversion of financial statements in foreign
currency

The asset and liability items in the foreign currency
balance sheet shall be translated as per the spot
exchange rate on the balance sheet date; the owner’s
equity items, except for the items of “undistributed
profit”, shall be translated as per the spot exchange rate
on the transaction date; the income and expenditure
items in the profit statement shall be translated as per
the spot exchange rate on the transaction date. The
above translation balance of foreign currency financial
statements shall be included into other comprehensive
income items. Foreign currency cash flow is translated
as per the spot exchange rate on the date when the said
cash flow occurs. The amount of influence of exchange
rate change on cash and cash equivalents shall be listed
in the cash flow statement separately.

@ SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



M. EEgstBRREsHEE(F

8. GHEENEMAR

(1)

TREENDRE - AEEZ
REBNMEEEEHHES
NERMEESRULRAEE
FFEREEHHAS AR
MEREE  AIHHLEDR
BE  BUEUR - HAEZ
HIREMARE -

1) NAAREEFERHR
HBEt AEHBER
TREERERFAN
IZENREHAHE
EWEREE -

2) AHLESREER
R 4 e SR B B4R
E R A E RO IEDT
EEREERRKE
DREMBENERE
= o

3)  EYSKEREEERE
METLARE - @
Yo BB [B] E 3 FT RESE
DTS REE -
BREEKERE - B
B IBUCRIE - &
WAt R 1) e L At R M8 R

E8

4) FERIMKELE
AMBEE - mkE
BEEHAHEE - A
EEERRESEM
BENREERHAE
ITESREE -

2016 £ 12 B 31 B | December 31, 2016

(RBLEEL ¢ LRETERBPBMARAT | Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

B RS ER AR M T ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. Financial assets and financial liabilities

(1)

Classification of financial assets: the financial assets
owned by the Group are classified into four categories
according to the investment purposes and economic
nature, including the financial assets measured at fair
value with their variance included in current profits and
losses, financial assets available for sale, receivables and
investments held to maturity.

1) Financial assets measured at fair value with their
variance included in current profits and losses refer
to the financial assets mainly held for sale in the
short term.

2) Financial assets available for sale refer to non-
derivative financial assets designated as available
for sale, and financial assets not identified to item
under “others” at the time of initial recognition.

3) Receivables refer to non-derivative financial assets
which have no quotation in the active market, but
have fixed or determinable recoverable amount,
including notes receivable, accounts receivable,
profit receivables, dividend receivables, and other
receivables.

4) Investment held to maturity refers to non-derivative
financial assets which have fixed maturity date,
fixed or fixable recovery amount which the
management has clear attention and ability to hold
to maturity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

@

Recognition and measurement of financial assets:
Financial assets are recognized at fair value in the
balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to a
financial instrument contract. For financial assets that are
measured at fair value with their variance recorded as
losses or profits in the current period, related transaction
expenses at the time of acquisition should be included
in the current loss and profit; the related transaction
expenses of other financial assets should be included in
the initial recognition amount.

Financial assets measured at fair value with their variance
included in current profits and losses and financial assets
available for sale are subject to subsequent measurement
at fair value. Receivables and investments held to
maturity are listed at amortized cost by effective interest
method.

The changes in fair value of financial assets measured
at fair value with their variance included in current profits
and losses are included in profit and loss from fair value
changes; interests or cash dividends gained during
holding of the assets are recognized as investment gain;
at the disposal, the difference between the fair value and
the initial booking amount is recognized as investment
profit and loss and profit and loss from fair value changes
is adjusted at the same time.

Besides the impairment loss and the exchange gain
or loss formed from foreign monetary financial assets,
changes of fair value of the salable financial assets will be
put into shareholders’ equity, the accumulated amount
of fair value changes which was directly put into equity
would not be transferred into current profit and loss until
the derecognition of this financial assets. The interests of
available-for-sale debt instrument investments calculated
based on actual interest rate method during the holding
period, and the cash dividends declared to be distributed
by the investees and related to available-for-sale equity
instrument investments, shall be included into the current
profits and losses as investment income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

©)

Impairment of financial assets: In addition to the financial
assets measured at fair value with their variance included
in current profits and losses, the Group will check the
book value of other financial assets on the balance
sheet date, and the provision for impairment shall be
determined if there is objective evidence that a financial
asset has decrease in value.

For the stock investment, bonds investment and other
financial assets available for sale which have quotation in
the active market, the Group will recognize the fair value
according to the quotation of such assets in the active
market at the end of the year, which decreases up to
50% or above when compared with the costs recognized
in accordance with the sum of fair value and relevant
transaction expenses for payment of consideration when
acquiring such assets; and if the assets continue to
decrease for 12 months or longer as of the balance sheet
date, the Group will recognize the accumulated provision
for impairment which should be provision for impairment
according to the difference between the costs and the
fair value at the end of the year.

When the financial assets measured by amortized cost
have decreased in value, the provision for impairment
shall be determined according to the balance between
the value of expected future cash flow (excluding the
future credit loss which has not happened yet) and
the book value. If there is objective evidence showing
the value of this financial asset has recovered, and it is
objectively related to the matters occurring after the loss is
confirmed, the impairment loss confirmed before shall be
reversed and calculated as current profit and loss.

When the financial assets available for sale have
decreased in value, the cumulative loss recognized
directly as stockholders’ equity before due to the
decrease of fair value shall be transferred out and
recognized as the impairment loss. For available-for-sale
debt instrument investments for which the impairment
loss has been confirmed, if the fair value of periods
following has increased and it is objectively related to
the matters occurring after the loss is confirmed, the
impairment loss confirmed before shall be reversed
and calculated as current profit and loss. For available-
for-sale equity instrument investments for which the
impairment loss has been confirmed, the increase fair
value of the following periods shall be directly recognized
as stockholders’ equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

()

Transfer of financial assets: Financial assets meeting
one of the following conditions shall be derecognized: M
the contract right to collect the financial asset cash flow
has been terminated; @ the financial assets have been
transferred and the Group has substantially transferred
all the risks and rewards on the financial asset ownership
to the transferee; @ the financial assets have been
transferred, even if the Group has neither transferred
nor retained the risks and rewards on the financial asset
ownership, the control over the financial assets is waived.

Where the Company neither transfers nor retains any
risks and rewards on the financial asset ownership, if the
control over the financial assets is not waived, relevant
financial assets should be recognized according to
the extent to which they are involved in the transferred
financial assets, and relevant liabilities should be
recognized correspondingly. “Continuing involvement in
the transferred financial assets” refers to the risk level the
enterprise will be faced with due to the change in value of
such financial assets.

If the entire transfer of the financial assets meets
derecognition conditions, the difference between the
book value of transferred financial assets and the sum of
consideration received from the transfer and accumulated
amount of changes in fair value previously recognized
in other comprehensive income should be included in
current profits and losses.

Where the partial transfer of the financial assets
meets derecognition conditions, the book value of the
transferred financial assets should be amortized between
the derecognized and non-derecognized portions as per
their relative fair values respectively; and the difference
between the sum of consideration received from the
transfer and accumulated amount of changes in fair value
previously recognized in other comprehensive income
and amortized to the derecognized portion, and the
aforesaid book value amortized should be included in
current profits and losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

©)

Financial liabilities of the Group are classified, at the time
of initial recognition, as financial liabilities measured at fair
value with their variance included in current profits and
losses and other financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include tradable financial liabilities and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss designated at the initial
recognition. For such financial liabilities, subsequent
measurement should be performed based on fair value.
Profits or losses arising from the changes of fair value
as well as the dividend and interests expenditure related
to the said financial liabilities should be included into the
current profits and losses.

Other liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate method.

Where the current obligation of financial liability has
been terminated entirely or partially, the financial
liability or obligation that has been terminated shall be
derecognized. The difference between the book value of
the derecognized part and the paid consideration shall be
included in current profits and losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(6) Determination methods for fair value of financial assets
and financial liabilities:

1)

When an active market exists for the financial
instruments, the market quotation in an active
market is used to determine its fair value. In the
active market, financial assets held by the Group
or financial liabilities to be assumed by the Group
should take the current bid price as the fair value
of corresponding assets or liabilities; the financial
assets to be acquired by the Group or financial
liabilities assumed by the Group should take the
current offer price as the fair value of corresponding
assets or liabilities. Where the financial assets
or financial liabilities have no current bid and
offer price, but the economic environment after
the latest transaction date has not undergone
significant changes, the market quotation of the
latest transaction should be used to determine
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities. Where the economic environment
after the latest transaction date has undergone
significant changes, the current price or interest
rate of similar financial assets or financial liabilities
should be referred, and the market quotation of the
latest transaction should be adjusted to determine
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities. In case the Group has sufficient evidence
indicating that the market quotation of the latest
transaction is not the fair value, the said market
quotation shall be adjusted properly to determine
the fair value of the said financial assets or financial
liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

MmN EESHBREREHGEHZ IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

8. SMEENMEMBEE) 8.  Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
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(6) Determination methods for fair value of financial assets
and financial liabilities: (continued)

2) When an active market does not exist, the fair
value of financial instruments is determined through
valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include
reference to the prices used by the well-briefed
parties which transact out of free will in the latest
market transactions, reference to the current fair
value of other financial assets which are similar in
nature, discounted cash flow technique, and option
pricing model.

Bad debt provision for receivables

The Group recognizes bad debts when the following conditions
are met: the debtors are dissolved, bankrupt, insolvent, in
serious shortage of cash flows or suspended its business
due to natural disasters and unable to settle the debts in the
foreseeable period; or debtors are defaulted for repayment;
or there are other evidences indicating the debts cannot be
recovered or are not likely to be recovered.

The Company applies the allowance method for the accounting
of potential bad debts and performs the impairment test
separately or integrally in the end of period, with accrued
bad-debt provision included in current profit and loss. As for
receivables for which there is authentic evidence showing that
they are impossible to be recovered, the Group will recognize
them as bad debt loss after approval through specified
procedures and write off the accrued bad-debt provision.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

M. EESBERREEE(E IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)
9. MEWRIFEWIREMRZ) 9.  Bad debt provision for receivables (continued)
(1) BEESHFEXMEFIEE (1) Receivables with significant individual amount and

IREFRIEY HTE single accrued bad-debt provision
BRI AN KR SRRRE 1% B 18 & FE AR 5005 T E R IEAR B E R FEIRIR
Criteria or amount standard for determining Regard receivables with an individual amount of over
whether the individual amount is significant RMBS million as significant receivables

BIESHREAY BEHBEREEBNIRITE REBEARRERERERLERAEENEZRE @ 1R
AR

Drawing method for account receivables with The provision of bad debts is accrued according to the

significant individual amount and accrued bad difference between the present value of future cash

debt provision on single item flows and the book value of receivables

(2 BEAREFERESHER (2) Account receivables with bad debt provision
IREMEKHE accrued by combination of credit risk features
REHSHEKE Basis for determining combinations
BRERAES BRI R ARl e AR R S EI 4 E
Account age combination Dividing the combinations by taking the account age of

receivables as credit risk features

B ZHRMEAEAE B T R KRB DA
Combination of relationship with transaction object Dividing the combinations based on current accounts of
related parties

FHRAIELEES FERBEFENRS - BYHE DRSS HRRIE
Combination of special account nature Mainly including the tax to be deducted, the export tax
rebate receivable and other special accounts

BESHHRIEREMOHRES & Method for bad-debt provision with accrued by
combination

RS RERE DT AT IR IE AR S

Account age combination Drawing of bad debt provision by aging analysis

HZX HHREFE HAb AR ERER

Relationship with transaction object Drawing of bad debt provision by other methods

RERIBMEEAES H 77 AR HRE AR

Combination of special account nature Drawing of bad debt provision by other methods
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

. EESHBORREEGE(Z IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)
9. [EURIEIEIRSEMRZ) 9.  Bad debt provision for receivables (continued)
(2 FEiERAREERESHER (20 Account receivables with bad debt provision
IREMmEW#HE(Z) accrued by combination of credit risk features
(continued)
1) REAERRSTTENE 1) Drawing proportion of bad debt provision for
W FRIE S R R AT 4R receivables by aging analysis:
BT
U RRFREHRILG] HhfEW Rt EREL B
Drawing Drawing
Proportion of Proportion of
Account Other Account
RS Account Age receivables receivables
(%) (%)
S Within 1 year 0.50 0.50
1-24F 1-2 years 20.00 20.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 60.00 60.00
3FEPF Over 3 years 100.00 100.00
2) HBEHMFEAEWR 2)  Drawing of bad debt provision for receivables by
SIBIZEARAEE TR - other methods:
% 5 WK BIE B 5 FE MBI AR
Relationship with transaction object Do not draw bad debt provision for receivables from
related parties
RSB EHES FEAOBRS - BUH DRB SRR IR E BSCR T E
IR
Combination of special account nature Do not draw bad debt provision for the tax to be

deducted, the export tax rebate receivable and other
receivables with special account nature

B8 EFESHAFEFEXBEIFE (3) Account receivables with insignificant amount but
IR AR E R B #TH accrued bad debt provision on single item
BIRFHEERERRIER BB NEABRREAFHRERERE T R AR

B IR
Reason for accruing of bad debt provision Receivables with insignificant and bad debt provision accrued
on single item by combination not reflecting risk features of the receivables
ERRABHFHRE A BBEERKReRERAEACENERAEBENEZR @ SHEER
Y
P
Accruing method for bad debts provision The provision of bad debts is accrued according to the

difference between the present value of future cash flows
and the book value of receivables
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

10.

Inventories

The inventories of the Group mainly include raw materials,
development cost, low value consumables, products in
process, and commodities in stock.

The inventories implement the perpetual inventory system,
and are valued by the actual cost when acquired. The actual
costs of requisitioned or issued inventories are determined by
the weighted average method. Low value consumables and
packaging materials are amortized by one-off write-off method.

Ending inventories are valued by the cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower. For estimated irrecoverable part of
cost due to inventory damage, obsolescence of all or partial
inventories, or sale price lower than the cost, provisions for
decline in value of inventories are withaccrued. Provisions for
decline in value of inventories for goods in stock and bulk raw
materials are accrued based on the difference between the cost
of single inventory item and its net realizable value; for other
numerous raw and auxiliary materials with low prices, provisions
for decline in value of inventories are accrued based on their
categories.

For merchandise inventory directly available for sale such as
goods in stock, unfinished products, and materials available for
sale, its net realizable value is determined as per the estimated
selling price deducting estimated selling expenses and relevant
taxes; for material inventory available for production, its net
realizable value is determined as per the estimated price of
finished product deducting estimated cost till the completion
date, estimated selling expenses, and related taxes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

11.

Long term equity investments

The Group’s long-term equity investments are mainly
investments into subsidiaries, associated ventures, and joint
ventures.

The Group’s criterion for joint control is that all parties or group
of parties jointly control the arrangement, and policies of relative
activities of the arrangement must be subject to unanimous
consent of parties sharing the control.

The Group’s recognition basis for significant influence is that
the Company holds the voting share of the invested entity
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, which is more than
20% (included) but less than 50%. If there is clear evidence
that the Group can not participate in decision making related to
production and operation of the invested entity in that case, no
significant influence can be formed.

When control over the invested entity exists, the invested entity
becomes subsidiary of the Group. As to long-term equity
investments acquired in business merger under common
control, the portion of book value of net assets in the ultimate
controller’s consolidated statements of the merged party on the
merger date shall be recognized as the initial investment cost of
long-term equity investment. Where book value of net assets of
the merged party on the merger date is negative, the long-term
equity investment cost is determined as zero.

For long-term equity investment acquired via business merger
under different control, the merger cost is taken as the initial
investment cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

11.

Long term equity investments (continued)

Apart from aforementioned long-term equity investment
acquired through business merger, as to long-term equity
investment acquired by cash payment, the actually paid
amount is taken as the investment cost; as to long-term equity
investment acquired through issuing equity securities, the fair
value of the issued equity securities is taken as the investment
cost; as to long-term equity investment invested by investors,
the value specified in investment contract or agreement is taken
as the initial investment cost; as to long-term equity investment
acquired through debt restructuring and exchange of non-
monetary assets, the initial investment cost is determined as
per provisions of relevant accounting rules.

The Group uses the cost method to calculate investments in
subsidiaries and equity method to calculate investments in
associated and joint ventures.

For long-term equity investments subsequently calculated by
the cost method, when more investments added, the book
value of the long-term equity investment cost is increased
based on the fair value of cost paid for added investments and
related transaction expenses. Cash dividend or profit declared
by the invested entity is recognized as current investment profit
in accordance with the amount to enjoy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

11.

Long term equity investments (continued)

For long-term equity investments subsequently calculated
by the equity method, the book value of long-term equity
investment is increased or decreased accordingly with variance
of owner’s equity of the invested entity. When determining
the portion of net profit to enjoy in the invested entity, the
Group will adjust the net profits of invested entity based on
the fair value of identifiable assets in the invested entity when
investments acquired, by offsetting internal profit and loss
incurred in transactions with joint ventures and associates and
by calculating the portion attributable to the investing enterprise
based on the shareholding proportion, with net profit of
invested entity adjusted and recognized.

For the disposal of long-term equity investment, the difference
between the book value and actually obtained price shall
be included in current investment profit. For the long-term
equity investment calculated by equity method which has
been included in the owner’s equity due to other changes in
owner’s equity (excluding the net profit or loss) of the invested
unit, when disposed, the part which has been included in
the owner’s equity of such investment shall be transferred
to current investment profit according to corresponding
proportion.

For loss of joint control or significant influence on the invested
unit due to disposal of partial equity investment or other
reasons, the residual equity after disposal is calculated as
per the financial assets available for sale, and the difference
between the fair value and book value of residual equity on
the date when losing the joint control or significant influence
is included into the current profits and losses. For other
comprehensive incomes from original equity investment
recognized by the equity method is subject to the accounting
treatment on the same basis as that adopted by the invested
unit for directly handling related assets or liabilities when the
equity method is not used anymore.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

11.

Long term equity investments (continued)

For loss control of invested unit due to disposal of partial long-
term equity investment, the residual equity after disposal,
if capable of realizing joint control or applying significant
influence on invested unit, is changed to the equity method
for calculation, the difference for disposal of book value and
consideration is included in the investment income, and the
residual equity is adjusted as it is calculated by the equity
method since it is acquired; the residual equity after disposal,
if unable to realize joint control or apply significant influence
on invested unit, is changed to accounting treatment based
on related regulations of financial assets available for sale,
the difference for disposal of book value and consideration is
included in the investment income, and the difference between
the fair value and book value of the residual equity on the loss-
control date is included in current profit and loss.

Various transactions of the Group from step-by-step equity
disposal to loss of controlling power do not belong to the
package deal, and every transaction is separately subject
to accounting treatment. Any transaction categorized as
package deal is subject to the accounting treatment oriented
for subsidiary disposal and loss of controlling power. However,
before the loss of controlling power, the difference between the
disposal price and book value of long-term equity investment
of the corresponding disposed equity for every transaction
is recognized as other comprehensive income, which is not
transferred into current profit and loss until the controlling
power is lost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

12.

Investment real estate

The Group’s investment real estate includes land use right and
buildings which have already been rented.

Entry value of investment property of the Group shall be its
cost. Cost of purchased investment property includes purchase
price, relevant taxes and other expenditures that can directly
be attributed to this asset; cost for self-constructing investment
property shall be composed of necessary expenditure for
making this asset reach usable status.

The Group shall conduct follow-up measurement of investment
real estate by cost model and shall withdraw the depreciation
or amortization as per expected service life and net salvage rate
by straight line method. The estimated life span, net residual

ENFEHERSS  EFREXRK rate and annual rate of depreciation (@amortization) of investment

FEEE)RNT real estate are as follows:

a5 IEER(E) FrtiRESE FinEE
Estimated Annual Rate of

Category Period of Depreciation (Year) Residual Rate Depreciation

(%) (%)

+ B

Land use right 40-50 0 2.00-2.50

BEEZED

Premises and buildings 20 5 4.75

EREUFHENAZRERA
R - Bla#E 2 AR - BZik
BURSHWESR RSB EEENE
WEE - BEREMENRGRE
AR S REARER - BB
HEZ B BEEEENEY
BEBRARENFEIE - #4
EIRET - AR TR AR E (B ELE
REBIREHARREE

When investment real estate is converted for self-use, such real
estate shall be changed into fixed assets or intangible assets
since the date of conversion. When real estate for self-use is
converted for gaining rental income or capital increase, fixed
assets or intangible assets shall be changed into investment
real estate since the date of conversion. When conversion
occurs, book value prior to conversion shall be entry value after
conversion.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

M. EEgstBRREsHEE(EF

12.

13.
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Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

12.

13.

Investment real estate (continued)

If an investment real estate is disposed or accrued permanently
from use and no economic benefit can be obtained from the
disposal, the recognition of the investment real estate shall
be terminated. The disposal income from selling, transferring,
discarding or damaging of investment real estate shall be
deducted by the book value and relevant taxes thereof and
then included in current profits and losses.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets refer to tangible assets held for commodity
production, manpower supply, renting or operation
management with a service life of over one year; and
meanwhile, economic interests related to the fixed assets are
likely to flow into the enterprise, and the cost of fixed assets
can be measured reliably.

Fixed assets are classified into premises & buildings, machinery
equipment, transportation equipment, electronic equipment and
others.

Valuation of fixed assets: Fixed assets shall be initially measured
according to the actual cost as obtained, wherein, the cost of
outsourcing fixed assets shall include the purchase price, value-
added tax, import tariff, relevant taxes and other necessary
expenditures directly attributable to the fixed assets to the
expected conditions for use; the cost of self-built fixed assets
consists of the necessary expenses for building the assets to
the expected conditions for use; the fixed assets invested by
investors shall be taken as entry value as per the value agreed
in the investment contract or agreement; however, if the value
agreed in the contract or agreement is not fair, it shall be
accounted as fair value; for the fixed assets for financial lease,
the fair value of leased assets on the lease commencement
date and the present value of minimum leasing payment shall
be entry value, whichever is lower.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

13. Fixed assets (continued)

Depreciation method of fixed assets: Except for the fixed
assets fully depreciated but still in use, the Group calculates
depreciation for all fixed assets. Straight line method shall be
adopted for calculating depreciation based on single item
per month. The depreciation expanses shall be separately
included into the costs or current expenses of related assets by
purposes. The expected net salvage value of fixed assets of the
Group is 5%. The expected net salvage, period of depreciation

REEHTERNT and annual rate of depreciation are as follows:
IEER(E) SFIREE
Period of Annual Rate of
A Category Depreciation (Year) Depreciation
(%)
EEEEY Premises and buildings 20 4.75
B Machinery equipment 10 9.50
EHRE Transportation equipment 5 19.00
B R EAD Electronic equipment and others 5 19.00

BEEERBAHAERE - 8E
TEERMMNKRESL  BfEE
BXH - EREESHE 4
Bl B E RN - 5T ARE
BERAD  HNEBBRNED
RIEERERRER: THEE
EEERRGEN - NBELERT
AEHB -

ARERGEERET  HET
SENEH RS - Wi FR
R E S R TR
BE LM - AfEAE:
AR -

Treatment for subsequent expenditure of fixed assets: If the
subsequent expenditures is related to fixed assets, including repairing
expenditure, renovation and reformation expenditure, meet the
recognition conditions of fixed assets, they shall be included in the
cost of fixed assets, and the book value of replaced parts shall
be derecognised; the expenditures which do not conform to the
recognition conditions of fixed assets shall be included in current
profits and losses when occurred.

At the end of the year, recheck and properly adjust the service life,
expected net salvage value and depreciation method of the fixed
assets. Any change shall be handled as changes in accounting
estimates.

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT @



2016 £ 12 A 31 B | December 31, 2016

RN WRHERERDARAR

BrFE R AR MY = ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

M. EEgstBRREsHEE(EF

13.

14.
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

13.

14.

Fixed assets (continued)

The depreciation policies of fixed assets acquired by financial
lease shall be consistent with those of self-owned fixed assets.
For fixed assets, if it can be reasonably confirmed that the
ownership can be granted when the lease term expires, the
depreciation shall be accrued within the service life of the
acquired leasing assets; otherwise, the depreciation shall be
accrued within the lease term or the service life of leasing assets,
whichever is shorter.

If a fixed asset is disposed of or if no economic benefit will not
be obtained from the use or disposal, the recognition of such
fixed asset is terminated. The disposal income from selling,
transferring, discarding or damaging of fixed assets shall be
deducted by the book value thereof and relevant taxes and
then included in current profits and losses.

Projects under construction

Valuation for projects under construction: measurement
shall be made according to the actual cost. Self operating
projects shall be measured as per direct material, direct salary,
direct construction cost, etc.; contracted projects shall be
measured as per payable project cost, etc.; and the cost of
equipment installation works shall be determined according to
value of installed equipment, installation cost, commissioning
expenditure, etc. Costs of projects under construction also
include borrowing costs and exchange gain or loss that should
be capitalized.

Time-point for carrying forward the projects under construction
to fixed assets: Starting from the date when the projects under
construction reach the expected conditions for use, the projects
shall be carried forward to fixed assets based on the estimated
value and according to project budget, construction cost or
actual cost, and depreciation shall be withaccrued from the
next month. The original value difference of fixed assets shall be
adjusted after the completion settlement formalities have been
handled.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Important Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (continued)

15.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include loan interest, amortization of discount
or premium, auxiliary expenses and balance of exchange
caused by foreign currency loans. The borrowing costs for
construction or production, which can be directly included
in assets satisfying capitalization conditions, shall begin
capitalization when the expenditures of the assets and the
borrowing costs occur and construction or production activities
necessary for making the assets available for predicted use
or selling begin. The construction or production assets which
satisfy capitalization conditions shall stop capitalization when
the assets are available for predicted use or selling. Other
borrowing costs should be determined as expenditures when
incurred.

The amount of which interest of special loan actual occurring
in current period deducts the interest income from unused loan
capital which is deposited in banks, or deducts investment
income from temporary investment of the loan capital shall
be capitalized. The capitalized amount of general loan shall
be determined as per the weighted average of which the
accumulative asset expenditures exceed special loan asset
expenditures multiplied capitalization rate of general loan used.
The capitalization rate shall be calculated with the weighted
average interest rate of general loans.

The assets in compliance with capitalization conditions refer
to the fixed assets, investment real estate and inventory that
require considerable long time (usually referred as more than
one year) of construction or production to reach the their
intended usable and marketable condition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

15.

16.

Borrowing costs (continued)

If assets satisfying capitalization conditions are suspended
in construction or production for more than 3 months
continuously, the capitalization of the suspended borrowing
costs shall last to restart of purchasing, construction or
production of the assets.

Intangible assets

(1)

Valuation methods of intangible assets: intangible assets
of the Group mainly included land use right, software
license and nonpatented technology. Intangible assets
through purchase shall be calculated as actual cost as
per actually paid amount and other relevant expenditures.
Intangible assets invested by investors shall be confirmed
as actual cost as per value as defined in the investment
contract or agreement; however, if the value as defined in
the investment contract or agreement is not fair, its actual
cost shall be confirmed as per fair value.

Amortization methods and period of intangible assets:
land use right of the Group shall be amortized evenly
according to its transfer years from the starting date
of transferring; software license and nonpatented
technology of the Group shall be amortized evenly
by stages according to the shortest one among the
expected service life, the benefit period under contract
and the effective period stated by law. The land use
right shall be amortized as per the benefit and transfer
period, and the software license shall be amortized as
per the expected benefit period (5 years). The amortized
amounts shall be included into current profits and losses
or relevant asset costs according to beneficiaries.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

16.

17.

Intangible assets (continued)

(8)  The anticipated service life and the amortization method
of intangible assets with limited life shall be reviewed at
the end of each year. Any change shall be handled as
changes in accounting estimates. The Company shall
review the expected service life of intangible assets
with uncertain service life in each accounting period. If
any evidences indicate that the service life of intangible
assets is limited, the service life shall be estimated and
amortized within the expected service life.

Research and development

The expenditures for in-house research & development
projects are classified as those for research stage and those for
development stage according to natures of the expenditures
and whether a great uncertainty lies in the conversion of the
R&D activities into intangible assets.

For independently researched and developed intangible assets,
the expenditures in research stage shall be included in the
current profits and losses when incurred; and the expenditures
in development stage which meet the following conditions shall
be determined as that of intangible assets: 1) it is technically
feasible to finish and use or sell the intangible assets; 2) there
is an intent to finish and use or sell the intangible assets; 3)
there is a market for the product manufactured by using the
intangible assets or a market for the intangible assets itself; 4)
there are enough technologies, financial resources and other
resources to finish the development of intangible assets, and it
is able to use or sell the intangible assets; 5) the expenditures
in development stage of the intangible assets can be measured
reliably.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

M. EEgstBRREsHEE(EF

17.

18.
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

17.

18.

Research and development (continued)

The expenditures in development stage which do not meet the
above conditions shall be included in current profits and losses
when incurred. The expenditures for development stage which
have been included in profits and losses cannot be recognized
as assets later. The capitalized expenditures for development
stage are included in the balance sheet as development
expenditures and are converted into intangible assets upon the
date when the R&D project is ready for its intended use.

Impairment of long-term assets

The Group shall check long-term equity investments, fixed
assets, projects under construction, intangible assets
determined by service life, etc. on each balance sheet date.
When the following signs exist, it indicates that asset impairment
may occur, and the Group will perform the impairment test.
Goodwill and an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life
shall be tested for impairment annually, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that the asset may be impaired. If it
is hard to test the recoverable amount of a single asset, the
test shall be performed based on asset group or asset group
combination.

If the impairment test shows that the book value of the assets
is greater than its recoverable value, the difference between
the two is recognized as loss from impairment. Such loss from
impairment, once recognized, shall not be reversed in later
accounting period. The recoverable amount of assets is the
net amount of fair value of assets deducting disposal fees,
or present value of expected future cash flow of the assets,
whichever is higher.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Important Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (continued)

19.

20.

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess of the stock investment cost or the
business merger cost not under common controll over the fair
value of the identifiable net assets that should be enjoyed or
acquired from the invested entity or the acquiree in the business
merger on the date when it is acquired or purchased.

The goodwill related to subsidiaries shall be separately listed in
the consolidated financial statements, and the goodwill related
to associated ventures and joint ventures shall be included in
the book value of long-term equity investments.

Payroll

Payroll of the Group includes short-term remuneration, post-
employment welfare and dismission welfare.

Short-term remunerations mainly include salaries, welfare, etc.
During the accounting period when the employees provide
service for the Group, the actual short-term remunerations are
recognized as liabilities, and included in current profits or losses
or relevant asset cost based on different beneficiaries.

Post-employment welfare includes basic endowment insurance,
unemployment insurance and classified as defined contribution
plan and defined benefit plan depending on the risk and
obligation the Company bears. As for the defined contribution
plans, the contributions which are made for individual subjects
in exchange for the staff’'s services rendered in the accounting
period shall be recognized as liabilities on the balance sheet
date and included in current profits and losses or relevant asset
costs according to the beneficiaries. There is no defined benefit
plan in the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

20.

21.

Payroll (continued)

When the Group cannot unilaterally withdraw the dismission
welfare provided due to the labor relationship termination
plan or the redundancy offer, or when the costs or expenses
(whichever is earlier) related to reorganization concerning the
dismission welfare payment are recognized, the liabilities of the
employee compensation arising from dismission welfare shall
be recognized and included in current profits and losses.

Estimated liabilities

Where the business related to external security, trade
acceptance discount, pending litigations or arbitrations, product
quality assurance, etc. meets the following conditions, the
Group will recognize it as liabilities: 1) current obligation borne
by the Group; 2) great possibility of economic benefit outflow
because of performing the obligations; 3) reliable measurement
for the amount of the obligations.

Measurement method for estimated liabilities: estimated
liabilities are initially measured at the best estimate required
to be paid when performing relevant current obligations,
with comprehensive consideration of such factors as risks,
uncertainties and time value of money related to contingencies.
Where the time value of money is of great influence, the best
estimate is recognized through the discount of relevant future
cash outflows. As of the balance sheet date, the book value of
the estimated liabilities is reviewed and adjusted (if any change)
to reflect current best estimate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

22,

Method for recognition of revenue

The operating income of the Group is mainly derived from
goods sales, rendering labor services and transfer of right to
use assets. When economic benefits related to transaction can
flow into the Group, and relevant revenue can be measured
reliably and meet the recognition criteria of special revenue of
the following various operating activities, relevant revenue can
be recognized.

(1)

Recognition principle for sales revenue: the revenue
from commodity sales is recognized under the following
conditions: major risks and rewards concerning the
ownership of commodity have been transferred to the
buyer; neither continuous management right usually
related to the ownership is retained nor effective control
over sold goods is effected; the amount of the revenue
can be measured reliably; relevant economic benefits
may flow to the enterprise; and relevant costs incurred or
to be incurred can be measured reliably.

Recognition principles for rendering of labor services: the
labor service revenue can be recognized when the total
labor service revenue and total cost can be measured
reliably, relevant economic benefits may flow into the
Group, and completion of labor service can be measured
reliably. If the labor services that are started and
completed in the same year, and the revenue of labor
service is recognized upon completion; if the start and
completion of labor service occur in different accounting
years, and under the condition that the result of rendering
labor transaction can be estimated reliably, the relevant
revenue of labor service shall be recognized through
percentage-of-completion method on the balance
sheet date, and the percentage of completion shall be
recognized according to the percentage of the occurred
cost in the estimated total cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

22,

23.

Method for recognition of revenue (continued)

(8)  Recognition principle for revenue from transfer of the right
to use assets: The revenue from transfer of the right to use
assets can be recognized when the economic benefits
related to transaction flow into the Group and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably.

Government subsidy

Government subsidy refers to monetary or non-monetary assets
acquired by the Group from the government for free. The
government subsidies shall be recognized when all the attached
conditions can be satisfied and the government subsidies can
be received by the Group.

As the monetary assets, the government subsidies shall
be measured based on the actually received amounts; the
subsidies paid according to fixed quota standards, or when
concrete evidence shows that relevant conditions specified in
fiscal support policies can be met and the fiscal support funds
can be received based on estimates at the end of period, shall
be measured based on the receivable amounts; as the non-
monetary assets, the government subsidies shall be measured
based on the fair value; if the fair value cannot be estimated
reliably, it shall be measured based on nominal amount (RMB1).

Government subsidy to the Group is divided into asset-related
government subsidy and revenue-related government subsidy.
The asset-related government subsidies refer to those obtained
by the Group and used for the acquisition or construction of
long-term assets or obtainment of such assets by other forms.
The revenue-related government subsidies refer to those other
than the asset-related government subsidies. If no assistance
object is specified in the government documents, the Group
shall determine based on the above principles.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Important Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (continued)

23.

24,

Government subsidy (continued)

Asset-related government subsidies shall be recognized as
deferred revenues, and shall be distributed equally within the
service life of related assets and included into current profits
and losses. Revenue-related government subsidies used to
compensate for related costs or losses during future periods
shall be recognized as deferred income, and it shall be included
in current profits and losses during the period when it is
recognized; those used to compensate for the incurred related
costs or losses shall be included in current profits and losses
directly.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax
liabilities

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities
shall be recognized by calculating the difference (temporary
difference) between the tax base and book value thereof. As
to taxable income with deductible loss and tax deduction
that can be deducted in the future as specified by tax laws,
corresponding deferred tax assets shall be recognized as per
temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
shall be measured at applicable tax rate during the anticipated
period for withdrawing such assets or during the period for
paying off such liabilities on the balance sheet date.

The Group recognizes the corresponding deferred income tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences to the
extent that the amount of taxable income to be offset by the
deductible temporary difference is likely to be obtained by the
Group. For recognized deferred tax assets, if it is predicted
that the amount of taxable income cannot be sufficient to
deduct the deferred tax assets in future period, the book value
of deferred tax assets shall be written down. If it is possible to
obtain sufficient amount of taxable income, the amount that has
been written down shall be returned.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

M. EEgstBRREsHEE(EF
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

25.

26.

Lease

Lease can be divided by the Group into finance lease and
operating lease at the start of lease.

Finance lease is a kind of lease in which all risks and rewards
regarding the ownership of the assets are actually transferred.
At the commencement of the lease term, as the Lessee, the
Group shall deem the lower of the fair value of the leased asset
and the present value of the minimum lease payments as
the entry value of fixed assets acquired by finance lease, and
the minimum lease payment as the entry value of long-term
account payable. The difference between the two entry values is
deemed as unrecognized financing charges.

Operating lease refers to the lease other than finance lease.
As the Lessee, the Group shall include the rents in relevant
asset costs or current profits and losses by using the straight
line method within each period of the lease term, while as the
Lessor, the Group shall recognize the rents as revenues by using
the straight line method within each period of the lease term.

Accounting of income tax

The accounting of income tax of the Group will be conducted
by using balance sheet liability method. Income tax expenses
include current income taxes and deferred income taxes. Other
current income taxes and deferred income taxes or revenues
are included in current profits and losses, except for the current
income taxes and deferred income taxes that are related to the
transactions and items directly included in shareholders’ equity
and the book value of deferred income taxes generated by
business merger for goodwill adjustment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

FRSMEHEEE) 26. Accounting of income tax (continued)
EHIFTIS R E A RIE D EIRRH Current income tax refers to the amount that is determined
BHETERENSTE L by calculation for transactions and events occurring in that
MRXHHETE - ERATEIEEEPT phase and shall be paid by enterprises to the tax department
R&RE - BIERASH BT according to the tax laws, i.e. income tax payable; deferred
BHEREREERBERERE income tax refers to the difference between the due amount
JETHRHELEMEREENE of deferred income tax assets and liabilities that shall be
S BBEERREENEE recognized by using the balance sheet liability method at
EERREERSE ErERE - the end of the phase and the original amount that has been
recognized.
HthEEMEHREME &L 27. Other important accounting policy and accounting
estimate
(1) ZH2LES (1)  Safety production costs
AREERBBEE « BRET The Company, in accordance with the relevant rules from
THEEBEREH2012 management approach of enterprise safety production
F2A14B BRI EL cost extraction and use (CQ[2012] No. 16) issued by
PHEERREINNEREIE Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China
PEY (B 12[2012]1165% ) &Y and State Administration of Work Safety at February 14,
EER T RREER « ZE 2012, extracted and used, accounted safe production
TEEEE - costs.
KREFFRBENE  UEFE The Company was involved in the production and storage
BEREEWAGRKE - & of dangerous goods, based on the actual operating
s 2R IR LA T Z income of the previous year, and taked the excess
AR AIREN » FHEIZAE regressive method to extract average monthly according
R to the following standard:
;24 LEEHEHR FHREILH
Proportion of
Order Sales of the previous year drawing
1 1,0008 7T KA T &R 5
Less than RMB10 million 4%
2 1,0008 7t £10,000&8 7T (&) # 5
RMB10 million to RMB100 million (include) part 2%
3 10,0008 7t £ 100,0008 7t (&) &5
RMB100 million to RMB1,000 million (include) part 0.5%
4 100,0008 LA B9
More than RMB1,000 million 0.2%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

27. Other important accounting policy and accounting
estimate (continued)

(1)

Safety production costs (continued)

The Company shall collect the safety production cost
according to the stipulated standards and the collected
safety production cost shall be included in the current
profits and losses, as well as included in special reserves,
which listed separately under the owner’s equity. The
actual use of the extraction of safe production costs,
which belongs to expense, offset special reserves
directly. The use of the extraction of safe production
costs to form a fixed asset, through the projects under
construction accounted of the expenses incurred,
regarded as fixed asset when the safety projects reach
the expected condition for use. At the same time, the
cost of the formation of fixed assets offsets the special
reserves, and confirm the cumulative depreciation as
the same amount, the fixed assets shall be depreciated
no longer in the subsequent period. If the amount of
the special reserve is insufficient to be offset, it shall
be directly included in the current profits and losses
according to the actual amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IV. Important Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (continued)

27.

28.

Other important accounting policy and accounting
estimate (continued)

@

Segment information

The Group determines the operating segments on the
basis of internal organization structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system. The
operating segment refers to the constituent part within
the Group, which simultaneously satisfies the following
conditions:

(@  this part can generate income and incur expenses
in daily activities;

(b)  the management of the Group can evaluate the
operating results of this part at regular intervals
so as to decide to allocate resources to it and
evaluate its performance;

(c) the Group can access the relevant accounting
information of this part such as financial position,
operating results and cash flow, etc.

The Group determines the reporting segment based
on the operating segments. Inter-segment earnings are
measured based on the actual price of the transaction.

Important accounting policy and accounting estimate
change

(1)

@

Changes in accounting policy

There were no changes in accounting policies in the 2016
Reporting Period.

Changes in important accounting estimate

There were no changes in accounting estimates in the
2016 Reporting Period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i RE
1. IERERRE
nE HRkE
Tax Category

Taxation Basis

V. Taxes

Main taxes and rates

nE

Tax Rate

IBER AR E B E R R E 5

Difference after output tax deducts from

Value-added tax

6%, 13%, 17%

input tax of purchased goods

EEN(ET) LA 5%
Business tax (Note) Operating Income

SRR JE MRS 2R 7%

Urban construction tax Taxable amount of turnover tax

HEEM M JE MR TER 3%
Educational surcharges Taxable amount of turnover tax

HITEE BN FEB MBI AR 2%

Local educational surcharges Taxable amount of turnover tax

P EIZEFTISHL FEMBLPTISER 15% ~ 25%
PRC enterprise income tax Taxable income

EEIBEMEN eI ATiSHE B FBH115-35% - INFi8.84%

USA federal and state tax

R EREH
Netherland corporation
income tax

Taxable income

eI EE

Taxable income

Federal tax: 15%-35%, state tax:
8.84%
36.50-52%

21 BE (MRBERBBEBBER
EEHEREERBBIEETR AR
RRA) - AEEHE201645 A1
BEETRUA Z S RUUIEER -

R 2 TS BB R 40T 3 48 3
AH :

Note: According to the Notice by the Ministry of Finance and the State
Administration of Taxation about nationwide implementation of value-
added tax instead of business tax Pilot Program, the Group was
levies value-added tax on taxable income from May 1, 2016.

Description of taxpaying subjects and income tax rates of
different enterprises:

WREEEE
Taxpaying Subject

FRriGRNE

Income Tax Rate

RAR]

The Company

M Fip et s Sl YNS)|

Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical Company Limited
L BRErEE BUZE (BOM ) B PR A )

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Europe) Co., Ltd.
IR EE S 2E () AR B EA A

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (USA) Co., Ltd.

EA10KF A A
Other 10 subsidiaries

15%

15%

36.50-52%

B F0%15-35% + M %i8.84%
Federal tax rate: 15%-35%;

state tax rate: 8.84%
25%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

V. Taxes (continued)

2. Tax preference

(1)

@

Income Tax

According to the reply in LKZ [2015] No. 33 document of
the Department of Science & Technology of Shandong
Province, Shandong Province Finance Bureau,
Shandong Provincial Office, SAT, and Shandong Local
Taxation Bureau, the Company is recognized as a high-
tech enterprise. On October 31, 2014, the Company
obtained the certificate of high-tech enterprise (No.
GR201437000377), with a validity period of 3 years.
According to Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax,
the Company enjoys the preferential tax policy of levying
enterprise income tax at a tax rate of 15%. In 2016,
the Company was in the tax preference period, and the
applicable income tax rate was 15%.

According to the reply in LKZ [2015] No. 33 document of
the Department of Science & Technology of Shandong
Province, Shandong Province Finance Bureau,
Shandong Provincial Office, SAT, and Shandong Local
Taxation Bureau, Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Xincat
Pharmaceutical”), a subsidiary of the Company, is
recognized as a high-tech enterprise. On October 31,
2014, Xincat Pharmaceutical obtained the certificate
of high-tech enterprise (No. GR201437000570), with a
validity period of 3 years. According to Law of the PRC
on Enterprise Income Tax, Xincat Pharmaceutical enjoys
the preferential tax policy of levying enterprise income tax
at a tax rate of 15%. In 2016 Xincat Pharmaceutical was
in the tax preference period, and the applicable income
tax rate was 15%.

Value-added tax

Export commodities of the Group enjoy the preferential
policy of VAT exemption, offset and refund.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMBEBREIEREEE

THETH BN SRR EIE - BREFRIGE
BRZ AN - T4 |1&Z#E2016F1 818 -
[ R 2362016512 A31 8 » [ A4
1520161 A1BE12A318 ' [ t
F |&Z¥52015F1 A1HE12A31H ' &

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement

Unless especially noted, among the following disclosed data in the
financial statement, “beginning of the year” refers to January 1, 2016;
“end of the year” refers to December 31, 2016; “current year” refers
to from January 1 to December 31, 2016; “previous year” refers to
from January 1 to December 31, 2015; and monetary unit is RMB.

BEMRARKET -
1. L L 1. Currency funds
FRERH FYIERER
IEH Item End. Balance Beg. Balance
Re Cash 144,462.73 146,951.21
RITER Bank deposit 492,948,193.98 328,491,932.88
HihEBES Other currency funds 68,238,928.62 147,650,000.00
&5t Total 561,331,585.33 476,288,884.09

Hep : AR FORAREE

Including: Total amount
deposited abroad

16,577,235.55

18,754,260.64

AEBEERFREMBELESH
HHRRTEALEERFSTR
68,238,928.62 L (F W& : AR
#9,650,000.007T) °

The Group’s ending balance of other currency funds includes
a bank acceptance deposit of RMB68,238,928.62 (amount of
previous year: RMB9,650,000.00).

2. MElRFEE 2.  Notes receivable
(1) EBRNEEEH (1) Category of notes receivable
EXREREH FHEE
REER Category of notes receivable End. Amount Beg. Amount
RITHRRIES Bank acceptance bill 107,005,175.90 224,939,486.84
EEALIES Commercial acceptance bill - 207,228.40
aEr Total 107,005,175.90 225,146,715.24
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

2. Notes receivable (continued)

FEXEAREHFRELKTE (2) Notes receivable which have been pledged at the
end of the year
HZE2016F12A31B A% As of December 31, 2016, the Group had no notes
BEERRERNERSRE receivable which had been pledged.
e
(3) Notes receivables which have been endorsed and
FFREHETEATEERR within the period of date of balance sheet at the
& H Bk FIRn B R 1% end of the year
FERBIEEILE FREBRLWEISEH
End. End.
Derecognized Non-derecognized
I5H Item Amount Amount
RITHERIESR Bank acceptance bill 715,530,894.62 -
FEXEHEAFBHIMASE (4) Due to the drawer did not perform and transfer the
BB IE e B Notes receivables to the Accounts receivable at the
end of the year
HZE2016F 12 A31HASE As of December 31, 2016, the Group had no notes
EERAEEARBHOMEE receivable which had been transferred to the accounts
i e W AR N 2K - receivable due to the drawer did not perform.
REEFREWZIERRER (5) The aging of the notes receivable of the Group was within

BEAFZA -

one year at the end of the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

N EHMERREERHEEE VI

(%) Statement (continued)
3. [EUARRX 3.  Account receivables
(1) [EREFSEE (1) Classification of account receivables
EXBE
End. Amount
L3 BIRER
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
& 4] & SHRLLA FEfEE
Proportion of
Bh Item Amount  Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)
BELESAUBEHE  Account receivables with significant
BRERNERERN indlvidual amount and accrued
bad debt provision on
single item - - = - -
AR RERERY Account receivables with provision
JE for bad debts accrued on
combination - = = - -
RiRAL Account age combination 392,859,084.94 9803  57,377517.25 1461  335481,567.69
HRHHZEAES Combination of relationship with
transaction object 7,910,517.35 1.97 - - 7,910,517.35
BRIBLZAR Combination of special account
nature - - = = -
YIS Combination sub-total 400,769,602.29 100.00 57,377,517.25 1432 343,392,085.04
EELEHTEAEEE  Account receivables with insignificant
SHREEREMENESY  indidual amount but accrued bad
debt provision on single item - - - = -
&3t Total 400,769,602.29 100.00 57,377,517.25 - 343,392,085.04
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEERETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
3. [MEURRER(Z) 3.  Account receivables (continued)
(1) EBKEZSEE) (1) Classification of account receivables (continued)
2
Beg. Amount
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
28 igt] Exi SR REEE
Proportion of
&5l tem Amount Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)
BIELEEAUBEHEFE Account receivables with significant
ERRERER individual amount and accrued
bad debt provision on
single item - - - - -
RBAHIZEREBNENE Account receivables with provision
# for bad debts accrued on
combination - - - - =
B Account age combination 361,689,166.94 96.97 58,650,827.25 16.22  303,038,339.69
HRHHZE S Combination of relationship with
transaction object 11,310,033.21 3.03 - - 11,310,033.21
BRIERZAR Combination of special account
nature - - - . -
BAN Combination sub-total 372,999,200.15 100.00 58,650,827.25 1572 314,348,372.90
EIESEHTEA(BEEIZ Account receivables with insignificant
FRERNEIE individual amount but accrued bad
debt provision on single item - - - - -
i Total 372,999,200.15 100.00 58,660,827.25 - 314.348,372.90
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

N EHMEBRREEREEE VI

(%) Statement (continued)
3. EWERE) 3.  Account receivables (continued)
(1) EBKEZSEE) (1) Classification of account receivables (continued)
1) REXSHHMEK 1) Aging analysis of accounts receivable (including
ER(BEEERE accounts receivable of related parties) based on
U BR X)) BR Bk > i a0 transaction date is as follows:
-
FR2E
End. Amount
FE U AR =R AR ER RHRLL B
Account Provision for Drawing
RES Account Age Receivables Bad Debt Proportion
(%)
1FURN Within 1 year 344,447,524.80 1,682,685.02 0.49
1-24F 1-2 years 599,123.90 119,824.78 20.00
2-34%F 2-3 years 369,865.36 221,919.22 60.00
3FEP F Over 3 years 55,353,088.23 55,353,088.23 100.00
SiEl Net amount 400,769,602.29 57,377,517.25 14.32
FHEREE
Beg. Amount
FEUAR R IR FTHRLLHI
Account Provision for Drawing
BRER Account Age Receivables Bad Debt Proportion
(%)
1FUARN Within 1 year 315,067,355.51 1,5618,786.62 0.48
1-24F 1-2 years 906,098.11 181,219.62 20.00
2-3%F 2-3 years 187,313.82 112,388.30 60.00
SEFELA Over 3 years 56,838,432.71 56,838,432.71 100.00
T Net amount 372,999,200.15 58,650,827.25 15.72
REEHHIHENUTE Part of the sales of the Group was made under

Wk 7 SETT - H
HRFEART—EH
BREVEAS ©

the form of payment in advance; for the remaining
portion, various credit periods were provided.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N BHHMERREEFRHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(%) Statement (continued)
3. EWERE) 3.  Account receivables (continued)
(1) BEHSIEE) (1) Classification of account receivables (continued)
2) HEFR - mERST 2)  In combination, account receivables with provision
EEHIRRBREF R E for bad debt accrued by aging analysis:
U BR X
FXRBH FONE
End. Amount Beg. Amount
BERRR HRER FHRELA FENER ERER FHRLA
Account  Provision for Drawing Account Provision for Drawing
R ltem Receivables Bad Debt Proportion Receivables Bad Debt Proportion
(%) (%)
1EBA  Withiniyer  336,537,007.45  1,682,685.02 050 30375732230  1,518,786.62 050
1-2F 1-2 years 599,123.90 119,824.78 20.00 906,098.11 181,219.62 20.00
2-3F 2-3 years 369,865.36 221,919.22 60.00 187,313.82 112,388.30 60.00
Rk Over 3 years 55,353,088.23  55,353,088.23 100.00 56,838,432.71  56,838,432.71 100.00
At Total 392,859,084.94  57,377,517.25 - 361,689,166.94  58,650,827.25 -
3) #Haew HRHEMA 3)  In combination, account receivables with provision
FETIREBIREEE for bad debts accrued by other method:
UBR K
EXREEBE EEeR
Amount of
HegiE Name of Combination Book Balance Bad Debts
B SR EIR4ES Combination of relationship with
transaction object 7,910,517.35 -
Sl Total 7,910,517.35 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SEHMBBRREERBEE V.

(&

1=

3.  EMR®R(E)

(2) FEEFE  BE(EKE)
BIRIRE IR

AEHRERERES S
365,627.95 7L : A F W
[ % & [ 5% Bk 2 65 & 8
1,630,931.307T °

Hp RERRER R O RE
CERBER :

Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

3. Account receivables (continued)

EfEE

Organization Name

(20 Bad debt provisions provided, reversed or
recovered in the current year
In current year, the provided bad debt provision was
RMB365,627.95 and the recovered or reversed bad debt
provision was RMB1,630,931.30.
In which, bad debt provisions recovered or reversed in
the current year include:
XFEED BEEFREE XEED
(RBENLTE ERpEE (RgkE)RA
Amount Reasons for
Recovered or Reversals
Reversed in  Recognition Basis for (Recovery) in

Current Year

Bad Debt Provision

Current Year

IR ERERR A 1,590,931.30 EFEFEENEZETIRE KEEEBEES
Shandong Xinbao Pharmaceutical Consider debt paying Recover currency
Co., Ltd. ability and total amount  funds
withdrawing
IR FE T BN BRAF] 40,000.00 ERERBENEENE KEEKES
Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade Consider debt paying Recover currency
Co., Ltd. ability and total amount ~ funds
withdrawing
SE 1,630,931.30
Total
B FEEREBREHEIELER (3) Account receivables actually written off in the

R FE R R B IR R
8,006.657T * 1R B BE1R AR 7
MERARRARBEERE
% TEEHEARE - AKE
T AR

current year

Account receivables written off in the current year was
RMB8,006.65, the non-recoverable receivables caused
by Sinopharm Group Jinan Co., Ltd. which the Group
has not been business with for a long-term, has been
written off by the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
N. SHHERETTERHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)
3. EWERE) 3.  Account receivables (continued)
(4) BRHIGTEEFEBIERBREAG (4) Account receivables with top five ending balance
ABRIBIIRR ST collected as per the borrowers
{EFE U AR R
EXRBEAH AR AE (R
Huais EXREBHE IR BRI LE Gl EXRERE
Proportion in
Total Ending
Balance of End. Balance
End. Account Account of Bad Debt
Organization Name Balance Age Receivables Provision
(%)
IR RREE SRR 40,589,520.51 3L 10.13  40,589,520.51
Shandong Xin Kang Q| Over 3 years
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
Mitsubishi Corporation 21,353,802.56 1L 5.33 106,769.01
Mitsubishi Corporation Within 1 year
BT EE 19,814,771.39  1€ELAR 4.94 99,073.86
Zibo Central Hospital Within 1 year
NATUREX INGREDIENTES 14,508,010.72  1FLAR 3.62 72,540.05
NATURAIS LTDA.
Naturex Ingredientes Naturais LTDA. Within 1 year
=52 ARBER 12,220,002.60 1FLAR 3.05 61,100.01
The People’s Hospital of Within 1 year
Gaoging County
SF 108,486,107.78 27.07  40,929,003.44
Total
4. FEMRRIE 4.  Prepayments
b jep ¢l 4 (1) Age of prepayment
EXRBRH FHEREER
End. Amount Beg. Amount
&8 EE G 5al]l
I5H Item Amount  Proportion Amount Proportion
(%) (%)
1E LA Within 1 year 27,790,956.69 95.33 23,768,597.49 99.61
—24F 1-2 years 1,345,351.30 4.62 81,085.11 0.34
-34F 2-3 years 5,273.40 0.02 10,398.03 0.04
SEM E Over 3 years 9,699.33 0.03 1,919.80 0.01
SR Total 29,151,280.72 100.00 23,862,000.43 100.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHHEBRRETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
4. TEAREE) 4.  Prepayments (continued)
(2) BRMEREBENERGHE (2) Top five advance payments at the year end by
BB BRI ZIER entity
B B3 IRR Lk kBEFHR
Account Reasons for
Organization Name Amount Age Proportion ~ Non-settlement
(%)
HRERBERREMENR 2,614,249.00 1R 897  EWFRE
Nanjing Huadong Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Within 1 year Goods not yet reached
MIREEBEHERRAF 2,108,766.00 1AM 723 EMEE
Zhenang Conba Pharmaceutical sales Co., Ltd. Within 1 year Goods not yet reached
THERBELHERR 1,649,5634.00 1FLAR 532 EYxRiE
Anhui Fengyuan Pharmaceuncal Marketing Co., Ltd Within 1 year Goods not yet reached
HEEERRERA 1,540,764.33 14ELAR 529 EBUkKiE
Zibo Huarun Gas Co., Ltd Within 1 year Goods not yet reached
BRUREEHARSEHERT 1,508,353.82 14 LAR 517  EYxiE
Zibo Power Supply Company of State Grid Within 1 year Goods not yet reached

Shandong Electric Power Company

A&t 9,321,667.15 31.98
Total
5. EEHE 5. Interests receivable
FRexH FHRREE
IHH Item End. Balance Beg. Balance
TFEFERA A Time deposit interest - 1,937,851.12
&t Total - 1,937,851.12
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N. SHHMEEERTEIFHHE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
6. HifEk 6.  Other receivables
(1) RUEFSHE (1) Classification of other receivables
EXBE
End. Amount
RERE HIRER
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
&8 Bl &8 SHRLA RERE
Proportion of
) ltem Amount  Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)
BESEE AT EIEEE  Other receivables with significant
EREEN MR individual amount and bad debt
provision accrued on single item  6,600,000.00 9.29 3,300,000.00 50.00 3,300,000.00
RAAHTERERS  Other receivables with bad
il debt provision accrued on
combination
FiRAA Account age combination 38,249,611.12 5381  21,185,439.04 5539  17,064,172.08
ERSHEBEMAS Combination of relationship with
transaction object
BRIELEAS Combination of special account
nature 26,226,247.22 36.90 - - 26,226,247.22
Bat Combination sub-total 64,475,858.34 90.71  21,185,430.04 3286 43,200,419.30
BESEHNBABEE:T Other receivables with insignificant
IREIREENEMEE  individual amount but accrued
bad debt provision on
single item
=l Total 71,075,858.34 100.00  24,485,439.04 3445  46,590,419.30
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
6. HfthfElH(Z) 6.  Other receivables (continued)
(1) HUEKFDHEE) (1) Classification of other receivables (continued)
FH%E
Beg. Amount
RESE R
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
Ll ltem Ex il ©8 R REEE
Proportion of
Amount  Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)
BESEE A FIBE R Other recelvables with significant
R E th U individual amount and bad debt
provision accrued on single item  6,600,000.00 9.90 3,300,000.00 50.00 3,300,000.00
RRAHERREENEMIE Other recaivables with bad
Wiz debt provision accrued on
combination
RiRAS Account age combination 36,333,954.27 5447 21,038,283.59 5790  15,295,670.68
EQSHEHRAS Combination of relationship with
transaction object 294,987.15 0.44 - - 294,987.15
BRIAMEAS Combination of special account
nature 23,472,606.28 35.19 - - 23/472,606.28
ANt Combination sub-total 60,101,547.70 90.10  21,038,283.59 35,00  39,063,264.11
BESBEETEABERHR Other receivables with insignificant
EREENH MRS individual amount but accrued
bad debt provision on
single item - - - - -
&t Total 66,701,547.70 100.00  24,338,283.59 3649  42,363,264.11
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N BHHMERREEFRHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(%) Statement (continued)
6. HftufElR(Z) 6.  Other receivables (continued)
(1) RUGEKEFSEE) (1) Classification of other receivables (continued)
1) WREXZHBHEM 1) Aging analysis of accounts receivable (including
JEW K (B IEER accounts receivable of related parties) based on
H M JEY ) BE B 75 transaction date is as follows:
T
FXRERT
End. Amount
HtnFE AR EHREE B
Account Provision for Drawing
RS Account Age Receivables Bad Debt Proportion
(%)
1FUARN Within 1 year 28,520,964.15 82,930.52 0.29
1-24F 1-2 years 10,321,115.56 90,456.85 0.88
2-34F 2-3 years 2,520,486.14 298,759.18 11.85
3EP F Over 3 years 29,713,292.49 24,013,292.49 80.82
&3t Net amount 71,075,858.34 24,485,439.04 34.45
FERER
Beg. Amount
H b FEGR IR FTHRLLHI
Account Provision for Drawing
BRER Account Age Receivables Bad Debt Proportion
(%)
1FUARN Within 1 year 32,757,553.11 66,233.22 0.20
1-24F 1-2 years 3,165,862.55 308,096.28 9.73
2-3%F 2-3 years 11,430,196.53 4,624,311.94 40.46
SEM E Over 3 years 19,347,935.51 19,339,642.15 99.96
= Net amount 66,701,547.70 24,338,283.59 36.49
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMBBREREERA

(%&)
6. EMmMR(ZL)

(1) RUGEBKFDEE)

' VL

Statement (continued)

6. Other receivables (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(1) Classification of other receivables (continued)

2) FAREFEGFHBEAL 2) Other receivables with significant individual amount
B IR EHER but provisions for bad debt withaccrued on single
E W - basis at the end of the year:

BERfiE FXREFH HIESE R HEEFREA
Drawing
Amount of Proportion Reasons for
Organization Name Book Balance Bad Debts Withdrawing
(%)
MRERBEEREMTAT  6,600,000.00  3,300,000.00 50.00 ZEUgEATae it
Nanjing Huadong Consider possibility
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. of recovery
SOFF 6,600,000.00 3,300,000.00
Total
3) HEF ;ﬁﬁfﬁ?ﬁﬁ 3)  In combination, other receivables of provisions for
JEEHEEARE BRI R bad debt are accrued by aging analysis:
i IEW L -
FXBE FEE
End. Amount Beg. Amount
&8 BEERE  HRUE Ex BREE  HRNA
Provision for Drawing Provision for Drawing
HH ltem Amount Bad Debt  Proportion Amount Bad Debt  Proportion
(%) (%)
1ELAR Within 1 year 16,586,102.36 82,930.52 050  13,246,644.16 66,233.22 0.50
1-2F 1-2 years 452,284.29 90,456.85 20.00 1,540,481.39 308,096.28 20.00
2-3F 2-3 years 497,931.98 298,759.18 60.00 2,207,186.57 1,324,311.94 60.00
SERE Over 3 years 20,713,29249  20,713,292.49 100.00  19,339,642.15  19,339,642.15 100.00
A Total 38,249,611.12  21,185,439.04 - 3633395427  21,088,283.59 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

6. Other receivables (continued)
(1) Classification of other receivables (continued)

4) In the combination, other receivables with provision

for bad debts accrued by other method:
EXREFH ZREH
Amount of
Name of Combination Book balance Bad Debts

KRRREEHES

Combination of

special account nature 26,226,247.22 -

SEr Total 26,226,247.22 -
FEZEFHE - BBE(3YkE]) (2) Conditions about provision of bad debts of accruing
EIREmER proportion and turning (or withdrawal) in the

AEAREREHESE
148,095.407T : ZANEU B =%
&2 [o] £ BR 4 {55 © %5 939.95
7TE o

T FEERIRHEOI R EL
&

AR EAZHAE R

o
DA °

current year

In current year, the provided bad debt provision was
RMB148,095.40 and the recovered or reversed bad debt
provision was RMB939.95.

(3) Other receivables actually written off in the current
year

There were no other receivables to be written off in the
current year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

-
/\.

EHMEEREENRH
(#)

6.

Ht B R (&)

4)

RUEIHEF TS T

=24

R HE

e

FRERH

VL.
Statement (continued)
6. Other receivables (continued)
4
Nature

End. Book Balance

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

Classification of other receivables by nature

FHERER

Beg. Book Balance

BEFfER Az

wRE
JE W R S R FN A R
BEMERES
TN

JRE Ui =+ b 7 (B 5K

BNEE  HHE

TBHRER
Hits

Guarantee deposit and security
deposit

Petty cash

Tax receivable and to be deducted

Finance lease deposit

Claim

Land compensation receivable

Advance payment of R&D fees,
consulting fees

Advance investment funds

Others

Total

7,237,785.54
3,077,626.00
7,445,844.37
18,000,000.00
6,600,000.00
8,000,000.00

89,350.00
2,400,000.00
18,225,252.43

7,717,041.59
1,5615,779.22
15,033,776.86
8,000,000.00
6,600,000.00
8,000,000.00

104,276.6
2,400,000.00
17,330,673.43

71,075,858.34

66,701,547.70
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

Statement (continued)

6. Other receivables (continued)

R TEEENIFEREREAT (5) Conditions about other payment receivables of top
AZHREMEW TSR five balance as at December 31, 2016 collected by
the borrowers
AR
Efifi &8 B 4] FXRHE HEIAE
End. Balance
of Bad Debt Nature or
Organization Name Amount  AccountAge  Proportion Provision Contents
(%)
TRERHERERRAR 18,000,000.00  1FLAA ~ 1-2F 25.33 - RES
Pingan International Financial Leasing Within 1 year « Security
Co., Ltd. 1-2 years deposit
RIEIR B & T30 8,000,000.00  3%FpF 11.26 8,000,000.00 mEMFEER
Payment for the land of Houzhen Over 3 years Compensation
Project Area receivable
MRERBEAREALR 6,600,000.00 3% £ 9.29 3,300,000.00 ZHE
Nanjing Huadong Pharmaceutical Over 3 years Claim
Co., Ltd.
flzgE - A\RER 5,000,000.00  14LR 7.03 25,000.00 HiZRES
The Second People’s Hospital of Lijin Within 1 year Guarantee
County deposit
HBSHRREXEERE 2,400,000.00 2-3% 3.38 - BRRER
BEREEENRT
State-owned Assets Management 2-3 years Advance
Company of Zibo Hi-tech Industrial investment
Development Zone funds
=i 40,000,000.00 56.29 11,325,000.00
Total
FTFEEEKRT AR (6) Receivable borrowings due from employees during

HZE20165F 12 A31 B EE
I B TSR -

this year

As at December 31, 2016, there were no receivable
borrowings due from employees.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
7. EERBEER 7. Inventory and Provision for diminution in value
(1) HFRESH (1) Classifications of inventories
EXBT FORE
End. Amount Beg. Amount
FEiE BEER FEfEE RESE HEEE REEE
Book Provision for Book Book Provision for Book
EH Item Balance diminution Value Balance diminution Value
[RATR} Raw materials 67,817,242.14 344354414  64,373,608.00 5579579216  1,387,01567  54,408,776.49
EER Products in process 113,214,372.81 7,196,708.54  106,017,664.27 115,867,049.67 2,01421326  113,852,836.41
EEER Goodsinstock ~ 310,032,864.46  11,115304.50 298,917,550.87  298,505,294.97 7,548522.05  290,956,772.92
BB Development costs ~ 76,271,249.69 - 76,271,249.69  74,533,654.69 - 74,533,654.69
EEZ#ER  Low-value
consumables 12,067,265.42 - 12,067,26542  10,868,431.40 - 10,868,431.40
BEREME  Specially approved
reserved
supplies 1,839,696.49 - 1,839,696.49 1,839,696.49 - 1,839,696.49
Azt Total 581,242,691.01  21,755,557.27 559,487,133.74  557,409,919.38  10,949,750.98  546,460,168.40
2 HFEBEER (2)  Provision for diminution in value of inventory
AERL
Decrease in Current Period
FUBE KRS Hiss i Lk EXRBHE
Withdrawal in Other
HFERESE Classification of inventories Beg. Amount  Current Period ~ Transfer-out Write-off ~ End. Amount
EE Raw materials 1,387,015.67  3,195,464.31 - 1,138,935.84  3,443,544.14
EER Products in process 2,014,21326  7,196,708.54 - 201421326  7,196,708.54
BT m Goods in stock 7,548,522.05 10,426,867.33 - 6,860,084.79 11,115,304.59
aar Total 10,949,750.98 20,819,040.18 - 10,013,233.89 21,755,557.27
GFENREEBENTHES A2 For method of provisions for diminution in value of
BAKZENE  EEERK inventories, see the note “IV. Important Accounting Policy
RREFHEE0 - FE] - and Accounting Estimate 10. Inventory”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

7. Inventory and provision for diminution in value (continued)

(3 Method of provision for diminution in value of

inventory
HH REVERSEHRREKE FFEEOHEHRE
Reasons for
Recognition Methods for Withdrawing or
Item Net Realizable Value Write-off in Current Year
[R# ¥ TEET RIS IR S EE N RE KA BEEHE

Raw materials

HEM

Products in process

Expected net realizable value
is lower than the book cost

Tast AT BFEERRE AR

Expected net realizable value
is lower than the book cost

Produced and sold

el
Completed and sold

JERER ST TER I T FEENERE KA BIHE
Goods in stock Expected net realizable value Sold
is lower than the book cost
8. HtFEEBHEE 8.  Other current assets

A EXReRE FogE  1HE
ltem End. Amount Beg. Amount  Nature
BECEMER 5,342,076.10 6,549,889.15  FEMMEMEH
Enterprise income tax prepayment Enterprise income tax prepayment
FHEIEEREER 25,305,128.78 14,390,046.15 KA
Input taxes of VAT to be deducted Input taxes under deduction
FAREITER 2,984,126.62 132,075.46  FNEERBEES
Private placement fee Intermediary organization service fee
HIRATEAREM 30,000,000.00 - HRABAZER
Product “Rijiyuelei” of Bank of China Product “Rijiyuelei” of Bank of China
SEr 63,631,331.50 21,072,010.76
Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N BB EERREEREGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)
9. TWHHESMEE 9.  Financial assets available for sale
(1) WHHELHEERHR (1)  Financial assets available for sale
EXREBHE
End. Balance
IREeRE i (B i REEE
Provision for
EH Item Book Balance Impairment Book Value
AEHE Equity instrument
BRIA available-for-sale = - -
BARBEFEN Measured by fair value 186,274,784.00 - 186,274,784.00
BN 2R Measured by cost 33,200,000.00 30,000,000.00 3,200,000.00
=Hr Total 219,474,784.00 30,000,000.00 189,474,784.00
FUHE
Beg. Balance
IRE#E HEERE FEEE
Provision for
1BH [tem Book Balance Impairment Book Value
EnE Equity instrument
EmTH available for sale IS - -
BOnBEAEN Measured by fair value 197,231,648.00 - 197,231,648.00
BT ER Measured by cost 38,200,000.00 30,000,000.00 3,200,000.00
At Total 230,431,648.00 30,000,000.00  200,431,648.00
(2 FTHHELHEENSHTW (2) Analysis of financial assets available for sale is as
F: follows:
EXEH FUIEHE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
s Listed
A (BABBRIN) China (excluding Hong Kong) 186,274,784.00 197,231,648.00
JEE™ Unlisted
AR B (F BRI China (excluding Hong Kong) 3,200,000.00 3,200,000.00
= Total 189,474,784.00 200,431,648.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEERETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
9. THHESMEEZ) 9.  Financial assets available for sale (continued)
3) EXZELABEEENAHE (3) Financial assets available for sale measured at fair
HELHEE value at the end of the year
AHERSTR
(DL R{ERE)
Available-for-sale
Equity Instrument
(Measured at
HA Item Fair Value)
R T AR KA Cost of equity instrument 21,225,318.00
FERANEE End. fair value 186,274,784.00
2R AEMGE WSS Amount of changes in fair value accumulatively
DAEBEEESHET included in other comprehensive income 140,292,046.10
EEHRRESE Amount of impairment provision provided -
(4) FEXEREXHEGATHELE (4) Financial assets available for sale which are
BHEE measured as per the cost at the end of the year
fRmeRE
Book balance
k2 3 EEFEBmM EERD FXBE
At Beginning Increase in Decrease in At End of
WREEM Invested Entity ofthe Year ~ Current Year  Current Year the Year

B BERITEE Ruiheng Pharmaceutical

AREFLT Technology Investment
Company 3,200,000.00 - - 3,200,000.00
KRAZEH Tiantong Securities 30,000,000.00 - - 30,000,000.00
&6 Total 33,200,000.00 - - 33,200,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
9. AHHESREEZ) 9. Financial assets available for sale (continued)
(4) FEXEZEREFHEATHLE (4) Financial assets available for sale which are
eHEEE) measured as per the cost at the end of the year
(continued)
HEEH
Provision for Impairment
ERRERG
FORE FEEN SERY FRREH RERULR  FERATH
Shareholding
Current Year  Current Year Ratioin  Cash Bonus in
HREEL Invested Entity Beg. Increase Decrease End. Investees  Current Year
(%)
HERERRRE Ruiheng Phamaceutical Technology
BREEAT Investment Company = s = = 201 54641750
RRES Tiantong Securties 30,000,000.00 - - 30,000,000.00 - -
At Tota 30,000,000.00 - —30,000,000.00 - BIB4TAD
(5) AHEHESMEEREER (50 Provision for impairment of financial assets
available for sale
AfHE e
ERIR ERIR
(UaftERE) (MEFERE) &k
Available-for-  Available-for-
sale Equity sale Equity
Instrument Instrument
Classification of (Measuredat  (Measured by
THEeREESE Financial assets available for sale Fair Value)  Cost Method) Total
FHEERESSE Amount of impairment provision provided at the
beginning of the year - 30,000,000.00  30,000,000.00
FREFHIRAELSE Amount of impairment provision provided at the
end of the year - 30,000,000.00  30,000,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AU ERETERHHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)
10. BEMEME 10. Investment real estate
(1) BREHENHREHEHE (1) Investment real estate measured by cost
EEEEY TifE g &t
Premises and Land Use
EH Item Buildings Right Total
—. [FERE I. Original book value
1. ENRE 1. Beg. balance 105,688,454.76  14,121,724.63 119,810,179.39
0. REENMSE 2. Increased amount in the current year 1,353,407.66 - 1,353,407.66
(1) SME (1) Purchase = - _
Q) BTiE/ (2) Fixed assets/transferred from projects
EEIREA under construction 1,353,407.66 - 1,353,407.66
3 KNERLEE 3. Decreased amount in the current year
4. EREE 4. End. balance 107,041,862.42  14,121,724.63 121,163,587.05
Z.RHTEMRHEYE 1. Accumulated depreciation and
accumulated amortization
1. EOE 1. Beg. balance 39,135,194.86 1,755,867.70  40,891,062.56
2. REEMEE 2. Increased amount in the current year 4,307,810.57 329,393.83  4,637,204.40
(1) FHESEH (1) Withdrawing or amortization 4,307,810.57 329,393.83 4,637,204.40
Q) ETBEEBA (2) Transferred to fixed assets - - =
3. KXERL e 3. Decreased amount in the current year - - =
4, FREE 4. End. balance 43,443,005.43 2,085,261.53  45,528,266.96
= REER IIl. Provision for impairment - - =
m. REEE IV. Book value
1. ERREEE 1. End. book value 63,598,856.99  12,036,463.10  75,635,320.09
2. ENHREEE 2. Beg. book value 66,553,259.90  12,365,856.93  78,919,116.83

RERRABBENEREE
EHEMTEMBNEL
4,637,20440 T ( £ F &

% : 4,401,674.027T) °

The amount of depreciation and amortization for
investment property recognized as profits or losses
was RMB4,637,204.40 (amount of previous year:

RMB4,401,674.02) in the current year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(#%& Statement (continued)
10. KEHEMEE) 10. Investment real estate (continued)

2 ARFEKEUEEMEHNM (2) Al investment real estates of the Company was located

FA R B8 A I ¥ R 7 R EA in the territory of China and in the medium-term (10-50
(10-50%F) B&ER - years) phase.

B) FWEEREENREME (3) Investment real estates with certificate of title not
mE settled
RER HEHEE At the end of the year, the Investment real estates
ETREEREEREEAR include the house property with the book value
45,628,535.91 7T ( FF ¥ & of RMB45,623,535.91 (beginning amount:
%8 : 47,289,351.247T )&= RMB47,289,351.24) and its certificate of title is in
B HERZEEAMHE progress. Since the above house property is handled in
FR oo EERA il EE TR AR accordance with relevant legal procedures, the board of
BEERFETT  ARRE directors of the Company can make sure that transfer
FeREHEEREB T of the property title will not have any substantial legal
BEEERRREATERE obstacles or affect normal use of such house buildings by
B ZEREEEMNIES the Group, and will not exert significant impact on normal
FH BASENERES operation of the Group and not be required to draw
WA EREATE  JNEE provisions for impairment of investment real estates, and
FHRIR A MR E R E % will not incur significant additional costs.
& LT EEEERAEM
B o
HH REEE XRREESEFRE

Reasons for
Unsettlement of the

Item Book Value Certificate of Title
BERFTEAE13-22/F 32,428,453.51 IEfEsfEH
13-22/F, Xinhua Mansion in the Headquarters In progress
HEECRI RO 5 8,321,166.57 IE7E#IRH
No. 1 Scientific Research Centre in the Headquarters In progress
AR AP (BEE) 4,873,915.83 IEfEHIEA
Comprehensive office building (block B) in the General Factory In progress
=
Total 45,623,535.91
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
11. BEEHEE 11. Fixed assets
(1) EESEHHF (1) Detail list of fixed assets
REREN LT E0RE STRERAM L
Electronic
Premises and Machinery  Transportation ~ Equipment and
ER Item Buildings Equipment Equipment Others Total
- FERE I Original book value
1. FHBE 1. Beg. halance 1250047442.88 209510550256 2749791227 66,622,398.33 3449,173,256.04
2. KEENEE 2. Increased amount in the current year 109,709,381.02  178,570,176.54 3,250,139.48 6,520,151.89  298,049,848.93
(1) B2 (1) Purchase 184117133 91,995,537.94 3,209,789.35 520929306  112,265,791.67
(@) FRIEREA (2) Transferred from projects under
construction 97,868,209.69  86,574,638.60 40,350.13 1,310,858.84  185,794,067.26
3 AFH)EE 3. Decreased amount in the current year 2579,799.82  32,569,261.40 2,433,197.60 1,821,786.18  39,394,045.00
(1) BESHE (1) Disposal or scrapping 257979982 32,559,261.40 2,433,197.60 1,821,786.18  39,394,045.00
() EARENR (2) Transferred to investment real estate
4 - - : - -
4, ERBE 4, End. balance 1,367,077,024.08 2.241,116417.70 2831485415 71,320,764.04 3,707,829,059.97
Z BithE II. Accumulated depreciation
1. F5E 1, Beg. balance 369,794,058.78  954,576,743.34  19962,74293  43,840,347.96 1,378,163,393.01
2. TMEENSE 2. Increased amount in the current year 6757647480 16133540897 207215448 782886810 23881290135
(1) &R (1) Provision 6757647480 16133540397 207215448 782886810  238812,901.3
() 2 (2) Other increase - - - - S
3 AFROEE 3. Decreased amount in the current year 29996314 25,850,274.70 2,295,886.58 1,744.869.33  30,190,993.75
() EESHE (1) Disposal or scrapping 20096314 2585027470 209588658 174486933  30,190.998.75
() BARENR (2) Transferred to investment real estate
4z - - - - -
4, ERBE 4, End. balance 42707057044 1,090,06187261  19,729010.83  49,924,346.73 1,586,785,800.61
= RE%R Ill. Provision for impairment
1. ¥5% 1, Beg. balance = 57799657 = 7,178.14 585,174.71
2 REENEB\ER 2. Increased amount in the current year = - - . _
SAERIEE 3. Decreased amount in the current year - 532,114.38 = 4.901.49 537,015.87
(1) RERHE (1) Disposal or scrapping - 532,114.38 - 490149 537,016.87
4. FREBE 4. End. balance - 45,882.19 - 227665 48,158.84
W, AEE V. Book value
1. FRREEE 1. End. book value 940,006,453.64  1,151,008,662.90 885,843.32  21,394,140.66 2,120,995,100.52
2. EEEER 2. Beg. book value 900,153,384.10  1,139,950,762.65 7545169.34  22,774,872.23 2,070,424,188.32
NEBRBEZNWET The amount of depreciation and amortization for fixed
EEMNITENEBEER assets recognized as losses was RMB238,812,901.35
238,812,901.35 0 ( L F & (ending balance: RMB211,352,641.98) in current year.

% : 211,352,641.987T) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMBEBRRETERAER
(&)

11. BEEEEE)

2 AEEEEREVDHMR
PRI R Y E RS
(10-50%F )FEER ©

B FEHMEHEHEANBEEE
E

REX BREEEA
128,599,674.11 T (BB A
212,948,981.127T ) ) & &
BEFRMERA - AEBOT
mnE

X

End

Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

11. Fixed assets (continued)

@

&)

RERE
Original Book
Value

All buildings of the Group was located in the territory of
China and in the medium-term (10-50 years) phase.

Fixed assets acquired by finance lease

At the end of the year, the fixed asset with a book
value of RMB128,599,674.11 (original value of
RMB212,948,981.12) was rented by financial lease. The
specific analysis was as follows:

RiHAE i {E 2 i IREEE
Accumulated Provision for
Depreciation Impairment Book Value

Hanart

Machinery equipment

At
Total

212,948,081.12

84,349,307.01 - 128,599,674.11

212,948,081.12

84,349,307.01 - 128,599,674.11

(4) FHEERBZHEERE

RER - BEEE
T"EREEEER

490,805,390.74 7T (FF 9] &
%5 : 478,091,965.76 7T ) K
BE EE#EEZIEEIE
i oo EERA E iR AT HRER AR
A EREFET  ARAE
EeREEERERTMIE
BEE M AEER T ELRE
BHZEEEREEYNERE
FH  BASENESES
W TEKRNERTE  TES
FHREEEERELEE b
TEELAEBAMNBIKRK -

4

Fixed assets whose title certificates are not
obtained yet

At the end of the year, the fixed assets include the house
property with the book value of RMB490,805,390.74
(beginning amount: RMB478,091,965.76) and its
certificate of title is in progress. Since the above house
property is handled in accordance with relevant legal
procedures, the board of directors of the Company can
make sure that transfer of the property title will not have
any substantial legal obstacles or affect normal use of
such house buildings by the Group, and will not exert
significant impact on normal operation of the Group and
not be required to draw provisions for impairment of fixed
assets, and will not incur significant additional costs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
11. EEEEE) 11. Fixed assets (continued)
(4) FBEEREEWEEZTE (4) Fixed assets whose title certificates are not
(%) obtained yet (continued)
HH FEERE <HEREESERE
Reasons for
Unsettlement of the
Item Book Value Certificate of Title
—oOBERE 243,050,742.52  1EfE#iES
House property of No. 2 factory In progress
AR E 82,797,531.05 IEfEj#IET
House property in the headquarter park In progress
ErERFEE 97,393,675.19  IEfEj#IE
House property in Shouguang park In progress
—DWEE 55,725,855.72  IEFEHIEA
House property of No. 1 factory In progress
FERBEREE 8,953,873.58 IEfEj#IE
Xinda pharmacy research and development building In progress
LHERFE 2,883,712.68 IEfeiiE
House property in the parent factory park In progress
SEr 490,805,390.74
Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMBEHEREEFEHERE VL. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)
12. #ERIRE 12. Projects under construction
(1) HEBIEBHFX (1) Detail list of projects under construction
£XeH FNeE
End. Amount Beg. Amount
FERE WIEER BERE FERE REEE FEFE
Provision for Provision for
bl Item Book Balance Impairment ~ Net Book Value Book Balance Impairment Nt Book Value
RREZERAERL Modem medicine center for
international cooperation 109,001,392.00 = 109,001,392.00 36,913,691.82 - 36,913,691.82
HEERRAEEE Modem chemical medicine
BRIl industrialization center in Hutian
Industrial Park 53,207,582.18 = 53,207,582.18 15,828,477.70 = 15,828,477.70
BRIRE2,000T/ Bi5kEE New 2,000T/d sewage treatment
ZEHEEE system project of the Ministry of
Environmental Protection 48,623.43 = 48,623.43 10,669,018.42 = 10,669,018.42
KB EARER Salicylic acid equipment adjustment
project - - = 205,332.69 = 205,332.69
BRERRBIZFIERTE  Analgin series product project in Hutian
Industrial Park - - = 199,222.17 - 199,222.17
HRERARIR Utilties project in Hutian Industrial Park ~ 2,725,905.71 - 2,725,905.71 = -
PREENZZER Hormone series products project in
Hutian Industrial Park 34,538,304.47 = 34,538,304.47 48,134.95 - 48,134.95
MEKREE - SuERA Caffeine expansion, transformation
project 6,715,011.11 = 6,715,011.11 = =
HESH-HERTLEATI  Industrial park project phase Il in the
eastemn zone of Xinhua Shouguang
Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. 5,956,191.53 = 5,956,191.53 14,010,767.85 - 14,010,767.85
GMPaIER GMP renovation project 6,112,542.51 = 6,112,542.51 26,103,467.19 - 26,108,467.19
Hitr Others 56,114,859.10 = 56,114,859.10 51,448,170.08 = 51,448,170.08
At Total 274,420,412.04 - 27442041204  155,326,282.87 - 155,326,282.87

FRERTIEIEA @ =
REAFERRBEERS

By the end of year, the investment in projects under
construction largely increased, because the investment

fERRL  HAERBA(EE of Modern medicine center for international cooperation,
BoEXHL HHER Modern chemical medicine industrialization center in
BMERRYER - MYFREE Hutian Industrial Park, Hormone series products project in

B BUEHBSHEEEET
A H K AR 4R A S8 D0 R
B o

Hutian Industrial Park, Caffeine expansion, transformation
project and etc. have increased in current period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEERETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
12. EBIBRE) 12. Projects under construction
2 EBAXEZBIEZEFHSEIER (2) Changes in major projects under construction
FERD
Decrease in Current Year
BAEEEE/
ENel FERN REHEWE RfbE s FReH
Transferred to
Fixed Assets/
Increase in  Investment real Other
IREH Name of Project Beg. Amount  Current Year estate Decreases  End. Amount
BREBFEA(ERD  Modem medicine center for intemational
cooperation 36,913691.82  72,087,700.18 - - 109,001,392.00
HRERZREZE  Modem chemical medicing industriaization center
-3 Il in Hutian Industrial Park 15,808477.70  87,379,104.48 - - 5320758218
SRREI2,000T/Bia7KEE New 2,000T/d sewage treatment system project
ZEHREE of the Ministry of Environmental Protection 1056001842 7,279.60501  17,800,000.00 S 4862343
NERREERER Salicylic acid equipment adjustment project 20533269 16,774,23247  16,979,565.16 - -
BREEZMAZYESR  Analgin seres product project in Hutian Industrial
I Park 19922217 15210,111.68  15,409,333.85 - -
HHERARIE Utilties project in Hutian Industrial Park - 272590571 - - 272590571
FEEREZZFIER  Homone series products project in Hutian
Industrial Park 4813495 34,490,169.52 - - 3453830447
MBERIEE - J0EBE  Caffeine expansion, transformation project - 6750111 - - 6750111
HESY-HFRTLE  Indusirial park project (phase Il in the eastem
I’ zone of Xinhua Shouguang Pharmacedticals
Co., Ltd. 14010,767.85  10,608,704.62  18,663,280.94 - 5,956,191.53
GMPHEER GMP renovation project 26,103,467.19 9,166,801.39  29,157,726.07 - 6,112,542.51
Eft Others 5144817008 93804,247.92  89,137,558.90 - 56,114,859.10
At Total 165,326,282.87  306,241,594.00  187,147,464.92 - 274,420,412.04
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(4#& Statement (continued)
12. EBIBR(E 12. Projects under construction (continued)
2 EXTEEBEIEFEEEDEH (2) Changes in major projects under construction
(%) (continued)
IE#A HBEAL  Hh:AFHR FEHR
IRER HRH {ERSELA IHEE RiteE g ] BFltE HEWE
Including:
Proportion Accumulated Amount of
of Project Amount of Capitalized ~ Capitalization
Investment in Engineering  Capitalization of Interestin  Rate of Interest ~ Financial
Name of Project Budget Budget Schedule Interest Current Year in Current Year Resource
(%) (%) (%)
BREBEEARDL  Modem medicine center for &%
international cooperation 400,000,000.00 21.25 70.00 | - — Seff-provided
HREERALEEE  Modem chemical mediine
B industrialization center in Hutian ER
Industrial Park 50,000,000.00 106.42 95.00 - - — Seff-provided
BRE2,000T/Bi3kERE New 2,000T/d sewage treatment
253EER system project of the Ministry of a5
Environmental Protection 15,000,000.00 118.99 100.00 a - — Seff-provided
R ERLIER Salicylc acid equipment B5
adjustment project 33,000,000.00 99.03 100.00 = = — Seff-provided
BRERRBEZSER  Analgin series product project in NE
T# Hutian Industrial Park External
377,220,000.00 119.82 100.00 14,263,468.87 - — financing
HEREARTE Utiites project in Hutian Indlustria ER
Park 57,000,000.00 94.48 90.00 = = — Self-provided
HREESZZIESR  Homone series products project BR
in Hutian Industrial Park 80,000,000.00 8317 63.00 - - — Seff-provided
WIgkRERE  S&ER  Caffeine expansion, ransformation Bt
project 46,000,000.00 14.60 80.00 = = — Self-provided
FESL=HREIEE  Industrial park project (phase )
IR in the easten zone of Xinhua
Shouguang Pharmaceuticals BR
Co,, Ltd. 121,000,000.00 32.00 36.00 = = — Self-provided
GMPSTEE GMP renovation project B%
32,000,000.00 110.00 9.00 5] - — Seff-provided
aft Others 1,211,220,00000 14,263468.87
e S
B FEEUEBIEFFIHFE (3) No impairment was incurred on the projects under
BEEE  FSHEEBRTLE construction of the Group at the end of the year.
TR EE - No provision for impairment of projects under

construction was accrued.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EHMBEEREIEREEE V.

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
13. WL EE 13. Intangible assets
(1) BEEZE (1) Intangible assets
THERE A BT it L
Software  Non-patented
ER Item Land Use Right License Technology Others Total
- FERE I Original book value
1. ENEE 1. Beg. balance 3517646690 774389191 2349600593 250744000  379,013,804.74
0. NEENAE 2. Increased amount in the current year - 930,652.22 - 177,360.00 1,108,012.22
() BE (1) Purchase - 9306502 - A7TI36000 110801222
3 RERVEE 3. Decreased amount n the current year = . - . _
() K& (1) Disposal = s = = -
(2 Eft (?) Others = - - - -
4 ERBE 4, End, balance 3517646690 867454413 2349600593 277480000  380,121816.96
Z RS II. Accumulated amortization
1. EBE 1. Beg. balance 58,033,097.53 5880,362.69  18,977,070.82 1,508,464.00  84,448,995.04
2 TEENSE 2. Increased amount in the current year 7,850,700.33 69659509  3389,01.15 66137600 12,307,88157
(1) &2 (1) Provision 7,650,709.33 696,595.09  3,389,201.15 661,376.00  12,397,881.57
Q) Efn (?) Other increase . - , _ _
3 KEH)EE 3, Decreased amount n the current year = - - - -
() RE (1) Disposal 4 - - = -
() Eft (?) Others = o - - -
4 EREE 4, End, balance 6568380686 657695778 2236627197 22198000 96,846, 876.61
= RERR Ill. Provision for impairment - - - - -
W, REEE IV. Book value
1. FRERER 1. End. book value 279,492,660.04 2,097,586.35 1,129,733.96 554,960.00  283,274,940.35
2. FUREER 2. Beg. book value 287,143,369.37 1,863,529.22 451893511 1,088,976.00  294,564,809.70
g HthBARRZFARZE * “Others” are client sources purchased from American Midwest
BARRERFAERE Co., Ltd. by the subsidiary of the Company (the American
FERRBENTFER subsidiary).

TEERBEZNEN
BEMIWENBESEA
12,397,881.57 Lt ( F &4
58 1 12,321,212.497T) °

The amount of depreciation and amortization for
intangible assets recognized as profits or losses
was RMB12,397,881.57 (amount of previous year:
RMB12,321,212.49) in the current year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(& Statement (continued)
13. WMEEEEE) 13. Intangible assets (continued)

(2) ZFEELMEHEY R (2) Al land use rights of the Group are located in the
B 55 At R territory of China and in the medium-term (10-50
(10-503E ) BB EE - years) phase.

B) ZXEETILHMEFIEES (3) The following land use right certificates of the
IETEHEZ A : Group are in progress:

REXRAEEBEFEED At the end of the year, the book value of the land use
HARBRS L HE REER rights without land use right certificates in the intangible
THEFEREETREES assets of the Group was RMB4,080,494.44 (beginning

4,080,494.44 70 ( F ¥ &
% : 4,208,427.757T) * 48
8 -t {55 A 5B IE 72 9 32
oo B EIINE B ESK
BIRBAEDHET A2
AESERAHERESERET
GFEEG MR AEER
IS AR E B IEFE E BT A
BREATE  NESHE
B EEREERE B 1g

amount: RMB4,228,427.75) and relevant land use right
certificates are in progress. As the above purchased
assets are handled in accordance with relevant legal
agreements, the board of directors of the Company
think that transfer of the property title will not have
any substantial legal obstacles and thus will not exert
significant impact on normal operation of the Group and
not be required to accrue provisions for impairment of
intangible assets, and will not incur significant additional
costs.

EHEERABIIBLA o

KA FEEE FBRREEEEFRA
Reasons for
Unsettlement of the

Item Book Value Certificate of Title

MERTRRMERMAEERBC TR

4,080,494.44  HicHHEH

Eastern chemical industrial area of high-tech industrial development

zone in Zibo High-tech Zone

In progress
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEERETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
14. W@ 14. Goodwill
(1) BERE (1)  Original value of goodwill

FMRE FERm FERD FRBE

Increase in Decrease in

#HREEIEE Invested Entity Beg. Amount  CurrentYear  CurrentYear  End. Amount
HELE(GHR) Xinhua (Gaomi) Co., Ltd.
BRAF 2,715,585.22 - - 2,715,585.22
2 BEREEF (2) Provision for impairment of goodwill

FMBE FERM FERD FRBE

Increase in Decrease in

HEREEARE Invested Entity Beg. Amount  CurrentYear  Current Year ~ End. Amount
MENE(SE) Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Gaomi) Co., Ltd.

BRAF 2,715,5685.22 - - 2,715,585.22
ﬁ%ﬁ@fﬁfﬁiﬁ'lﬁﬁii%ﬂiﬁ{ﬁ For goodwill impairment test methods and drawing
EEFIRAEF R AW methods of provision for impairment, see “18. Impairment
(M- EZgrBEREs of Long-term Assets” under “IV. Important Accounting
HEr18. REEERME] - Policies and Accounting Estimate” in these Notes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
15. EERRRESEMEEFRFSREA 15. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
&
(1) FHEEEBEEFFREE (1) Deferred income tax assets not offset
FXRBE F%E
End. Balance Beg. Balance
AEH B A BT
ERHER FREE TEEER MEHEE
Deductible Deferred Deductible Deferred
Temporary Income Tax Temporary Income Tax
EH Item Difference Assets Difference Assets

AREESFREE  Provision for impairment of financial

BEERE assets available for sale 30,000,000.00 4,500,000.00 30,000,000.00 4,500,000.00
EERER Provision for bad debt 80,956,970.55 19,112,607.08 82,056,074.79 19,414,738.94
TEBBEE Provisions for diminution in value of

inventory 20,634,561.01 3,365,026.52  11,037,180.46 2,058,258.31

EFEEMEREE  Provision for impairment of fixed assets - - 537,015.87 134,253.97

RENTEHS Salaries unpaid 61,342,819.30  10,122,544.43 2503439472  4,451,776.87

Bt EEREM Estimated liabilities and others 13,837,225.27 2,075,583.79 6,085,5699.77 912,839.97

ERE Deferred incomes 33,768,847.07 5,065,327.06  41,201,029.94 6,180,154.49
BN RIEH Unrealized internal profits from purchase

BN and sales with subsidiaries 20,799,956.11 4,521,821.27 24,763,411.03 4,568,211.38

HERELERE Provision for impairment of goodwil 2,715,585.24 678,896.31 2,715,585.22 678,396.31

S5 Total 264,055,964.55 49,441,806.46  224,330,291.80 42,899,130.24

(2) FIEBHEEFSRARE (2) Deferred income tax liabilities not offset
FXRBH FRE
End. Balance Beg. Balance

R BIE FE iR B

ERtER FERAR BiMER FiEHaR

Taxable Deferred Taxable Deferred

Temporary Income Tax Temporary Income Tax

HH Item Difference Liability Difference Liability

JER 1IN EAGE  Assets evaluation increment from
BETEEE business merger not under common
control 993,193.48 248,298.37 3,774,233.20 943,558.30
AEEESREE  Profits and losses from changes in fair
AAEEZEER  value of avalable for sale financial
assets 165,049,466.00 24,757,419.90  176,006,330.00 26,400,949.50

= Total 166,042,659.48  25,005,718.27  179,780,563.20  27,344,507.80
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMERETERBERE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(%) Statement (continued)
15. EEMRBMEEMEEZEFRSREA 15. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities (continued)
&#)
(3) LIIE 5% ;R85 T H9iE Gk B (3) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities listed as
RREEMARE net amount after offset
BERBR EHRELT BEFRER ERERE
BENERER FBREEN HENARED FBREENR
EES# REERBHE EEeH RREMBE
End. Offset End. Balance of Beg. Offset  Beg. Balance of
Amount of Deferred Income Amount of Deferred Income
Deferred Income Tax Assets or Deferred Income Tax Assets or
Tax Assetsand Liabilities after Tax Assetsand Liabilities after
HH Item Liabilities Offset Liabilities Offset
ELFEREE Deferred Income Tax Assets 23,811,489.39 25,630,317.07 17,322,006.38 25,577,123.86
ELFEREE Deferred Income Tax Liability 23,811,489.39 1,194,228.88 17,322,006.38 10,022,501.42
it ARRABHERLEFRBHREE Note: The net amount of deferred income tax assets and liabilities
MEBEAKE R FREER after offset of the parent company was listed under the item of
EFFEHAEER T deferred income tax liabilities.
/17—\ o
(4) KRBT 7R EE (4) Details of the unrecognized deferred income tax
assets
EXRERE FURE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
AR FIE R 1 = £ Deductible temporary difference 1,138,631.78 1,280,312.12
EEEei) = Deductible loss 19,659,941.83 14,577,049.97
SEr Total 20,798,573.61 15,857,362.09
(5) FEZEEFiFHREER T (5) The deductible loss of the unrecognized deferred
EHIE R L TEEER income tax assets will expire next year
FXEHT FUIRHE i=F
Fi5 Year End. Amount Beg. Amount Remarks
2017 2017 3,815,140.83 3,815,140.83
2018 2018 4,417,099.94 4,417,099.94
2019 2019 6,344,809.20 6,344,809.20
2020 2020 - -
2021 2021 5,082,891.86 -
St Total 19,659,941.83 14,577,049.97
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMEBRREEREEE VI

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
16. HfEREBEE 16. Other non-current assets
FXRexs FYIERER
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
FEf bR Land prepayment 42,766,078.24 15,400,000.00
aat Total 42,766,078.24 15,400,000.00
17. fEHAMERR 17. Short-term borrowing
FXRem FYIERER
ERAER Category End. Amount Beg. Amount
= RfE Credit loans 910,000,000.00  530,000,000.00
aat Total 910,000,000.00  530,000,000.00
i 20165124318 - EEMERE Note: On December 31, 2016, short-term borrowing’s interest rate range
% & 5 /43.57 %—4.85% © was 8.57%-4.85%.
18. MEfIRIE 18. Notes payable
FXRem FUHE
REES Category End. Amount Beg. Amount
RITERHEE Bank acceptance bil 254,077,627.50  215,648,469.78
aar Total 254,077,627.50 215,648,469.78

AR B At R R R IR R R iR
RE180RZA » FRIFHEEE!
IR ENER -

The aging of the notes payable of the Group is within 180 days
and there was no payable notes that have not been paid at the
end of the year.

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED | 2016 ANNUAL REPORT



BB

2016 £ 12 B 31 B | December 31, 2016

R FrERBERHBEPRAT | Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

B RS ER AR M T ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N. SHBERRTEEHHAEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)
19. MEfTIRR 19. Accounts payable
(1) EfREXEEEST - (1)  Classification of accounts payable by nature:
EXRBEH FHHEE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
B® Payment 433,116,202.88 380,787,628.21
SR Total 433,116,202.88 380,787,628.21
2) WREFEXHHRAIE R
@ BHFNT : (2) At transaction date, the account age of payables is
analyzed as follows:
EXRBEH FHEE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
1F AR Within 1 year 414,778,212.02 365,380,255.03
1-24F 1-2 years 11,147,066.41 9,914,896.72
2-3%F 2-3 years 1,924,616.11 1,627,982.52
3FPAE Over 3 years 5,266,308.34 3,964,493.94
S Total 433,116,202.88 380,787,628.21
(3) KBBE—ENEEREME (3) Accounts payable with significant amount and an
¢ age of over 1 year
REREK
FXRREH HEHEBR
Reasons for
Not Repaying and
BEfRiE Organization Name End. Balance  Carrying Forward

AR REGRAF
WRERBEERR AT
Co., Ltd.

IR THR AT

RAEME

Total

Xian Janssen Pharmaceutical Ltd.

Shandong Kangwei Pharmaceutical

Fushun Shunte Chemical Co., Ltd.

FEE AR AR Tianjn Chuangjia Trading Co., Ltd.

1,747,076.59 REHER
Outstanding
goods payment
Xiﬂ;/ﬂwbth
Outstanding
goods payment
507,561.00 REHEN
Outstanding

goods payment

449,557.40 REEERK
Outstanding

goods payment

1,370,502.49

4,074,697.48
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
20. TAKRIA 20. Accounts received in advance
(1) FEFFZEEESE (1)  Accounts received in advance classified by nature
EXRERE FHREE
I5H Item End. Balance Beg. Balance
TBUEEE R Sales income received in advance 67,393,449.91 40,445,572.01
A&t Total 67,393,449.91 40,445,572.01
(2 KRES—EHNEERK (2) Advances from customers with significant amount
b} above 1 year
REEK
FXRERE HEEHRE
Reasons for
Not Repaying and
ENaiE Organization Name End. Balance  Carrying Forward
FRARBNE General Logistics and Health Department 530,014.78 BTty
KRB EETEED of PLA State-reserved
drugs
&t Total 530,014.78

21. FEMBIFHFM 21. Payroll payable
(1) EfRIFH?HE (1)  Classification of payroll payable

FMERE FERM FERD FXREH

Increase in Decrease in

EH Item Beg.Balance  CurrentYear  Current Year  End. Balance
e ERE A Short-term remuneration 30,882,312.65 522,469,909.94 48727363477  66,078,587.82
BRI Post-employment welfare - defined

—RERFE contribution plan —  54786,629.72  54,786,629.72 -
EHREF Dismission welfare - 659,762.00 659,762.00 -
A3t Total 30,882,312.656  577,916,301.66  542,720,026.49  66,078,587.82
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

Statement (continued)

21. Payroll payable (continued)

AZRAFT N (2) Short-term remuneration
)] 1] EERm FERD FEXBE
Increase in Decrease in
EH Item Beg.Balance  CurrentYear  Current Year  End. Balance
T% . 8%%  Z8#  Salary, bonus, alowance and subsidy
#ah 23,508,100.01 441,891,487.46  406,313,151.34  59,086,436.13
BIENE Employee welfare expenses 726,176.62  28,781,372.76  28,726,334.01 781,215.37
HeRkE Social insurance premiums - 2362206791  23,622,067.91 =
He: BRERRE Including: Medical insurance premiums - 1926521194  19,265,211.94 -
TERKBE Work-related injury insurance
premiums - 2,421,729.17 2,421,729.17 -
EERBE Maternity insurance premium - 1,935,126.80 1,935,126.80 =
FENER Housing fund - 1585534915  15,855,349.15 -
TeLBMBIHE  Labor union expenditure & personnel
oE education fund 6,648,036.02 6,147,570.05 6,584,669.75 6,210,936.32
SHE Labor costs - 617206261  6,172,062.61 &
=5 Total 30,882,312.656  522,469,909.94  487,273,634.77  66,078,587.82
REREFE (3) Defined contribution plan

REBIRRTE 2 MBUTHE
R ERREE] o RIE
A8 AREIRRE BT
MBI E RSBl
M - B g ER
REETBAEE — X
B15 - MEOHNE LR
FTAEHIEERAEEEEX
K o

The Group participated in the social insurance plan
established by the government agencies. According to
the plan, the Group deposited the fees in accordance
with the relevant rules of the local government. In addition
to the above deposit, the Group no longer undertook
further payment obligations. The corresponding expenses
recognized in the current profit and loss or related asset
costs at the time of occurrence.

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



2016 & 12 A 31 B | December 31, 2016
RBUEE(Y @ |LIRETERBERMHAR AT | Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

BrFE R AR MY = ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SEHMBBRREERBEE V.

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)

21. BEMABIFME) 21. Payroll payable (continued)

(3 REREFHY(E) &)

Defined contribution plan (continued)

AEBRFRED RIABRER
% RERBFEMETFER

The Group should pay the old-age insurance and
unemployment insurance plans as follows:

s
FEMRG FERM FERD FRBH
Increase in Decrease in
EH Item Beg.Balance  CurrentYear ~ Current Year  End. Balance
EREZRR Basic endowment insurance - 52,056,691.60  52,056,691.60 -
RERRE Unemployment insurance premium - 272993812  2,729,938.12 =
S Total - 54,786,629.72  54,786,629.72 -

KEEMR2016%F12 A31 H
RSN EERE £
MAERBELEIBLATE

The endowment insurance, annuity and unemployment
insurance premium that the Group planed to pay on
December 31, 2016 had been fully paid.

£
22, BEXNE 22, Tax payable
ERERH FHIAREE
nE Tax Category End. Amount Beg. Amount
1BER VAT 2,388,669.72 5,635,519.96
BER Business tax - 184,014.52
FEXZF1SHE Income tax payable 5,349,002.19 2,402,060.47
W EERT City maintenance and construction tax 1,025,790.34 932,286.43
& AFTEE Personal income tax 825,632.06 577,887.73
EEM House property tax 2,717,806.58 1,403,621.06
+ it {E AR Land use tax 4,181,576.49 4,263,780.64
ENIERA Stamp duty 328,128.72 266,505.20
HEBNM Educational surcharges 732,803.25 666,060.64
W KFRBRES Local Water Conservancy Fund 145,218.01 133,052.07
&t Total 17,694,627.36 16,464,788.72
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

N BB HREEIERBEE VL.
(%) Statement (continued)
23. MEMFRFIR 23. Interests payable
EXRERE FHRRE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
RITIE KA B Interest of bank loans 3,196,326.40 1,206,341.11
mEHEE TS Interest of finance lease 705,783.76 -
e Total 3,902,110.16 1,206,341.11
24, FEFTBRF 24. Dividends payable
EXRERE FHRREE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
B AE T Ordinary stock dividend 5,310,599.55 5,310,599.53
SHEIr Total 5,310,599.55 5,310,599.53
25, HMERR 25. Other payables
(1) HUEfZFZREERHE (1)  Classification of other payables by nature
FRERE FHEE
IEH Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
B TR R R sa Equipment project fund payable 106,927,066.53 97,829,756.26
RS - HafE Cash deposit and guarantee deposit 30,677,849.25 17,451,869.62
B§hHE BEBBK Power expense, freight and
BAER consulting fees 10,707,522.96 10,351,504.51
i) Others 15,034,865.46 14,389,967.74
S Total 163,347,304.20 140,023,098.13
He 1FLAE Including: Above 1 year 15,648,050.48 31,032,698.96
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMBEHEREEFEHERE VL. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(%) Statement (continued)
25. HEFHRE) 25. Other payables
2 KRREE—FHEERME (2) Payables with significant amount and age of over 1
fi& year
BEueE FXeE REENBENEE
Reasons for Not Repaying
Organization Name End. Balance and Carrying Forward
TTEHLBIE RO BR AR 1,171,340.00 TiRHEFEE
Jiangsu Leke Thermal Technology Co., Ltd. Engineering quality guarantee
deposit
TR e THR AR AR 1,133,845.40 IRERE
Zhejiang Zhongneng Light Industry and Machinery Co., Ltd. Engineering quality guarantee
deposit
LB R 20 1 A ) B8 T e B 1,000,000.00 AL E
SDU-ZB Biomedical R&D Institute To pay R&D funding
IR EREEXEERNHBERA R 087,064.51 TiIRERE
Shandong Qitai Industrial Group Co., Ltd Engineering quality guarantee
deposit
INRE B L ERERADA) 703,871.05 Ii2HR%E
Sheng’an Construction Group Co.,Ltd Engineering quality guarantee
deposit
At 4,996,120.96
Total
26. —FRIPHFERTDAR 26. Non-current liabilities due within one year
EXRBRE FYIERER
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
—FRIHNRBAER Long-term loans due within one year 275,000,000.00 553,100,000.00
—FREENRERER Finance lease payments due within
one year 69,854,126.83 32,444,786.58
aFr Total 344,854,126.83 585,544,786.58
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEERETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&)

27.

28.

Statement (continued)
HEE&E 27. Other current liabilities
FXRem FYIERER
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
—FRNEENRE RS Deferred income carried forward within one
year 4,732,000.00 4,602,000.00
&5 Total 4,732,000.00 4,602,000.00
H: —ERNEENEERIZA—ER Note: The deferred income carried forward within one year was the
e B ERENRITEE assets-related government subsidies amortized within one year.
RHES 28. Long-term loans
(1) RHEHPE (1)  Classifications of long-term loans
FXRpE FYIERER
EREER Category End. Amount Beg. Amount
REBEEK Guaranteed loans - 230,000,000.00
ERER Credit loans 100,000,000.00  148,200,000.00
B Total 100,000,000.00 378,200,000.00
7 R2016F12A31H ' & Note: Long-term loan interest rate range was 2.90%-5.83% as at
EAfE FOR R 2 5 52.90%— December 31, 2016.
5.83% °
(2 RAEZEHASHT (2) Analysis of long-term loan maturity date
FEXRBHE FORE
IEH Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
1-24F 1-2 years - 278,200,000.00
2-5% 2-5 years 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
S Total 100,000,000.00 378,200,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
29. RHIEf® 29. Long-term payables
(1) RYUEMAZFEZEEESE (1) Classifications of long-term payables
FXReM FUAE
MENE Nature End. Amount Beg. Amount
BMERER Financial leasing 64,938,492.33 52,011,490.15
|t Total 64,938,492.33 52,011,490.15
(2) RAEfEIRADH (2) Analysis of long-term payables maturity date
FXRem FURE
I5H Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
1-24F 1-2 years 55,108,352.27 52,011,490.15
2-5% 2-5 years 9,830,140.06 =
&&t Total 64,938,492.33 52,011,490.15
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Main Items in Consolidated Financial

Statement (continued)

BIFEMN 30. Special payables
k)] 3] FEEmM ERD FXBE WERE
Increase in Decrease in

ER Item Beg. Amount  CurrentYear ~ CurrentYear  End. Amount  Reason
LERER AT A Chemical pharmaceutical

technology innovation 13,000,000.00 - - 13,000,000.00
EREREEARSE Organic gas recovery and

HATRER comprehensive air pollution

prevention and control

project 2,420,000.00 - - 2,420,000.00
RRBEEBA{ERLER  Moden medicine center for

international cooperation i#1

project - 62,270,000.00 - 62,270,000.00 Note 1
BRUERARIER Control of volatile organic 0

compounds project - 7,270,000.00 - 7,270,000.00 Note 2

At Total 15,420,000.00  69,540,000.00 - 84,960,000.00

i#1 BEBEEETYRB(EARBAER Note 1: According to the Notice on the allocation of state subsidies
HE2016F EX A ARITE for central infrastructure investment in the 2016 Industrial
REZFEESHBA) S Transformation and Upgrading Project (LCQZ [2016] No. 98) from
$5[2016]985% ) A Al Uk 26,227 & Zibo Municipal Bureau of Finance, the Company has received
JC - FEABIBEMFZELE o RMB62.27 million and recognized to the subject of special accounts

payable.

22 BEBSETHBB(EN T E Note 2:  According to the Notice on the issuance of the central infrastructure
RIEEN2016 R E KBRS investment budget for the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei and key areas
BT RPRERZKRERER of pollution control projects (LCQZ [2016] No. 148) from Zibo
RE BN ) O Bf 12 #8[2016]148 Municipal Bureau of Finance’s, and the notice on the allocation of
%) RA B ECHAR TERRE state subsidies for the central fund investment budget indicators
B2016FPPPRT A TIES R R & of the advancement of PPP in 2016 and etc. (LCJZ [2016] No.
EREBREREHBN)(BIME 93) from Shandong Province Finance Bureau, the Company has
$5[2016]935% ) A Al KUk B 727 & received RMB7.27 million and recognized to the subject of special
T s ARIEEMNHKEIR o accounts payable.

SEIEY 2 31. Deferred incomes

(1) EERZFHE (1)  Classification of deferred income

)] 1] EERm FERD EXBE

Increase in Decrease in
EH Item Beg.Balance  CurrentYear  Current Year  End. Balance
BREE Government subsidy 97,909,029.94  28,090,000.00 7,681,349.17  118,317,680.77
= Total 97,909,029.94  28,090,000.00 7,681,349.17  118,317,680.77
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
31. BREKRS(E) 31. Deferred incomes (continued)
(2) s (20 Government subsidies
BEWR BEHARR HAEHR/
BFHYEE FIRE fifed SAsE AfhgE Rfts FXRE  RKEHR
Newly Increased Amount of
Amountof  Non-business Related to
Subsidy of the  Income of the Other Assets/Related
Project Beg.Amount  CurrentYear  CurrentYear  Other Changes Decreases  End.Amount o Income
HEmE 9,433, 446,62 - 283018287 - - 660326375 EEAEEE
Compensation for relocation*1 Related 0 asset
=TERAARR" 1622,50000 - - 590,000.00 - 103250000 EEEEE
3,000t louprofen Project *2 Related to asset
GULIR- HEAEE 283333332 - - 50000000 - 3B BEERE
Innovation abilfty construction project of Related 0 asset
Technology Center *3
WAL ESIERGMPEER Y 720058333 - - 1,217,000 - 50353 EEEEE
Aspirin Series Product GMP Transformation Related to asset
Project *4
MVRE BB EE A £ 280,00000 - - 40,000.00 - 00000  REEHE
Special funds for MVR energy-saving technical Related to asset
fransformation *5
WA EEEAREEES 1021250000 - - 157500000 - BITA000  EEEEE
Cultivation of aspirin famous and excellent Related to asset
medicings *6
WAL A E R i EEE 7 666,666.67 - - 100,000.00 - h660eST  REEHE
Aspirin series product technical transformation Related to asset
project *7
WREEEZAE S 3,600,000.00 - - 480,000.00 - 31000000 E2EERE
Special funds for MVR energy-saving Related to asset
transformtion *8
NEERRERSARNER Y 75000000 - - 10000000 - BR000000  REEHE
Incinerator and heat recovery project of East Park Related to asset
Area’9
By SRR ARREARE 35,610,000.00 - - - - 561000000 EEEEE
aliaEE0
Organic gas (dichioromethane) recovery and Related to asset

comprehensive air pollution prevention and
control project 110

RRBBER AR LER 2570000000 20,000,000.00 - - - 4570000000 EEERE
Moderm Medicine Interational Cooperation Center Related to asset
Project *11
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEEETEIHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)
BEKE(Z) 31. Deferred incomes (continued)
(2) BFrws(E) (2) Government subsidies (continued)
EEHE SEHAER HAEHR/
RFAYEE FNRE fifed SeAsE AfhgE Rftd FXRE  BRKEHR
Newly Increased Amount of
Amountof  Non-business Related to
Subsidy of the  Income of the Other Assets/Related
Project Beg.Amount  CurrentYear  CurrentYear  Other Changes Decreases  End. Amount tolncome
R ANERSERRAD] 75000000 6875000 7500000 - G0B2000  EEEME
HHEEA 1
Analgin series production process automation Related to asset
{ransformation project 12
SEEEREZAIRRIEER 13 550,000.00 50,416.30 55,000.00 - M4S83T0  EBERE
Production equipment system energy saving Related to asset
fransformation project *13
RE2 007/ KA RE RS 4,670,000.00 - - - 467000000 EEEEE
HEEE 1
New 2,000T/d sewage treaiment system Related to asset
project *14
BRICEBEEZRO()ER 15 1,200,00000 - - - 120000000 EEEEE
Modern Mecicine Intemational Cooperation Related to asset
Center (I) project *15
HEREERIEREMEREER 16 920,000.00 - - - 00000  EEEEE
Xinhua pharmaceuticals E-Commerce Health Related to asset
Innovation Indlustrial Park Project *16
it 9790902994 2809000000 294934917 473200000 - 1831768077

Hih # 8 RIEFT2017F R
GEE R SN B TR T4 B
igﬁ Eﬂ :IE:Z:_H—EM,/ML@
BEIPIIR -

1. 1R 2008 9 A B MY
[IERESEmRBET
Iﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%\u ZN/NSI 1

DEREINAG —RE
%Eﬁ\m: B IV 18 T B
B B B 4 [2009]29
% ~ 38 B 1 [2009]33 5% F1
7 B 1 [2009]55 55 3 5 3%
Bﬁ(?’)"FL%ﬁ@?ﬁ( AR A
REEBRBERBIEX
2,830,182.87 7 © &
SEEBEEIMIA -

Other changes are government subsidies expected to be
carried forward in 2017, which are carried forward and
listed in “other current liabilities”.

*1. According to the Relocation Plan of Eastern Chemical Park
of Zibo City of Shandong Province released in September
2008, some products of the Company have been listed into
the uniform relocation plan. Therefore, Financial Bureau of
Zibo City has released the relocation compensation funds
according to documents ZCQ [2009] No. 29, ZCQ [2009] No.
33 and ZCQ [2009] No. 55. The actual relocation loss of the
Company current year is RMB2,830,182.87, and the non-
operating revenue shall be carried forward in an equal amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

31. Deferred incomes (continued)

(2) Government subsidies (continued)

2,

3.

4,

According to the LCJZ [2009] No. 157 of Shandong Provincial
Department of Finance in 2009, the Company received
RMB5.9 million of construction fund subsidy for the 3000t
Ibuprofen Project in 2009. The Company carries forward
the profit and loss on the basis of the 10-year period. In the
disclosure of 2016, it is necessary to reclassify the amount
expected to be carried forward as income in 2017 and list it
in the “other current liabilities”. The balance of the subsidies
which is not carried forward is still listed in “deferred incomes”.

According to the FGBGJ [2011] No. 1247 of National
Development and Reform Commission, the Company received
the government subsidies of RMB5 million for innovation
ability construction project of Technology Center in 2012. The
Company carries forward the profit and loss on the basis of
the 10-year period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary
to reclassify the amount expected to be carried forward as
income in 2017 and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The
balance of the subsidies which is not carried forward is still
listed in “deferred incomes”.

According to the ZFGF [2012] No. 253 of Zibo Development
and Reform Commission and Zibo Economic and Information
Technology Commission, the Company received the
government subsidies of RMB12.17 million for Aspirin Series
Product GMP Transformation Project in 2012. The Company
carries forward the profit and loss on the basis of the 10-year
period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary to reclassify
the amount expected to be carried forward as income in 2017
and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The balance of the
subsidies which is not carried forward is still listed in “deferred
incomes”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

31. Deferred incomes (continued)

(2) Government subsidies (continued)

*5.

*6.

7.

According to the document numbered ZZBZ [2012] No. 73
of General Office of Zibo Municipal People’s Government,
the Company received the RMB400,000 from special funds
for MVR energy-saving technical transformation in 2012. The
Company carries forward the profit and loss on the basis of
the 10-year period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary
to reclassify the amount expected to be carried forward as
income in 2017 and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The
balance of the subsidies which is not carried forward is still
listed in “deferred incomes”.

According to the document numbered ZCJZ [2013] No.
41 of Zibo Municipal Bureau of Finance, Zibo Municipal
Science and Technology Bureau, document LKZ [2012] No.
187 of Office of Department of Science and Technology of
Shandong Province and document ZKF [2012] No. 61 of Zibo
Municipal Science and Technology Bureau, the Company
received RMB14.25 million of government subsidies in 2013
and RMB1.5 million in 2015 for cultivation of aspirin famous
and excellent medicines, or RMB15.75 million in total. The
Company carries forward the profit and loss on the basis of
the 10-year period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary
to reclassify the amount expected to be carried forward as
income in 2017 and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The
balance of the subsidies which is not carried forward is still
listed in “deferred incomes”.

According to the document ZGXGF [2013] No. 11 of
Management Committee of Zibo National High-tech Industrial
Development Zone, the Company received RMB1 million for
aspirin series product technical transformation project as the
subsidies in 2013. The Company carries forward the profit
and loss on the basis of the 10-year period. In the disclosure
of 2016, it is necessary to reclassify the amount expected to
be carried forward as income in 2017 and list it in the “other
current liabilities”. The balance of the subsidies which is not
carried forward is still listed in “deferred incomes”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

31. Deferred incomes (continued)

(2) Government subsidies (continued)

*8.

*0.

*10.

According to the document LFGTZ [2014] No. 553 of
Shandong Development and Reform Commission and
Shandong Economic and Information Technology Committee,
the Company has received the RMB4.8 million for special
funds for MVR energy-saving technical transformation
development in 2014. The Company carries forward the profit
and loss on the basis of the 10-year period. In the disclosure
of 2016, it is necessary to reclassify the amount expected to
be carried forward as income in 2017 and list it in the “other
current liabilities”. The balance of the subsidies which is not
carried forward is still listed in “deferred incomes”.

According to the document ZGXF [2014] No. 1 of Working
Committee of Zibo National High-tech Industrial Development
Zone, the Company received RMB1 million for 7,000 tons
Metamizole Sodium Tablet Project, Incineration Furnace
Waste Heat Recovery Project and Comprehensive Waste Heat
Recovery Project of East Park Area in 2014. The Company
carries forward the profit and loss on the basis of the 10-year
period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary to reclassify
the amount expected to be carried forward as income in 2017
and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The balance of the
subsidies which is not carried forward is still listed in “deferred
incomes”.

According to the Circular of Issuing the Budget Index for
Provincial Air Pollution Prevention and Control Funds in 2014
(Batch 2) (LJCZ [2014] No. 153), the Company received
RMB4.61 million for organic gas (dichloromethane) recovery
and comprehensive air pollution prevention and control
project in 2015. According to the approval of Zibo Municipal
Government numbered ZCBF [2015] No. 67, the Company
received RMB31 million for organic gas (dichloromethane)
recovery and comprehensive air pollution prevention and
control project in 2015. The total amount is RMB35.61 million,
and the related assets are expected to be completed and put
into operation in 2017.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

31. Deferred incomes (continued)

(2) Government subsidies (continued)

“U7s

a2

According to the document of Reply for Approving the
Implementation Scheme for Industrial Upgrade and Efficiency
Enhancement in 2015 (LJXZ [2015] No. 193), the Company
received RMB3.7 million of government subsidies for Modern
Medicine International Cooperation Center Project in 2015.
According to the Circular of Releasing the Expenses for
Building the Technological Innovation Service Platform of
Biopharmaceutical Industry in Zibo (ZGXCF [2015] No.
121), the Company received RMB21 million for Modern
Medicine International Cooperation Center in 2015. In order
to implement the Several Policies and Suggestions on CPC
Zibo Municipal Committee and Zibo Municipal Government for
Promoting the Transformation and Upgrade to Build a Major
Industrial City (ZF [2015] No. 8), the Company received RMB1
million for the Modern Medicine International Cooperation
Center Project in 2015. The Company received RMB20 million
for the Modern Medicine International Cooperation Center
Project (ZGXCF [2016] No. 125) in 2016. The total amount is
RMB45.7 million, and the related assets are expected to be
completed and put into operation in 2017.

According to document of Notice on Policy Support Project
List in the Second Half Year of 2015 for Industry Strength City
30 Articles (ZJXF[2015] No. 48) issued by Zibo Development
and Reform Commission and Zibo Economic and Financial
Bureau of Zibo City, the Company received RMBO0.75 million
of government subsidies for analgin series product production
process automation transformation project in the current year.
The Company carries forward the profit and loss on the basis
of the 10-year period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary
to reclassify the amount expected to be carried forward as
income in 2017 and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The
balance of the subsidies which is not carried forward is still
listed in “deferred incomes”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

31. Deferred incomes (continued)

(2) Government subsidies (continued)

*18.

*14.

*15.

*16.

According to document of Notice on Policy Support Project
List in the Second Half Year of 2015 for Industry Strength City
30 Articles (ZJXF [2015] No. 48) issued by Zibo Development
and Reform Commission and Zibo Economic and Financial
Bureau of Zibo City, the Company received grants of
RMBO0.55 million in the current year for production equipment
system energy saving transformation project. he Company
carries forward the profit and loss on the basis of the 10-year
period. In the disclosure of 2016, it is necessary to reclassify
the amount expected to be carried forward as income in 2017
and list it in the “other current liabilities”. The balance of the
subsidies which is not carried forward is still listed in “deferred
incomes”.

According to the Circular of Issuing Industries Guiding Fund
in 2016 for Development of Emerging (ZGXCF [2016] No. 65)
issued by Zibo National High-tech Industrial Development
Zone Finance Bureau and Bureau of Economic Development,
the Company received RMB4.67 million of government
subsidies for new 2,000T/d sewage treatment system project,
and the related assets are expected to be completed in 2017.

According to the Circular of Issuing Planning in 2016 for
Province Industry Improving Quality and Effectiveness Special
Project (ZJXZZ [2016] No. 5), the Company received RMB1.20
million of government subsidies for modern medicine center
for international cooperation project (ll), and the related assets
are expected to be completed in 2018.

According to document of Notice on Policy Support Funds
Budget Indicators in 2016 for Industry Strength City 30 Articles
(ZCQZ [2016] No. 205) issued by Financial Bureau of Zibo
City, the Company received RMB0.92 million of government
subsidies for Xinhua pharmaceuticals E-Commerce Health
Innovation Industrial Park Project, and the related assets are
expected to be completed in 2017.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N. SHHMEEERTEIFHHE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
32. HMFERHER 32. Other non-current liabilities
EXRERE FHRRE
)| Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
HEREES Specially approved reserving fund 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
EHEIR Total 3,561,500.00 3,561,500.00
33. B 33. Capital stock
FEREHERE(+-)
Increase (+)/decrease (-) during the year
A ENBE BITHR b1 LERER Eft it EXBE
Capital Reserve
New Shares Converted into
ltem Beg. Balance Offered  Share Allotment  Capital Stock Others Subtotal End. Balance
i
Total shares 457,312,830.00 - - - - - 457,312,830.00
34. TFELAE 34. Capital reserves
)] 3] FEEm FERD FXBE
Increase in Decrease in
ER Item Beg. Amount  CurrentYear  CurrentYear ~ End. Amount
BRAEE Capital stock premium 424,084,320.48 - - 424,084,320.48
HiBAQE Other capital reserves 89,008,132.18 = - 89,008,132.18
&5 Total 513,092,452.66 - - 513,092,452.66
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHHEBRRETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)

35. HfiFalka 35. Other comprehensive incomes

FERER
Amount Incurred in Current Year
# HAHA
FERR  RiRARE RiRER RiRER
BH ENRE RUREE ENEARE & HARER BAR DHRER EXBE
Less: Amount
Included
in Other
Comprehensive
Incomes in
Previous Period After-tax After-tax
and Carried Amount Amount
Incurred  over into Profits Attributable Attributable
Pre-tax  andLossesin  Less:Income  tothe Parent to Minority
ltem Beg. Balance Amount  CurrentPeriod  Tax Expense Company  Shareholders  End. Balance

- WETHEAREERE hiaa G
|, Other comprehenswe incomes that cannot he reclassified
into losses or profits in future = = = = S = =
Z ERERERRD RS YE
Il ther comprehensive income to be reclassfied to profit or
loss in future 14838325138 (10801,408.23) - (164352960 (8962,020.69) (195,848.94)  139,421,21.69
TEHELREEL, EER DR

Profits and losses from changes in fair value of avaiable for

sale financial assets 149,606,38050  (10956,864.00) - (1643529600  (9,313.334.40) - 140292,046.10

IEBRRNEER

Translation difference of foreign currency financial

statement (1222,129.12) 185,456.77 - - 351,304.71 (195,848.94) (870,824.41)

St

Total other comprehensive incomes 148,383,261.38  (10,801,408.23) - (164352960  (8962,029.69) (195,848.94)  139421,221.69
36. BIAGEMRE 36. Special reserves

FMRE FERM FERD FREBE

Increase in Decrease in

ER Item Beg. Amount  CurrentYear  CurrentYear  End. Amount
RREES Safety in production fee - 835984225  8359,842.25 -
At Total - 8,359,842.25 8,359,842.25 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SHMEERETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&)

37.

38.

Statement (continued)
BEROTE 37. Surplus reserves
)] 3] FEEm FERD FXBE
Increase in Decrease in
ER Item Beg. Amount  CurrentYear  Current Year  End. Amount
EERBRE Statutory surplus reserves 148,669,303.94 7,752,361.68 - 156,421,665.62
TERBIE Discretionary surplus reserves 64,795,873.74 - - 64,795,873.74
=50 Total 213,465,177.68 7,752,361.68 - 221,217,5639.36
KRAECFIE 38. Undistributed profits
&8 REHSELE
Appropriation or
HH Item Amount Distribution Proportion
(%)
TEERRE End. balance of previous year 552,002,849.22 -
e FNRAEREARY Add: Beginning adjustment for undistributed profit - -
Hb : R—#HlaHBESE Among: Change of consolidation scope under
common control - -
FEENRE Beg. balance of current year 552,002,849.22 -
i AEEBRBATREN  Add: Net profits attributable to the parent company's
FE shareholders in the current year 122,271,549.68 =
i REVEEBHATE Less: Appropriation of legal surplus reserves 7,752,361.68 10
ROAERHAE Appropriation of discretionary surplus reserve = -
RE—BERER Appropriation of provision for general risk = -
JE{F R AR Common stock dividends payable 9,146,256.60 -
Ht Others = =
FEERRE End. balance of current year 657,375,780.62 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

Statement (continued)

38. Undistributed profits (continued)

Details of the declared dividend and paid dividends and
proposed dividends in the track record period are as follows:

(a)

(b)

As at December 31, 2015

Pursuant to the resolutions of the board of directors’
meeting held on March 30,2016 and the resolution of the
shareholders’ meeting as at December 31, 2015 held
on June 29, 2016. The Company declared its dividend
about the end of 2015 to its shareholders at the basis of
RMBO0.02 (including tax) per share, and the total amount is
RMB9,146,256.60.

As at December 31, 2016

Pursuant to the resolutions of the board of directors’
meeting held on March 14, 2017, the Company does
not make cash dividend distribution, nor bonus shares
and transfer reserve to common shares for the period of
2016.

39. Operating revenues and costs

(1) EEKA BERE (1)  Operating revenues and costs
FEREE FEEER
Amount Incurred in Current Year Amount Incurred in Previous Year

EH A 523 WA A
ltem Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Main operation 3,977,831,210.76 2,957,890,806.22 3,554,786,206.09 2,711,152,216.43
Hin %%

Other operation 37,131,854.98 55,693,818.17 42,247,003.70 49,233,778.37
Ait

Total 4,014,963,065.74 3,013,584,624.39 3,597,033,209.79 2,760,385,994.80
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39. EXBKA - EREX(E)

@)

FIEZEFRRERKAIEH

AEAREBHRAEZELE
¥ WA 42%58560,854,915.24
Tt ( L4 : 407,514,976.67
o) EAFEIMEER
A FE R 13.98% ( F4F -
11.33%) * EBBERIT -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

(2) Operating revenues and costs (continued)
(1) Operating incomes of the top five clients

Total operating revenue from the top 5 customers
of the Group is RMB560,854,915.24 (previous year:
RMB407,514,976.67, which represents 13.98% of
the total operating revenue in the year (previous year:
11.33%), as listed below:

E2EpEx
XELH 1 FN:]:4:]
Proportion to the
Amount of Total Operating
EF&E Name of Customer Current Year Income
(%)
Mitsubishi Corporation Mitsubishi Corporation 144,391,448.32 3.60
EWMIRREZARAR  Huarun Weifang Far East
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 137,162,337.86 3.42
EEANSER AT Perrigo Company 127,564,868.35 3.18
HEREBEGR LA Zibo Zhongsheng
Pharmaceutial Co., Ltd 100,433,760.20 2.50
DASTECH INTERNATIONAL DASTECH INTERNATIONAL
INC. INC. 51,302,500.51 1.28
a5t Total 560,854,915.24 13.98
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMBBREREERA

i VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
40. WERMM 40. Taxes and surcharges
TESH +ESE
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
B Business tax 56,995.62 451,084.32
YA T A AR City maintenance and construction tax 16,478,006.94 15,885,593.30
HEEW M Educational surcharges 11,769,840.24 11,346,852.36
KRR E S Local Water Conservancy Fund 2,352,716.07 2,269,370.47
BES# House property tax# 6,856,614.53 _
TR Land use tax# 11,456,641.88 -
B ME R E# Vehicle usage tax# 26,476.41 -
ENTERL# Stamp duty# 1,358,811.11 =
At Total 50,356,102.80 29,952,900.45

#7F . BERMNAFEREFERE
AN R B RIRIE M BB &
£t 52017451 A 26 H MmN
CEEHETRERT) BEM
REfRE - ANEI52016455-12 51D
EERERPRENBERAESR
Be kM MBIE R5IH - RAE

#Note: In the current year, taxes and surcharges increase mainly due to
considering “VAT accounting regulations” by Accounting Division of
Ministry of Finance of the PRC. In the current period, the taxes and
fees recorded in the Administrative expenses in the period from May
to December in 2016 are adjusted to the Tax and surcharges, and
the comparative data for the previous period are not adjusted.

EERS B -
41. SHEEH 41. Selling expenses

XESH +FeE
Amount of Amount of
IHH Item Current Year Previous Year
B T M Payroll 110,458,665.79 91,801,380.62
IRIE S E B Terminal sales expenses 126,646,744.17 93,058,932.63
R Consultation expenses 37,613,938.49 41,655,297.97
BB Transport charges 43,158,880.51 44,555,427 .97
EBELE Advertising expenses 15,509,523.50 24,143,867.92
EIRE Travel expense 17,966,461.25 18,001,600.79

MHFRERIEHE Selling expense and promotion
expense 33,426,691.13 18,979,049.50
FENE= ¢ Office expenses 1,569,655.85 2,253,324.64
ens Conference expenses 1,734,318.15 5,210,656.39
B E-Commerce 1,512,786.20 2,521,427 .61
EHih Others 14,720,280.47 11,593,652.76
A&t Total 404,317,945.51 353,774,618.80
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

N EHMERREEREEE VI

(&)
42. EERA
(1) EEREGME

Statement (continued)

42. Administrative expenses

(1)  Administrative expenses breakdown

XELH LERE
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
oieE =] R&D cost 110,309,204.33 82,035,168.56
58 T 57 Payroll 92,530,752.67 84,949,912.95
e Taxes 9,934,471.20 28,288,247.68
hes Depreciation cost 20,041,687.69 16,692,205.25
A EE Amortization of intangible assets 12,328,390.78 12,184,684.03
BERE Warehouse expenses 10,627,347.42 6,900,957.32
EGHBEE Business entertainment expenses 5,380,936.54 5,284,204.06
WRE Office expenses 4,206,949.62 4,297,781.37
EZIRE Travel expense 3,467,894.40 3,473,019.10
IKERE Water, electricity and gas charges 2,626,530.94 3,317,470.07
FREAE Royalty fee of trademark 9,895,890.50 10,121,564.08
tHhEE  B:AE - Annual fee of listing, audit fee,

] expenses of board of directors 4,280,707.03 3,386,300.40
BIEE Repair costs 4,736,671.15 2,651,5678.42
EAh Others 45,503,984.94 39,673,978.81
At Total 335,871,419.21 303,257,072.10

i ERBATHESRIREA
FRAMGE 75 40.8
S RMN] BERE -

Note: The reasons for the reduction of taxes in administrative
expenses are detailed in the Note of “40. Taxes and
surcharges”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N BHMERETERBERE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(%) Statement (continued)
42, EHBERE) 42. Administrative expenses (continued)
2 FEEFFEEEERE (20 The Group’s administrative expenses for the
% current year include:
XERER FEELER
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
EETRIEN S Auditors’ remuneration
— B RISE R — Audit service fee 792,452.83 735,849.06
— B RGE A — Tax service fee - _
—HAb iR E A — Other service fee 193,396.23 155,660.38
S Total 985,849.06 891,509.43
43. HMHEH 43. Financial expenses
XERH +FEEH
Amount of Amount of
IHEH Item Current Year Previous Year
F B H Interest expenditure 63,660,733.75 83,557,299.42
o FLBUA Less: Interest income 4,660,122.87 4,151,320.24
o EHREK Add: Exchange loss (18,902,827.81) (19,108,123.96)
m: FEEZH Add: Commission charges 5,847,803.07 4,993,045.01
m:BmEEEER Add: Finance lease expenses 5,892,836.61 2,300,107.40

EEr Total 51,838,422.75 67,591,007.63
44. FERERSX 44. Assets impairment loss

TESH FF&E

Amount of Amount of

I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
EARIR S Bad debt losses (1,138,315.23) (14,756,922.45)
FERKBELX Inventory impairment loss 20,819,040.18 9,872,364.81
EEBEREEREL Loss from fixed assets impairment = 185,527.13
&5t Total 19,680,724.95 (4,699,030.51)
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45.

46.

SHMEEETEIHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)
BnEWRS 45. Investment income
EERTH FF&E
Amount of Amount of
EERBTRSMEKR Resources Current Year Previous Year
HEMHEHESREESM  Investment income from holding
S H)IE B Wz financial assets available for sale 7,765,601.50 4,893,809.00
REAHEESREERBER Investment income from disposal of
"E WS financial assets available for sale = =
EHh Others 87,085.47 403,340.68
&t Total 7,852,686.97 5,297,149.68
BEIMEA 46. Non-operating income
(1) EFEIMEABH (1)  Non-operating revenue breakdown
FTARFIELTE
XELEH +Fe8E HEENE R
Amount
Recognized
in Non-recurring
Amount of Amount of Profit and Loss
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year of Current Year
SERMEVEERZE RIS Gains from disposal of
non-current assets 5,836,722.36 23,589,138.12 5,836,722.36
Hep: AFEEERE Including: Gains from
LS disposal of
fixed assets 5,836,722.36 1,799,561.55 5,836,722.36
B EERE Gains from
F1F disposal of
intangible
assets - 21,789,576.57 -
AT BN Government subsidy 19,010,196.17  25,220,870.49 19,010,196.17
EHih Others 2,517,128.77 4,002,741.29 2,517,128.77
A5t Total 27,364,047.30 52,812,749.90 27,364,047.30

2016 £ 12 B 31 B | December 31, 2016
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

REFFAELFHIEZSEE
/527,364,047.3070(_E4F ¢

52,812,749.907T) °

In current year, the non-recurring profit and loss was
RMB27,364,047.30 (previous year: RMB52,812,749.90).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

N SEHMBBRREERBEE V.

(&) Statement (continued)
46. EBEIMEA 46. Non-operating income (continued)
(2) HArEBIB# (2) Government subsidies breakdown
BEERE/
HEES XERE FEEE RRNKE Ll eayiile
Amount of Amount of Related to assets/
Category of subsidies Current Year Previous Year Source and Basis Related to income
EFERIOBFHE
Government subsidies received
=28 B B R - 4,680,000.00 TEEK[2014]7095% eyl
Financial subsidy for Gaomi Project GZH [2014] No. 709 Related to income
aED S DA AR - 1,278,618.00 WREANERMIE  EEIEH
SREFHBAME
(2015)23%%
Subsidies for Unemployment LRSF (2015) No. 23 of  Related to income
Insurance Office of Zibo City Human Resources
and Social Security
Department of
Shandong Province
SETAFREEYEERNES - 1,000,000.00 SEEMABREEHE HEiEEIEE
(2015)148%%
Subsidies for Key Projects of ZCQZ (2015) No. 148 of Related to income
innovation and development of Zibo Municipal Bureau
Zibo City of Finance
RUEXEEAT TRERETEEZAFE 4,000,000.00 - EEMHHREREE AlEEE
[2016]565%
Taishan industry leading talent ZCJZ [2016] No. 56 of  Related to income
engineering strategic emerging Zibo Municipal Bureau
industry innovation of Finance
ATHEES 2,700,000.00 - EEMEMBEERAE AR
[2016]265%
Talent support funds ZCJZ [2016] No. 26 of  Related to income
Zibo Municipal
Bureau of Finance
RLEXIEEAS |EBEY 1,550,000.00 - KBEEPISBE  EAE
Taishan industry “leading talent” ZCXF [2015] No. 5 Related to income
funding
Hit 3,208,847.00 3,577,458.00
Others
et 11,458,847.00 10,536,076.00
Subtotal
Hinns)aEHs 4,602,000.00 3,232,833.33 HEERE
Amortization of other current assets Related to assets
BT 5 2,949,349.17 11,451,961.16 HEERE
Amortization of deferred revenue Related to assets
amortization
et 7,551,349.17 14,684,794.49
Subtotal
Total 19,010,196.17 25,220,870.49
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMEERRETEHFHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
47. EBEIHINTH 47. Non-operating expenditure
SAKREETE
P ¥:34 T5E2E BENEE
Amount Recognized
in Non-recurring
Amount of Amount of Profit and Loss of
EH ltem Current Year Previous Year Current Year
FRBEERERL Losses from disposal of non-current assets 3,746,412.85 5428,247.19 3,746,412.85
He: AREEREEX Including: Losses from disposal of fixed assets 3,746,412.85 5,428,247.19 3,746,412.85
LERES Economic compensation 3,986,014.65 4,476,385.03 3,986,014.65
WEEx Relocation losses 2,830,182.87 11,411,961.16 2,830,182.87
i Others 3,999,457.82 5,834,337.69 3,999,457.82
i Total 14,562,068.19 27,150,931.07 14,562,068.19
KEGFAFEELFTHEEZEHE In current year, the non-recurring profit and loss was
B 14,562,068.19 7T (£ &F RMB14,562,068.19 (previous year: RMB27,150,931.07).

27,150,931.077T) °

48. FRBEMEHRH 48. Income tax expenses
(1) FriiEREBRA (1) Income tax expenses
XERER TFEELER
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
1B ENBERTEETER The current income tax calculated in
wHART ST accordance with the tax law and
related regulations 32,893,908.20 23,558,660.61
— R EMEH - PRC enterprise income tax 32,707,867.53  23,558,660.61
—BBNEH — Hong Kong profits tax return = —
— B FT15F — USA federal and state tax 186,040.67 =
ELEFASIHE R Deferred income tax expense (7,237,936.15) (1,656,848.35)
ARTFE % (L) Overstatements (understatements) from
previous years 1,265,246.29 1,819,052.20
A5t Total 26,921,218.34 23,720,864.46
i BARAEEERFENESR Note: As there was no taxable income (previous year: nil) in Hong
BEEATRUA(EFE Kong for the current year, there was no Hong Kong income
W) BB tax.
158
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMBEBRRETERAER
(&)

48. FiRRBRA(E)

(2) ERFEEERERRE
B

HE

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

48. Income tax expenses (continued)

(2) Adjustment process between accounting profit and
income tax expense

XELH
Amount of
Current Year

tESH
Amount of

Item Previous Year

REQHHBEEER
BORE ERBEE R
S ER

REVERT AR XN E

LARTFE %5 (L5
IEERRUR AR 2
AR ~ BRAHM
BRzFE

¥ F AT HA R RERRIR AL AT 1S 8L
BEMAENERNTE

AERERELCHESREE
KA RN A 2 R gk Al
ENEENE

FriSHi & M

Annual total profit from amalgamation  159,968,492.21  117,729,615.03
Income tax expense calculated in

accordance with legal/applicable

tax rate 23,995,273.83 17,659,442.23
Effect of different tax rate

applicable to subsidiaries 9,054,029.8 5,899,732.85
Previous years more than one (less) 1,265,246.29 1,819,052.20

Effect of non-assessable income
Effect of cost, expense and
loss nondeductible
Effect of deductible loss of
the unrecognized deferred
income tax assets before usage
Deductible temporary difference
or effect of deductible loss of
unrecognized deferred income
assets in the current year
Income tax expenses

(4,220,997.11)  (1,816,887.50)

(4,453,163.30) 268,551.01

(63,759.93) (269,617.64)

1,344,588.76
26,921,218.34

160,591.31
23,720,864.46

49. HiFmSWE

BN G
= AR -

49. Other comprehensive incomes

See related details in the Note of “35. Other comprehensive
incomes”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMEERRETEHFHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(%) Statement (continued)
50. B&REREAH 50. Cash Flow Statement
(1) WE -FriegRMEES (1) Other cash received/paid related to operating/
EETHFERNRE financing activities
1) W EE)E i AR 1) List of other cash received related to operating
B BB 24 activities
TESH e
IHH Item Year 2016 Year 2015
MEMA Interest revenue 6,597,973.99 4,144,832.02
EEON Subsidy income 31,535,953.00 73,034,438.00
R Intercourse funds 19,007,013.58 33,411,264.72
RITERHEZRES Deposit for bank acceptance bill 45,428,743.60 26,684,181.06
Hi Others 7,020,640.48 10,753,442.05
&5t Total 109,590,324.65 148,028,157.85
2) FITRAMELET 2)  List of other cash paid for related operating
B BB 2 B4 activities
XELH FEEE
IHEH Item Year 2016 Year 2015
WRE Office expenses 5,776,605.47 6,551,106.01
EIRE Travel expense 21,434,355.65 21,474,619.89
FHFEE - FEHE - Annual fee of listing, audit fee,
Exed expenses of board of directors 4,280,707.03 3,386,300.40
EE - mSR%E Advertising and
market development fees 175,582,958.80 161,049,321.25
BB Transportation expense 53,696,521.88 54,186,473.42
ERREE Business entertainment expenses 5,407,182.68 5,642,833.10
BilTFZEE Technology development expenses 78,230,153.73 69,023,255.42
E SN Intercourse funds 3,501,089.40 7,821,534.92
Hib Others 50,000,912.15 59,455,809.42
GEF Total 397,910,486.79 388,591,253.83
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHHEBRRETEEHEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
50. RE&REBRIEH(EZ) 50. Cash Flow Statement (continued)
(1) WKF SEHHEMBES (1) Other cash received/paid related to operating/
SETHERTER (E) financing activities (continued)
3) S8 EMERKET 3)  Other cash paid related to investing activities
BB
XELH tFex
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
BEEFREHEAZEM Purchasing financial products “Rijiyuelei”
from Bank of China 30,000,000.00 -
=Er Total 30,000,000.00 -
4)  WEF B E M EEE 4)  Other cash received related to financing activities
BEBNHEE
XESH +tFEEHm
Amount of Amount of
IHH Item Current Year Previous Year
WE M ERE R Financial lease payment received 90,000,000.00  72,000,000.00
U 3| ) ST PR AT 3R Special payables received 69,540,000.00 =
BRRES Loan margin 100,000,000.00 -
BT Total 259,540,000.00 72,000,000.00
5) XNIHIRMBZEE 5) Other cash paid related to financing activities
BB HE
XELH FF&8
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
ﬂﬁ%%%ﬁ Commission charge for financing 1,000,000.00 9,145,277.98
&R FE Loan margin 100,000,000.00
iﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁ’l@\$% Principal and interest of
financial lease payable 55,732,509.40 18,234,848.92
YREHAERSEE  Payment of financial leasing service fees 2,900,000.00 3,000,000.00
FERHEITER Non-public offering cost 2,874,897.16 132,075.46
=0 Total 62,507,406.56 130,512,202.36
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEEBEETEIFEHEE VL. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
(&) Statement (continued)
50. B&wEREH(E) 50. Cash Flow Statement (continued)
2) EHELRERFTEF (2) Supplementary information of consolidated cash
flow statement
P31 ] sy
Amount of Amount of
HE ltem Current Year Previous Year
1. EHRBHEESEHRSRE: 1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows from
operation activities:
Evlbe Net Profi 133,047,273.87  94,008,750.57
n: BEREERE Add:  Provision for impairment of assets 9,667,491.06 (4,699,030.51)
ETEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 243,120,711.92  215,754,316.00
BREEEH Amortization of intangible assets 12,727,21540  12,321,212.49
REETAE BREEM Loss from disposal of fixed assets,
it REEEMER intangible assets and other long-term assets
(YezsbAT - J5B31) (gains to be listed with *-”) (2,090,309.51)  (22,701,965.19)
ErEEREEL Losses on retirement of fixed assets
(Mg oAl 3R E5) (gains to be listed with “-" - 454107426
ArEELZYER Profit or loss from changes in fair value
Wras AT - 1538 5)) (gains are indlicated by “-") - =
B (s oAl - 5B 51) Financial expenses (gains to be listed with =) 64,130,165.93  76,760,514.83
REBE (Yeabhl- 25) Investment loss (gain to be listed with *-") (7,852,686.97)  (5,297,149.68)
ERMEHEENR D (LML Decrease of deferred income tax assets
[-J5831) (increases to be listed with *-”) (53,193.21) 293,769.66
BEFEHAEMENCRL I Increases of deferred income tax liabilities
[-5851) (decreases to be listed with *-*) (7,184,742.94)  (1,950,618.01)
TFERRD (LA JE51) Decrease of inventory
(increases to be listed with “-") (23,832,771.63)  32,593,873.99
TR B LD (G A Decreases of operational receivables
- E5) (increases to be listed with “-’) (122,074,093.85)  (226,387,386.58)
L EIRE MIZ MR A Increases of operating payables
[-E5) (decreases to be listed with “-") 139,743,212.72  173,398,814.29
BETHELNRLRETH Net cash flows from operating activities 439,348,332.79  348,636,176.12
2. TEREGBEMEXREN 2. Significant investing and financing activities not
ERER: related to cash receipt and payment:
BEREREAAR Conversion of debt into capital = -
—EREBHTEANGE Convertible company bonds due within one year = =
BEHAETEE Fixed assets acquired under finance leases 134,792,619.16  84,456,276.73
3. SRASEERMBEHEN 3. Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
Rem RS End. balance of cash 493,092,656.71  366,638,884.09
w: RENETBE Less: Beg. balance of cash 366,638,884.00  281,435,164.77

i R FENNRRAE
R ReSENNBRISHE
ReRREERMBENE

Add: End. balance of cash equivalents
Less: Beg. balance of cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

126,453,772.62 85,203,719.32
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N EHMBEBRRETERAER

(&

50. HE&REREHE)
B ZHELHRLEEY

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial
Statement (continued)

50. Cash Flow Statement (continued)

(&)

Cash and cash equivalents showed in the cash flow
statement include the following items

FEXREEBE FURTE
IEH Item End. Amount Beg. Amount
B Cash 493,092,656.71 366,638,884.09
Hep: BFR&E Including: Cash on hand 144,462.73 146,951.21
A BB AR SR Bank deposit available for
RITIFIK payments at any time 492,948,193.98 328,491,932.88
ATBERE AR Y Other monetary capital
Hiv B &S available for payments
at any time - 38,000,000.00
REEEYW Cash equivalents - -
HRRIR & AN End. balance of cash and
HeEEYHEE cash equivalents 493,092,656.71 366,638,884.09
Heh: AR AFAT Including: Restricted cash and cash
N AHE 2 PR equivalents used by
HIReFIRSH parent company and
BY) subsidiaries of the
company - =
4 XKETHENRBEKIRXS (4) The bank acceptance endorsement transfer without cash

MIRITTHERIERS 8
ENEREAFRLETE
5 1,548,264,368.64 7T -
WITARALIEZEEZN
TERRAFEHELEEEA
194,042,212.207T °

51. FiANEREZIRINKEE

receipt and payment in current year for the payment
of the goods was RMB1,548,264,368.64, and that
for the payment of engineering cost current year was
RMB194,042,212.20.

51. Assets with limited ownership or use right

RE FEXREERE ZREHA

Item End. Book Value Reason

BEES 68,238,928.62 IR{TELIRE S

Currency funds Marginal deposit of bank acceptance bill
BB E 128,5699,674.11 FEAMREHEME R

Fixed assets

Financial leasing mortgage loan
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N SHMEERRETEFEHGEE VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

(&) Statement (continued)
52. SMERBHIEAE 52. Monetary items for foreign currency
(1 SMER¥EHEH (1)  Monetary items for foreign currency
FEXRIMERE HEEE FREFARWRE
End. Foreign Translation End. Equivalent
5H ltem Currency Balance Exchange Rate Balance in RMB
K%Ee Currency funds
He: &0 Including: USD 10,035,200.31 6.9370 69,614,184.55
B EUR 2,566.46 7.3068 18,752.61
i HKD 17,687.85 0.8945 15,821.78
it GBP 119,245.92 8.5094 1,014,711.23
HT JPY 6,217.05 0.0596 370.54
FEURRRR Account receivables
b X Including: USD 23,060,166.16 6.9370 159,968,372.65
HgE GBP 495,458.50 8.5094 4,216,054.56
RAAHH Prepayments
He: E5¢ Including: USD 436,902.44 6.9370 3,030,792.23
H AR Other receivables
Hep: %70 Including: USD 6,741.58 6.9370 46,766.34
R Accounts payable
He: £ Including: USD 662,957.36 6.9370 4,598,935.21
RFHR Accounts received in advance
He: E¢ Including: USD 1,865,349.91 6.9370 12,939,932.33
BT EUR 55,018.70 7.3068 402,010.64
HinERR Other payables
H: %7t Including: USD 81,787.29 6.9370 567,011.58
2) BIEEEE (2) Oversea business entity
FoHE TEEEH RCARZ £ B FUBREKE
Bookkeeping Basis for
Subsidiaries Main Premise Base Currency Currency Choice
(LA B (B B IR AR HWERATD %5 EEETEE
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Rotterdam, Holland usb Statutory currency of the
(Europe) Co., Ltd. business place
R EREE (KR BRET AR EENEAZ T T BEMEEEE
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Los Angeles, USA usb Statutory currency of the
(USA) Co., Ltd. business place
+. AttEENHE(L VII. Changes in consolidation scope
AERARAHBREBERB LR - The scope of the consolidated statements of current year has not

been changed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I\, ERfiERPHER

VIII. Interests in other entities

EFLATHRBES Interests in subsidiaries
(1) PEEERIIEE (1) Composition of the Group
FRLLA(%)
Proportion of
Shareholding (%)
FoRER TEEEH i RBHE EME4(8r) EE Mg BRAS
Registered Capital
Nature of (Monetary unit; Acquisition
Name of Subsidiary Main Premise Registration Place  Business 10,000RMB)  Direct Indirect Method
WRHEREEHERLA WRBEE WEA LR BEIHE 434989 100.00 L
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Zibo City, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Medicine chemistry Establishment
Trade Co., Ltd. Province Province marketing
RS AR EELT WWRE KA IRE T B IHE 50000 10000 B
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Import - Zibo City, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Medicine chemistry Establishment
and Export Co,, Ltd. Province Province marketing
WRFEBE L TR ERAR WWREHET IWRE KA B T 600.00  100.00 Gl
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Zibo Gity, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Medicine chemistry Establishment
Chemical Industry Design Co., Ltd. Province Province design
B A EEREERAT WEEEED WEAEE BRI IHE 20000 100.00 Eavs
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Co., Ltd. ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Medicine chemistry Establishment
Province Province marketing
EHERE BN ERAA FEBRRT  WRERAT  EBiIpe T60BET 6500 g3
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Rotterdam, Holland  Rotterdam, Holland ~ Medicine chemistry EUR769,000.00 Establishment
(Europe) Co., Ltd. marketing
B - ERERRELAT WRBEED R EET BEi Tk 1B0BET  75.00 HL
Zibo Xinhua-Zhongxi Pharmaceutical Zibo Gity, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Pharmaceutical USD1,500,000.00 Establishment
Co., Ltd. Province Province chemistry
manufacturing
HENE-BNEREERRALT  WREARD R EES BEl Tk B00EXT 5010 HL
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Zibo City, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Pharmaceutical USD6,000,000.00 Establishment
Company Limited Province Province chemistry
manufacturing
HEUE(BLERAT IREHAT  URERAT  EELIZE 2300000 10000 R
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Shouguang City, Shouguang City, Pharmaceutical Establishment
(Shouguang) Co., Ltd. Shandong Province ~ Shandong Province  chemistry
manufacturing
HE(LR)EXARAR WRAAED WA BHERS 2,00000 10000 R
Xinhua (Zibo) Real Estate Co., Ltd. Zibo Gity, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Real Estate Establishment
Province Province Development
HERE(SE)ERAT R R R BT BEIgE 190000 10000 Wi
Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Gaomi) Co., Ltd.  Gaomi City, Shandong Gaomi City, Shandong Pharmaceutical Acqisition
Province Province chemistry
manufacturing
R ENE () ERAA AT KEAVED KEAVIET BE(IHE 108X 10000 Gl
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Los Angeles, USA  Los Angeles, USA  Medicine chemistry USD1,500,000.00 Establishment
(USA) Co., Ltd. marketing
IEFERETRARAT IFESET  LEAEER BERE 80000 100,00 8
Shandong Xinhua Mechanical & Zibo Gity, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Electric installation Establishment
Electrical Engineering Co., Ltd. Province Province
IR ERERRAT WRBEE WRAEE BRfTRE 849300  60.00 i
Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical ~ Zibo Gity, Shandong ~ Zibo City, Shandong ~ Pharmaceutical M8A
Company Limited Province Province chemistry
manufacturing
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

VIII. Interests in other entities (continued)

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

(2) Important non-wholly-owned subsidiaries

TERER
DRBRREM FERER FER
DRER FERER GakaEH DRERN  VRRRES X8
FoEEH BREE  PBREMRE RERE SOKEHE FEERT  RRERRE
Net other Total other
Profitsand comprehensive  comprehensive
Losses  incomes after incomes Dividends to
Shareholding Attributable tax Attributable Attributable be Assigned
Proportion to Minority to Minority to Minority to Minority ~ End. Balance
of Minority ~ Shareholders ~ Shareholders  Shareholders  Shareholders of Minority
Name of Subsidiary Shareholders in Current Year in Current Year in Current Year in Current Year Equities
WS (RN ) AR AE 35% 958,734.15 19544882 1,154,182.97 - 508474440
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
(Europg) Co., Ltd.
EEHE - EUEERALAN 25% 5,580.13 - 5,580.13 - 3341,30027
Zibo Xinhua-Zhongxi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
WENE-BNRREARETAA 49.90% 4,006,618.13 - 4,006,618.13 2,495,00000  34,287,475.05
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
RSB EREER AR 40% 580479178 - 580479178  17,023,03139  48,173,991.60
Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
&5 - 10,775,724.19 19544882  10971,17301  19,518,031.39  90,887,601.32
Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IN. EEfEREPHER(Z) VIII. Interests in other entities (continued)
EFLATIRMIER(EZ) Interests in subsidiaries (continued)
B EEFREFLFHEEHERE (3) Main financial information of important non-wholly-
Y| owned subsidiaries
By ARKE T
Unit: RMB10,000
EXBE Egg
End. Balance Beg. Blance
ROEE ANDEE  WEAR  NDAR ARDRE ARG NBEE ARUAE  HERM NBRR HRBAR  AReH
Non- Non- Non
Current  Non-current Total ~ Current  current Total  Curent curent Totd  Cument  -curent Totd
FoT4&R Name of Subsidiary Assets  Assets  Assets  Liabilities Liabilities Liabilities Assets Assats Aosats  Lisbiities  Liabilfies  Liabilies
S ERE(EH)ERAT Shandong Xnhua Phamaceutical
(Europe) Co., Ltd. 5,915.26 133 591650 442083 - 44983 420682 238 42020 296041 - 29041
WERE- #E@@i Zibo Xinhua-Zhongxi Pharmaceutice
BREINA Co, Lid, 1,057.56 20938 134694 1039 - 10.39 995,61 3860 134421 9.89 - 9.89
WEME-BHEEE  ZboXnhua-Perigo Phamaceutical
BREALA Company Limted 256127 521443 78370 96286 - 00286 280482 43I0 T2 6060 - 60630
WEEEFESEERAT  Shandong Zbo Xincat Phamaceutice
Company Limited 1396539 593220 19897.59 810060 - 810960 1369180 603730 1972916 590812 - 530312
FERER HEREE
Amount Incurred in Current Year Amount Incurred in Previous Year
HEED )
ERBA BHA  GAMAHE HeRE RN FHE  GekmSE  ReRE
Cash Flow Cash Flow
Total  Generated Totd  Generated
Operating Net Comprehensive inOperating  Operating Net  Comprehensive  in Operating
FoRER Name of Subsidiary revenue Profit Income  Activities revenue Prof ncome  Activities
igareEse B Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
ERAR (Europe) Co., Ltd. 13,595.51 213.92 21197 (236.00) 818226 189.50 534 731478
WEHE R Zibo Xinhua-Zhongxi Pharmaceutical
ERERAF Co., Ltd. 553.49 223 223 232.88 591.93 68.90 68.90 (28.08)
WEHE-BHNBEE  7ZboXinhua-Perrigo Phamaceutical
BERERAR Company Limited 12,059.51 802.93 802.93 1,245.51 11,563.56 595.00 595.00 886.31
I SiEsEsI AR AR Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 24978.89 1,451.20 1,451.20 351443 22,1895 178548 178548 67597
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Risks Related to Financial Instruments

Major financial instruments of the Group include loan, receivables,
payables, financial assets available for sale, tradable financial liabilities,
etc. See footnote VI for more details about each financial instrument.
The risks concerning these financial instruments, as well as the risk
management measures applied to mitigate these risks are stated as
follows. The management of the Group manages and monitors the
risk exposure, to ensure that the risks mentioned above are controlled
to the extent limited.

1. Objectives and policies of risk management

The objective of the risk management activities of the Group
is to achieve a proper balance between risk and benefit, so
as to minimize the negative effect of risks on the operational
performance of the Group and to maximize interest of
shareholders and other equity investors. Based on this objective
of risk management, the basic strategy of risk management
of the Group is to identify and analyze the risks of all kinds the
Group faces, so as to set a proper bottom line of risk tolerance
for risk management, and to supervise the risks of all kinds in a
timely and reliable way, so as to control the risks to the limited
range.

(1) Market risk
1) Exchange rate risk

The Group’s foreign exchange risk is mainly related
to USD, GBP and Euro. Except for the subsidiaries
of the Group which uses USD for purchasing and
sales transactions, other main business operations
are settled in RMB. As of December 31, 2016,
except for assets and liabilities with balances in
USD and GBP described as below, all other assets
and liabilities of the Group are reported in RMB.
The risk associated with the assets and liabilities of
such balances in USD may have influence on the
Group’s business performance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

h. RemT AERREZ) IX. Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)
1. REEERAEMBEZ) 1.  Objectives and policies of risk management (continued)
(1) WHEmkEEZE) (1)  Market risk (continued)
1) EXER(E) 1) Exchange rate risk (continued)

20165£12A31H 2015512 H31H

IHH Item December 31,2016 December 31, 2015
E#EEL—%r  Currency funds — USD 69,614,184.55 50,059,671.13
EiE 4 —R/or  Currency funds - EUR 18,752.61 8,878.59
E#EL B Currency funds — HKD 15,821.78 15,475.70
E#ESL—%EE  Currency funds — GBP 1,014,711.23 372,905.66
Ei#kE4—HIT  Currency funds — JPY 370.54 3,567.44
FEW BRI —ETT Account receivables — USD 159,968,372.65 169,410,875.46
FEURBR FX — B4 Account receivables — GBP 4,216,054.56 3,994,801.80
BN FRIE—ET Prepayments — USD 3,030,792.23 1,099,629.86
Hith el sk —37r Other receivables — USD 46,766.34 56,453.54
JERBRF—3£7T  Accounts payables — USD 4,598,935.21 37,165,096.08
JBWFIE—3T  Accounts received in 12,939,932.33 14,815,045.74
advance — USD
FEW R IE — BT Accounts received in 402,010.64 78,179.88
advance — EUR
HithfEfT 5 —7T Other accounts payable — USD 567,011.58 525,893.22
A& E B AT SN The Group currently has no foreign currency
HRECR - BERE hedging policy, but the management monitors the
BEPRONEE BE R B A foreign currency exchange risk and will consider
145 B ZRFEH hedging significant foreign currency risks when
BARINE R o necessary.
2)  FIEEE 2)  Interest rate risk
N EE /W F R R R The Group’s interest rate risk arises from bank
EERBITERK loans and liabilities with interest of shareholders’
IR AR DA loans. Due to financial liabilities with floating interest
FERNENSRHERE rate, the Group faces cash flow interest rate risk;
FAEERRRESMN due to financial liabilities with fixed interest rate,
SHERR - EEF the Group faces fair value interest rate risk. As of
EHMemaEER December 31, 2016, the debts bearing interest of
SEABRAREE the Group mainly come from the RMB/US dollar
= & bz o 2016 F denominated floating interest rate loan contract
128318 ' " H with the total amount of RMB255.00 million and
MNEEEFEEAA RMB/US dollar denominated fixed rate contract
REEEHERZEF =X with the amount of RMB1.03 billion.
BRER @ @BEE
45 25,500.00 & T
MAREFENEE

MEAR  2HEB
103,000.0085 7T °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IX. Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)

1. Objectives and policies of risk management (continued)

(1)

@)

Market risk (continued)
2) Interest rate risk (continued)

Risk that change in interest rate causes change in
fair value of financial instrument is mainly related
to fixed-rate bank loan. The Group’s policy lies in
keeping the floating interest rate of the fixed-rate
loan.

Risk that change in interest rate causes change in
cash flow of financial instrument is mainly related
to floating-rate bank loan. The Group’s policy lies
in keeping the floating interest rate of such loans to
eliminate risk of fair value resulting from change in
interest rate.

3) Price risk

The selling prices of the Group are based on
the market prices of chemical raw medicine,
preparations and chemical product. The Group,
therefore, is influenced by the variation of market
prices.

Credit risk

On December 31, 2016, maximum credit risk exposure
which may cause financial loss to the Group is mainly
because the counterparties fail to perform their
obligations so as to lead to losses of financial assets to
the Group, including:

The book values of the financial assets that have been
recognized in the consolidated balance sheet; for any
financial instrument measured at the fair value, the
book value indicates its risk exposure, but not the
most significant one, which will change along with the
fluctuation in the fair value in the future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

h. HeRTREMME
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IX. Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)

1. Objectives and policies of risk management (continued)

@)

(&)

Credit risk (continued)

In order to minimize the credit risk, the management of
the Group has appointed a group of people responsible
for the determination of credit limits, credit approval and
other monitoring procedures, to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group will review the recoverable amount of individual
trade debts at the end of the reporting period, to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
the unrecoverable amount. In view of this, the Group’s
management believes that the Group’s credit risk has
been significantly reduced.

The current funds of this Group are deposited in banks
with relatively higher credit rating, thus the credit risk of
current funds is relatively low.

The Group takes necessary policies to ensure that all the
trade debtors have good credit records. Apart from the
top five entities with largest amount in “receivables”, the
Group has no other significant credit concentration risk.

Total amount of the top five entities with largest amount
in “account receivables” is RMB108,486,107.78.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is a risk that the Group cannot perform its
financial obligations till the due date. For management of
the Group’s liquidity risk, enough financial liquidity shall
be guaranteed to perform the matured debts and thus to
avoid unacceptable losses or damages to the Group’s
credit. As of December 31, 2016, the net current asset of
the Group was RMB-559,917,624.68, and current liability
was larger than current asset. For decreasing the liquidity
risk, the Company intends to issue 67 million A-shares
through non-public offering, see “Note XV. Events after
balance sheet date”. So there was no liquidity risk to the
Company’s operation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IX. Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)

RS EEEEMBEE) 1.  Objectives and policies of risk management (continueq)
(3) mEBmEE(E) (3)  Liquidity risk (continued)
REFTHOMMAEEEM The Group analyzed the debts structure and duration
HiBR - AMERB TR E regularly so as to make sure sufficient capital. The
% NEBREEREBHIRITE management of the Group monitors the utilization
REE B R EITE I condition of bank loans, and ensures adherence to loan
RESPERDZE - ARNSES agreements. Meanwhile, financing consultation will be
BB ETTREEBERY - DMR performed with the financial authorities to keep a certain
B—ENERERE - BER credit line and reduce the liquidity risk. As of December
)RR o B 1E2016412 31, 2016, analysis of financial assets and financial
A31A - AEERFEHN S liabilities (the book balance, undeducted impairment and
MEE(RE#RB) NSRS bad debts) held by the Group based on the expiration
BIRATRFGE RBIFH date of undiscounted residual contract obligations:
EIEAEARR AT A0 T
—ElR —EHEE AENE &k
More than
EH Item Within 1 year 1to 5 years 5years Total
SHEE Financial assets
EEe Currency funds 561,331,585.33 - - 561,331,585.33
e Bill receivables 107,005,175.90 - - 107,005,175.90
e BR TR Account receivables 400,769,602.29 - - 400,769,602.29
BITER Prepayments 29,151,280.72 - - 29,151,280.72
H U Other receivables 71,075,858.34 - - 71,075,858.34
eHER Financial liabilities
REEX Short-term loans 910,000,000.00 - - 910,000,000.00
ERESE Notes payable 254,077,627.50 - - 254,077,627.50
FERERR Accounts payable 433,116,202.88 - - 433,116,202.88
BRIKER Accounts received in advance 67,393,449.91 = - 67,393,449.91
Hip R Other accounts payable 163,347,304.20 = - 163,347,304.20
FERAR S Dividends payable 5,310,599.55 - - 5,310,599.55
FERTH 2, Interests payable 3,902,110.16 - - 3,902,110.16
JEEA<F B T 5B Payroll payable 66,078,587.82 - - 66,078,587.82
—FREIHH Non-current liabilities due
FERBER within one year 344,854,126.83 - - 344,854,126.83
REER Long-term loans - 100,000,000.00 - 100,000,000.00
REEMNT Long-term payables - 64,938,492.33 - 64,938,492.33
AREE 2.  Fair value

(1)

PLURREEH BRI EHT
R

REBTARABETED
TREEMBEIRZEHE
FEWRIE - FEHAMER - AT
A~ REIER -

(1)

Financial instruments not measured by fair value

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities not
measured by fair value include account receivables,
short-term borrowing, accounts payable and long-term
loans.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

h. HeRTREMME
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IX. Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)

2. Fair value (continued)

(1)

@

Financial instruments not measured by fair value
(continued)

The difference between the book value and fair value of
the financial assets and liabilities which are not measured
by fair value is very small.

Financial instruments measured by fair value

The Company’s financial assets measured by the fair
value are financial assets available for sale.

The estimation of fair value is made within a specific
period of time according to the relevant market
information and information about relevant financial
instruments. Because these estimates are subjective
and the uncertain factors and matters need to be
determined, accurate determination cannot be made. If
the assumptions used are changed, these estimates may
be affected.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined according to the following methods:

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and in active market shall
be recognized in reference to current offer or price in
active market;

Fair values of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivatives) shall be determined in accordance
with the general pricing model based on discounted
future cash flow technique or recognized by using
observable current market bargain price;

The fair value of derivative instruments is determined by
the open quotation of active market. If there is no open
quotation, the fair value of the derivative instruments
without the right of option shall be determined based on
the applicable income curve by the discount method of
future cash flow.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IX. Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The Group adopts sensitivity analysis method to analyze the
potential impact of possible appropriate change in risk variables
on current profits & losses or the owners’ equity. As any
risk variable seldom changes alone and correlation between
variables greatly accounts for the final amount influenced
by change of a certain risk variable, the following content is
conducted under the assumption that change of each variable is
independent.

(1) Sensitivity analysis of foreign exchange risk
Assumption for sensitivity analysis of foreign exchange
risk: all investment hedging and cash flow hedging in

overseas operations are highly effective.

Based on the assumption above, if other variables stay
the same, pre-tax impact of potential appropriate change

R ERABREHY S of exchange rate on the current profits & losses and
?‘E =MERNHETEN equity is shown as follows:
T
20165 E 20155 &
Year 2016 Year 2015
Hi2FA HREE HENE HmeE
EH EFEH ) 2 gEanxe iof7 bt}
Impacton  Impact on the Impacton  Impact on the
ltem Change in Exchange Rate Net Profits Owner’s Equity Net Profits  Owner’s Equity
TR SN HARBHES
All foreign currencies 5% appreciated against RMB 9,329,526.01 9,329,526.01 7,258,770.13 7,258,770.13
T SN HARBEES%

All foreign currencies 5% depreciated against RMB

(9,329,526.01)  (9,329,526.01) (7,258,770.13)  (7,258,770.13)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

h. B&mT AHERRE(Z) IX.
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Risks Related to Financial Instruments (continued)

3.  Sensitivity analysis (continued)

@)

Sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk:

Sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk is based on the
following assumption:

Change in market interest rate influences interest revenue
or expense of variable-rate financial instrument;

As for fixed-rate financial instrument measured in fair
value, market interest rate only influences its interest
revenue or expense;

Change in fair value of derivative financial instrument and
other financial assets and liabilities is calculated by using
discounted cash flow method and in accordance with the
market interest rate on the Balance Sheet Date.

Based on the assumption above, if other variables stay
the same, pre-tax impact of potential appropriate change
of interest rate on the current profits losses and equity is
shown as follows:

I
20165 20156
Year 2016 Year 2015
HigHE HREE HFEME HEEE
EH FlEEE [} 2 ERnReE )% RNy E
Impacton  Impact on the Impacton  Impact on the
Iltem Change in Interest Rate Net Profits Owner’s Equity Net Profits ~ Owner’s Equity
HREEHR 511%
Floating interest rate loan ~ Add by 1% (1,701,669.22) (1,701,669.22) (2,708,898.70) (2,708,898.70)
TR HD1%
Floating interest rate loan  Decrease by 1% 1,701,669.22 1,701,669.22  2,708,898.70  2,708,898.70
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

X. Disclosure of fair value

1. Amount of assets and liabilities measured at fair value at

ROLEMLARBEEFERR the end of year and the level of fair value measurement
EROREE
End. Fair Value
F—BR EZBR EZBR
LREEHE  ARAREHE  ARREHE B8kt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
fair value fair value fair value
EH ltem measurement  measurement  measurement Total
BROORREHE Continuous fair value measurement
HEHESREE Financial assets available for sale 4 = = =
BaIARE Investment in equity instrument 186,274,784.00 = - 186,274,784.00
BENDABEFEMNEEEE  Total assets continuously measured at fair value 186,274,784.00 = - 186,274,784.00

RES—BXOARAEHERA
TiREREE iR

AEBENURAEEFENIEE &
DA BB IRITIAF R
BERE  FRAABEAERE
2016F 12 A &% — AR 5 HAUK
BEWT -

2. Basis for determination of market prices for recurring
Level 1 fair value measurement items

The items measured by the fair value of Group are the stocks
of the Bank of Communications and China Pacific Insurance
Company (CPIC), and the fair value at the end of the year is
determined based on the closing price on the last trading day
of December 31, 2016.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+—- B FRERERS XIl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions
(—) BABBEHE () Relationships of Related Parties
1. RRBRRRRERNG 1.  Controlling shareholder and ultimate controlling
party
(1) FERIRE R LR (1) Controlling shareholder and final controlling party
T(ZBEN : AR (monetary unit: RMB10,000)
Eor)
ERBRE HELRH  HELEM
REEHEER 301 RENE EmEs BRIEA  RAELH
Name of Controlling
Shareholder and Final Registered Proportion of Proportion of
Controlling Party Registration Place Nature of Business Capital Shareholding  Voting Right
(%) (%)
LRHERELE LREEETRER BARBETROR - 29,850.00 34.46 34.46
BRELRRA R—H145 FHERE  B%E
Shandong Xinhua No. 14, Dongyi Road, Investment in the design of
Pharmaceutical Group Zhangdian District, Zibo, buiding engineering, property
Company Limited Shandong Province development and catering
EERREEERAR WREEEDEMES B AEERE 85,000.00 - =
REERS

Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd.

No. 1, Bangpeng Street,
Jinan City, Shandong

Investment in fertilizer,
petrochemical industry and

Province investment management
@) R E M E AR (2)  Registered capital of the controlling shareholder
RAEE and changes
RRRRERE FwiE FEBM FERD FXE
Increase in Decrease in

Name of Controlling Shareholder  Beg. Amount Current Year Current Year End. Amount
WRFEBEEBAREERR
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical

Group Company Limited 298,500,000.00 - = 298,500,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+—- A SRERERZS (& Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)
(—) BARARAEZ) () Relationships of Related Parties (continued)
1. BRBRERZHEZHNG(E) 1.  Controlling shareholder and ultimate controlling
party (continued)
3 PERREAIFRG R
AHEE (3)  Shares of controlling shareholders and changes
HREHE AL
Amount of Shareholding Proportions of shares
BRERERE *ERE TERE FELG LERHI
Amount of Amount of Proportion of Proportion of
Name of Controlling Shareholder Current Year Previous Year Current year Previous year
(%) (%)

LR ERESEEREEAR
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group

Company Limited 157,587,763.00 157,687,763.00 34.46 34.46
REERRNEERR There was no change in the shares held by the
RETFE IR D BRI R controlling shareholder and the shareholding
BEEE) o proportion of the Company in current year.
2. F&dF 2.  Subsidiaries
FREBRFERANNZE The details of the subsidiaries was described in the
[\~ EEMEEPAERS] content of Note “VIII Interests in other entities”.

HEAR -

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



2016 £ 12 B 31 B | December 31, 2016
REN LR ERERDERD A

BrFE R AR MY = ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+— RS RERRERZR(Z) XI.

(=) EBHREE)
3. RUHEER
FBSEE

Name of Related Party

Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)

m Relationships of Related Parties (continued)
3. Other related party

FABKRR R BENFIRBZIZANE
Content of Related

Association Relationship Transactions with the Company

IR TERHBRA

Shandong Xinhua Industry &
Trade Co., Ltd.
I RFESH T HRAF]

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical &
Industrial Co., Ltd.

hemHTSRECEE)BRA

DSM Sinochem Pharmaoeuticals
(Zibo) Co. Ltd.

EREBEBR AT

Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd.

EEBMSERAT

Perrigo Company

XEFHARETAA

America Eastwest Company Limited

IWERESEHEIRHBERAR]
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng
Chemical Limited Liability Company

— PR AR AT HEB N REIER
EREE MR
Sales of engines, by-products,
purchase of raw materials
HEBR T BERER
BlEm - TRERME
Sales of engines, waste equipment
and by-products, procurement
of raw materials

Controlled by the same
controlling shareholders

— R R

Controlled by the same
controlling shareholders

NG YNE] HEB N R R
Jomt stock company of Sales of engines, purchase of raw
parent Company materials
BREERAZ TR HHE R 22

Subsidiary of final Controlling party Sales of raw materials

FRTZRER BHE [R5
Subsidiary’s participation Sales of bulk drugs
in shareholding
FRAIZKR SHE R 22
Subsidiary’s participation Sales of bulk drugs
in shareholding
BEBIAZFRA REE R AR
SubS|d|ary of final controlling Procurement of raw materials
party

(Z) BEES
1. ERKFE
N5 B S 4R B 77 MO EE
L/\&lféfaﬂwﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁim
BEREMEZEERERE
Bt o

Related Transactions

(D)
1. Pricing policy

The price of the products sold by the Group to related
party and the price of the raw materials purchased
from the related party shall be determined based on the
market price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+- A SRAERERZS(Z) Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)
(Z) AmEHE) ()  Related Transactions (continued)
2 HFBYE 2. Purchase of materials

FREk T RABZHAE KERER TFEEER

Content of Related- Amount Incurred Amount Incurred
Related Party party Transaction in Current Year in Previous Year
IR FrEZHETER AR {ETEF 49,669,494.33 43,456,348.48

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & Chemical raw material
Industrial Co., Ltd. *

RbFRITERECEE) FERAE" BB R K 10,289,123.93 10,655,641.03
DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals Raw materials of

(Zibo) Co. Ltd. * preparations
IWEREREBHMEIRMDER AT (L TERE 56,457,353.47 29,445,025.65
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical raw material

Chemical Limited Liability Company*

S 116,415,971.73 83,557,015.16
Total
3. HERY 3.  Sales of goods
FRE S ABZSHAE KERER TFEEER
Content of Related- Amount Incurred Amount Incurred
Related Party party Transaction in Current Year in Previous Year
IR FrEZIF L TER AR HEB N 2,302,640.13 1,837,618.58

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical &  Sales of engines

Industrial Co., Ltd.*
IR FrES B ETBER AR HEBIE®D 5,929.87 710,260.72
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & Sales of by-products

Industrial Co., Ltd.*

IR FrE S THR DR HEFERE 14,563.11 -
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & Sales of wasted and

Industrial Co., Ltd. outdated equipment
b S REECEE) ER AR HEEN T 7,202,664.83 6,746,733.30
DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals Sales of engines

(Zibo) Co. Ltd.*
iEEHT SR ECEF) BR AR HEEN T 6,746,733.30 6,662,308.45
DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals Sales of engines

(Zibo) Co. Ltd.
EBREEARAR" & [RR) 42 61,431,501.93 =
Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. Sales of bulk drugs
RN THE R 120,303,542.52 115,616,569.00
Perrigo Company Sales of bulk drugs
ZRBEMNEEEAR" B R 2 7,261,325.83 4,521,634.62
Perrigo Company* Sales of bulk drugs
&5 137,076,103.18 190,878,881.26
Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+-- BB STRERERZS(Z) Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)
(=) BMmEH(E) (I) Related Transactions (continued)
4. EfIE*FIERAHBER 4.  Payment of interest on loans and underwriting fees
) kg ARZHAE XEST tEeE
Content of Related-party Amount of Amount of

Name of Related Party

Transaction Current Year

Previous Year

ERIEREBGR AR Rl 40,071,500.00 40,850,000.00
Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. Interests on loans
EREREEBRAR] FEFEE 2,800,000.00 2,100,000.00

Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd.

Commission of undertaking

5  EFER 5.  Acceptance of the guarantee
(1) EFER (1) Loan guarantee
ARAE AT O The Company and Export-Import Bank of China,
RITESHITEE B Qingdao Branch has signed the loan agreement
MR E £8,0008 T with the loan principal of RMB80 million and loan
BWERHE - EFXH term from June 29, 2015 to June 29, 2017, and
ffA&2015%F6 A29H Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd., the final controlling party
£2017F6H29H8 - shall provide the guarantee.
AR B & A6
FERITRIBHIER o
RN T BB O The Company and Export-Import Bank of China,
RITBEEDITEE Qingdao Branch has signed the loan agreement
A% A15,0008 7T with the loan principal of RMB150 million and loan
MEXRE - B3 term from September 17, 2015 to September
/20159 A 17 H 17, 2017, and Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd., the final
E2017F9A/178H - controlling party shall provide the guarantee.
AR Bl SRS
ERIERIBHIER -
6. HIBGTELFH 6.  Call loan of related parties
FBA R wA iR FEEE EnA E|HAA
Name of Related Party Loan to/from Amount From To
ERIEREEFRAT A 100,000,000.00 2015-11-30 2020-11-30
Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. Loan to
EREREEFRAR A 600,000,000.00 2016-11-25 2017-05-24
Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. Loan to
7. HEHR 7. Lease of assets

REAEEER T HEISR o

There was no lease of assets with related party in current
year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- ABRARERRRZS (&) Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)
(=) BREmEH(E) (I) Related Transactions (continued)
8 HMXH 8. Other transactions
(1) EEEHE (1) Royalty fee of trademark

o)yt ABZSAE EESHE +ES8E
Content of Related- Amount of Amount of
Name of Related Party party Transaction Current Year Previous Year
IWRHEBEEERRETNR BEERE 9,858,490.50  10,000,000.00

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Royalty fee of trademark
Group Company Limited*

ARAREFGARILER The Company has concluded a supplementary
FESBER2014510 agreement (“Supplementary Agreement”) on the
R27 B# I mEaT Al trademark license agreement with the parent
ek B Ak company, Shandong Xinhua Group on October
ZHED - BEAX 27, 2014. The Agreement has a valid period from
HB2015%1A1H#E January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2017. According
201712 831 H to the Supplementary Agreement, the Company’s
IF - REmT S royalty fee of the trademark “Xinhua” is changed to
RN RIEAIETE |8 RMB10 million (include: tax) and other provisions
EENERTFRESE of the trademark license agreement remain
ABARK1,0008 T unchanged.

(BF)  BERFA W
% H) EL A IR RS T

#ah

Q) FEHEHK (2)  Rendering of labor service
o)yt FARXSAE XERH +FEEHm
Content of Related- Amount of Amount of
Name of Related Party party Transaction Current Year Previous Year
FIEFHSRECEE)BRAR  ®RISLHE 605,344.06 71,801.71

DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals Service labor

(Zibo) Co. Ltd.*
IR ESIZ L THR AR RIS LT 43,839.55 36,252.82
DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals Service labor

(Zibo) Co. Ltd.*

it REBEMARSE *Note: The related party transactions constitute continuing
BB BER AP £ connected transactions as defined in 14A of the Listing
RAIE14AT TR Rules of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
TEMRIER 5 R
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+— ABRARERRERZS (& Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)
(Z) FAMAERERTE () Balance of transactions with related parties
1. EEHMWSEREE 1.  Balance of transactions with related parties of
assets
EXRBE FHE
End. Amount Beg. Amount
IREesE RIREE R FHHE SHERE
Book  Provision for Book Provision for
BEA(EE) Related Party (Item) balance bad debt balance bad debt
PR Account receivables
LWRFETERHBERATF Shandong Xinhua Industry & 1,110,088.04  1,110,088.04  1,150,088.04  1,150,088.04
Trade Co., Ltd.
EREEARAT Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. - - 548761149 =
EEERENEYNG] Perrigo Company 7,804,624.46 - 7,366,224.31 =
i EHEHE(LE) BB QA DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals 105,892.89 - 49,080.00 =
(Zibo) Co. Ltd.
il Total 9,020,605.39  1,110,088.04 14,053,003.84  1,150,088.04
A Prepayments
LEEREMLIRMERAE Shandong Hualu Hengsheng 1,039,105.38 - 1,188,339.17 =
Chemical Limited Liability Company
At Total 1,039,105.38 - 1,188,339.17 -
Hit R Other receivables - - _ _
WEHETERMERALE  Shandong Xinhua Industry & - - 8,293.36 =
Trade Co., Ltd.
b2 5E (%) BB AT DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals - - 286,693.79 =
(Zibo) Co. Ltd.
Ch Total - - 294987.15 =
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+— WB S RERRE R XI.

Relationship with Related Parties and

(Z) FABSERBH| ()
2. RAERB G EFERH

Transactions (continued)

() Balance of transactions with related parties (continued)

2. Balance of transactions with related parties of

liabilities
EXRERHE FHREE
)y kg Name of Related Party End. Amount Beg. Amount
FEHIE R Short-term borrowing
ERIEREBEGR AT Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. 600,000,000.00 =
FEMTIRRR Accounts payable
IWEFrEEE(L THAR AR Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical &
Industrial Co., Ltd. 6,141,624.41 6,306,145.19
AL T S R DSM Sinochem Pharmaceuticals
WE)BRAF (Zibo) Co. Ltd. 949,040.79 147.34
ast Total 7,090,665.20 6,306,292.53
—FRF Y EM Other non-current liabilities
ERBAR due within one year
EREREEBRAR] Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. - 498,500,000.00
RHIER Long-term loans
EREREERRAA Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. 100,000,000.00  100,000,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+— AR RERRERESR(Z) Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)
(M) EF -ESZRBIFMH (IV) Directors, supervisors and remunerations
1. FPEEEFE  EFFTME 1. The remunerations for directors and supervisors in
-2/ i3 the current year are as follows:
Bz 1% %8
Exfig R#ER iteRE EEARS 8t
Emoluments Salary, Social
of directors bonus and insurance Housing
%4 Name and supervisors subsidies premiums fund Total
EE Director
HIEE Executive Director
R Zhang Daiming - 767,883.00 49,248.00 7,002.00 824,133.00
HET Du Deping - 780,000.00 49,248.00 6,780.00 836,028.00
FHTEE Non-executive Director
TR Ren Fulong - 760,000.00 49,248.00 7,086.00 816,334.00
3 Xu Lie - 620,000.00 49,248.00 5,640.00 674,888.00
Fiz) Zhao Bin = = — S =
BUHHTEZ Independent Non-executive Director
HgE Du Guanhua 70,000.00 - - - 70,000.00
W hE; Chen Zhongji 70,000.00 - - - 70,000.00
BN Li Wenming 70,000.00 - - - 70,000.00
£ Supervisor
YN Li Tianzhong = 620,000.00 49,248.00 6,030.00 675,278.00
5} = Hu Yanhua - 21854800 47,916.00 482080  271,286.80
THT Wang Jianping - 113,386.00 20,616.00 5,982.00 139,984.00
BEib Tao Zhichao 30,000.00 - - - 30,000.00
RS Xiao Fangyu 30,000.00 - - - 30,000.00
i Total 270,000.00  3,879,817.00 314,772.00 43,342.80  4,507,931.80
AEEESEEHEN : & Changes to the directors of current year: There is no
change.
REFEEHEFHFTN : R Changes to the supervisors of current year: Mr. Xiao
2016226 HH A E&h4E Fangyu was appointed as the supervisor of the Company
R YNGR VA=Y on February 26, 2016.
& o
ARAR)EBHRIERRBUR The remuneration of Directors and supervisors is based
N AEOE S B A EA T on state policies, the Company’s economic performance,
1ESELE - W ETZIRBIK individual achievement and the average income of local
TomEEE  ESEM o residents. During the reporting period, the Company did
RARERA - NARAKRE not issue bonus for Directors and supervisors.

BRES EERe -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Xl. Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)

(M) EE EERBIFGMZ) (IV) Directors, supervisors and remunerations (continued)
BREHTHMA L 2. Top five highest paid employees:
AEEFHME=BRT AP In current year, the five highest paid individuals include
BRE=%(LF =Z%)&F three (three in the previous year) directors, the directors’
= HESNHMERNMT remuneration was set out in notes “XI (v). (1)”. The
[+— (7). )IFMER remunerations for directors and supervisors in the current
MESEREENEF - year which has been reflected in the remuneration of
HEHME(EF - WEB) &S directors and supervisors. The remuneration of two (two
A THOZFBOT in the previous year) of which are as follows:

EESH +FEE8
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
T - 825 RAEAL Salary, bonus and subsidies 1,260,000.00 1,377,104.00
HERE Social insurance premiums 98,496.00 91,920.00
FERES Housing fund 11,982.00 6,240.00
&t Total 1,370,478.00 1,475,264.00
REBBAHBEEBAEB(SE None of the Group’s key management (including
E)dh - YA FE2016FE directors) received his or her remuneration exceeding
20154 £ 2 B B 38 76 1K HKD1 million, or gave up any remuneration in the year
1008 7T R EE MM EH 2016 and 2015.
B o
&= E A T8 E T Ea The number of highest paid person is classified by the
RISEFEI TN (FRAE) - remuneration group (by the persons):
r. %3 L&
I5H Item Current Year Previous Year
TEHE1008 T HKDO-1 million 5 5
a5t Total 5 5
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

T— FBSRERRRZSH(Z)

(m) =% -EERBRIHFMNZ)
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3.

Relationship with Related Parties and
Transactions (continued)

(IV) Directors, supervisors and remunerations (continued)

There was no amount of money paid or payable to the
directors for inducement to join the Company, and The
Company does not pay to the directors at the time of
joining the Company. There was not the amount of
money paid or payable to the directors and outgoing
directors as compensation for losing the post of director
or other administrator. The Company has determined
the remuneration amount for the directors, supervisors
and senior administrators according to the Company’s
remuneration management regulations, which shall be
subject to the approval by the Remuneration Committee
of the Board.

Principal management remunerations

The principal management remuneration (including
amounts paid and payable to directors, supervisors and
senior management) is as follows:

EERERH LFELER
Amount of Amount of
Current Year Previous Year

TE - Be kit
&R
FEAED

At

Salary, bonus and subsidies

7,501,541.00 6,271,620.00

Social insurance premiums 606,708.00 590,902.00
76,825.20 75,337.10

8,185,074.20 6,937,859.10

() BHEE EFEMELEMER

AEBARFENERNKES &
ERELEER -

Receivable borrowings due from directors and the
companies related with directors

There was no receivable borrowings due from directors and the
companies related with directors in the current year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Share payment

There was no share payment in the current year.

Contingencies

1.

Contingent liabilities formed by the pending litigation

On January 1, 2011, the subsidiary of the Company, Medical
Trading Company and Nanjing Huadong Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the Huadong Pharmaceutical)
signed the “Dealership Agreement on Mailuoning Injection”.
On October 26, 2011, Medical Trading Company performed
the payment liability in the form of bank acceptance bill in
accordance with the contract, Huadong Pharmaceutical
received the bank acceptance bill endorsed by the Medical
Trading Company and then gave such endorsement to
Nanjing Jinling Pharmaceutical Factory of Nanjing Jinling Co.,
Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Nanjing Jinling Pharmaceutical
Factory).

On December 31, 2011, the prior endorser of the above
bank acceptance bill, Jinan Jinbaisheng Steel Sales Co.,
Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Baisheng Steel) filed to the
Dongqu People’s Court of Panzhihua City, Sichuan Province
for reporting the loss of bill and for the public exhortation. On
March 12, 2012, Dongqu People’s Court of Panzhihua City
declared the bank acceptance bill is invalid, and then Baisheng
Steel discounted the bill and made a payment.

On July 2012, Huadong Pharmaceutical filed a sales contract
dispute lawsuit against the Medical Trading Company to the
People’s Court of Xuanwu District, Nanjing City, requesting
the Medical Trading Company to pay the RMB6 million and
accrued interest. On August 2012, the bank deposits worth
RMB6.5 million of Medical Trading Company were frozen. On
December 31, 2012, the People’s Court of Xuanwu District,
Nanjing City made a civil judgment (2012) XSCZ No. 00948,
requesting the Medical Trading Company to make a payment
of RMB6 million and accrued interest. On November 15, 2013,
the People’s Court of Xuanwu District issued the notice of
execution (2013) XZZ No. 01685, transferring RMB6.6 million
from Medical Trading Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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Xlll. Contingencies (continued)

1.

Contingent liabilities formed by the pending litigation
(continued)

On December 6, 2013, Medical Trading Company counter-
filed sued to the People’s Court of Huaiyi District, Jinan City
against Baisheng Steel, Huadong Pharmaceutical and Nanjing
Jinling Pharmaceutical Factory, requesting the above three
companies to return RMB6.6 million and the accrued interest.
On December 12, 2013, the bank deposits worth RMB7 million
of Huadong Pharmaceutical were frozen. On May 10, 2016, the
freezing period of the above RMB7 million was extended till May
9, 2017. The current case has been into the second instance
procedure.

The Company, after consulting with its PRC legal advisor,
believed that the bank acceptance bill paid by the Medical
Trading Company to Huadong Pharmaceutical is a flawless
and legal bill, without the unpaid payments. Huadong
Pharmaceutical or Nanjing Jinling Pharmaceutical Factory has
no right to declare to Dongqu People’s Court of Panzhihua
City, Sichuan Province during the public exhortation and failed
to appeal to this court after the judgment. It is the negligence
of Huadong Pharmaceutical or Nanjing Jinling Pharmaceutical
Factory in exercising its legitimate right that causes the invalidity
of the bank acceptance bill. Therefore, the dispute over the
bill is relatively clear, and it is quite possible that the Company
will win the case. The Company has accrued 50% of the
abovementioned transferred RMB6.6 million as a provision for
bad debts.

As of December 31, 2016, the Group has no other significant
contingencies except for the above-mentioned contingencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XIV. Commitments

1. Large denominated contracts concluded or ready for
performance

eR&H ESRR A ]

Item Contract Amount Unpaid Amount

BRBEERE RO

WHEE Rz T RS

EmIREE
W EERRA( R
EFELP L2

WMHEERSEAIERER

A E R S/KEEIER

s s — S FEIA A

International Cooperation
Center Project

173,686,817.45 54,604,346.53

Analginum Serious Product 84,986,628.42 3,945,434.35
Project of Hutian Park
Modern chemical medicine 64,304,344.79 23,771,131.90

industrialization center in
Hutian Industrial Park (Il)
Hormone series products project
in Hutian Industrial Park
Sewage Treatment Project in
Hutian Industrial Park
Evaluation about consistency of
generic drug

49,695,809.81 22,875,559.81

28,051,659.33 3,466,099.33

31,194,000.00 22,215,200.00

Total 431,919,259.80 130,877,771.92

B 77 7 £ il s R IR A -
20164F12A31H » NREBEmHE

EARAGEEIE -

2. There was no other significant commitment to be disclosed
for the Group as of December 31, 2016, except for the
commitments above.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+i. SERARTA&ER XV. Events after balance sheet date
1. EEMEHARER 1.  Significant non-adjustment events
HEBEWRT ket
HH A& EERRHIER FEENERE
Impact on Financial Reasons for
Position and Business Failure of
Item Contents Results Estimation

BREMEH ARARIEARBITTRB7,700BRARKRE - ARIELRH RNAFEAHBITREEZEE -
HETT %’fﬁAHxHxﬁE?EMmﬁmﬁ29E|£<<<Hﬁ$7tA)?&§aL S HEENEB62,712.00
TERINREAARBNBEEEAEEEEEZEGRE - K B NRBETERE
2016¢3H24E7’Eﬁm< RAIENEESE2016FE-X B2EARERETER
REEZREBANERELAHETRESEBTATEE MNHARBES  HP
6,700 8 AR E < (BRI B RIERHBITARREA SRS 55,000.008 TTAREEIR
2016F 12 A7TARSHERESRESEZBB - BAl- & TEXR  EH2IANE

AlMAKE R e EE A ARBES -
Issuance of The Company intends to issue 77 million A-shares through The total amount of non- —
shares and non-public offering. The non-public offering scheme for public offering of shares
bonds A-shares of the Company was adopted by the General to raise funds not more

Meeting of Shareholders on December 29, 2015, and than RMB627.12 million,
approved by State-owned Assets Supervision and which deducting the issue
Administration Commission of Shandong Provincial costs, will totally be used
Government. On March 24, 2016, the Second Extraordinary to repay bank loans and
Meeting of the Eighth Board 2016 adopted that the amount supplementary working
of the proposed non-public offering of shares was revised capital, of which RMB550
to no more than 67 million A Shares. The revised application million for the repayment
for non-public offering of A Shares was approved by the of bank loans, the rest
China Securities Regulatory Commission on December 7, used to supplement the
2016. At present, the Company has not yet received written working capital.

approval document from the China Securities Regulatory

Commission.

IRk F—HEISRTIRUKGELHBERARE.00T - =

HEGES iEﬂﬁ%Eé.\ﬁT\th,Wl 8 - HEASHEBE T HEA

AR#3,504.88 7T - B LRI EIRE AR EAREITR
?&E%%aﬁ%%gsﬁ/ﬁ& B THMkat 8l A R A)3E

NFRBETREHETHB3,752,4178 - BA T?E FETT
67,143,466/ %H - B THREIRBALAIREEE K
THBBR R TRARARN0.7%

Employee stock As setup of the employee stock ownership plan of Phase —
ownership | each unit share corresponds to RMB1.00, the total
plan of Phase |  share is not more than RMB35.048 million copies at

the establishment moment and the total amount of the
corresponding funds does not exceed RMB35.048 million.
The price of subscription company non-public offering
shares of the employee stock ownership plan adjusted
RMB9.34/share, and the number of subscription company
non-public offering shares of the employee stock ownership
plan is not more than 3,752,417 copies. According to the
Company’s non-public offering of 67,143,466 shares, the
number of shares to be subscribed by the employee stock
ownership plan will not exceed 0.7% of the total share
capital of the Company after issuance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XV. Events after balance sheet date (continued)

BEEMFREEERZ) 1.  Significant non-adjustment events (continued)
HERBWRT i 1y
HH A& BERRNEEN rEgnmRR
Impact on Financial Reasons for
Position and Business Failure of
Item Contents Results Estimation
BoWE LIk 201751 4248 - ARREEETHEBEER TREREESNE BABRBSEHARE =

U E

Compensation
by goverment
for part of the
relocation of
land

BB LR E) ARSI ARA R R RE
[ BR—BR145% - 1B SR ASEl A (2001)F 5 A00607 5% +
M AR BN TEE59,757.60F K - AT o &
Z2016F12A31H » ZRTHHEMFEASARKS658
T REBSEEN LB EFEERER QAL ANR
B ACKIE) EHEE~2016) (k) FE00955 {4 £ H
A2016F6 A21 B L EERE) - ZRTHHEAARE
3,710.958 T °

On January 24, 2017, the Company and Zibo City Urban

Construction Key Project Headquarters signed the “state-
owned land collection Association”, the transaction of
land is the company’s located in Zhangdian District, No.
14, East One Road, and the number of state-owned land
use certificate is ZGY (2001)word No. A00607 land. The
levy area is 59,757.69 square meters, and is the industrial
secondary land. As at December 31, 2016, the net book
value of the land was RMB5.65 million. According to the
land valuation report of the number (Zibo) De Yun real
estate (2016) (estimated) word No. 0095 with assessment
basis for the date of June 21, 2016 issued by Zibo De Yun
Land Real Estate Appraisal Co., Ltd., the value of the land
RMB37.1055 million.

3,145.958 7T

Expected earnings -
of approximately
RMB31.4595 million

FIRSBECER

BIER2017F3/ 148 BHNE
CEHRBE
FREBEAOA -
LARTES BT o

FELHAEEABRARERARK 3.
BEEI AR
ERBERARER

NREHEMERE

2. Profit distribution

R RTIE2016
TR - T

Pursuant to the resolutions of the board of directors’ meeting
held on March 14, 2017, the Company does not make cash
dividend distribution,
common shares in 2016.

send bonus shares and transfer reserve to

The Company does not have any major event after the balance
sheet date to be disclosed other than the above disclosed
events after the balance sheet date.
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XVI. Other major matters

1. 8 1. Lease

(1) BEHABEZEMEH (1)  Fixed assets acquired under financing lease (Lessee
BREA) of financing lease)
RAFR - REBEGBEHRA At the end of current year, the Group’s financial leasing of
EAERMGF RN fixed assets of the Group is detailed in the Note VI. 11.
N 11e

2 REHEf#EBELE (2) Minimum lease payment (Lessee of financing lease)
AEA)

EXREEBT FHIAREE

FesHEHR] Remaining lease term End. Amount Beg. Amount
—F AR Within 1 year 69,854,126.83 32,444,786.58
T = 1-2 years 55,108,352.27 34,212,474.81
== 2-3 years 9,830,140.06 17,799,015.34
&t Total 134,792,619.16 84,456,276.73

HZE20165F12H31H » &
EEABERREEBASEA
6,650,361.18 L (F ¥ & 48
6,324,996.787T) °

2. SEMER

(1) HEDBOIRE KIEET
BE

REBANRABER B
BEN - AERIHREHIE AR
EHEELENE  AEED
ARAAERREE R E DAL
BORMER - RE DRI
& B A R i 2 T 51 16 A
BAERCER D (1) & ALK BD
DEEE R BIABHELW
A BEERR  (QFAKEE
2 B RESE AT E AR ER
DHEEERR - PORERE
REER  FHEHEXE Q)
KA BIBESIBUS FZ AR R
BTSN - BRI
EREFZHHWEER - W0
RMERZEREDEHEE
MBAREERE - AR
—REMRIE - AR SR~

EEEDE -

As of December 31, 2016, the amount of the
financing expenses not recognized by the Group
is RMB6,650,361.18 (Amount of previous year:
RMB6,324,996.78).

2. Segment information

(1)

Determination basis and accounting policy of
reportable segments

The Group determines the operating segments on the
basis of internal organization structure, management
requirements and internal reporting system and adopts
these operating segments as the basis for reporting
segments for disclosure purposes. The operating
segment refers to the constituent part within the Group,
which simultaneously satisfies the following conditions:
(1) this part can generate income and incur expenses in
daily activities; (2) the senior management of the Group
can evaluate the operating results of this part at regular
intervals so as to decide to allocate resources to it and
evaluate its performance; (3) the Company can access
the relevant accounting information of this part such as
financial position, operating results and cash flow, etc. If
two or more operating units share the similar economic
characteristics and meet certain conditions, they can be
merged into a business unit.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TN EMEEEIF 2 XVI. Other major matters (continued)
2. SBERE) 2.  Segment information (continued)
2) FEEHEZFEAIHMFEEE (2) Financial information of reportable segments in
current year
a  DHEERZEEZ a.  Profit of the unit, asset and liabilities of segments
DHEZEFE - BE according to the products and business
REE
2016EEHRESED Reporting Unit of 2016
BRTMER
5 LERHE L] RtER F2ERA #8 fit
Chemical Chemicals and Offset
Item bulk drugs Reagents  other products Unallocated Amount Total
XA
Operating revenue 1,776,361,217.08  2,099,238,507.11  1,034,652,771.96 - (895,289,520.41) 4,014,963,065.74
A BB AMA
Where: foreign transaction income 1,770,296,038.38  1,747,610,869.90  497,056,157.46 - - 4,014,963,065.74
ABERAMA
Inter-segment transaction income 6,065,178.70  351,627,727.21  537,596,614.50 - (895,289,520.41) -
Operating cost 1,387,562,562.72  1,638,502,875.07  888,785,941.74 - (901,266,755.14) 3,013,584,624.39
A
Cost offsetting amount 78411,28096  357,597,834.57  465,257,639.61 - (901,266,755.14) -
HHER
Expenses for the period 296,107,955.45  431,849,608.78  64,070,223.24 - - 792,027,781.47
EXTBLE(FEAS)
Total profit of the unit - - - 162,886,713.38  (15,720,200.28)  147,166,513.10
BESE
Total assets 2,607,631,975.84 121477033303  967,382,126.46  1,167,544,323.60 (1,234,542,795.09) 4,722,785,963.84
BEEE
Total liabilties 829,972,561.96  635287,773.13  490,101,717.17 1,437,357,321.32  (749,240,835.39) 2,643,478,538.19
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TR HMEERRZ XVI. Other major matters (continued)
2. SBERE) 2.  Segment information (continued)
(2 FEEHRESEHIMEESE (2) Financial information of reportable segments in
(%) current year (continued)
a.  DEEEmAFHE a.  Profit of the unit, asset and liabilities of segments
SIS EFE - BE according to the products and business (continued)
REEE)
2015 EHE 288 Reporting Unit of 2015
BEhREER
R HERKE 2 HftEm RAIER i At
Chemical Chemicals and

Item bulk drugs Reagents other products Unallocated Offset Amount Total
XA
Operating revenue 148498980885 2,022,41887406  888,639,990.21 - (799,015,463.33 3,597,033,209.79
A BB AMA
Where: foreign transaction income 1,477,861463.23  1,668,770,753.62  460,400,992.94 - - 3,597,083,209.79
ABBRHRA
Inter-segment transaction income 712834562  363,648,12044  428,238,997.27 - (799,015,463.33) -
BENA
Operating cost 1,203,533,238.97  1,587,989,297.37  760,538,440.19 - (791,674,981.73  2,760,385,994.80
A
Cost offsetting amount 67,261,110.85  368913567.52  365,500,303.36 - (191,674,981.73) -
HHER
Expenses for the period 26241475184 396,932,244.71 665,545,701.98 - (270,000.00)  724,622,698.53
EXTBE(FELS)
Total proft of the unit = = - 100,638,851.17 (8471,054.97)  92,067,796.20
Total assets 254685582160  1,261,514251.37  939,108,588.24  1,067,854,880.25 (1,303,211,104.88) 4,492,122,436.63
BfREE
Total liabilties 801,101,00756  633,740,794.81  519,724,852.31  1,366,774,729.91  (813,301,356.30) 2,508,040,118.23
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XVI. Other major matters (continued)

23 Segment information (continued)

2 FEEBERSHHBER (2) Financial information of reportable segments in
(#&) current year (continued)

b, BRAK 5 H b.  Foreign trade income according to the regions of
O A the income source

REEERERRHEAM The total foreign trade income of the Group in

B SR 4t [ O $5M

China and other countries and regions are listed

SUWANBEEIT ¢ below:
EERESH LFELER
Amount Incurred Amount Incurred
HIVZZBEA Foreign Transaction Income in Current Year in Previous Year
FR(EEH) China (including Hong Kong) 2,598,593,092.37 2,563,087,209.79
M Americas 691,242,586.64 480,760,000.00
B Europe 305,128,386.73 240,234,000.00
EHih Others 419,999,000.00 312,952,000.00
&3t Total 4,014,963,065.74 3,597,033,209.79
c. KEEAEHE S c.  Non-current assets according to asset location
HnEEE
AEEMABE R RE The total non-current assets other than financial
1 BIZR A & ) BR & assets and deferred income tax assets of the
BB E MRS Group in China and other countries and regions are
BEZIMNIERENE listed below:
EBRIIRAT ¢
EXREFH FHEREE
JEREVEEME  Total non-current assets End. Amount Beg. Amount
FE(EEE) China (including Hong Kong) 2,796,436,126.12  2,613,456,918.88
E Americas 642,464.21 1,153,653.82
B Europe 13,260.91 23,825.02
aBEr Total 2,797,091,851.24 2,614,634,397.72
3. EHZE20165F12A31H » ~EEHE 3.  There were no other material matters for the Group to disclose
ERWENHEMEREIE o by December 31, 2016.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Tt BARMBHREETEREEE XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s
Financial Statements

1. BRIRR 1.  Account receivables
(1) [EREFSEE (1) Classification of account receivables

FXBE
End. Amount
IR ARG
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
R &# 4.7 &8 HHRLLG MRERE
Proportion of
ltem Amount Proportion Amount Provision Book value

(%) (%)

BEHGEEAY BEAUER

EENRIERR
Account receivables with significant

individual amount and accrued bad

debt provision on single item - - - - -
RS FHRERERN R
Account receivables with provision for

bad debts accrued on combination - - - - -
EiRds
Account age combination 129,450,623.49 32.60 2,061,910.97 1.59 127,388,712.52
HXSHSBRES
Combination of relationship with

transaction object 267,677,587.64 67.40 - - 267,677,587.64
BHRFELEAS
Combination of special account nature - - - - -
NG
Combination sub-total 397,128,211.13 100.00 2,061,910.97 0.52 395,066,300.16
BES BRI ENBEBRER
EENRYER
Account receivables with insignificant

individual amount but accrued bad

debt provision on single item - - - - -

it
Total 397,128,211.13 100.00 2,061,910.97 0.52 395,066,300.16
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHREETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
1. FERRR(E) 1.  Account receivables (continued)
(1) EBKEZSEE) (1) Classification of account receivables (continued)
FOHE
Beg. Amount
FREEE BERER
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
85 Ea LAl ki Figrdsat] FEEE
Proportion of
[tem Amount Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)

SHGEEAY BEAUER

EBNRIERR
Account receivables with significant

individual amount and accrued bad

debt provision on single item - - - - -
RS FHRZRERN L
Account receivables with provision for

bad debts accrued on combination - - - - -
ERds
Account age combination 145,672,085.05 33.56 2,061,703.61 142 143,610,381.44
HXSHSBRES
Combination of relationship with

transaction object 288,392,258.29 66.44 - - 288,392,258.29
HrEEEAS
Combination of special account nature - - - - -
e/
Combination sub-total 434,064,343.34 100.00 2,061,703.61 047 432,002,639.73
HESBEIENEEETRER

EENRYIERR
Account receivables with insignificant

individual amount but accrued bad

debt provision on single item - - - - -

it
Total 434,064,343.34 100.00 2,061,703.61 047  432,002,639.73

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



2016 & 12 A 31 B | December 31, 2016

RBUEE(Y @ |LIRETERBERMHAR AT | Prepared by: Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

BrFE R AR MY = ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1t BAFMBERREIEREHE

(&

1=

1. BWEER(E)

(1) BEREFPEE)

1) HMEF  BEREST

XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s
Financial Statements (continued)

1. Account receivables (continued)
(1) Classification of account receivables (continued)

1) In combination, accounts receivable with provision

AT IR AR E 1 E for bad debt accrued by aging analysis
WehRx
FXB0 )
End. Amount Beg. Amount
& HIEER HRLH Ex FRER it
Provision for Drawing Provision for Drawing
| ltem Amount bad debt proportion Amount bad debt proportion
(%) (%)
1EHA Within 1 year 127,668,676.09 638,343.38 0.50 144,275,407.00 721,377.04 0.50
128 1-2 years 447,354.76 89,470.95 20.00 23,325.41 4,665.08 20.00
2-3F 2-3 years 1,240.00 744.00 60.00 94,227.88 56,536.73 60.00
SENE Over 3 years 1,333,352.64  1,333,352.64 10000 127912476 1,279,124.76 100.00
i Total 129,450,62349  2,061,910.97 145,672,085.06  2,061,703.61

2) HMETF RAARMY

2) In combination, accounts receivable with provision

A AT HE AR 1 E for bad debts accrued by other method
WeR%
IRE &R HIE&E
Book Amount of
EXEE Organization Name Balance Bad Debts
Combination of relationship with
B ZUHRAREE transaction object 267,677,587.64 =
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1. BWEER(E)

@)

ZERFLHE - 18[0] (B4 [E])
BB EFIE R
AEFREREBEES S
40,207.36 Jt : A

o] =% 8% o] 52 BR 1§ & B8
40,000.007T, °

HAp AR F IR EA O 8
O&REEEN :

EMEE

Organization Name
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s
Financial Statements (continued)

1. Account receivables (continued)

@

FEHMO

(K Uxm) &8
Amount
Recovered or
Reversed

in Current Year

Bad debt provisions provided, reversed or
recovered in current year

In current year, the provided bad debt provision was
RMB40,207.36 and the recovered or reversed bad debt
provision was RMB40,000.00.

In which, bad debt provisions recovered or reversed in
the current year include:

IR FE TER O BRAF]
Shandong Xinhua Industry &
Trade Co., Ltd.

At

Total

40,000.00

40,000.00

FEBE (K@)
e T R AR S R Y R B8 FHA
Reasons for
Recognition Basis for Reversals (Recovery)
Bad Debt Provision in Current Year
ZEEBRE N2 FRR KEEBES
Consider debt paying Recover currency funds
ability and total amount
withdrawing
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHRETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
1. FBRERR(E) 1.  Account receivables (continued)
(3) HREGEEERIERERER (3) Account receivables with top five ending balance
-0 434 -5 collected as per the borrowers
AR 0R
Efifi &8 B 4] FEXRBE
End. Balance of
Organization Name Amount Account Age Proportion Bad Debt Provision
(%)
R EREEHERAR 217,480,917.05 1R 54.76 =
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Within 1 year
Trade Co., Ltd.
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Europe) BV 41,474,502.04 1FLAR 10.44 -
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Europe) BV Within 1 year
Mitsubishi Corporation 21,353,802.56  1FLRA 5.38 106,769.01
Mitsubishi Corporation Within 1 year
NATUREX INGREDIENTES NATURAIS LTDA. 14,508,010.72  1FAR 3.65 72,540.05
NATUREX INGREDIENTES NATURAIS LTDA. Within 1 year
DASTECHI NTERNATIONAL. INC. 10,171,702.29 155 2.56 50,858.51
DASTECH INTERNATIONAL. INC. Within 1 year
&t
Total 304,988,934.66 76.79 230,167.57
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHREETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
2. HiEk 2.  Other receivables
(1) RUEFSHE (1) Classification of other receivables
EXBE
End. Amount
BERHE R
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
R &f i4:] &8 FHRLLA BERE
Proportion of
Item Amount Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)

BEGEEAVEERERER

EE At IR
Other receivables with significant individual

amount and bad debt provision accrued

on single item - - - - -
REAHEERERN A EKR
Other receivables with bad debt provision

accrued on combination - - - - -
REEE
Account age combination 16,198,505.11 4.10 9,007,537.93 55.61 7,190,967.18
BRHHEBEES
Combination of relationship with transaction

object 357,340,436.17 90.69 - - 357,840,436.17
BHRAELEAS
Combination of special account nature 20,550,707.00 5.21 - - 20,550,707.00
iyl
Combination sub-total 394,589,648.28 100.00 9,007,537.93 228  385,582,110.35
BEGEETENEEEHTER

EBHE RGN
Other receivables with insignificant

individual amount but accrued bad debt

provision on single item - - - - -

it
Total 394,589,648.28 100.00 9,007,537.93 228  385,582,110.35
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHRETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
2. HtuElRKRE) 2. Other receivables (continued)
(1) HUEKFDHEE) (1) Classification of other receivables (continued)
FARE
Beg. Amount
REAE SRR
Book balance Provision for Bad Debt
5l k2 i) £ SHELLOI REEE
Proportion of
[tem Amount Proportion Amount Provision Book value
(%) (%)

BESBE AV EEARER

BB R
Other receivables with significant individual

amount and bad debt provision accrued

on single item = = - - _
REATHEERERH EMEKR
Other receivables with bad debt provision

accrued on combination - - - - -
i)
Account age combination 16,074,883.82 3.87 8,803,123.04 54.76 7,271,760.78
B HHEBEES
Combination of relationship with transaction

object 388,868,209.87 93.54 = - 388,868,209.87
BRUENEAS
Combination of special account nature 10,763,746.43 2.59 - - 10,763,746.43
Aa )t
Combination sub-total 415,706,840.12 100.00 8,803,123.04 212 406,908,717.08
BESBR N ENBEEARER

BB E R
Other receivables with insignificant

individual amount but accrued bad debt

provision on single item = = = = =

it

Total 415,706,840.12 100.00 8,803,123.04 212 406,908,717.08
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2. HRftiER®R(E)

(1)

2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s
Financial Statements (continued)

2. Other receivables (continued)

BB 45 (=Z) (1) Classification of other receivables (continued)
1) HMEF - BEREST 1) In combination, other receivables of provisions for
SEAT IR AR E ) A bad debt are accrued by aging analysis
i FEY K
EREBE ENanE
End. Amount Beg. Amount
& 3 ] LA +8 FRER R
Provision for Drawing Provision for Drawing
bz} ltem Amount bad debt proportion Amount bad debt proportion
(%) (%)
1N R Within 1 year 6,938,281.29 34,691.41 050  6,072,198.42 30,360.99 050
1-2F 1-2 years 280,028.62 56,005.72 20.00 450,585.40 90,117.08 20.00
2-3% 2-3 years 158,385.99 95,031.59 6000 217363757 1230418254 60.00
3ENE Over 3 years 8,821,809.21  8,821,809.21 100.00 737846243 7237846243 100.00
Ait Total 16,198,505.11  9,007,537.93 16,074,883.82  8,803,123.04
2) HET - HAEMT 2)  In combination, accounts receivable with provision
AT IR ARG fE for bad debts accrued by other method
Wbz
IRmEeRE HEEEH
Amount of
HeRiE Name of Combination Book balance Bad Debts
W SHREAEEE Combination of relationship with
transaction object 357,840,436.17 -
BHRFIATERE Combination of special account nature  20,550,707.00 =
&t Total 378,391,143.17
KEZEIE + B8[0](BCY[E]) (2) Conditions about provision of bad debts of accruals
BIREmIE R and reversals (or collections) in the current year

RFEHIREREHFS B
204,414.897T  ARF U [E]
SR CIRAREE S

In current year, the provided bad debt provision was
RMB204,414.89 and there was no recovered or reversed
bad debt provision.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHRETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(#&) Financial Statements (continued)
2. HtuElRKRE) 2. Other receivables (continued)
B HUEKHZEFFEEERE (3) Conditions of other payment receivable classified
-2/ by the nature
EXRERHE FHEE
RENE Nature End. Book Balance  Beg. Book Balance
HRe Petty cash 568,653.22 510,153.22
U N TR Tax receivable and to be deducted 6,346,617.06 6,559,656.49
BMEHERES Finance lease deposit 18,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
FERHEE R Advance investment funds 2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00
MEB1E 2R R Inter office accounts 357,840,436.17 388,868,209.87
Hib Others 9,433,941.83 9,368,820.54
a5t Total 394,589,648.28 415,706,840.12
(4) BRETTERFRIEFREFETRT (4) Conditions about other payment receivable of top
BB BB TENR - five balance as at the end of year collected by the
borrowers:
AR
EfgE &F KR 113101040 FRBE HERAT

Proportion  End. Balance
of the Total of Bad Debt

Organization Name Amount Account Age Amount Provision Nature or Contents
%

HERE(BR)BRAR 220,999,999.97 3FLL £ 58.29 AEBER

Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Shouguang) Over 3 year Inter office accounts
Co., Ltd.

MECEE) EFARAR 58,873,084.10 3F Lk 14.92 AEBER

Xinhua (Zibo) Real Estate Co., Ltd. Over 3 years Inter office accounts

HELNE(SE)BRAR 49,713,699.98 3FL + 12.60 R

Xinhua Pharmaceutical Over 3 years Inter office accounts
(Gaomi) Co., Ltd.

TREEREREERAR 18,000,000.00 2F LA 4.56 RE®

Pingan International Financial Within 2 years Security deposit
Leasing Co., Ltd.

IIRAEREE S ERAR 10,610,321.31 3FL L 2.69 AEBER

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Over 3 years Inter office accounts

Trade Co., Ltd.

it
Total 367,197,105.36 93.06
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
3. RUERERSE 3. Long-term equity investments
(1) RHERERESE (1) Classifications of long-term equity investment
EXBE EHE
End. Balance Beg. Balance
FaisE BEEH EEfRE BHE AR REERE
Book Provision for Book Book Provision for Book
]| ltem balance impairment value balance impairment value
HFRAEE  Investmentin
subsidiaries 468,244,841.06 - 468,244,841.06  468,244,841.06 - 468,244,841,06
&kt Total 468,244,841.06 - 468,244,841.06  468,244,841.06 - 468,244,841.06
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHRETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(#&) Financial Statements (continued)
3. RigREmREE) 3. Long-term equity investments (continued)
(2 EHFLERE (2) Investment to subsidiaries

REHR B
EmE REEH rEgY) EXBE BEER Lo

Balance of
Impairment Provision for
Provision Impairment
Increase in Decrease in acorued in asatthe
HRERL Invested Entity Beg. Balance Current Year CurentYear ~ End. Balance Current Year end of year
WRHEREES Shandong Xinhua
BRAR Pharmaceutical Trade Co.,
Ltd. 48,582,509.23 - - 48,582,500.23 - -
N | Zo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
ERARA Co,, Ltd. 2,158,900.00 - - 2,158,900.00 - -
TENE(SR) Yinhua Phamaceutica
BRAT (Shouguang) Co., Ltd. 230,712,368.00 - - 230,712,368.00 - -
HEHE(EZ)ERAT  Xinhua Phamaceutca
(Gaomi) Co,, Ltd. 35,000,000.00 - - 35,000,000.00 - -
WRAFESELT Shandong Xinhua
HrBRAA Phamaceutical Chemical
Industry Design
Co., Ltd 3,037,700.00 - - 3,037,700.00 - -
HENE-BIE Zho Xinhua- Perigo
HERREALA Pharmaceutical Company
Limited 24,877,370.60 - - 24,871,310.60 - -
IRATERE(EH) Shandong Xinhua
ERAR Pharmaceutical [Europe) Co,
Lid. 4,596,798.56 - - 4,596,798.56 - =
FE(ARER Xinhua (Zioo) Real Estate Co,
BRAF Ltd. 20,000,000.00 = - 20,000,000.00 - -
WEE-nRgE Zibo Xinhue- Zhongsi
BREfFAA Pharmaceutical Co., Lid. 9,008,212.50 - - 9,008,212.50 - -
i Shandong Xinhua
BREMAT Phamaceutical Import and
Expart Co,, Ltd. 550067749 - - 5,500,677.49 - -
WRATELE(%H) Shandong Xinhua
BREFAT Phamaceutical (USA) Co,
Lid. 9,370,650.00 - - 9,370,650.00 - -
WRHFERSTE Shandong Xinhua Mechanical
BRAT & Hlectical Enginesring Co,
Lid. 8,000,000.00 - - 8,000,000.00 - -
WREHERERRAR  Shandong Zbo Xincat
Pharmaceutical Gompany
Limited 67,399,654.68 - - 67,399,654.68 - -
&t Total 468,244,841.06 - - 468,244,841.06 - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1t BAFMERREEREHE

XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
4. EBERA - -BERX 4.  Operating revenues and costs
TERH ks
Amount Incurred in Current Year Amount Incurred in Previous Year
A B¥ WA A
1B5H Item Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
TRER Main operation 2,052,470,595.34  1,611,863,972.61 1,783,664,480.73  1,433,071,508.50
Hit %75 Other operation 44,809,265.90 50,010,749.79 46,256,644.75 44,476,167.34
& Total 2,097,279,861.24  1,661,874,722.40 1,829,921,125.48  1,477,547,675.84
5. ¥EKS 5. Investment income
(1) REWKBFIE (1) Income from investment
XESH +FEE
Amount of Amount of

EERFWRBAHIRKIE Sources

Current Year

Previous Year

R AZERNRIM  Long-term equity investment income
iR E W= calculated by equity method - -
BAAHEIESHE Investment income from holding

EHREIERIEE  financial assets available for sale

Weas 7,765,601.50 4,893,809.00
BEFMHEESHE  Investment income from disposal of

EEEMIEEWE  financial assets available for sale
FRABDHL Dividend of subsidies 20,374,379.21 2,505,000.00
EHib Others - 91,764.93
a5t Total 28,139,980.71 7,490,573.93
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+t. BAFIMBHRETERHEE  XVI. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(& Financial Statements (continued)
5. RBEWRKE) 5.  Investment income (continued)
2) REIZEBEHRRERE (2) Long-term equity investment profit calculated by
iz cost method
AREL EF
HHE FEEH tEEE HEREZDHNRE
Reasons for Increase/decrease or
Amount of Amount of  Changes of the Current Year When
Item Current Year Previous Year ~ Compared with the Previous Year
IR -ERNEREARKAAR 250500000  2,505,000.00
Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical
Company Limited
IBRE R E SRR A A 17,869,379.21 - DM
Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical Increase in dividends
Company Limited
&t
Total 20,374,379.21 2,505,000.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1t BAFMERREEREHE

XVIl. Notes to Major Items of Parent Company’s

(#& Financial Statements (continued)
6. BAFIRERERAREH 6. Supplementary information to the cash flow statement of
parent company
P 3-8 ] flaaaex
Amount of Amount of
15H Item Current Year Previous Year
1. EBHEENAESEHBLKE: 1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows
from operation activities:
FAE Net Profit 77,523,616.79 41,516,976.29
e BEREES Add: Provision for impairment of assets 11,130,391.56 (3,839,915.51)
BFBENE Depreciation of fixed assets 171,006,833.18 149,237,182.60
A B Amortization of intangible assets 6,149,774.07 5,906,248.44
REETEE  BPEAEN Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible
HtbREAEEMEX assets and other long-term assets
(WzsbAT - 5B 51)) (gains to be listed with “-) (4,837,906.64) (23,366,940.30)
EEEEREEX Losses on retirement of fixed assets
(Yeas AT - 1573831 (gains to be listed with “-) - 4,268,433.75
AREEEHER Profit or loss from changes in fair value
(W bAl - 371851 (gains are indicated by “-) - -
BT B A (WS oAl - E7) Financial expenses (gains to be listed with “-”) 66,043,610.32 70,831,078.00
BEBR (WAl E5) Investment loss (gain to be listed with “-”) (28,139,980.71) (7,490,573.93)
EEFEREERNRD Decrease of deferred income tax assets
(12 A0LAl - JEEF)) (increases to be listed with “-") - =
ERFEHAESEM Increases of deferred income tax liabilities
CRALAT- 1371 (decreases to be listed with “-*) (6,489,483.01) (1,139,478.52)
FERRD (LAl J1E5]) Decrease of inventory
(increases to be listed with “-") (60,777,285.16) 9,412,734.79
AR YUB A HRD Decreases of operational receivables
(SEANBAT - 1151 (increases to be listed with “-") 78,702,878.18 (239,973,589.04)
M ERNIER A5 m Increases of operating payables

CRA AT - 1831

(decreases to be listed with “-")

15,917,891.22

413,931,745.68

MEEHELMNRSRETE Net cash flows from operating activities 326,230,339.80 419,293,902.25
2. FERESMTHEKRIBENER 2. Significant investing and financing activities
i1 not related to cash receipt and payment;
BEREAEAR Conversion of debt into capital = -
—FEREEBRAATERARE Convertible company bonds due within one year = -
REBABTEEE Fixed assets acquired under finance leases 134,792,619.16 84,456,276.73
3. HeRBSERmMIPEDER - 3. Net change in cash and cash equivalents:
HEMERE End. balance of cash 358,666,787.39 191,940,435.73
A RE WS Less: Beg. balance of cash 191,940,435.73 165,486,227.41
m: ReEEMNERRGRE Add: End. balance of cash equivalents = -
B ReSEMNBNSRE Less: Beg. balance of cash equivalents = -
Re kR SEMFLEME Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents 166,726,351.66 26,454,208.32
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+\. MRSt XVIIl. Approval of financial reports
R ERENR2017F3A14B AR F] The financial report is released after being approved by Board of
BEEeERDE - Directors of the Company on March 14, 2017.
Th. #REEHE XViiil. Supplementary Information
1. FEEMHEBEER 1. Non-recurring profit and loss statement
RRPRESEBEEELZE (A Based on provisions in Explanatory Announcement No. 1 on
HETEFNAAEEFER Information Disclosure for Companies Offering Their Securities
BEAEE1R - ELERER to the Public — Non-recurring Profit and Loss (2008) issued by
(2008))HIRTE + AN AFE20164FE the China Securities Regulatory Commission, the non-operating
FEEE BT profit and loss for the Company in 2016 is listed below:
HE *ERE R
Amount of
Item Current Year Notes
FENBEERERR 2,090,309.51 -

Profits and losses from disposal of non-current assets
MBS IE U S B E M BUORIE - R%e -
Tax return, reduction and exemption under occasional condition,
approval beyond the authority or without official document
FTAE HBENBUTHEE 19,010,196.17
Government subsidy included in current profits and losses
A HBEENEIEEROEWRNESERE =
Capital occupation fee charged from non-financial enterprises and
included in current profits and losses
RRAXRESLLEBERNEREDREEDI  HEXHNEHEE -
RGUEECHEBBEEENAABEEDER  UREERSHUHSREE
RZMERMBENAIHEEREENSHNIRE Kn 7,852,686.97
In addition to the effective hedging related to normal businesses, losses and
profits from changes in fair value for holding of trading financial assets and
trading financial liabilities, and gains from dispose of trading financial assets,
trading financial liabilities, and financial assets available for sale
EEETRENS N EUCRIEREEEED 1,591,871.25
Reversal for impairment provision of receivables subject to separate
impairment test

B 3t 518 2 S B At 2 S NI A RN S (8,298,526.57)
Other non-operating incomes or expenditures except the above items

2Ny 22,246,537.33
Subtotal

FriSti s 258 2,045,709.49
Effect of income tax

DERR R B (FiR) (1,084,057.65)

Impact on minority interest income (after-tax)

At
Total 21,284,885.49
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

XVIIII. Supplementary Information (continued)

Return on net worth and earnings per share

Based on provisions in Explanatory Announcement No. 9 on
Information Disclosure for Companies Offering Their Securities
to the Public — Calculation and Disclosure of Rate of Return on
Equities (ROE) and Earnings per Share (EPS) (Revised in 2010)
(2008) issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission,
the weighted average ROE, basic EPS and diluted EPS for the
Group in 2016 is listed below:

Bk
Earnings per share (EPS)
niEFEYE E- %3 wiE
BEWRGE =10 ¢ (=106
Weighted
REFIBE Profit for the Reporting Period = Average ROE Basic EPS  Diluted EPS
(%)
BN ATPREAFFIE Net profit attributable to
shareholders of the parent
company 6.31 0.27 0.27
MBI R HERER Net profit attributable to
BRREA R shareholders of the parent
v INiE] company after deducting
non-recurring profit and loss 5.20 0.22 0.22
BRISHENTEHBBEER 3. Differences of accounting data between domestic and

BEAEEEHERNBEPEE

foreign accounting standards

Differences of net profit and net assets in the financial

ES:E Aol L LIk statements disclosed in accordance with the Hong Kong
BEEEREA Accounting Standards and the CASBE
B BuE
Net Profit Net Assets
P Y30 LE8% 337 HEe®
Amount of Amount of Amount of Amount of
R Item Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Attributable to the parent company based
BRALHENGEE LA on Hong Kong Accounting Standards 121,396,175.54 8196751724 1991476,665.40  1,888,188,776.15
ERFE: Difference adjustment;
1. #ERRE 1. Education reserves 1,029,851.93 1,287,929.33 (3596,28361)  (4,626,135.5)
2 EEMERTE 2. Impacts of deferred income tax (154,477.79) (193,189.40) 530,442.54 693,920.33
EEFLG Subtotal of difference adjustment 875,374.14 1,004,739.93 (3,056,841.07) (3,932,215.21)
RPEREETEN)GR Attributable to the parent company based
B on CASBE 122,271,549.68 83,062,257.17  1,988,419,824.33  1,884,256,560.94

SE-REFR | URHERERDERAT



BWEXH

Documents Available for Inspection

(—) HAEER MHAEA  WKEER (1)
REZRAVZENEEFROE R
=

=) BESHMEBMEES - AR @
AW EENBARERT

=) BEHANETERESEERE LA ®)
BEBNMARBXHHERR AEK
R o

(M) ARBKRARRIRE) ° (4)

Financial statements and stamped signed by the Chairman of the
Board, the financial controller of the Company and manager of the
audited finance assets department.

Original copy of the auditors’ report sealed by the accounting firm and
signed and sealed by the Certified Public Accountant.

All original copies of the company’s announcements and Company’s
documents disclosed in newspapers designated by the CSRC during

the reporting period.

The Articles of Association of the Company.
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